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EXECUTIVE BRANCH



EXECUTIVE BRANCH

The Executive Branch implements national policies and 

performs the executive and administrative functions of the 

National Government. The Constitution vests the executive 

power in the President of the Philippines. The President 

is assisted by the Vice President and the Members of 

the Cabinet, including the heads of State Universities 

and Colleges and Government-Owned and/or-Controlled 

Corporations, in the discharge of executive functions.
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Malacañang Palace Compound, New Executive Bldg.
J. P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila

Trunkline: 784-4286
www.op-proper.gov.ph

RODRIGO ROA DUTERTE
President

SALVADOR C. MEDIALDEA loc. 4956; 733-7636 F

Executive Secretary 

 

MARAH VICTORIA S. QUEROL loc. 4956; 733-7636 F

Undersecretary/Chief of Staff  

 

MENARDO I. GUEVARRA loc. 6940; 733-7636 F

Senior Deputy Executive Secretary  

 

NAEALLA ROSE M. BAINTO-AGUINALDO loc. 4956; 733-7636 F

Undersecretary/Chief of Staff 

 

RIZALINA N. JUSTOL loc. 4240; 736-1095 F 

Deputy Executive Secretary for Finance and Administration 

RYAN ALVIN R. ACOSTA loc. 4906, 4941; 733-3920 F

Acting Deputy Executive Secretary for Legal Affairs

ALBERTO A. BERNARDO loc. 4913; 736-1145 F

Deputy Executive Secretary for Internal Audit

MICHAEL P. ONG 735-7727 TF

Acting Deputy Executive Secretary for General Administration

LEONCIO B. EVASCO, JR. loc. 6920; 736-1008

Cabinet Secretary 

 

GLORIA JUMAMIL-MERCADO Offi ce of the Cabinet Secretary

Executive Director loc. 4014 TF; 4868

 

CHRISTOPHER LAWRENCE T. GO loc. 6933; 559-8349 TF

Presidential Assistant II 

 

SALVADOR S. PANELO  loc. 4926; 734-7478; 735-0821 TF

Chief Presidential Legal Counsel

FRANCIS N. TOLENTINO loc. 4552

Political Adviser

 

JESUS MELCHOR V. QUITAIN Offi ce of the President 
Undersecretary loc. 6932

 

JOSE LUIS M. ALANO National Coast Watch Council Secretariat 
Executive Director loc. 4421; 4970

 

EMMANUEL T. BAUTISTA Offi ce of the Executive Director on 
Executive Director Security, Justice and Peace Cluster 

 loc. 4381, 4385 
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JIMMY LALO MANABAT Presidential Anti-Organized Crime Commission 
Undersecretary loc. 4414;  234-2759 TF 

 

ARTHUR IBANEZ TABAQUERO 736-1036; 736-1056 TF

Presidential Adviser on Military Affairs

 

ANSELMO SIMEON P. PINILI 725-6538; 725-6518 F

Special Envoy on Transnational Crime 

ALLAN CAYAO GUISIHAN Philippine Center on Transnational Crime 
Executive Director 724-2362 

 

PEDRO CESAR C. RAMBOANGA, JR. Presidential Commission on the Visiting Forces 
Executive Director 832-6197 

 

ABDULLAH D. MAMA-O loc. 4971

Presidential Adviser on Overseas Filipino Workers 

MICHAEL LLOYD LEE DINO 784-4286

Presidential Assistant for the Visayas

 

WENDEL E. AVISADO loc. 4755

Presidential Assistant on Special Concerns 

 

DANTE LAZARO JIMENEZ 784-4286

Presidential Adviser for Bicol Affairs

GHAZALI B. JAAFAR Bangsamoro Transition Commission

Chairman (064) 552-0980 

 

MARCIANO A. PAYNOR, JR. loc. 4640; 735-8010; 

Director-General for Operations, ASEAN-NOC Chairman 736-6156; 735-6152 TF  

  

ROLAND CAFÉ PONDOC ASEAN-NOC/Offi ce of the Deputy Executive 
Assistant Executive Secretary Secretary for Finance and Administration

Assistant Deputy Director-General  loc. 4171

for Administration & Logistics 

JOSE JOEL M. SY EGCO Offi ce of the Presidential Task Force on 

Executive Director Violence Against Media Workers 

 784-4286

 

JHOPEE A. AGUSTIN Internal House Affairs Offi ce 
Undersecretary loc. 4692, 4686; 516-7793 F

 

LYNN D. MORENO General Government Administration Offi ce 
Assistant Executive Secretary loc. 4914; 736-1125 F

 

MARIA FELISA  C. MARQUES Offi ce of the Appointments Secretary

Assistant Executive Secretary loc. 6631, 6632; 733-3010 

 

ANNALYN N. TOLENTINO Social Secretary’s Offi ce 
Assistant Executive Secretary loc. 4617, 4616; 735-6025; 736-0195 

  



55

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

JAIME LLAGUNO MABILIN Presidential Complaint Center 

Director Bahay Ugnayan, J.P. Laurel Street, San Miguel, Manila 

 736-8645; 736-8603; 7368621 F

 pcc@malacanang.gov.ph

      Hours of operations: 8 am to 5 pm

ATTACHED AGENCIES

ANGELITO T. BANAYO MANILA ECONOMIC AND CULTURAL OFFICE 
Chairman and Chief Executive Offi cer 7/F, Trafalgar Plaza 105 H.V. de la Costa St. 

 Salcedo Village, Makati City

 848-3796; 848-3797; 848-3799 F

DANILO D. LIM METROPOLITAN MANILA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Chairman EDSA cor. Orense Sts., Guadalupe Nuevo, Makati City

 882-4154 to 74

 MMDA Hotline: 136

 www.mmda.gov.ph 
 



66

MARIA LEONOR GERONA ROBREDO
Vice President

534-6451

vp@ovp.gov.ph

PHILIP FRANCISCO U. DY Offi ce of the Chief of Staff 

Undersecretary 534-6437

 cos@ovp.gov.ph 

 

SOFIA C. YANTO-ABAD Offi ce of the Assistant Chief of Staff 

Assistant Secretary loc. 100; 370-1711 

 acos@ovp.gov.ph

 sofi a.abad@ovp.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

WINNIE DAYEGO Public Assistance Division 

Division Chief 831-2612; 833-3812 

 pad@ovp.gov.ph 

       

 

                       

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

Quezon City Reception House

100 10th Street, Barangay Mariana New Manila, Quezon City

Trunkline: 370-1716 & 19

http://star.ovp.gov.ph
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PRESIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS
OPERATIONS OFFICE

2nd Flr. New Executive Building, Malacañang, Manila  
Trunkline: 734-5883; 735-3538

www.pcoo.gov.ph

JOSE RUPERTO MARTIN M. ANDANAR
Secretary

735-3538 TF

UNDERSECRETARIES:

HARRY ROQUE 735-1191 TF; 735-6161
Spokesperson
 
NOEL GEORGE P. PUYAT Administration and Finance 
 734-5883 
 
GEORGE A. APACIBLE Good Governance & GOCCs
 735-6192 TF

MARVIN R. GATPAYAT Legal Affairs and Chief of Staff 
 733-3624

FEDUCIA MIA M. REYES-LUCAS Media Accreditation and Relations Offi ce 
 736-7337

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

KISSINGER V. REYES Administration and Finance 
Chief Information Offi cer/OIC-Director 734-7417; 733-3726 F
 
MICHEL KRISTIAN R. ABLAN Policy and Legislative Affairs 
 733-1102; 733-8665 TF 
 
ANA MARIA PAZ R. BANAAG Operations 
 733-8663; 733-3640 TF 
 
JOSEPH LAWRENCE P. GARCIA Special Concerns
 733-3630

RACHEL QUEENIE D. RODULFO Content and Messaging 
 733-4949; 733-3632 TF

RAMON L. CUALOPING, III 733-3660
Chief Brand Integrator

ESTHER MARGAUX J. USON 734-4450

FLORENTINO Y. LOYOLA, JR. Media Accreditation and Relations Offi ce 
 733-3619; 733-3639 TF 
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BUREAUS

RIZAL GIOVANNI P. APORTADERA, JR. BUREAU OF BROADCAST SERVICES 
Director IV 4/F PIA, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
 921-2524; 924-2607; 920-3968 F
 www.pbs.gov.ph
 
USEC. GEORGE A. APACIBLE BUREAU OF COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
Offi cer-in-Charge Philippine Cancer Society Building 
 San Rafael Street, San Miguel, Manila 
 734-2117 loc. 112; 734-2118 TF
 www.bcs.gov.ph
 
VIRGINIA R. ARCILLA-AGTAY NEWS AND INFORMATION BUREAU 
Director III Malacañang, Manila 
 733-1631; 733-3660 F

 
ATTACHED AGENCIES

HAROLD E. CLAVITE PHILIPPINE INFORMATION AGENCY 
Director General PIA Building, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines
 920-4386 TF
 www.pia.gov.ph
 
 FRANCISCO V. VALES, JR. NATIONAL PRINTING OFFICE (attached agency of PIA) 
 Director IV EDSA cor. NIA Northside Road, Diliman, Quezon City
  925-2187; 925-2189 TF
  www.npo.gov.ph 
  
DENNIS WILFRED P. PABALAN  RADIO-TELEVISION MALACAÑANG (RTVM) 
Executive Director III RTVM Building, Gate 7, Malacañang Palace 
  735-6186; 735-6175 F
  www.rtvm.gov.ph 
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OTHER EXECUTIVE OFFICES

NESTOR A. ESPENILLA, JR. ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING COUNCIL 

Chairman  5/F EDPC Bldg., Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Complex 

 Mabini corner Vito Cruz Streets, Malate, Manila 

 Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas 
 708-7212; 708-7207; 708-7212 loc. 2828

 nespenilla@bsp.gov.ph

    

EMMANUEL DE GUZMAN CLIMATE CHANGE COMMISSION 
Acting Secretary Bulwagang Ninoy Aquino Parks & Wildlife 

 Diliman, Quezon City

 426-2948; 925-8954 TF

 

MARIA REGINA ANGELA G. GALIAS COMMISSION ON FILIPINOS OVERSEAS 

Interim Offi cer-in-Charge Citigold Center, 1345 Pres. Quirino Ave. corner                                               
 Osmena Highway (South Superhighway), Manila

 552-4795; 561-8317

 info@cfo.gov.ph

PATRICIA B. LICUANAN COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION 
Chairperson 4/F HEDC Building, C. P. Garcia Avenue

   U.P., Diliman, Quezon City

 441-1256; 385-439; 441-1177 

ORLANDO R. RAVANERA COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Chairman 827 Aurora Blvd., Brgy. Immaculate Concepcion, Quezon City

  725-2107; 721-5325; 721-5324 F

 www.cda.gov.ph

USEC. EARL P. SAAVEDRA DANGEROUS DRUGS BOARD 

OIC-Executive Director 3rd Floor DDB-PDEA Bldg., National                                                                                      
 Government Center, NIA Road

 Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City

  TL: 929-1753; 929-4544; 929-6679 loc. 101, 104

AGNES DEVANADERA ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 
Chairperson 16/F Pacifi c Center, San Miguel Avenue                                                            
 Ortigas Complex, Pasig City

 TL: 631-7287; 689-5372; 633-4556; 689-5359 to 60;

 689-5313 to 14; 631-5871 TF

WILFREDO C. ROLDAN  FERTILIZER AND PESTICIDE AUTHORITY

Executive Director FPA BLDG, BAI Compound Visayas Avenue  
 Vasra Diliman, Quezon City, 1128 Metro Manila

 920-8173/426-1572

MARY LIZA DIÑO  FILM DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES

Chairman  855 T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila                                                
 TL: 256-9948; 256-9958; 256-9908; 256-8331; 708-7920 F

ABRAHAM KAHLIL B. MITRA GAMES AND AMUSEMENTS BOARD 

Chairman 2/F Legaspi Towers, 200 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 
                                                              840-0274; 803-7109; 817-2184

 chairman@gab.gov.ph

 www.gab.gov.ph
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SAMUEL G. DAGPIN, JR. GOVERNANCE COMMISSION FOR GOCCS 

Chairman 3/F Citibank Centre, Paseo de Roxas Avenue, Makati City 
 328-2030 to 33 loc. 301

                                      
EDUARDO D. DEL ROSARIO HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT COORDINATING  COUNCIL 

Chairman 15/F DBO Plaza, Paseo de Roxas cor. Makati Ave., Makati City 
 811-4168; 811-4158 F

LLOYD CHRISTOPHER A. LAO HOUSING AND LAND USE REGULATORY BOARD 

Commissioner and CEO Sunnymede IT Center, 1614 Quezon Ave. 

 Brgy. South Triangle, Quezon City        
 927-5561; 924-3360; 924-3384; 924-3378 F

VIRGILIO S. ALMARIO COMMISSION ON THE FILIPINO LANGUAGE 

Chairman 2/F Watson Bldg., 1610 J.P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila 

 736-2524 loc. 102

 komfi l.gov@gmail.com

 www.kwf.gov.ph

SEC. DATU ABUL KHAYR D. ALONTO  MINDANAO DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MINDA)  

Chairperson Km 9, Old Davao Airport Building, Sasa, Davao City

 (082) 221-6929 TF

 info@minda.gov.ph                                  

MARIA RACHEL J. ARENAS MOVIE AND TELEVISION REVIEW AND CLASSIFICATION BOARD 

Chairman 18 MTRCB Bldg., Timog Avenue, Quezon City 
 376-7380 loc. 113; 376-7379

VIRGILIO S. ALMARIO NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR CULTURE AND THE ARTS  

Chairman 633 General Luna St., Intramuros, Manila 

 527-2192 loc. 724 TF

LIZA L. MAZA  NATIONAL ANTI-POVERTY COMMISSION 

Secretary ATI Building, Elliptical Road, Diliman Quezon City                                                                           
 426-5249; 426-5028; 423-4135

LUDOVICO D. BADOY NATIONAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION  OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Acting Executive Director T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila

 523-9043; 335-1200; 536-3181 TF

CESAR GILBERT Q. ADRIANO  NATIONAL LIBRARY OF THE PHILIPPINES 

Director  T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila

 310-5035; 528-1972; 310-5032 loc. 301

 
VICTORINO MAPA MANALO  NATIONAL ARCHIVES OF THE PHILIPPINES

Executive Director National Library Bldg., T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila

 525-1828; 524-2054; 522-8418; 521-6380; 

 400-4967; 525-1828 TF

 

LEONOR T. ORALDE-QUINTAYO  NATIONAL COMMISSION ON INDIGENOUS PEOPLES

Chairperson 2/F N. dela Merced Bldg. corner West & Quezon Ave., Quezon City

 575-1200; 373-9787 

          www.ncip.gov.ph
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TAHIR S. LIDASAN, JR. NATIONAL COMMISSION ON MUSLIM FILIPINOS

Offi cer-in-Charge                               79 Jocfer Annex Bldg., Commonwealth Ave.

 Diliman, Quezon City 

 952-6490 loc. 106; 952-4875 TF

ALEX PAUL I. MONTEAGUDO NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE COORDINATING AGENCY 
Director-General V. Luna Road cor. East Ave., Quezon City                                
 928-6992; 927-4331 F

HERMOGENES C. ESPERON, JR.                          NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL   
National Security Adviser and Director-General NICA Compound, V. Luna Road cor. 

 East Ave., Diliman, Quezon City            
 927-2964; 927-6271; 928-6029 F

CARIZA Y. SEGUERRA NATIONAL YOUTH COMMISSION

Chairperson and CEO 3/F West Insula Building, West Avenue, Quezon City

 448-7330; 448-7440

 info@nyc.gov.ph

JESUS G. DUREZA OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENTIAL ADVISER ON THE PEACE PROCESS 

Secretary 7/F Agustin I Building, Emerald Avenue 
 Ortigas Center, Pasig City

 638-2217; 637-6083; 636-0701 loc. 823

ANSELMO B. ADRIANO         OPTICAL MEDIA BOARD

Chairman and CEO                                                     35 Scout Limbaga, Brgy. Laging Handa, Quezon City

 410-2488

 info@omb.gov.ph

 www.omb.gov.ph

JOSE ANTONIO E. GOITIA PASIG RIVER REHABILITATION COMMISSION 

Executive Director 1608 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 

 926-5232; 926-5233 F

RHODORA M. BUCOY PHILIPPINE COMMISSION ON WOMEN 

Chairperson  1145 J.P Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila  
 736-7712; 735-1864 

           board@pcw.gov.ph

 chairperson@pcw.gov.ph

AARON N. AQUINO PHILIPPINE DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY  

Director-General PDEA Bldg., NIA Road, National Government Center 
  Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City

 TL: 927-9702; 928-5292; 928-4060; 928-0090; 928-6358

 www.pdea.gov.ph 

ANDREW A. SANCHEZ PHILIPPINE RACING COMMISSION 

Chairman 4th Floor, Electra House Bldg. 
 Esteban cor. Rufi no St., Legaspi Village, Makati 

 chairman@philracom.gov.ph 

 843-0971; 815-6453; 813-7198
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WILLIAM I. RAMIREZ PHILIPPINE SPORTS COMMISSION 

Chairman Rizal Memorial Sports Complex, 

 Pablo Ocampo Sr. St., Malate, Manila 
 525-0808; 522-3598 loc. 168, 888, 148, 158

 www.psc.gov.ph

 PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION FOR THE URBAN POOR 

Chairperson and CEO  4th fl oor, DHC Bldg. 1115 EDSA, Project 7, 1105 Quezon City 
 410-4691

        
ADELINO B. SITOY PRESIDENTIAL LEGISLATIVE LIAISON OFFICE 

Secretary 2/F, New Executive Building, Malacañang, Manila 
 736-1192 TF; 736-1116

 

USEC. FERDINAND B. CUI, JR.  PRESIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT STAFF 
Acting Head  Upper Ground Floor, First Residences, 

 J.P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila 

 734-8261; 734-2196; 735-5107 

 info@pms.gov.ph

GUILING A. MAMONDIONG TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND SKILLS  

Director-General DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

                                                          East Service Road, Taguig, Metro Manila

 893-2454; 818-8829; 815-3622

 www.tesda.gov.ph
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  Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City

 TL: 927-9702; 928-5292; 928-4060; 928-0090; 928-6358

 www.pdea.gov.ph 

ANDREW A. SANCHEZ PHILIPPINE RACING COMMISSION 

Chairman 4th Floor, Electra House Bldg. 
 Esteban cor. Rufi no St., Legaspi Village, Makati 

 chairman@philracom.gov.ph 

 843-0971; 815-6453; 813-7198
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WILLIAM I. RAMIREZ PHILIPPINE SPORTS COMMISSION 

Chairman Rizal Memorial Sports Complex, 

 Pablo Ocampo Sr. St., Malate, Manila 
 525-0808; 522-3598 loc. 168, 888, 148, 158

 www.psc.gov.ph

 PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION FOR THE URBAN POOR 

Chairperson and CEO  4th fl oor, DHC Bldg. 1115 EDSA, Project 7, 1105 Quezon City 
 410-4691

        
ADELINO B. SITOY PRESIDENTIAL LEGISLATIVE LIAISON OFFICE 

Secretary 2/F, New Executive Building, Malacañang, Manila 
 736-1192 TF; 736-1116

 

USEC. FERDINAND B. CUI, JR.  PRESIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT STAFF 
Acting Head  Upper Ground Floor, First Residences, 

 J.P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila 

 734-8261; 734-2196; 735-5107 

 info@pms.gov.ph

GUILING A. MAMONDIONG TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND SKILLS  

Director-General DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

                                                          East Service Road, Taguig, Metro Manila

 893-2454; 818-8829; 815-3622

 www.tesda.gov.ph
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 ROSALINA L. BISTOYONG
OIC-Secretary

929-3460
usec.sso@dar.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

SYLVIA F. MALLARI Foreign Assisted and Special Projects Offi ce 
 454-2076 

 usec.fapso@dar.gov.ph

 

LUIS MEINRADO C. PAÑGULAYAN Legal Affairs Offi ce 
 453-8566; 454-5478 

 usec.lao@dar.gov.ph

ROSALINA L. BISTOYONG Support Services Offi ce 
Concurrent Undersecretary 426-7484; 454-5086; 455-2343

 usec.sso@dar.gov.ph

KARLO S. BELLO Field Operations Offi ce 
 920-044; 920-4287 

 usec.foo@dar.gov.ph

DAVID D. ERRO Policy, Planning and Research Offi ce 
 456-4613; 454-2850

 usec.ppro@dar.gov.ph

 

TERESITA O. VISTRO Finance, Management and  Administration Offi ce 
Acting Undersecretary 456-46-13; 454-28-50

 usec.fmao@dar.gov.ph

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ELMER N. DISTOR Legal Affairs Offi ce 
 453-2667;454-6028 

 asec.lao@dar.gov.ph

HERMINIA FE B. SAN JUAN Support Services Offi ce 
 426-7451; 920-4267 

 asec.sso@dar.gov.ph

LUCIUS JUN-JUN G. MALSI Field Operations Offi ce 
 453-4667; 454-78-89

 asec.foo@dar.gov.ph

 

BUREAUS

MA. CELESTINA MANLAGÑIT-TAM BUREAU OF AGRARIAN LEGAL ASSISTANCE 

Director 453-2220; 454-5196; 454-6660; 454-0643 

 director.bala@dar.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM

Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 1107
920-0380; 929-3460

contact_us@dar.gov.ph
www.dar.gov.ph
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SUSANA EVANGELISTA-LEONES BUREAU OF AGRARIAN REFORM BENEFICIARIES DEVELOPMENT 

Director  926-1890; 454-8901 

 director.barbd@dar.gov.ph

LEANDRO A. CAYMO  BUREAU OF LAND TENURE IMPROVEMENT

Director  454-7263; 454-4672 

  director.blti@dar.gov.ph

Regional Offi ces

MARJORIE P. AYSON (074) 445-4497; 445-3214 F

Concurrent Director, CAR 

VIRGILIO L. ACUÑA 0917-7661444 

OIC-Director, Region I rd.01@dar.gov.ph

HOMER P. TOBIAS 0927-6532314; 0939-9370635

Director, Region II rd.02@dar.gov.ph

JUDITHA MONTEMAYOR-TUNGOL 0928-5030561; 0942-0171083 
OIC-Director, Region III rd.03@dar.gov.ph

LUIS B. BUENO, JR. 0920-9529438 

Director, Region IV-A rd.04a@dar.gov.ph

ARNEL S. DIZON 0917-5580116 
Concurrent Director, Region IV-B rd.02@dar.gov.ph

RODOLFO S. PANGILINAN 0918-9630053

Director, Region V rd.05@dar.gov.ph

GIDEON A. UMADHAY, JR. (033) 329-0774 TF; 0918-9198343

OIC-Director, Region VI rd.06@dar.gov.ph

  

ALEJANDRO S. OTACAN (032) 253-6913; 0921-3949436

OIC-Director, Region VII rd.07@dar.gov.ph

SHEILA B. ENCISO (053) 325-51-39; 0917-3679578

Director, Region VIII rd.08@dar.gov.ph

JULITA A. RAGANDANG 0917-6745450 
Director, Region IX  rd.09@dar.gov.ph

FAISAR A. MAMBUAY (088) 858-1104; 0917-6348891

Director, Region X rd.10@dar.gov.ph

 

JOSEPH H. ORILLA 0917-7732170

Director, Region XI rd.11@dar.gov.ph

NASSER M. MUSALI (064) 552-1563; 421-1216 
Director, Region XII rd.12@dar.gov.ph
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FELIX B. AGUHOB 0918-8102729

Director, CARAGA rd.caraga@dar.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

LEOMIDES R. VILLAREAL   Public Affairs and Media Relations Service/

Director Public Affairs Information Center

 928-6820/453-7980  

 director.pamrs@dar.gov.ph

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm
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EMMANUEL F. PIÑOL
Secretary

924-1278 loc. 2802, 2806-2808; 920-4369; 926-1514; 920-3986 TF

UNDERSECRETARIES:

BERNADETTE FATIMA ROMULO-PUYAT Agribusiness and Marketing

 and Regional Engagement 
 loc. 2811-2815; 927-7416 TF; 332-2257 TF

 

RANIBAI D. DILANGALEN Special Concerns/Head, ACEF Scholarship 

 Program and DA Focal Person on Federalism 
 loc. 2824-25; 2820-21; 920-4068; 924-7229 TF 

 

EVELYN G. LAVIÑA High Value Crops Development Program and Rural Credit 
 loc. 2817-2819; 926-8444; 920-4085 TF  

 

SEGFREDO R. SERRANO Policy and Planning 
 loc. 2317, 2319; 929-8247; 928-0590 TF

 

ARIEL T. CAYANAN Operations and Chairperson, DA-Cold Storage Warehouse 
 loc. 2437-2439, 2409; 441-1602; 925-2151 TF

 

Cmdre. EDUARDO B. GONGONA (Ret.)  Fisheries 

 455-6801; 332-4720; 929-9597; 929-8074 TF 

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

WALDO R. CARPIO Field Operations 
 loc. 2441-2443, 2455; 929-7267; 920-0527 TF

 

HANSEL O. DIDULO Regulations and for the Visayas 
 loc. 2346-2347, 2358-2359; 920-9178; 920-2223 TF 

 

FRANCISCO M. VILLANO, JR. loc. 2121-2124

Chief of Staff and Undersecretary-Designate for Finance, 441-4529; 294-6453

Focal Person for DAEA Concerns  

and National Project Director, DA-PRDP 

ENRICO P. GARZON, JR. Livestock 
 loc. 2256-2257; 929-6949; 929-6860 TF

 

LEANDRO H. GAZMIN Agribusiness 
 loc 2178, 2183; 929-8185; 288-4081 TF

 

LEREY A. PANES Planning, Project Development, and Special Projects 
 loc. 2349-2351; 294-2485; 294-2487 TF 

 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 1100
Trunkline: 273-2474 to 78; 928-8756 to 65

www.da.gov.ph
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BUREAUS

LUZ HOFILENA A. TAPOSOK AGRICULTURAL TRAINING INSTITUTE  

Director Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City  

 929-8541 to 54; 920-9792 TF;  928-7379  

 ati_director@ati.da.gov.ph

 www.ati.da.gov.ph 

 

VIVENCIO R. MAMARIL BUREAU OF AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES STANDARDS  

Executive Director BPI Compound, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City 

 928-8741-64 loc. 3301, 3302, 3303, 3305, 3306  

 www.bafs.da.gov.ph

 

Cmdre. EDUARDO B. GONGONA (Ret.) BUREAU OF FISHERIES AND AQUATIC RESOURCES  

 PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City  

 929-9597; 929-8074 TF; 455-6801; 332-4720 

 www.bfar.da.gov.ph 

  
RONNIE D. DOMINGO BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY  

 BAI Compound, Visayas, Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City  
 928-2429 TF; 925-9228 TF; 928-1778 TF

 www.bai.da.gov.ph

NICOMEDES P. ELEAZAR BUREAU OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH 

Director RMDIC Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 

 928-8624; 928-4907; 928-8505; 920-0231; 920-9791 

 www.bar.gov.ph

GEORGE Y. COLASTE BUREAU OF PLANT INDUSTRY 
OIC-Director 692 San Andres, Malate, Manila  

  525-7857; 525-7909; 525-2987; 521-7650 F  

 www.bpi.da.gov.ph

ANGEL C. ENRIQUEZ  BUREAU OF SOILS AND WATER MANAGEMENT  
 SRDC Bldg., Visayas Avenue corner Elliptical Road, 

 Diliman, Quezon City  

 920-4318; 923-0462

 www.bswm.da.gov.ph

CRISTY CECILIA T. POLIDO  BUREAU OF AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES ENGINEERING 
OIC-Director 4/F, DA Main Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City  

 294-6452
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Regional Field Units

LORENZO M. CARANGUIAN  (074) 445-4973 TF

OIC-Regional Executive Director, CAR 

LUCRECIO R. ALVIAR, JR. (072) 242-1045; 242-1046 

Regional Executive Director, Region I 

NARCISO A. EDILLO (078) 396-1328; 844-1031 TF

Regional Executive Director, Region II 

ROY M. ABAYA  (045) 961-3472 TF

OIC-Regional Executive Director, Region III

 

ARNEL V. DE MESA 928-5375; 273-2474; 927-8260 F 

Regional Executive Director Region, IV-A 

  

ANTONIO G. GERUNDIO 332-7274; 927-4350 TF

Regional Executive Director, Region IV-B 

ELENA B. DELOS SANTOS (054) 477-0381; 477-7263 F

Regional Executive Director, Region V 

REMELYN R. RECOTER (033) 337-3549; 337-1262; 336-4221 F 

OIC-Regional Executive Director, Region VI 

LEO P. CAÑEDA  (032) 268-5187; 268-3063 F  

Regional Executive Director, Region VII 

  

SALVADOR D. DIPUTADO (053) 321-2024; 832-0694; 325-7242 F

Regional Executive Director, Region VIII 

  

CONSTANCIO G. ALAMA (062) 991-3188; 991-2715 F 

Regional Executive Director, Region IX 

CARLENE C. COLLADO (088) 856-6871 TF

Regional Executive Director, Region X

 

RICARDO M. OÑATE, JR. (082) 226-3625; 221-9697 TF 

Regional Executive Director, Region XI

 

MILAGROS C. CASIS (083) 520-0460

Regional Executive Director, Region XII 

ABEL JAMES I. MONTEAGUDO  (085) 341-4546; 920-1849 TF; 341-2045 F

Regional Executive Director, CARAGA 
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UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

ARNEL N. DEL BARRIO  PHILIPPINE CARABAO CENTER 

Executive Director National Headquarters and Gene Pool 

 Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija 

 921-3863; 926-7707 TF (Manila Offi ce)/

 (044) 456-0731 to 34 TL; 456-0730 F (Nueva Ecija Offi ce) 

 pcc_oed@moscom.com www.pcc.gov.ph   

DIONISIO DG. ALVINDIA PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR POSTHARVEST 

OIC-Executive Director DEVELOPMENT AND MECHANIZATION   

 CLSU Compound, Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija 

 (044) 456-0213 loc. 6211; 456-0110 F 

 od@philmech.gov.ph 

 www.philmech.gov.ph  

  

  ATTACHED AGENCIES

JOCELYN ALMA R. BADIOLA AGRICULTURAL CREDIT POLICY COUNCIL 

OIC-Executive Director 28/F One San Miguel Avenue (OSMA) Bldg. I,  

 One San Miguel Avenue corner Shaw Boulevard, 

 Ortigas Center, Pasig City 

 634-3320 to 26; 636-3392; 634-3319 TF 

 info@acpc.gov.ph 

 www.acpc.gov.ph

 

KENNEDY T. COSTALES  PHILIPPINE FIBER INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Executive Director Department of Agriculture Compound, 

 Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 

 441-4606; 441-4306 F; loc. 2650

 www.philfi da.da.gov.ph

SARAH G. CAYONA PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES 

Executive Director Department of Agriculture Compound, 

 Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City  

 920-4093; 927-8614; 924-3361 F; loc. 2601, 2602, 2600  

 www.pcaf.da.gov.ph  

ERNESTO S. GONZALES NATIONAL MEAT INSPECTION SERVICE  

Executive Director BAI Compound, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City  

  924-7971 to 77;  924-7980; 924-7973 TF

 www.nmis.gov.ph
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BENJAMIN E. DIOKNO
Secretary

loc. 2302

osec@dbm.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

LAURA B. PASCUA Budget Policy & Strategy Group 

 loc. 2304; 2604; 735-1955; 735-4980 TF

 lpascua@dbm.gov.ph

LUZ M. CANTOR Local Government and Regional Operations Group 

 loc. 2319; 735-4926; 735-4869 TF

 lcantor@dbm.gov.ph

JANET B. ABUEL loc. 2359, 2607; 736-7331; 735-4948 TF 

(on study leave) jabuel@dbm.gov.ph

TINA ROSE MARIE L. CANDA Budget Preparation & Execution Group 

 loc. 2647; 735-1987 TF

 tcanda@dbm.gov.ph

AGNES JOYCE G. BAILEN Internal Audit and Special Concerns 

 loc. 2361; 735-4827 TF 

 abailen@dbm.gov.ph

 

LILIA C. GUILLERMO Information and Communications Technology Group 

Chief Information Offi cer loc. 2305, 2605; 735-1990 

 lguillermo.dbm.gov.ph

Dir. ROWENA CANDICE M. RUIZ Legal and Liaison Group 

Offi cer-in-Charge loc. 2500, 2303; 735-4947 

 rruiz@dbm.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES: 

AMELITA D. CASTILLO Budget Policy & Strategy Group 

 loc. 2306; 2606; 735-1980; 735-4822 TF 

 acastillo@dbm.gov.ph

MYRNA S. CHUA Organization & Systems Improvement Group/

 Internal Management Group 

 loc. 2667, 2668; 735-4844 TF 

 mchua@dbm.gov.ph

AMENAH F. PANGANDAMAN loc. 2656; 657-3311 

Chief of Staff apangandaman@dbm.gov.ph

CLARITO ALEJANDRO DE LEON MAGSINO Information and Communications Technology Group 

 loc. 2603; 736-2772

 cmagsino@dbm.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

Boncodin Hall, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila

Trunkline:  657-3300

www.dbm.gov.ph
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BUREAUS AND SERVICES

CARMENCITA P. MAHINAY BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-A 

Director G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2313, 2314; 735-4888 TF 

MARIA GRACE M. DE LOS SANTOS cmahinay@dbm.gov.ph

OIC-Assistant Director mdelossantos@dbm.gov.ph

CRISTINA B. CLASARA BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-B 

Director 3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2616, 2307, 2320; 735-1988 TF 

JANE V. ABELLA cclasara@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director jabella@dbm.gov.ph

LORENZO C. DRAPETE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-C 

Director 3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2325, 2326, 2691; 735-1778 TF 

ELENA REGINA S. BRILLANTES ldrapete@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director ebrillantes@dbm.gov.ph

 

MA. SOLEDAD G. DOLOIRAS BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-D 

Director 3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2331, 2332, 2622; 735-1740 TF 

EVELYN G. PERALTA mdoloiras@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director eperalta@dbm.gov.ph

MARY ANNE Z. DELA VEGA BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-E 

Director 4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2337, 2338, 2625; 735-1879 

VILMA P. GOROSPE mdelavega@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director vgorospe@dbm.gov.ph

LEILA MAGDA G. RIVERA LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND REGIONAL COORDINATION BUREAU 

Director 4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2344, 2347; 1120; 735-4842 

JESUSA DIMPNA O. LEJOS lrivera@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director dlejos@dbm.gov.ph

AMANELLA D. AREVALO BUDGET TECHNICAL BUREAU 

Director G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen., Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2309, 2610; 2312; 735-1935 TF 

 aarevalo@dbm.gov.ph 

 

TESSIE C. GREGORIO PERFORMANCE MONITORING AND EVALUATION BUREAU

Director 4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila

 loc. 2352, 2633, 2350; 735-1606; 736-7815 F 

LEO ANGELO M. LARCIA tgregorio@dbm.gov.ph

Director III (Detailed to the Offi ce of the Secretary) llarcia@dbm.gov.ph]

RYAN S. LITA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE 

Director G/F, DBM Bldg. III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 1234, 3111; 735-4902; 735-4979 F  

THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA rlita@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director tpalarca@dbm.gov.ph



2222

ASEC. AMELITA D. CASTILLO BUDGET INFORMATION AND TRAINING SERVICE 

Concurrent Head  DBM Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 1104; 1105; 736-2773 TF 

 acastillo@dbm.gov.ph

MERCEDES P. NAVARRO CORPORATE PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT SERVICE 

Director 2/F, DBM. Bldg III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 3210; 735-4916 TF 

 mnavarro@dbm.gov.ph 

DOLORES E. GALURA FINANCE SERVICE 

Director 2/F, Bldg. III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 3201, 3209; 735-4935 

 dgalura@dbm.gov.ph 

ROLANDO U. TOLEDO FISCAL PLANNING AND REFORMS BUREAU 

Director 2/F, DBM Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St. , San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 1201-1203; 735-1782; 735-1956 TF 

YOLANDA R. REYES rtoledo@dbm.gov.ph 

OIC-Assistant Director yreyes@dbm.gov.ph

DANTE B. DE CHAVEZ INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE 

OIC-Director 2/F, Bldg. III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 3220, 3225; 735-4920; 735-1649 F

 ddechavez@dbm.gov.ph 

ANDREA CELENE M. MAGTALAS INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Director TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS SERVICE 

 3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 2356, 2358, 2360; 735-4887; 735-4837 TF 

 amagtalas@dbm.gov.ph

ROWENA CANDICE M. RUIZ LEGAL SERVICE 

Director G/F, Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 1112, 1113, 1119; 734-8599 TF 

MARIA PAULA B. DOMINGO rruiz@dbm.gov.ph 

OIC-Director III mdomingo@dbm.gov.ph 

 

GERALD R. JANDA ORGANIZATION, POSITION CLASSIFICATION  

Director AND COMPENSATION BUREAU 

 2/F, Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

MARIA LOURDES T. AGANON loc. 1210; 1211; 1216; 736-7572; 735-4959 F 

Assistant Director gjanda@dbm.gov.ph 

 maganon@dbm.gov.ph

CLOTILDE L. DRAPETE SYSTEMS AND PRODUCTIVITY IMPROVEMENT BUREAU 

Director 2/F, DBM Bldg. III, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 1220; 1221;1223; 735-1978; 735-1976 

EMELITA B. MENGHAMAL cdrapete@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director ebailon@dbm.gov.ph
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

DENNIS S. SANTIAGO GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD- 

Executive Director TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICE 

 2506 Raffl es Corporate Tower, F. Ortigas Jr. Road, 

MELISSA A. SANTIAGO-YAN Ortigas, Pasig City 

Deputy Executive Director 900-6745; 900-6741 to 44 F 

 gppb@gppb.gov.ph 

ELMIRA S. CRUZ-CAISIDO  

Deputy Executive Director

 

BINGLE B. GUTIERREZ PROCUREMENT SERVICE 

Executive Director RR. Road, Cristobal St., Paco, Manila 

 563-9368 

 bgutierrez@ps-philgeps.gov.ph

ROSA MARIA M. CLEMENTE PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM  

Executive Director Unit 608 Raffl es Corporate Center, F. Ortigas Jr. Rd. 

  Ortigas Center, Pasig City 

  640-6920; 640-6921; 640-6918 TF  

  rmclemente@ps-philgeps.gov.ph

Regional Offi ces

RUBY R. ESTEBAN National Capital Region 

Director PLJ Bldg., Gen Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 8001, 8002; 735-9827; 735-9225; 734-8035 F 

JOSEPH CICERO M. SY resteban@dbm.gov.ph

OIC-Assistant Director jsy@dbm.gov.ph

LIZA B. FANGSILAT Cordillera Administrative Region 

Director No. 8 Gen. F. Segundo St., Legarda-Burnham, Baguio City 

 loc. 8161, 8162, 8803; (074) 443-9831; 443-3461; 443-4702 TF

IRENE B. GAHID lfangsilat@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director igahid@dbm.gov.ph 

NENITA A. FAILON Region I - Ilocos Region 

Director Government Center, Sevilla, San Fernando, La Union 

 loc. 8102; (072) 888-3038; 888-3352 F 

ESTRELLA E. MANDAP nfailon@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director

ISABEL C. TAGUINOD  Region II - Cagayan Valey 

Director Regional Government Center, Carigsur, 

 Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 

ALICE R. TRINIDAD loc. 8131, 8132, 8807; (078) 304-1338; 304-2545 F

Assistant Director itaguinod@dbm.gov.ph 

 atrinidad@dbm.gov.ph
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ELISA D. SALON Region III - Central Luzon 

Director Regional Government Center, Maimpis 

 San Fernando City, Pampanga 

ROSALIE C. ABESAMIS loc. 8201, 8202; (045) 455-2487; 455-2486 TF 

Assistant Director esalon@dbm.gov.ph 

 rabesamis@dbm.gov.ph

RUBY P. MURO Region IV - CALABARZON 

OIC-Director PLJ Bldg., Gen Solano St., San Miguel, Manila 

 loc. 8011, 8012; 736-1284 to 1286; 736-1230; 736-1234 TF 

NYMPHA R. MANALASTAS rmuro@dbm.gov.ph 

OIC-Assistant Director nmanalastas@dbm.gov.ph

RENATO M. DE VERA MIMAROPA 

Director 2/F, CSP Bldg., Brgy. Sta Cruz 

 815 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 

RODRIGO M. MARQUEZ loc. 8031, 8814; 374-7270; 374-7269 F 

Assistant Director rdevera@dbm.gov.ph 

 rmarquez@dbm.gov.ph 

 

MARIA ANGELITA C. CELLS Region V - Bicol Region 

Director Regional Center Site, Rawis, Legazpi City 

 loc. 8816, 8815; (052) 482-0175

BELLA V. REGASPI macells@dbm.gov.ph   

OIC-Assistant Director bregaspi@dbm.gov.ph

MAE L. CHUA  Region VI - Western Visayas 

OIC-Director 251-A General Hughes St., Iloilo City 

 loc. 8301, 8302; (033) 338-0864 TF; 337-2589; TF 335-1235 

 mlchua@dbm.gov.ph 

  

CARMELA S. FERNAN Region VII - Central Visayas 

Director Sudlon (near Eco-Tech Center), Lahug, Cebu City 

 loc. 8333, 8334; (032) 236-4643; 253-9523 F

RICKY L. SANCHEZ cfernan@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director rsanchez@dbm.gov.ph

IMELDA C. LACERAS Region VIII - Eastern Visayas  

Director Brgy. 77, Villaruiz Subdivision, Marasbaras, Tacloban City 

 loc. 8821, 8822; (053) 321-2327; 523-1067 TF 

ALELI N. HERNANDEZ ilaceras@dbm.gov.ph 

OIC-Assistant Director ahernandez@dbm.gov.ph

ANNABELLE C. ECHAVEZ  Region IX - Zamboanga Peninsula 

Director N.S Valderosa St. Pettit Barracks, Zamboanga City 

 loc. 8431, 8432, 8824 

MARY ROSSLYN M. CABAÑERO (062) 991-5682; 992-0627; 991-0630 TF; 992-2505 

OIC-Assistant Director aechavez@dbm.gov.ph 

 mcabanero@dbm.gov.ph
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ANNABELLE M. ATILLO  Region X - Northern Mindanao 

Director Zone 1, Bulua National Highway, Cagayan de Oro City 

 loc. 8501 to 02; (088) 350-1794; 856-3719 

RUDYLIA C. PARREL aatillo@dbm.gov.ph 

Assistant Director rparrel@dbm.gov.ph

GARY R. MARTEL Region XI - Davao Region 

Director KM. 3, McArthur Highway, Matina, Davao City 

 loc. 8531, 8532; (082) 297-4321; 299-2344 F 

MARIA FE D. JAGNA gmartel@dbm.gov.ph

Assistant Director mjagna@dbm.gov.ph 

 

AKMAD J. USMAN Region XII - SOCCSKSARGEN 

Director DBM Compound, Brgy. Morales, Koronadal City 

 loc. 8829, 8830; (083) 228-9788; 228-5546 F

LIBERTINE G. CAGANG ausman@dbm.gov.ph 

OIC-Assistant Director lcagang@dbm.gov.ph 

  

ACHILLES GERARD C. BRAVO Region XIII - Caraga 

Director J. Rosales Avenue, City Hall Drive, Butuan City 

 loc. 8631, 8632; (085) 341-4427; 342-8977; 341-4427 TF 

JENNETH C. PARTOSA abravo@dbm.gov.ph

OIC-Assistant Director jpartosa@dbm.gov.ph 
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LEONOR M. BRIONES
Secretary

633-7208; 633-7228; 687-2922; 636-4876 F

leonor.briones@deped.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

LORNA D. DINO Bureau of Curriculum Development 

Offi cer-in-Charge Bureau of Learning Delivery 

 Bureau of Education Assessment 

 Bureau of Learning Resources

 National Educators Academy of the Philippines

 633-7202; 687-4146; 631-5057 F

 dina.ocampo@deped.gov.ph

  

JESUS LORENZO R. MATEO Planning Service/Field Operations 
 633-7206; 631-8494 F

 jesus.mateo@deped.gov.ph

 

VICTORIA M. CATIBOG Accounting Division 

 Employee Account Management Division 

 Bureau of Human Resource and Organizational Development

 633-9342; 631-9640 F

 victoria.catibog@deped.gov.ph

ANNALYN M. SEVILLA Budget Division 
 633-9342; 631-9640 F

 annalyn.sevilla@deped.gov.ph

 

ALAIN DEL B. PASCUA Administrative Service 

 Information and Communications Technology Service

 Bureau of Learner and Support Services

 Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Service

 637-6207; 633-7203

 alain.pascua@deped.gov.ph

ALBERTO T. MUYOT Legal Service/Sites Titling Offi ce 
 633-7205; 633-7259 F

 alberto.muyot@deped.gov.ph

TONISITO MC. UMALI Legislative Liaison Offi ce 

 External Partnership Service 

 School Sports Division 

 633-7224; 631-9641; 633-1940 F

 tonisito.umali@deped.gov.ph

 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

DepEd Complex, Meralco Ave., Pasig City
www.deped.gov.ph
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ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

NEPOMUCENO A. MALALUAN 638-8642; 637-6208; 636-4876 F

Chief of Staff nepomuceno.malaluan@deped.gov.ph

 

JOSEPHINE G. MARIBOJOC Legal Service/Sites Titling Offi ce 
 635-5444

 josephine.maribojoc@deped.gov.ph

REVSEE A. ESCOBEDO Procurement Service

 Project Management Service 
 633-5313

 revsee.escobedo@deped.gov.ph

 

G.H.  S. AMBAT Public Affairs Service 
 636-6547; 631-8495

 gh.ambat@deped.gov.ph

BUREAUS

JOCELYN DR. ANDAYA BUREAU OF CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT 
Director 636-5096; 633-7267 

 jocelyn.andaya@deped.gov.ph

 

NELIA V. BENITO BUREAU OF EDUCATION ASSESSMENT  
Director 655-2145; 631-6921 F 

 nelia.benito@deped.gov.ph

MARILETTE R. ALMAYDA BUREAU OF LEARNING DELIVERY 

OIC-Director 637-4346; 636-6540 F 

 marilette.almayda@deped.gov.ph

EDEL B. CARAG BUREAU OF LEARNING RESOURCES 

OIC-Director

 634-1054; 634-1072 

edel.carag@deped.gov.ph

MA. LOURDES D. PANTOJA BUREAU OF HUMAN RESOURCE AND  

Director ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

 633-7237 

 marialourdes.pantoja@deped.gov.ph

RIZALINO JOSE T. ROSALES BUREAU OF LEARNER SUPPORT SERVICES 

Director 632-9935; 638-8525 

 rizalino.rosales@deped.gov.ph
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Regional Offi ces

PONCIANO A. MENGUITO (02) 920-5824; 453-8374 F

Director, NCR 

MAY B. ECLAR (074) 422-1318; 422-4074 F

OIC-Director, CAR 

ALMA RUBY C. TORIO (072) 607-8137; 607-8136 F

Director, Region I 

ESTELA L. CARIÑO (078) 304-3855; 304-7742 F

OIC-Director, Region II 

MALCOLM S. GARMA (045) 961-7825; 455-2309 F

OIC-Director, Region III 

DIOSDADO M. SAN ANTONIO (02) 682-2114; 682-1223 F

Director, Region IV-A 

 

LORNA D. DINO (02) 631-4070; 637-3093 F

Director, Region IV-B 

RAMON FIEL G. ABCEDE (052) 820-8404; 482-0046 F

Director, Region V 

GEMMA M. LEDESMA (033) 336-2816; 335-0207 F

OIC-Director, Region VI 

JULIET A. JERUTA (032) 231-1309; 414-7399

OIC-Director, Region VII 

RAMIR B. UYTICO (053) 323-7031; 323-3156 F

OIC-Director, Region VIII 

ISABELITA M. BORRES (062) 215-3753; 215-3751

Director, Region IX 

ALLAN G. FARNAZO (088) 880-7071; 880-7072

Director, Region X 

ALBERTO T. ESCOBARTE (082) 227-9342; 227-1102

Director, Region XI 

ARTURO B. BAYOCOT (083) 228-8825; 520-0421

OIC-Director, Region XII 

BEATRIZ G. TORNO (085) 342-6267; 342-8207 

OIC-Director, CARAGA 
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PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

G. H. S. AMBAT Public Assistance and Complaints Desk 

Assistant Secretary 638-1780 

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm 

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

FLOR MARIE STA. ROMANA-CRUZ NATIONAL BOOK DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

Chairperson Unit 2401 Prestige Tower, F. Ortigas Jr. Road

 Ortigas Center, Pasig City 

 570-6198; 687-1804 TF

 helpdesk@nbdb.gov.ph

RIZALINO JOSE T. ROSALES NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR CHILDREN’S TELEVISION 

OIC-Executive Director Room 225, 2/F Mabini Building 

 Department of Education Complex, Meralco Avenue, Pasig

 637-2306; 634-7156 TF

 secretariat@ncct.gov.ph

 www.nct.gov.ph 

 

JEREMY BARNS NATIONAL MUSEUM 

Director P. Burgos Drive, Rizal Park, Manila 

 527-1216; 527-0278 

 

ATTACHED AGENCIES

TERESITA G. INCIONG EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 

Executive Director 4th Floor, Belvedere Tower, No. 15 San Miguel Avenue 

 Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1605

 (02) 571-6833; 571-4615; 571-6590; 571-8041

 info@eccdcouncil.gov.ph

VICTOR EMMANUEL CARMELO D. NADERA JR. PHILIPPINE HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS  

Campus Director National Arts Center, Mt. Makiling, College, 

 4031 Los Baños, Laguna 
 (049) 536-5971 to 73; 536-2862; 576-4100 

 directorIV@phsa.edu.ph/directorIII@phsa.edu.ph
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ALFONSO G. CUSI
Secretary

loc. 320; 840-2008; 812-6194 F

alfonso.cusi@doe.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RAUL B. AGUILOS loc. 326; 840-1774; 840-2067 F

 raul.aguilos@doe.gov.ph

DONATO D. MARCOS loc. 263; 892-7880 TF

 

BENITO L. RANQUE loc. 303; 840-1869

 benito.ranque@doe.gov.ph

JESUS CRISTINO P. POSADAS loc. 423; 840-2236

 jesus.posadas@doe.gov.ph

FELIX WILLIAM B. FUENTEBELLA loc. 206; 817-8603 TF

 

PETRONILO L. ILAGAN loc. 308; 840-5532

 pete.nea@doe.gov.ph 

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ROBERTO B. UY loc. 268; 840-2074 

 robert.uy@doe.gov.ph

GERARDO D. ERGUIZA, JR. loc. 261

 gerardo.erguiza@doe.gov.ph

LEONIDO J. PULIDO, III loc. 392 

 leonido.pulido@doe.gov.ph

REDENTOR E. DELOLA loc. 292

 redentor.delola@doe.gov.ph

CARON AICITEL E. LASCANO loc. 430

 caron.lascano@doe.gov.ph 

BUREAUS

MELITA V. OBILLO ENERGY RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 

OIC-Director 479-2900 loc. 343; 840-2068 

 melita.obillo@doe.gov.ph

MYLENE C. CAPONGCOL RENEWABLE ENERGY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

Director 479-2900 loc. 207; 840-2268 

 mylene.capongcol@doe.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Energy Center, Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, 

Taguig City, Philippines 1632

(632) 479-2900

https://www.doe.gov.ph
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JESUS T. TAMANG ENERGY UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

Director 479-2900 loc. 334; 840-2289 

 jesus.tamang@doe.gov.ph

RINO E. ABAD OIL INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

Director 479-2900 loc. 421; 840-2114 

 rino.abad@doe.gov.ph

 

PATRICK T. AQUINO ENERGY POLICY AND PLANNING BUREAU 

Director 479-2900 loc. 317; 840-2288 TF 

 patrick.aquino@doe.gov.ph

 

MARIO C. MARASIGAN ELECTRIC POWER INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

Director 479-2900 loc. 414; 840-2120 TF 

 mario.marasigan@doe.gov.ph

 

Regional Offi ces

REYNALDO V. LIGANOR  Luzon Field Offi ce 

OIC-Director (075) 656-0114; 479-2900 loc. 570

 danny.callangan@doe.gov.ph

ANTONIO E. LABIOS Visayas Field Offi ce  

Director (032) 253-7222 TF; 479-2900 loc. 557

 antonio.labios@doe.gov.ph

MANUEL M. LLANEZA Mindanao Field Offi ce 

Director (082) 221-0778 TF; 479-2900 loc. 561

 manuel.llanez@doe.gov.ph

  

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

  

HELEN B. ARIAS Consumer Welfare and Promotion Offi ce 

Chief    479-2900 

 helen.arias@doe.gov.ph 

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm (Mondays to Fridays)
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ROY A. CIMATU
Secretary

loc. 2258; 926-3011

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RODOLFO C. GARCIA loc. 2258; 926-3011

Chief of Staff

MARIO LUIS J. JACINTO Mining 

 667-6700; 920-9120

 

ANALIZA REBUELTA-TEH Climate Change Service 

 loc. 2290; 928-1208;  

 useclsaa@denr.gov.ph

ERNESTO D. ADOBO, JR.  Administration, Finance, Human Resources and 

 Information Systems, Legal, Legislative Affairs

  and Anti-Corruption 

 loc. 2232; 920-2213 

 usecais@denr.gov.ph

JONAS R. LEONES Policy, Planning and International Affairs 

  loc. 2286; 2289; 928-1186

 

MARIA PAZ G. LUNA Manila Bay and Related Water Concerns 

Offi cer-in-Charge loc. 2293; 925-2327

 

NOEL KINAZO FELONGCO Solid Waste Management, Local  

 Government and Indigenous People’s Concerns

  755-3330 loc. 1127

 

JUAN MIGUEL T. CUNA Field Operations-Luzon 

  loc. 2287; 925-2328

 asec_envi@denr.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MARCIAL C. AMARO, JR. Field Operations-Visayas 

 loc. 2176; 920-2212

 

CORAZON C. DAVIS Policy and Planning Service 

 loc. 2113; 927-6726; 926-1084

 ccdavis@denr.gov.ph

DANIEL DARIUS M. NICER Anti-Corruption 

 loc. 2218; 928-7861

 

MARY KRISTERIE A. BALEVA Legal and Legislative Affairs 

Offi cer-in-Charge loc. 2251; 926-2683; 926-0537; 925-2341

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT 

AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, 1100 Quezon City

Tel. No. 929-6626/IP Phone Trunkline No. 755-3330

www.denr.gov.ph
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MICHELLE ANGELICA D. GO Field Operations-Mindanao 

 loc. 2169; 927-5317

 asecmichellego@denr.gov.ph

JOSELIN MARCUS E. FRAGADA, JR.  Sustainable Integrated Area Development (SIAD)

 Coordinator for DENR Region 5

 loc. 2237; 928-8655

NONITA S. CAGUIOA Staff Bureaus 

  926-2688

JESUS ENRICO MOISES B. SALAZAR OIC-Human Resource Development and Administration 

 755-3330 loc. 1059; 920-2211

BRESILDA M. GERVACIO OIC-Financial Management and Information Systems

 755-3330 loc. 1177; 925-2347; 926-0507

 

GALO C. MARTINEZ, JR. Special  Concerns 

 loc. 2121, 3009; 926-2279

 

 

BUREAUS

METODIO U. TURBELLA ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT BUREAU

OIC-Director 928-3725; 928-3738 

 emb@emb.gov.ph

 www.emb.gov.ph

HENRY A. ADORNADO ECOSYSTEMS RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 

Acting Director (049) 536-2509 

 

NONITO M. TAMAYO FOREST MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

Director 927-4788 

 

EMELYNE V. TALABIS LAND MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

OIC-Director 480-0014; 243-6651 

 

THERESA MUNDITA S. LIM BIODIVERSITY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

Director 920-4417 

 

WILFREDO G. MONCANO MINES AND GEO-SCIENCES BUREAU 

Director 920-9120 
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Regional Offi ces

LOURDES C. WAGAN 434-0119

OIC-Regional Director, NCR  

RALPH C. PABLO (074)  442-45-31, 444-28-06

Regional Director, CAR 

 

PAQUITO T. MORENO, JR.  (072) 242-0704

Regional Director, Region I 

GIL A. AROMIN (078) 304-8049

OIC-Regional Director, Region II 

FRANCISCO E. MILLA, JR. (045) 455-2167

Regional Director, Region III 

ARSENIO N. TANCHULING (049) 502-7500 

OIC-Regional Director, Region IV-A 

NATIVIDAD Y. BERNARDINO 755-3330 loc. 2700, 2701

OIC-Regional Director, Region IV-B 

CRISANTA MARLENE P. RODRIGUEZ (052) 482-0693

OIC-Regional Director, Region V 

JIM O. SAMPULNA (033)  336-2654

Regional Director, Region VI 

EMMA E. MELANA  (032) 346-9612

OIC-Regional Director, Region VII 

ARLEIGH J. ADORABLE (053) 832-0825

Regional Director, Region VIII 

FELIX S. MIRASOL, JR. 

OIC-Regional Director, Region IX 

EDWIN B. ANDOT (088) 856-8200

OIC-Regional Director, Region X  

RUTH M. TAWANTAWAN (082) 233-2779

Regional Director, Region XI 

REYNULFO A. JUAN (083) 228-6225

Regional Director, Region XII 

CHARLIE E. FABRE (085) 341-1996

OIC-Regional Director, CARAGA 
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PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

MA. SABRINA R. CRUZ Strategic Communications and Initiatives Service 

OIC-Director loc. 2204; 426-0279; 426-3850; 926-9805; 926-7031 

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 6 pm

 

ATTACHED AGENCIES

PETER NILO TIANGCO NATIONAL MAPPING AND RESOURCE INFORMATION AUTHORITY 

Administrator NAMRIA Lawton Ave., Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City 

 810-4831

 namria.gov.ph

SEVILLO D. DAVID NATIONAL WATER RESOURCES BOARD 

Executive Director 8th fl oor NIA Bldg. EDSA Q.C. 

 928-2365

 

NELSON P. DEVANADERA  PALAWAN COUNCIL FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 

Executive Director PCSD Building, Sport Complex Road 

 Sta. Monica Height, Puerto Princesa City, Palawan  

 (048) 434-4235
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CARLOS G. DOMINGUEZ
Secretary

523-9219

cdominguez@dof.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

GIL S. BELTRAN Policy Development and Management Services Group/

 Domestic Finance Group/Offi ce of the Chief Economist/

 Anti-Red Tape Program

 523-5671

 gbeltran@dof.gov.ph

 

JEREMIAS N. PAUL, JR. (On secondment to the World Health Organization) 

 523-5221

 jpaul@dof.gov.ph

ANTONETTE C. TIONKO Revenue Operations Group/Corporate Affairs Group/

 Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative/

 Municipal Development Fund Offi ce

 523-9221 

 ationko@dof.gov.ph

BAYANI H. AGABIN Legal Services Group/Revenue Integrity 

 Protection Service

 523-9222

 bagabin@dof.gov.ph

GRACE KAREN G. SINGSON Privatization Group/Special Concerns 

 523-9220

 ksingson@dof.gov.ph

KARL KENDRICK T. CHUA Strategy, Economics, and Results Group 

 526-6968 

 karlchua@dof.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MARIA EDITA Z. TAN International Finance Group 

 526-9990 TF

 mtan@dof.gov.ph

MARK DENNIS Y.C. JOVEN Revenue Operations Group/Corporate Affairs Group 

 523-4955

 mjoven@dof.gov.ph

SOLEDAD EMILIA J. CRUZ Corporate Affairs Group 

 523-9938

 secjcruz@dof.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

DOF Building, BSP Complex, Roxas Boulevard, Manila
Trunkline:  523-6051; 526-8474 F

www.dof.gov.ph
helpdesk@dof.gov.ph
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MA. TERESA S. HABITAN Domestic Finance Group/ 

 Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative

 523-5678

 mhabitan@dof.gov.ph

PAOLA SHERINA A. ALVAREZ Privatization Group

Spokesperson, Offi ce of the Secretary 525-1321

 palvarez@dof.gov.ph

BUREAUS

ISIDRO S. LAPEÑA BUREAU OF CUSTOMS 
Commissioner Bureau of Customs Bldg. 

 G/F FOCOM Bldg. South Harbor, Port Area, Manila

 527-4537 

 info@customs.gov.ph

 www.customs.gov.ph

CAESAR R. DULAY BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE 

Commissioner  National Offi ce Building, Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City 

 981-7000; 925-1789 F

 contact_us@cctr.bir.gov.ph

 www.bir.gov.ph

NIÑO RAYMOND B. ALVINA BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE 

OIC-Executive Director 8/F EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila 

 527-2780

 www.blgf.gov.ph

MA. ROSALIA V. DE LEON BUREAU OF THE TREASURY 

Treasurer of the Philippines Palacio del Gobernador Bldg., Intramuros, Manila 

663-2287 TL; 527-7319 F 

 support@treasury.gov.ph

 www.treasury.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

REYMARIE T. DELA CRUZ Public Information and Education Division 

Chief 981-7251; 981-7248 

 Hours of operation:  8 am to 5 pm

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

GERARD L. CHAN PRIVATIZATION AND MANAGEMENT OFFICE

OIC-Chief Privatization Offi cer  104 Gamboa St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229

893-2383; 893-3453 F 
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

MANUEL D.J. SIAYNGCO CENTRAL BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 

Chairman 7/F EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila 

 525-1410; 525-1411

 

DENNIS B. FUNA INSURANCE COMMISSION 

Commissioner 1071 United Nations Ave., Ermita, Manila 

 523-8461 to 70

 pubassist@insurance.gov.ph

 www.insurance.gov.ph

TRINIDAD A. RODRIGUEZ NATIONAL TAX RESEARCH CENTER 

Executive Director Harbor Centre II Bldg., Delgado St. 

 cor 23rd St., Port Area, Manila 

 527-2064; 527-2071; 527-2050 F

 www.ntrc.gov.ph

TERESITA J. HERBOSA SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Chairperson  SEC Bldg., EDSA, Greenhills, Mandaluyong City 

 584-0923

 mis@sec.gov.ph

 www.sec.gov.ph

FLORENCIO P. GABRIEL, JR. PHILIPPINE EXPORT-IMPORT CREDIT AGENCY 

Offi cer-in-Charge/ 17th Floor, Citibank Plaza, 

Senior Executive Vice President 8741 Paseo de Roxas St., Makati City 1226 

 893-4632; 893-4809; 848-1900 TL; 893-4672 F 

 www.philexim.gov.ph
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ALAN PETER S. CAYETANO
Secretary 

551-0357; 834-4881; 834-4160; 832-1597 F
osec@dfa.gov.ph; osec.coord@dfa.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ENRIQUE A. MANALO Policy 
 834-3089; 551-6182; 832-0664 F  
 oup@dfa.gov.ph 

MANUEL ANTONIO J. TEEHANKEE International Economic Relations 
 834-3047; 834-3455; 834-1451 F
 ouier@dfa.gov.ph

SARAH LOU Y. ARRIOLA  Migrant Workers Affairs 
 834-4449; 551-0847 F
 
LINGLINGAY F. LACANLALE   Administration
 832-3353; 834-3050; 831-9584 F
 oua@dfa.gov.ph
 
JOSE LUIS G. MONTALES Civilian Security and Consular Concerns  
 833-1626; 832-8364 F
 oucscc@dfa.gov.ph
 
                
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

JOSE EDUARDO E. MALAYA, III  Legal Affairs  
 831-8890; 834-4550; 832-5339 F
 ola@dfa.gov.ph

DENIS Y. LEPATAN Policy Planning and Coordination 
 831-4505; 834-4328 
 oppc@dfa.gov.ph 
 
JOCELYN S. BATOON-GARCIA  Internal Audit Service 
 832-1164; 834-4044; 834-4045
 ias@dfa.gov.ph

MA. AGNES M. CERVANTES  Intelligence and Security Unit 
Special Assistant and Head of Offi ce 831-8921; 834-4131; 833-1297 F
 ois@dfa.gov.ph
 
GRACE R. PRINCESA Department Legislative Liaison Unit 
 551-3126; 834-4203;834-4088 F
 dllu@dfa.gov.ph
 
BAYANI S. MERCADO United Nations and International Organizations 
 831-8852; 834-4890; 832-3245 F
 

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City, Metro Manila
834-3000; 834-4000

www.dfa.gov.ph
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MA. HELLEN B. DE LA VEGA  ASEAN Affairs   
 834-3164; 834-7127; 832-1667 F
 asean.philippines@dfa.gov.ph

MARIA ANDRELITA S. AUSTRIA American Affairs 
 831-0141; 834-3954; 831-8894 F
 oaa@dfa.gov.ph
 
MARIA CLEOFE R. NATIVIDAD European Affairs  
 831-8906; 834-3705; 831-4422 F

HJAYCEELYN M. QUINTANA  Middle East and African Affairs  
 551-5314; 834-4146; 551-6879 F
 omeaa@dfa.gov.ph

MILLICENT C. PAREDES Asia and the Pacifi c 
 831-8948 ; 834-4776; 834-3998 F
 aspac@dfa.gov.ph 

LOURDES O. YPARRAGUIRRE Maritime and Ocean Affairs Offi ce 
 834-4052; 834-3281; 831-4767 F
 moao@dfa.gov.ph

EZZEDIN H. TAGO Human Resources Management Offi ce  
 834-4391; 832-3264 F
 hrmo@dfa.gov.ph

ALEX G. CHUA  Fiscal Management 
 834-4700; 834-4701; 834-4713 F
 ofm@dfa.gov.ph

MEDARDO G. MACARAIG Asset Management and Support Services  
 834-4554; 831-8874 TF 
 oamss@dfa.gov.ph

JERRIL G. SANTOS  Protocol  
 831-8975; 834-3338; 832-1731 F
 op@dfa.gov.ph

FRANK R. CIMAFRANCA Consular Affaris 
 836-7745; 836-7764 TF
 
CHARMAINE ROWENA C. AVIQUIVIL Offi ce of Public Diplomacy 
Executive Director 832-1508; 834-4483; 832-3307 F
 opd@dfa.gov.ph
 
     

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

UNDERSECRETARY SARAH LOU Y. ARRIOLA  Offi ce of the Undersecretary for Migrant Workers
Head of Offi ce 832-1672; 551-0847 F 
  oumwa@dfa.gov.ph
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PHILIPPINE FOREIGN SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS/POSTS

ARGENTINA HON. LOLITA B. CAPCO (+54-11) 4554-4015; 4554-9194 F
Buenos Aires Chargé d’ Affaires, ad interim (a.i.) buenosaires.pe@dfa.gov.ph;  
  www.buenosairespe.dfa.gov.ph

AUSTRALIA H.E. MINDA CALAGUIAN-CRUZ (+61-2) 6273-2535; 6273-3984 F
Canberra Ambassador Extraordinary canberra.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembassy.org.au 
   
AUSTRALIA HON. MARFORD M. ANGELES (+61-2) 9262-7377; 9262-7355 F
Sydney Acting Head of Post sydney.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.philippineconsulate.com.au

AUSTRIA H.E. MARIA CLEOFE R. NATIVIDAD (+431) 533-2401; 533-2424 F
Vienna Ambassador Extraordinary vienna.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.viennape.dfa.gov.ph

BAHRAIN H.E. ALFONSO A. VER (+973) 1772-1234; 1772-0827 F
Manama Ambassador Extraordinary manama.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.manamape.dfa.gov.ph

BANGLADESH H.E. VICENTE VIVENCIO T. BANDILLO (+8802) 9881-590 to 92; 8823-686 F
Dhaka Ambassador Extraordinary dhaka.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.dhakape.dfa.gov.ph

BELGIUM H.E. EDUARDO JOSE A. DE VEGA (+322) 34033-77 to 78; 345-6425 F
Brussels Ambassador Extraordinary brussels.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.brusselspe.dfa.gov.ph

BRAZIL HON. ARIZ SEVERINO V. CONVALECER (+55-61) 3224-8694; 3223-5143
Brasilia Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. brasilia.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.brasiliape.dfa.gov.ph

BRUNEI H.E. MEYNARDO LB. MONTEALEGRE (+673) 224-1465/66; 223-7707 F
Brunei Ambassador Extraordinary brunei.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.bruneipe.dfa.gov.ph

CAMBODIA H.E. CHRISTOPHER B. MONTERO (+85523) 222-303/04; 215-143 F
Phnom Penh Ambassador Extraordinary phnompenh.pe@dfa.gov.ph 
 and Plenipotentiary www.phnompenhpe.dfa.gov.ph

CANADA H.E. PETRONILA P. GARCIA (+1613) 233-1121; 233-4165 F
Ottawa Ambassador Extraordinary ottawa.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.ottawape.dfa.gov.ph

CANADA HON. ROSALITA S. PROSPERO (+1416) 922-3422; 922-7181
Toronto Consul General 922-2638 F
  toronto.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.philcongen-toronto.com
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CANADA HON. NEIL FRANK R. FERRER (+1604) 685-1619; 685-7645
Vancouver Consul General 685-9945 F
  vancouver.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.vancouverpcg.dfa.gov.ph

CANADA HON. JULIUS D. TORRES (+1403) 455-9346; 455-9343
Calgary Consul General 455-9457; 455-9483
  calgary.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.calgarypcg.org

CHILE HON. MARCOS A.S. PUNSALANG (+562) 2208-1313; 2208-1939
Santiago Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. santiago.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.santiagope.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA H.E. JOSE SANTIAGO L. STA. ROMANA (+8610) 6532-2518; 6532-3761 F
Beijing Ambassador Extraordinary and beijing.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 Plenipotentiary www.beijingpe.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. OLIVIA V. PALALA (+86-23) 6381-0832; 6372-9809 TF
Chongqing Consul General chongqing.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.chongqingpcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. MARIE CHARLOTTE G. TANG (+8620) 8331-1461; 8333-0573 F
Guangzhou Consul General guangzhou.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.guangzhoupcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA MR. RODERICO C. ATIENZA (+852) 2823-8501; 2866-9885 F
Hong Kong Acting Head of Post hongkong.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.hongkongpcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. LILYBETH R. DEAPERA (+853) 2875-7111; 2875-7227 F
Macau Consul General macau.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.macaupcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. WILFREDO R. CUYUGAN (+8621) 6281-8020; 6281-8023 F
Shanghai Consul Generall shanghai.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.shanghaipcg.dfa.gov.ph

CHINA HON. JULIUS CAESAR A. FLORES (+86592) 513-0366; 513-0355; 553-0803 F
Xiamen Consul General xiamen.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.xiamenpcg.dfa.gov.ph

CZECH REPUBLIC HON. JUAN E. DAYANG, JR. (+420) 224-216397; 224-216390 F
Prague Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. prague.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.praguepe.dfa.gov.ph

EGYPT H.E. LESLIE J. BAJA (+202) 2521-3045; 2521- 3048 F
Cairo Ambassador Extraordinary cairo.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.cairope.dfa.gov.ph

FRANCE H.E. MA. THERESA P. LAZARO (+331) 4414-5700; 464-75600 F
Paris Ambassador Extraordinary paris.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.parispe.dfa.gov.ph
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GERMANY H.E. MELITA S. STA. MARIA-THOMECZEK (+4930) 864-950022; 873-2551 F
Berlin Ambassador Extraordinary berlin.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philippine-embassy.de

GREECE HON. ROSARIO P. LEMQUE (+30210) 672-1883; 672-1872 F
Athens Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. athens.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.athenspe.dfa.gov.ph

HUNGARY H.E. MARIA FE T. PANGILINAN (+361) 391-4300; 200-5528 F
Budapest Ambassador Extraordinary budapest.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.budapestpe.dfa.gov.ph

INDIA H.E. MA. TERESITA C. DAZA (+9111) 2688-9091; 2687-6401 F
New Delhi Ambassador Extraordinary newdelhi.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.newdelhipe.dfa.gov.ph

INDONESIA H.E. MARIA LUMEN B. ISLETA (+6221) 310-0334; 315-1167 F
Jakarta Ambassador Extraordinary jakarta.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembjkt.com

INDONESIA HON. OSCAR G. ORCINE (+62431) 861-178; 862-365 F
Manado Consul General manado.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.manadopcg.dfa.gov.ph

IRAN H.E. WILFREDO C. SANTOS (+9821) 2266-8774 to 76; 2266-8990 F
Tehran Ambassador Extraordinary tehran.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.tehranpe.dfa.gov.ph

IRAQ HON. ELMER G. CATO (+964) 7706-464769
Baghdad Chargé d’ Affaires, e.p. baghdad.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  philembassybaghdad.wordpress.com

ITALY H.E. DOMINGO P. NOLASCO (+39) 06-3974-6621; 06-3974-0872 F
Rome Ambassador Extraordinary rome.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.romepe.dfa.gov.ph

ITALY HON. MARICHU B. MAURO (+3902) 4398-0383; 4391-1229 F
Milan Consul General milan.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.philcongenmilan.net

JAPAN H.E. JOSE C. LAUREL, V (+813) 5562-1600; 5562-1603 F
Tokyo Ambassador Extraordinary tokyo.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.tokyo.philembassy.net

JAPAN HON. MARIA AILEEN H. BUGARIN (+816) 6910-7999; 6910-8750 F
Osaka Consul General osaka.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.osakapcg.dfa.gov.ph

JORDAN H.E. JUNEVER M. MAHILUM-WEST (+9626) 592-3748; 5923-744 F
Amman Ambassador Extraordinary amman.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembassy-amman.net
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KENYA H.E. URIEL NORMAN R. GARIBAY (+254) 736-310-049
Nairobi Ambassador Extraordinary nairobi.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.nairobipe.dfa.gov.ph

REPUBLIC OF KOREA H.E. RAUL S. HERNANDEZ (+822) 796-7387 to 89; 796-0827 F
Seoul Ambassador Extraordinary seoul.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.seoulpe.dfa.gov.ph 

KUWAIT H.E. RENATO PEDRO O. VILLA (+965) 2252-8422; 2251-1805 F
Kuwait Ambassador Extraordinary kuwait.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembassykuwait.gov.kw

LAOS H.E. BELINDA M. ANTE (+85621) 452-490; 452-493 F
Vientiane Ambassador Extraordinary vientiane.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.vientianepe.dfa.gov.ph

LEBANON H.E. BERNARDITA L. CATALLA (+9615) 953-522; 953-521 F
Beirut Ambassador Extraordinary beirut.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.beirutpe.dfa.gov.ph

LIBYA HON. MARDOMEL CELO D. MELICOR (+218) 918-244-208
Tripoli Chargé d’ Affaires, e.p. tripoli.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.tripolipe.dfa.gov.ph

MALAYSIA H.E. CHARLES C. JOSE (+603) 2148-4233; 2148-3576 F
Kuala Lumpur Ambassador Extraordinary kualalumpur.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembassykl.org.my

MEXICO H.E. DEMETRIO R. TUASON (+5255) 5202-8456; 5202-8403 F
Mexico Ambassador Extraordinary mexico.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.mexicope.dfa.gov.ph

MYANMAR H.E. EDUARDO E. KAPUNAN (+951) 558-150 to 153; 558-154 F
Yangon Ambassador Extraordinary yangon.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.yangonpe.dfa.gov.ph

NETHERLANDS H.E. JAIME VICTOR B. LEDDA (+31) 70360-4820; 70356-0030 F
The Hague Ambassador Extraordinary thehague.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.thehaguepe.dfa.gov.ph

NEW ZEALAND H.E. JESUS S. DOMINGO (+644) 890-3741; 890-3740 F
Wellington Ambassador Extraordinary wellington.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembassy.org.nz

NIGERIA H.E. SHIRLEY HO-VICARIO (+234) 90532-44916  
Abuja Ambassador Extraordinary abuja.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.abujape.dfa.gov.ph

NORWAY H.E. JOCELYN S. BATOON-GARCIA (+47) 224-00900
Oslo Ambassador Extraordinary oslo.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembassy.no

OMAN H.E. NARCISO T. CASTAÑEDA (+968) 2460-5140; 2460-5176 F
Muscat Ambassador Extraordinary muscat.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.muscatpe.dfa.gov.ph
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PAKISTAN H.E. DANIEL R. ESPIRITU (+9251) 8487-511; 8487-513 F
Islamabad Ambassador Extraordinary islamabad.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.isdpe.com.pk

PAPUA NEW GUINEA H.E. BIENVENIDO V. TEJANO (+675) 325-6414; 325-6577
Port Moresby Ambassador Extraordinary portmoresby.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.portmoresbype.dfa.gov.ph

POLAND H.E. PATRICIA ANN V. PAEZ (+4822) 490-2025; 651-5949 F
Warsaw Ambassador Extraordinary warsaw.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.warsawpe.dfa.gov.ph

PORTUGAL H.E. CELIA ANNA M. FERIA (+351) 216-083-274; 216-083-251 F
Lisbon Ambassador Extraordinary lisbon.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.lisbonpe.dfa.gov.ph

QATAR H.E. ALAN L. TIMBAYAN (+974) 4483-1585; 4483-1595 F
Doha Ambassador Extraordinary doha.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.dohape.dfa.gov.ph

RUSSIA H.E. CARLOS D. SORRETA (+7499) 241-0563; 241-2630 F
Moscow Ambassador Extraordinary moscow.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.moscowpe.dfa.gov.ph

SAUDI ARABIA HON. IRIC C. ARRIBAS (+96611) 488-3615; 488-3945 F
Riyadh Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. riyadh.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.riyadhpe.dfa.gov.ph

SAUDI ARABIA HON. IMELDA M. PANOLONG (+96612) 667-0925; 669-6797 F
Jeddah Consul General jeddah.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.jeddahpcg.dfa.gov.ph

SINGAPORE H.E. JOSEPH DEL MAR YAP (+65) 6737-3977; 6733-9544 F
Singapore Ambassador Extraordinary singapore.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philippine-embassy.org.sg

SOUTH AFRICA H.E. JOSEPH GERARD B. ANGELES (+2712) 346-0451; 346-0454 F
Pretoria Ambassador Extraordinary pretoria.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.pretoriape.dfa.gov.ph

SPAIN H.E. PHILIPPE J. LHUILLIER (+34) 9178-23830; 9141-16606 F
Madrid Ambassador Extraordinary madrid.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.philembassymadrid.com

SWITZERLAND H.E. DENIS YAP LEPATAN (+4131) 350-1717; 352-2602 F
Berne Ambassador Extraordinary berne.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.bernepe.dfa.gov.ph

SYRIA HON. CRESCENTE R. RELACION (+96311) 613-2626; 611-0152 F
Damascus Chargé d’ Affaires, e.p. damascus.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.damascuspe.dfa.gov.ph

TIMOR LESTE H.E. ABDULMAID K. MUIN (+670) 331-0407; 331-0408
Dili Ambassador Extraordinary dili.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.dilipe.dfa.gov.ph
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THAILAND H.E. MARY JO A. BERNARDO-ARAGON (+662) 259-0139 to 40; 259-2809 F
Bangkok Ambassador Extraordinary bangkok.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.bangkokpe.dfa.gov.ph

TURKEY H.E. MARIA ROWENA MENDOZA SANCHEZ (+90312) 442-3824; 442-3856 F
Ankara Ambassador Extraordinary ankara.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.ankarape.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES H.E. CONSTANCIO R. VINGNO, JR. (+971) 2-639-0006; 2-639-0002 F
Abu Dhabi Ambassador Extraordinary abudhabi.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.abudhabipe.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES HON. PAUL RAYMUND P. CORTES (+971) 4-220-7100; 4-220-7800 F
Dubai Consul General dubai.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
  www.dubaipcg.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED KINGDOM H.E. ANTONIO MANUEL R. LAGDAMEO (+44) 20-7451-1780; 20-7930-9787 F
London Ambassador Extraordinary london.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.londonpe.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED STATES H.E. JOSE MANUEL D. ROMUALDEZ (+1202) 467-9300; 328-7614 F
OF AMERICA Ambassador Extraordinary washington.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Washington, D.C. and Plenipotentiary www.philippineembassy-usa.org

UNITED STATES HON. MARCIANO R. DE BORJA (+1671) 646-4620; 649-1868 F
OF AMERICA Consul General agana.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
Agana (Guam)  www.aganapcg.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED STATES HON. GENEROSO D.G. CALONGE (+1312) 583-0621; 583-0647 F
OF AMERICA Consul General chicago.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
Chicago  www.chicagopcg.dfa.gov.ph

UNITED STATES HON. GINA A. JAMORALIN (+1808) 595-6316 to 19; 595-2581 F
OF AMERICA Consul General honolulu.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
Honolulu  www.philippineshonolulu.org

UNITED STATES HON. ADELIO ANGELITO S. CRUZ (+1213) 639-0980; 639-0990 F
OF AMERICA Consul General losangeles.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
Los Angeles  www.philippineconsulatela.org

UNITED STATES HON. MA. THERESA D. DE VEGA (+1212) 764-1330; 764-6010 F
OF AMERICA Consul General newyork.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
New York  www.newyorkpcg.org

UNITED STATES HON. HENRY S. BENSURTO, JR. (+1415) 433-6666; 421-2641 F
OF AMERICA Consul General sanfrancisco.pcg@dfa.gov.ph
San Francisco  www.philippinessanfrancisco.org

VATICAN HON. CHARLIE P. MANANGAN (+3906) 6830-8020; 6834-076 F
Vatican Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. vatican.pe@dfa.gov.ph
  www.vaticanpe.dfa.gov.ph

VIETNAM H.E. NOEL SERVIGON (+8424) 3943-7873; 3943-5760 F
Hanoi Ambassador Extraordinary hanoi.pe@dfa.gov.ph
 and Plenipotentiary www.hanoipe.dfa.gov.ph
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PHILIPPINE MISSIONS

ASEAN-INDONESIA H.E. ELIZABETH P. BUENSUCESO (+62-21) 7278-9030; 7278-9020 F
Jakarta Permanent Representative jakarta.pm@dfa.gov.ph
  www.jakartapm.dfa.gov.ph

UN-UNITED STATES H.E. TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR. (+1212) 764-1300; 840-8602 F
OF AMERICA Permanent Representative newyork.pm@dfa.gov.ph
New York  www.un.int/philippines  

UN-SWITZERLAND H.E. EVAN P. GARCIA (+4122) 716-1930; 716-1932 F
Geneva Permanent Representative geneva.pm@dfa.gov.p
  www.genevapm.dfa.gov.ph

WTO-SWITZERLAND HON. ARNEL M. SANCHEZ (+4122) 909-7900; 909-7918 F
Geneva Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i. geneva.wto@dfa.gov.ph
  www.wtopm.dfa.gov.ph

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

CLARO S. CRISTOBAL FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE 
Director General  5/F DFA Bldg., 2330 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 
 834-3509; 831-5983 F
 fsiphilippines@fsi.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

JOSE MARIA A. CARIÑO TECHNICAL COOPERATION COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES            
Chair-Alternate 6/F DFA Bldg., 2330 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 
 834-3719; 834-4177 F
 tccp@dfa.gov.ph

LILA RAMOS SHAHANI UNESCO NATIONAL COMMISSION OF THE PHILIPPINES
Secretary General G/F DFA Bldg., 2330 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City   
 834-3447; 831-8873 F
 secretariat@unesco.gov.ph

BENJAMIN H. MILANO UNITED NATION DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS/TECHNOLOGICAL  
NB/Regional Director for TIPS-Asia/Africa INFORMATION PROMOTIONS SYSTEMS   
 3/F DFA Building, 2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City   

 832-2284 
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FRANCISCO T. DUQUE, III
Secretary

loc. 1200, 1202-1204

offi ceofdohsecretary@gmail.com

UNDERSECRETARIES:

MA. CAROLINA VIDAL-TAIÑO OIC-Administration, Finance and Procurement 

  loc. 2219-2221 

 

HERMINIGILDO V. VALLE  Field Implementation and Management 

 loc. 1431, 1432, 1435

 

MARIO C. VILLAVERDE Health Regulation 

 loc. 2903, 2901

 

ROGER P. TONG-AN  Health Service and Development 

 loc. 1426, 1427, 1429

 

LILIBETH C. DAVID Policy and Health Systems 

 loc. 1334 to 1336

 

GERARDO V. BAYUGO Technical Services 

 loc. 2301-2307; 711-6067; 651-7824

 gvbayugo@doh.gov.ph

ROLANDO ENRIQUE DOMINGO

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

LYNDON LEE SUY Administration, Finance and Procurement 

  loc. 1207, 1209 

 lccruz@doh.gov.ph

FERDINAND S. SALCEDO OIC-Health Regulation 

 loc. 2903, 2908; 711-6075

ELMER G. PUNZALAN Health Service and Development 

 loc. 1139-1142; 732-8047

 egpunzalan@doh.gov.ph

MARIA FRANCIA M. LAXAMANA Technical Services 

 loc. 1731-1732; 732-9956 TF

 

ABDULLAH B. DUMAMA, JR. Field Implementation Management

 Mindanao Cluster

 305-1906 loc. 1181; (082) 227-5903 

 

NESTOR F. SANTIAGO, JR.  Field Implementation Management

 South Luzon Cluster and NCR Offi ce 

 loc. 1139-1141 

 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

San Lazaro Compound, Tayuman, Sta. Cruz, Manila
Trunkline:  651-7800 loc 5001-5004; 711-6744 F

www.doh.gov.ph
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ENRIQUE A. TAYAG OIC-Policy and Health Systems

 loc. 1308-1309; 1311-1312; 711-6140 TF

 

MYRNA C. CABOTAJE OIC-Field Implementation Management

 Northern Luzon Cluster

 (072) 242-5315; 242-5316

 

LEONITA P. GORGOLON OIC-Field Implementation Management

 Visayas and Central Luzon Cluster

 (045) 861-3425 TF

 

MARIA BERNARDITA T. FLORES 892-4271; 818-7398; 843-5818 F

BUREAUS

GLORIA J. BALBOA HEALTH EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BUREAU 

Director IV 651-7800 loc. 2200-2207; 711-1001; 711-1002 

 

CRISELDA G. ABESAMIS HEALTH FACILITY DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 

Director IV 651-7800 loc. 1401-1404; 0928-5037976 

 

FERDINAND S. SALCEDO BUREAU OF QUARANTINE 

Director IV 320-9103, 527-4678 (HR); 0922-8372970; 0920-2372970 

 

NELA CHARADE G. PUNO FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 

Director General 857-1996; 857-1999 

 info@fda.gov.ph

NICOLAS B. LUTERO, III HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REGULATORY BUREAU 

Director IV 651-7800 loc. 2503, 2500, 2505 

 

ELVIRA SN. DAYRIT HEALTH HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT BUREAU 

Director IV 651-7800 loc. 4224; 743-1776 

  

MYLENE M. BELTRAN BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL HEALTH COOPERATION

Director IV 651-7800 loc. 1301-1303, 1338, 1339, 1352; 781-8843; 743-9202 
 mmberltran@co.doh.gov.ph

ENRIQUE A. TAYAG BUREAU OF LOCAL HEALTH SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT 

Director IV  651-7800 loc. 1307-1309, 1311-1312; 711-6140 TF; 711-6285 
 
KENNETH G. RONQUILLO HEALTH POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING BUREAU 

Director IV 651-7800 loc. 1326-1331, loc. 4203-4204, 4250-4251 

 kgronquillo@doh.gov.ph

MARIO S. BAQUILOD DISEASE PREVENTION AND CONTROL BUREAU 

OIC-Director IV 651-7800 loc. 1701, 1704-1705 

 

IRMA L. ASUNCION EPIDEMIOLOGY BUREAU 

Director IV 651-7800 loc. 2925, 2926, 2950 
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MAR WYNN C. BELLO HEALTH PROMOTION AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

OIC-Director IV 651-7800 loc. 2830, 2825 

 

FERCHITO L. AVELINO PHILIPPINE NATIONAL AIDS COUNCIL 

Director III and Head Executive  651-7800 loc. 2551, 2553 

Assistant Designate-OSEC 

Regional Offi ces

ARIEL I. VALENCIA 531-0032 loc. 101-102; 531-0027; 535-4538 F

Director IV, NCR aivalencia@fda.gov.ph

  

LAKSHMI I. LEGASPI (074) 442-8097, 442-7591 F

Director IV, CAR 

MYRNA C. CABOTAJE (072) 242-5315; 242-5316; 607-6413

Director IV, Region I 

VALERIANO JESUS V. LOPEZ (078) 304-6523 TF

Director IV, Region II 

LEONITA P. GORGOLON (045) 861-3425; 861-3426 loc. 135 

Director IV, Region III 

RIO L. MAGPANTAY 913-4526; 913-3616 TF 

Director IV, Region IV-A 

EDUARDO C. JANAIRO 912-0195 loc. 144; 913-4560; 912-7754 F

Director IV, Region IV-B 

NAPOLEON L. AREVALO (052) 483-5656 loc. 502; 438-5659 loc. 104 F 

OIC-Director IV, Region V 

MARLYN W. CONVOCAR (033) 321-3673 loc. 126; 321-1036 TF

Director IV, Region VI 

JAIMES S. BERNADAS (032) 253-6355; 254-0109 

Director IV, Region VII 

MINERVA P. MOLON (053) 323-5027; 323-5069 F

Director IV, Region VIII 

EMILIA MONICIMPO (062) 992-2745; 991-3380 F

Director IV, Region IX 

NIMFA B. TORRIZO (088) 858-7123 loc. 219; 991-3380 F

Director IV, Region X dohrox@chd10.doh.gov.ph

ABDULLAH B. DUMAMA, JR. (082) 305-1903; 305-1906 loc. 1181; 221-6320 F

OIC-Director IV, Region XI 
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ARISTIDES C. TAN (064) 421-4726 loc. 202; 421-2373 TF

OIC-Director IV, Region XII 

JOSE R. LLACUNA, JR. (085) 341-2579; 225-2970 TF

Director IV, CARAGA 

ATTACHED AGENCIES

JUAN ANTONIO A. PEREZ, III COMMISSION ON POPULATION 

Executive Director Welfareville Compound, Acacia Lane Ext., 

 Brgy. Addition Hills, Mandaluyong City

 531-6805; 843-5818; 533-5122 F 

 

ASEC. MA. BERNARDITA T. FLORES NATIONAL NUTRITION COUNCIL 

Executive Director Nutrition Building, 

 2232 Chino Roces Avenue Extension, Taguig City

 892-4271; 818-7398; 843-5818 F

 bernie.fl ores@nnc.gov.ph

 www.nnc.gov.ph 

 

DOH HOSPITALS, SPECIAL MEDICAL CENTERS AND 
INSTITUTE FOR DISEASE PREVENTION

JOANNA V. REMO AMANG RODRIGUEZ MEDICAL CENTER 

OIC-Medical Center Chief II Sumulong Highway, Marikina City 

 948-1263; 941-5854 loc. 106; 941-6338; 570-2776 DL; 941-3441 F

 

ESMERALDO T. ILEM DR. JOSE FABELLA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Medical Center Chief II Sta. Cruz , Manila 

 734-5561 to 65 loc. 112,; 735-7146

 jfmh@doh.gov.ph

EMMANUEL M. BUENO EAST AVENUE MEDICAL CENTER 

Medical Center Chief II East Avenue, Quezon City 

 928-0611 loc. 201; HR loc 211, 444; 426-4405 (DO)

 

EMMANUEL MONTAÑA, JR. JOSE R. REYES MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER 

Medical Center Chief II Rizal Avenue, Sta. Cruz, Manila 

 732-1077; 711-9491 to 98; 732-1629 TF

 

BERNANRDO A. VICENTE NATIONAL CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

Medical Center Chief II 531-9001 to 10 loc. 201; 531-8682 F 

 

EPIFANIA SIMBUL NATIONAL CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL 

Medical Center Chief II E. Rodriguez Avenue, Quezon City 

 724-0656 to 59 loc. 102; loc 101 (DO); 725-4533; 721-9125 TF

 

JOSE BRITTANIO S. PUJALTE PHILIPPINE ORTHOPEDIC CENTER

Medical Center Chief II Banawe corner Maria Clara Streets, Quezon City 

 711-4276 loc. 236; 732-6773 (HR direct); 711-4276 -80 TL 
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EVELYN VICTORIA E. RESIDE QUIRINO MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER 

Medical Center Chief II Project 4, Quezon City 

 913-4578; 421-2250

SOCORRO P. LUPISAN RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR TROPICAL MEDICINE 

Director IV FILINVEST Corporate City, Alabang, Muntinlupa City 

 809-7599; 807-2628 to 32

 ritm@doh.gov.ph

RELITO M. SAQUILAYAN RIZAL MEDICAL CENTER 

Medical Center Chief II Pasig City 

 671-9740 to 43; 865-8400 loc. 106 (CMPS)

 info@rizalmedicalcenter.gov.ph

WINSTON S. GO SAN LAZARO HOSPITAL 

Medical Center Chief II Quiricada Street, Manila 

 309-9552; 711-6979; 732-3125 loc. 103, 120, 119, 105; 309-9543 F

 

MARIA ISABELITA M. ESTRELLA TONDO MEDICAL CENTER 

Medical Center Chief II Balut, Tondo, Manila 

 865-9000 loc. 1001-1002; 865-9001; 252-8661 F

 Emergency Room: 865-9035
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ELISEO M. RIO, JR.
Offi cer-in-Charge

920-0101 loc. 1000; 426-1526 to 28; 426-1525 F

eliseo.riojr@dict.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

DENIS F. VILLORENTE Development and Innovation 

 loc. 3000  

 920-7420; 920-7447 F 

 denis.villorente@dict.gov.ph

MONCHITO B. IBRAHIM Management and Operations 

 loc. 1300

 mon.ibrahim@dict.gov.ph

ELISEO M. RIO, JR. Cybersecurity and Special Concerns 

 loc. 1002

 eliseo.riojr@dict.gov.ph

 

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

CARLOS MAYORICO E. CALIWARA Legal Affairs 

 loc. 1003  

 carlos.caliwara@dict.gov.ph

JOHN HENRY D. NAGA Administration 

 loc. 6108

 johnhenry.naga@dict.gov.ph

ALLAN S. CABANLONG Cybersecurity and Enabling Technologies 

 loc. 1201

 allan.cabanlong@dict.gov.ph

 

ALAN A. SILOR Special Concerns 

 loc. 1801 

 alan.silor@dict.gov.ph

Regional Offi ces

WILLIAM ROJAS Luzon Cluster 1

OIC-Director II (074) 304-4616; 442-3362; 442-4616 F

  william.rojas@dict.gov.ph 

CHERYL G. ORTEGA Luzon Cluster 2 

Director II (044) 305-0276

 cheryl.ortega@dict.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION AND

COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY

C.P. Garcia Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Trunkline: 920-0101

www.dict.gov.ph
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REYNALDO T. SY Luzon Cluster 3 

Director II (043) 980-6440

 rey.sy@dict.gov.ph

FREDERICK DC. AMORES Visayas Cluster 1 

OIC-Director II (033) 337-7069

 frederick.amores@ dict.gov.ph

JOSE A. BAGULAYA Visayas Cluster 2 

Director II (032) 416-6903

 jose.bagulaya@dict.gov.ph

MARIA TERESA M. CAMBA Mindanao Cluster 1 

OIC-Director II (062) 991-2193; 992-0989; 992-3260 F

 tess.camba@dict.gov.ph

EVAMAY L. DELA ROSA Mindanao Cluster 2 

Director II (088) 880-1761; 880-1760

 evamay.delarosa@dict.gov.ph

ALIMBZAR P. ASUM Mindanao Cluster 3 

Director II (082) 305-8567

 alimbzar.asum@dict.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

RAYMUND E. LIBORO NATIONAL PRIVACY COMMISSION 

Commissioner 3/F, Core G, GSIS Headquarters Bldg., Financial Center

 1308, Pasay, Metro Manila

 TL: 928-6085; 920-0101; 928-6099 

 reliboro@privacy.gov.ph

 www.privacy.gov.ph 

GAMALIEL A. CORDOBA NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Commissioner Agham Road, East Triangle, Diliman, Quezon City

                                        924-4042; 924-4048; 921-7128 

 commissioner@ntc.gov.ph

 www.ntc.gov.ph
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CATALINO S. CUY
Offi cer-in-Charge

loc. 2401; 925-1145

cscuy@dilg.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

AUSTERE A. PANADERO  Local Government 

 loc. 2101; 925-0347

 aapanadero@dilg.gov.ph

CATALINO S. CUY Peace and Order 

 loc. 2401; 9251145

 cscuy@dilg.gov.ph

JOHN R. CASTRICIONES Operation 

 loc. 2201; 928-6713; 925-0382

 jrcastriciones@dilg.gov.ph

JESUS V. HINLO, JR. Public Safety 

 loc. 2301; 925-9114; 920-7783

 jvhinlojr@dilg.gov.ph

EMILY O. PADILLA Legislative Liaison and Special Concerns   

 loc. 2501; 925-1130

 eopadilla@dilg.gov.ph

GEN. EDUARDO M. AÑO 

 

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ESTER A. ALDANA Administration, Finance and Comptrollership 

 loc. 3101; 925-0375; 925-0334  

 eaaldana@dilg.gov.ph 

 

EPIMACO V. DENSING, III Plans and Programs 

 loc. 3201; 925-1135

 evdensing@dilg.gov.ph

 

RICO JUDGE JANVIER M. ECHIVERRI External and Legislative Affairs 

 loc. 3401; 925-1152

 

ROOSQUE B. CALACAT Barangay Affairs and Community Development 

 loc. 3501; 928-2407

 rbcalacat@dilg.gov.ph

 

HAMID K. LAJAKAHAL Muslim Affairs 

 loc. 3301; 9250333

 hkladjakahal@dilg.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

DILG-NAPOLCOM Center, EDSA corner Quezon Avenue
West Triangle, Quezon City

Trunkline: 441-9100
www.dilg.gov.ph
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NESTOR F. QUINSAY, JR. BFP, BJMP, 911 and Patrol 117

 loc. 3601

 nfquinsayjr@dilg.gov.ph

MARJORIE N. JALOSJOS Human Resource and Special Concerns

 loc. 3701

 mnjalosjos@dilg.gov.ph

JONATHAN E. MALAYA Communications and Capacity Development

ALEXANDER L. MACARIO
 

BUREAUS

ANNA LIZA F. BONAGUA BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT DEVELOPMENT 
Director  929-9235; 927-7852; 925-0756 

  afbonagua@dilg.gov.ph

ODILON L. PASARABA BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SUPERVISION 
OIC-Director 925-1153; 925-0351; 928-9181 

 olpasaraba@dilg.gov.ph

LEOCADIO T. TROVELA NATIONAL BARANGAY OPERATIONS OFFICE 
Director  925-0371; 925-0328; 925-1137 F 

 lttrovela@dilg.gov.ph

ROLYN Q. ZAMBALES OFFICE OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
Director 929-9601; 929-9406 

 

MARIVEL C. SACENDONCILLO  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACADEMY 

Executive Director 634-8430; 634-6416 

 lgamail@lga.gov.ph

Regional Offi ces

MARIA LOURDES L. AGUSTIN  453-4748; 441-5318 TF

Director, NCR  mlagustin@dilg.gov.ph

MARLO L. IRINGAN (074) 442-5372 loc. 101; 442-9030 TF

Director, CAR  mliringan@dilg.gov.ph

JAMES F. FADRILAN (072) 888-2108; 700-2703 F

Director, Region I  jffadrilan@dilg.gov.ph

JONATHAN PAUL M. LEUSEN (078) 304-5378; 304-9345 F

OIC-Director, Region II  jmleusen@dilg.gov.ph

JULIE J DAQUIOAG  (045) 455-2405; 961-2904 F 

Director, Region III  jjdaquioag@dilg.gov.ph

MANUEL Q. GOTIS (049) 827-4755/827-4587

Director, Region IV-A  mqgotis@dilg.gov.ph



5757

FLORIDA M DIJAN 995-7731; 995-7725 TF 

Director, Region IV-B  fmdijan@dilg.gov.ph

ELOUISA T. PASTOR  (052) 480-1484; 480-4023 F

Director, Region V  etpastor@dilg.gov.ph

ANTHONY C. NUYDA  (033) 335-0465; 336-2653 F 

Director, Region VI  

RENE K. BURDEOS (032) 253-5479; 253-5473 F

Director, Region VII  rkburdeos@dilg.gov.ph

MARIVEL C. SACENDONCILLO (053) 321-6609; 321-2093 F

Director, Region VIII  mcsacendoncillo@dilg.gov.ph

PAISAL O. ABUTAZIL (062) 850-7258; 850-7252 TF 

Director, Region IX  poabutazil@dilg.gov.ph

ARNEL M. AGABE (088) 858-2191; 858-2193

Director, Region X  amagabe@dilg.gov.ph

ALEX C. ROLDAN (082) 297-2604; 297-2724 

Director, Region XI  

REYNALDO M. BUNGUBUNG  (083) 228-1421; 228-6660

Director, Region XII  rmbungubung@dilg.gov.ph

LILIBETH A. FAMACION (085) 342-2045; 342-2134 F

Director, CARAGA lafamacion@dilg.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

MARIA TERESA T. VERGARA Public Assistance and Complaints Center 

Division Chief 925-0343 

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm (Mondays to Fridays)

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

FIRE DIRECTOR LEONARD R. BAÑAGO BUREAU OF FIRE PROTECTION 

Chief BFP National Headquarters Bldg, Agham Road 

 Brgy. Bagong Pagasa, Diliman, QC 

 (02) 426-4032; 426-6187

 bfp.gov.ph 

CSUPT DEOGRACIAS C. TAPAYAN BUREAU OF JAIL MANAGEMENT & PENOLOGY 

Chief 144 Mindanao Ave., Project 8, Quezon City 
 927-6383 loc. 102

 bjmp.gov.ph
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

ROGELIO T. CASURAO  NATIONAL POLICE COMMISSION 

Vice-Chairman and Executive Offi cer DILG-NAPOLCOM Center, 

 EDSA corner Quezon Avenue, Q. C. 

 895-3234, 899-0610

 rtcasurao@napolcom.gov.ph

PDG RONALD M. DELA ROSA PHILIPPINE NATIONAL POLICE 

Chief Camp Rafael Crame, Cubao, Quezon City 

 726-4361 loc. 3106; 726-4366 loc. 3206

 pnp.gov.ph

RICARDO F. DE LEON  PHILIPPINE PUBLIC SAFETY COLLEGE 

President 505 Al-fer Building, Edsa cor B. Serrano Ave. Quezon City 

 721-0617 loc. 152; 655-9258; 666-3342

 ppsc.gov.ph
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VITALIANO N. AGUIRRE, II
Secretary

521-1908; 526-5462; 523-9548 F

osec@doj.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ANTONIO T. KHO, JR.    521-1881; 524-6763 

  atkho@doj.gov.ph

ERICKSON H. BALMES 521-8348; 526-2618

 ehbalmes@doj.gov.ph

RAYMUND L. MECATE 536-0450; 524-6304 

 rlmecate@doj.gov.ph

REYNANTE B. ORCEO 526-2755; 524-2230 

 rborceo@doj.gov.ph

DEO L. MARCO 536-0443

 dlmarco@doj.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ADONIS P. SULIT 524-8930  

 apsulit@doj.gov.ph

JUVY R. MANWONG 521-3351

 jrmanwong@doj.gov.ph

GEORGE O. ORTHA, II 524-6763 

 goortha@doj.gov.ph

MOSLEMEN T. MACARAMBON, SR. 521-8345

 mtm@doj.gov.ph

CHERYL L. DAYTEC-YAÑGOT 523-1684

 clyangot@doj.gov.ph

SERGIO E. YAP, II 523-8481 loc. 279

 seyapii@doj.gov.ph

Offi ces of the Regional Prosecutor
 

NONNATUS CAESAR R. ROJAS   (072) 700-0770; 242-7311 TF 

Regional Prosecutor, Region I orp01@doj.gov.ph 

 

ROMMEL C. BALIGOD (078) 304-3786; 304-9372 F

Regional Prosecutor, Region II orp02@doj.gov.ph

JESUS C. SIMBULAN (045) 963-6817; 961-6025 F

Regional Prosecutor, Region III orp03@doj.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Padre Faura Street, Ermita, Manila 
Trunkline: 523-8481 to 98

www.doj.gov.ph
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ERNESTO C. MENDOZA (049) 503-3382; 561-1035 F

Regional Prosecutor, Region IV orp04@doj.gov.ph

MARY MAY B. DE LEOZ (052) 482-0006; 480-1563 F

Regional Prosecutor, Region V orp05@doj.gov.ph

KENNETH JOHN N. AMAMANGLON (033) 320-4560; 320-3998 F

Offi cer-in-Charge, Region VI orp06@doj.gov.ph

FERNANDO K. GUBALANE (032) 412-0852 TF

Regional Prosecutor, Region VII orp07@doj.gov.ph

IRWIN A. MARAYA (053) 325-6780; 523-0789 F 

Regional Prosecutor, Region VIII orp08@doj.gov.ph

PETER L. MEDALLE (062) 991-0257

Regional Prosecutor, Region IX orp09@doj.gov.ph

MERLYNN B.UY (088) 857-5585; 851-1675 F

Offi cer-in-Charge, Region X orp10@doj.gov.ph

JANET GRACE D. FABRERO (082) 297-8947; 297-6149 F

Regional Prosecutor, Region XI orp11@doj.gov.ph

AL P. CALICA (083) 552-3200 

Regional Prosecutor, Region XII orp12@doj.gov.ph

JOHN S. MAGDARAOG (085) 815-2414

Regional Prosecutor, CARAGA orp13@doj.gov.ph

RAMY L. GUILING (920) 937-2023; 937-7023 F

Regional Prosecutor, ARMM 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

PERLA Y. DUQUE DOJ Action Center (DOJAC) 

Program Director 526-3365; 521-2930 TF 
 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm

 dojac@doj.gov.ph

CONSTITUENT UNITS PER E.O. 292

REY M. RAAGAS BUREAU OF CORRECTIONS 

Offi cer-in-Charge NBP Reservation, Muntinlupa City 
 850-3282; 809-8073; 809-9775

 www.bucor.gov.ph

JAIME H. MORENTE BUREAU OF IMMIGRATION 

Commissioner Magallanes Drive, Intramuros, Manila 
 465-2400

 www.immigration.gov.ph
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DANTE A. GIERRAN NATIONAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Director NBI Building, Taft Avenue, Ermita, Manila 
 523-8231 to 38; 526-1216; 523-7414; 310-7530 F

 www.nbi.gov.ph

 EMELYN M. AOANAN NBI Clearance Help Desk  

 Chief          523-8231 loc. 5425; 524-1277

MANUEL G. CO PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION 

Administrator DOJ Agencies Bldg., 

 NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 927-6826; 927-6524; 928-0235 F

PERSIDA V. RUEDA-ACOSTA PUBLIC ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

Chief Public Attorney DOJ Agencies Bldg., 

 NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 929-9436; 924-1396; 426-2075; 426-2801; 426-2450

 www.pao.gov.ph

RUDOLF PHILIP B. JURADO OFFICE OF THE GOVERNMENT CORPORATE COUNSEL

Government Corporate Counsel 3/F MWSS Building, Katipunan Road, Balara, Quezon City 
 927-0030 TF 

 www.ogcc.gov.ph

RENATO D. BERMEJO LAND REGISTRATION AUTHORITY 

Administrator DOJ Agencies Building 

 NIA Road corner East Avenue 

 Diliman, Quezon City

 921-6141; 925-6603; 925-6601 F

 www.lra.gov.ph

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

REYNOLD S. MUNSAYAC PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION ON GOOD GOVERNMENT 

Acting Chairman IRC Building, 82 EDSA, Mandaluyong City  

 725-7089; 725-6975 F

 www.pcgg.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

BERNADETTE C. ONGOCO OFFICE FOR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

OIC-Executive Director DOJ Main Building, Padre Faura Street, Ermita, Manila  
 523-8481 loc. 302, 398

 www.doj.gov.ph/offi ce-for-alternative-dispute-resolution

JOSE C. CALIDA OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL 

Solicitor General 134 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City  

 988-1674

 www.osg.gov.ph
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SILVESTRE H. BELLO, III 
Secretary

loc. 701; 703-707; 527-5523; 336-8182 F

secshb3@dole.gov.ph; osec@dole.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

DOMINADOR R. SAY  Employment and Policy Support  

 loc. 710, 715

 

JOEL B. MAGLUNSOD Labor Relations, Special Concerns and Financial Services 

 loc. 708, 718; 527-5498 TF

 useclr@dole.gov.ph

 

CIRIACO A. LAGUNZAD, III Workers Welfare and Protection, Human 

 Resource and Internal Auditing Services 

 loc. 729 to 731; 527-5947 TF

 

BERNARD P. OLALIA Human Capital Development and Regional Operations 

 loc. 313, 444; 309-6604 TF

CLARO A. ARELLANO Legal, Legislative and International Affairs 

 loc. 726

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ALEX V. AVILA Employment and Policy Support 

 loc. 724, 727; 527-3526 ; 527-2130 F

 

MARIA GLORIA A. TANGO Labor Relations, Special Concerns and Financial Services  

 loc. 720 to 722; 527-3559; 527-3515 TF 

 

AMUERFINA R. REYES Workers Welfare and Protection, Human 

 Resource and Internal Auditing Services 

 loc. 537

 

FEDERICO V. ABUAN, JR. Human Capital Development and Regional Operations 

 loc. 271

JOJI V. ARAGON Legal, Legislative and International Affairs 

 loc. 713, 725; 301-0313; 527-3566 F

MARIANO R. ALQUIZA General Services

 loc. 723 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT 

General Luna  cor. Muralla Sts., Intramuros, Manila
Trunkline:  527-3000
www.dole.gov.ph
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BUREAUS

DOMINIQUE R. TUTAY  BUREAU OF LOCAL EMPLOYMENT 
Director IV 528-0087; 527-2421 F 

 

BENJO SANTOS M. BENAVIDEZ  BUREAU OF LABOR RELATIONS 

Director IV 527-2551; 527-2459 TF 

 

MA. TERESITA S. CUCUECO BUREAU OF WORKING CONDITIONS 

Director IV 527-3000 loc. 308; 527-1749 F

 

MA. KARINA PERIDA-TRAYVILLA BUREAU OF WORKERS WITH SPECIAL CONCERNS

Director IV 404-3336; 527-5858 TF 
 mail@bwsc.dole.gov.ph 

ALICE Q. VISPERAS INTERNATIONAL LABOR AFFAIRS BUREAU 

Offi cer-in-Charge 527-3000 loc. 102-103; 310-7190 F 

 

Regional Offi ces

HENRY JOHN S. JALBUENA 402-6242; 400-6241 TF

Regional Director, NCR ncr@dole.gov.ph

EXEQUIEL RONIE A. GUZMAN (074) 442-2447; 443-5339 F

OIC-Regional Director, CAR 

NATHANIEL V. LACAMBRA (072) 700-2520; 607-8114 TF

Regional Director, Region I 

MANUEL C. ROLDAN (078) 844-2728

Regional Director, Region II ro2@dole.gov.ph

ANA C. DIONE (045) 861-4383; 455-1613 TF

Regional Director, Region III

 

MA. ZENAIDA EUSEBIA A. CAMPITA (049) 545-7360; 545-7357 F

Regional Director, Region IV-A ro4a@dole.gov.ph

ALVIN M. VILLAMOR (043) 288-2080

Regional Director, Region IV-B

  

ROVELINDA A. DELA ROSA (052) 480-3058 TF

OIC-Regional Director, Region V  

JOHNSON G. CAÑETE (033) 320-8026; 509-0400 

Regional Director, Region VI

 

ELIAS A. CAYANONG (032) 266-9722; 266-2792; 416-6167 F

Regional Director, Region VII

 

JOEL M. GONZALES (053) 832-0697 F

OIC-Regional Director, Region VIII 
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OFELIA B. DOMINGO (062) 991-2673 TF 

Regional Director, Region IX 

JOFFREY M. SUYAO (088) 857-2218; 857-1930 TF

Regional Director, Region X 

RAYMUNDO G. AGRAVANTE (082) 226-4289; 226-2671 F 

Regional Director, Region XI 

SISINIO B. CANO (083) 228-2190; 520-0125 F

Regional Director, Region XII 

CHONA M. MANTILLA (085) 342-9503; 225-3229 F

Regional Director, CARAGA 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE
 

CATHERINE MARIE E. VILLAFLORES DOLE Hotline 

Chief Administrative Offi cer 1349; 24/7 

 Information and Publication Service

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION

AHMMA CHARISMA L. SATUMBA INSTITUTE FOR LABOR STUDIES 

OIC – Executive Director III 5th Flr., Gen. Luna Wing, DOLE Bldg., Intramuros, Manila 

 527-3456; 527-3511; 527-3448 F; 527-3491 F

 www.ilsdole.gov.ph

SHIRLEY M. PASCUAL NATIONAL CONCILIATION AND MEDIATION BOARD 

Executive Director 4-6/F Arcadia Building, 860 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 

 344-4176; 332-2689; 332-4175 TF

 www.ncmb.ph

JEFFREY  D. CORTAZAR NATIONAL REINTEGRATION CENTER FOR OFWs

Director 526-2392; 527-6184 TF; 526-2633 TF

BERNARD P. OLALIA PHILIPPINE OVERSEAS EMPLOYMENT ADMINISTRATION 

Undersecretary and Offi cer-in-Charge EDSA cor. Ortigas Ave., Mandaluyong City  

 722-1159; 722-1163; 724-3665; 724-3724 F

 www.poea.dole.gov.ph

TEOFILO S. PILANDO, JR. PROFESSIONAL REGULATION COMMISSION 

Chairperson P. Paredes St. cor Morayta St., Sampaloc, Manila  

 734-0383; 735-4476 TF

 www.prc.gov.ph
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

GERARDO C. NOGRALES NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS COMMISSION 

Chairperson PPSTA Bldg., No. 5 Banawe cor. P. Florentino Sts., Quezon City 

 711-1554

 www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph

ROMULO V. BERNARDES NATIONAL MARITIME POLYTECHNIC 

Executive Director 2/F ECC Building, 355 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City 

 899-3683; 897-2767

 www.nmp.gov.ph

 Cabalawan, Tacloban City

 (053) 321-3356; 321-3353; 321-9920; 325-5160

 info@nmp.gov.ph

 www.nmp.gov.ph

CRISELDA R. SY NATIONAL WAGES AND PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION 

Executive Director 2-3/F Dy International Building, Gen. Malvar cor. 

 San Marcelino Sts., Malate, Manila

 527-5520; 527-5141

HANS LEO J. CACDAC OVERSEAS WORKERS WELFARE ADMINISTRATION 

Administrator OWWADEC Bldg. 7th cor. F.B. Harrison Sts., Pasay City 

 891-7601 loc. 5402, 5403, 5418; 551-6651 TF; 833-0187 TF
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DELFIN N. LORENZANA 
Secretary

982-5638

UNDERSECRETARIES:

CARDOZO M. LUNA   National Defense 

 982-5602

 

RICARDO A. DAVID, JR.  Defense Policy 

 982-5603

 

REYNALDO B. MAPAGU Civil, Veterans and Retirees Affairs 

 982-5604

 

RAYMUNDO DV. ELEFANTE Finance and Materials 

 982-5605

 

CESAR B. YANO  Defense Operations 

 982-5619

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

RAYMUND JOSE G. QUILOP Assessments and International Affairs 

 982-5653

TEODORO CIRILO T. TORRALBA, III Plans and Programs 

 982-6510

JESUS REY R. AVILLA  Acquisition, Installations and Logistics

 982-5607

JOSUE S. GAVERZA, JR. Financial Management  

 982-5608

 

ANTONIO L. BAUTISTA Human Resource

 982-5609

MANUEL FELINO V. RAMOS 982-5675

RAUL Z. CABALLES

 

INTER-AGENCY COUNCIL WITH DND SECRETARY AS CHAIR

RICARDO B. JALAD NATIONAL DISASTER RISK REDUCTION MANAGEMENT COUNCIL 

Executive Director NDRRMC Building, Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City 

 912-6675; 912-2424

DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL DEFENSE 

DND Building, Segundo Ave.

Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City, 

Trunkline:  982-5600

www.dnd.gov.ph
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UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

LTGEN. REY LEONARDO B. GUERRERO ARMED FORCES OF THE PHILIPPINES 

Chief of Staff Camp General E. Aguinaldo, Quezon City 

 911-6001

 Major services of the AFP:

 LTGEN. ROLANDO JOSELITO D. BAUTISTA PHILIPPINE ARMY 

 Commanding General  Fort Bonifacio, Makati City 

   845-9555 TL; 813-1811 TF

 LTGEN. GALILEO GERARD R. KINTANAR, JR. PHILIPPINE AIR FORCE  

 Commanding General Villamor Air Base, Pasay City  

   854-6720; 854-6701 to 10 TL

 RADM ROBERT EMPEDRAD PHILIPPINE NAVY  

  Flag-Offi cer-in-Command Philippine Navy, Roxas Blvd., Manila  

   524-4322 TF

COMPONENT UNIT OF AFP-GHQ

BGEN. EDWIN LEO T. TORRELAVEGA AFP HEALTH SERVICE COMMAND  

Commander (AFP Medical Center)

  General Headquarters, V. Luna, Quezon City  

  426-2701 to 12; 921-1741; 923-0812 TF

MAJOR GENERAL DONATO B. SAN JUAN, II PHILIPPINE MILITARY ACADEMY  

 Superintendent Fort del Pilar, Baguio City  

  (074) 446-8002; 447-3690 TL

COL. LOPE C. DAGOY  PRESIDENTIAL SECURITY GROUP 

 Commander Malacañang Park, Manila  

  564-3478; 564-3481 F

UNDER SUPERVISION AND CONTROL OF DND

DANIEL R. CASABAR, JR.  GOVERNMENT ARSENAL 

Director Camp Antonio Luna, Limay, Bataan  

 911-4580; 421-1554 

ROBERTO Q. ESTIOKO NATIONAL DEFENSE COLLEGE OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President LOGCOM Compound, Camp Gen. Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City  

 911-8857

RICARDO B. JALAD  OFFICE OF CIVIL DEFENSE 

Administrator Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City  

 911-5061 to 65; 912-2424; 912-6675

ERNESTO G. CAROLINA PHILIPPINE VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICE  

Administrator Camp Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City  

 912-4526; 986-1906

Constituent unit of PVAO:

DOMINADOR M. CHIONG, JR. VETERANS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER 

Director North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City  

 927-1873
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MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

304-3300; 304-3020

villar.mark@dpwh.gov.ph

 
UNDERSECRETARIES:

MA. CATALINA E. CABRAL Planning and Public-Private Partnership 

  304-3319; 304-3033 

 cabral.ma_catalina@dpwh.gov.ph

RAUL C. ASIS Technical Services 
 304-3302; 304-3307

 asis.raul@dpwh.gov.ph

 

ARDELIZA R. MEDENILLA Support Services 
 304-3535; 304-3019

 medenilla.ardeliza@dpwh.gov.ph

KAREN OLIVIA V. JIMENO Legal Affairs and Priority Projects 

 304-3367; 304-3459

 jimeno.karen@dpwh.gov.ph

 

DIMAS S. SOGUILON Regional Operations in Luzon 
 304-3304; 304-3399

 soguilon.dimas@dpwh.gov.ph

RAFAEL C. YABUT Regional Operations in Visayas and Mindanao 

 304-3231; 304-3487 F

 yabut.rafael@dpwh.gov.ph

 

EMIL K. SADAIN Unifi ed Project Management Offi ce 
 304-3555; 304-3022 F

 sadain.emil@dpwh.gov.ph

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

 
EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR. Regional Operations in Luzon 
 304-3468; 304-3463 

 pipo.eugenio_jr@dpwh.gov.ph

ROBERTO R. BERNARDO Regional Operations in Visayas 
 304-3415; 304-3072

 bernardo.roberto@dpwh.gov.ph

 

GILBERTO S. REYES Technical Services 
 304-3301; 304-3018 

 reyes.gilberto@dpwh.gov.ph

  

BIENADEL ELIZABETH E. YAP Support Services 
 304-3365; 304-3097

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila
Trunkline:  304-3000
www.dpwh.gov.ph
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BUREAUS

WALTER R. OCAMPO BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION  
Director 304-3340; 304-3571  

  

DANTE B. POTANTE BUREAU OF DESIGN  
Director 304-3271; 304-3180  

  

TORIBIO NOEL L. ILAO BUREAU OF EQUIPMENT  
Director 304-3639; 304-3698 

ERNESTO S. GREGORIO, JR. BUREAU OF MAINTENANCE  
Director 304-3611; 304-3734  

  

MEDMIER G. MALIG BUREAU OF QUALITY AND SAFETY  
Director 304-3582; 304-3580  

 

REYNALDO G. TAGUDANDO BUREAU OF RESEARCH AND STANDARDS  

Director 481-0054; 481-0055 

Regional Offi ces

MELVIN B. NAVARRO 304-3700; 304-3910 F

Director, NCR navarro.melvin@dpwh.gov.ph

NERIE D. BUENO (074) 444-8838

Director, CAR bueno.nerie@dpwh.gov.ph

RONNEL M. TAN (072) 242-9300

OIC-Director, Region I tan.ronnel@dpwh.gov.ph

MELANIO C. BRIOSOS (078) 304-1185

Director, Region II briosos.melanio@dpwh.gov.ph

ANTONIO V. MOLANO, JR. (045) 455-0651

Director, Region III molano.antonio_jr@dpwh.gov.ph

SAMSON L. HEBRA 481-0200 
Director, Region IV-A hebra.samson@dpwh.gov.ph

DANILO E DEQUITO 425-1977  
Director, Region IV-B dequito.danilo@dpwh.gov.ph

 

DANILO E. VERSOLA (052) 482-0395

Director, Region V versola.danilo@dpwh.gov.ph

WENCESLAO M. LEAÑO, JR. (033) 337-0501  
OIC-Director, Region VI leaño.wenceslao_jr@dpwh.gov.ph

ADOR G. CANLAS (032) 411-6700  
Director, Region VII canlas.ador@dpwh.gov.ph
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EDGAR B. TABACON (053) 323-1000

Director, Region VIII tabacon.edgar@dpwh.gov.ph

JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR. (062) 991-0626

Director, Region IX sebastian.jorge_jr@dpwh.gov.ph

VIRGILIO C. EDUARTE (088) 853-2002

Director, Region X eduarte.virgilio@dpwh.gov.ph

ALLAN S. BORROMEO (082) 226-9370

OIC-Director, Region XI borromeo.allan@dpwh.gov.ph

BASIR M. IBRAHIM (064) 421-5578

OIC-Director, Region XII ibrahim.basir@dpwh.gov.ph

POL M. DELOS SANTOS (085) 815-3502

OIC-Director, XIII delosantos.pol@dpwh.gov.ph
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FORTUNATO T. DE LA PEÑA
Secretary

837-2939; 837-2937 F

ftdelapena@dost.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

CAROL M. YOROBE   Scientifi c and Technological Services 

  loc. 2530 F; 837-7494

 cmyorobe@dost.gov.ph

 

ROWENA CRISTINA L. GUEVARA Research and Development 

 837-2943; 837-2930 TF

 rowena.guevara@eee.upd.edu.ph

BRENDA L. NAZARETH-MANZANO Regional Operations 

 (02) 837-2941 TF

 

RENATO U. SOLIDUM, JR. Disaster Risk Reduction and Climate Change 

 (02) 926-2611

 rusolidum@philvolcs.dost.gov.ph

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:  

 

LEAH J. BUENDIA International Cooperation 

 837-2945 TF

 oasec_ic@dost.gov.ph

EMMANUEL S. GALVEZ Finance and Legal Affairs 

 837-7497 TF

 esgalvez@dost.gov.ph

TEODORO M. GATCHALIAN Administration 

 837-2940 TF

 

Regional Offi ces

JOSE B. PATALINJUG, III   (02) 837-3162 TF

Regional Director, NCR ncr@dost.gov.ph

VICTOR B. MARIANO (074) 422-0981; 422-0979; 422-2214 F

Regional Director, CAR vbmariano@dost.gov.ph

  

ARMANDO Q. GANAL (072) 888-3399 TF

Regional Director, Region I 

SANCHO A. MABBORANG (078) 396-0763; 304-8654 TF

Regional Director, Region II 

JULIUS CAESAR V. SICAT (045) 455-0800 TF; 861-3730; 861-1686

Regional Director, Region III 

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Gen. Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City
Trunkline:  837-2071 to 82

www.dost.gov.ph
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ALEXANDER R. MADRIGAL (049) 536-4997 TF; 536-5005

Regional Director, Region IV-A 

MA. JOSEFINA P. ABILAY (02) 837-2071 loc. 2092 or 2093; 837-3755 F

Regional Director, Region IV-B 

TOMAS B. BRIÑAS (052) 742-0911 TF 

Regional Director, Region V 

ROWEN R. GELONGA  (033) 330-1565; 320-0908 F 

Regional Director, Region VI 

EDILBERTO L. PARADELA (032) 418-9032 TF; 254-8269

Regional Director, Region VII 

EDGARDO M. ESPERANCILLA (053) 323-6356 TF; 323-6036

Regional Director, Region VIII 

MARTIN A. WEE (062) 991-1024; 992-1114 TF 

OIC-Regional Director, Region IX 

ALFONSO P. ALAMBAN (088) 858-3931 TF; 858-3933

Regional Director, Region X 

ANTHONY C. SALES (082) 227-5672; 221-5295 F

Regional Director, Region XI acsales@dost.gov.ph

ZENAIDA P. HADJI RAOF-LAIDAN (064) 421-1586; 421-2711 TF

Regional Director, Region XII zphrlaidan@dost.gov.ph

DOMINGA D. MALLONGA (085) 342-9053; 342-5684 TF 

Regional Director, CARAGA 

 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

RAUL D. DUMOL Public Assistance and Complaints Desk 

Chief Administrative Offi cer 837-2071 loc. 2036, 2051; 838-9080 

 Hours of operation: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

COLLEGIAL AND SCIENTIFIC BODIES

LUNINGNING E. SAMARITA-DOMINGO NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

Executive Director 3rd Level, Science Heritage Building, DOST Compound

 General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City

 838-7739; 837-3170 F

 www.nast.ph 

 

MARIETA B. SUMAGAYSAY NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES 

Executive Director General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 

 837-6142 to 43; 839-0275 F 

 www.nrcp.dost.gov.ph

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTES

ROBERT O. DIZON METALS INDUSTRY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Executive Director MIRDC Compound, General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 

 837-0431 to 38 loc. 401; 837-0631 F

 rodizon@dost.gov.ph

 www.mirdc.dost.gov.ph

JOEL JOSEPH S. MARCIANO, JR. ADVANCED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE 

Acting Director ASTI Building, Technology Park Complex  

 C.P. Garcia Avenue, UP Campus, Diliman, Quezon City

 927-2541 loc. 1100; 426-9755; 426-7423 F

 j.marciano@asti.dost.gov.ph

 www.asti.dost.gov.ph

MARIO V. CAPANZANA FOOD AND NUTRITION RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

Director  DOST Compound, General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City  

 839-1839; 837-3164 F 837-2934; TF

 mvc@fnri.dost.gov.ph

 www.fnri.dost.gov.ph

ROMULO T. AGGANGAN FOREST PRODUCTS RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE 

Director Narra Street, Forestry Campus, 4031 College, Laguna  
 (049) 536-7413/536-2360; 536-3630 F

 rtaggangan@dost.gov.ph

 www.fprdi.dost.gov.ph

MARIA PATRICIA V. AZANZA INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE  

Director Metrology Bldg., DOST Compound  
 General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 

 837-3167; 837-6150 

 mpvazanza@itdi.dost.gov.ph

 www.itdi.dost.gov.ph



7474

CARLOS PRIMO C. DAVID PHILIPPINE NUCLEAR RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

OIC-Director  Commonwealth Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City  

 929-4719; 920-8738; (632) 920-1646

 www.pnri.dost.gov.ph

  

CELIA B. ELUMBA PHILIPPINE TEXTILE RESEARCH INSTITUTE  

Director General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City  

 837-1325 TF

 ptri@ptri.dost.gov.ph

 www.ptri.dost.gov.ph

SECTORAL PLANNING COUNCILS

REYNALDO V. EBORA PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE, AQUATIC, AND  

Executive Director NATURAL RESOURCES RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT  

 Paseo de Valmayor, Economic Garden, Brgy. Timugan, Los Baños, Laguna

 (6349) 536-0014; 536-1956; 536-7922 F 

 r.ebora@pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph

 www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph 

JAIME C. MONTOYA  PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR HEALTH RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT  

Executive Director 3/F DOST Main Bldg., DOST Compound, 

 General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City

 837-2942; 837-2924 F

 jcm@pchrd.dost.gov.ph

 www.pchrd.dost.gov.ph

CARLOS PRIMO C. DAVID PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR INDUSTRY, ENERGY AND 

Executive Director EMERGING TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT  

 5/F Philippine Science Heritage Center, DOST Compound

 General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City

 837-7516; 837-6154 F

 www.pcieerd.dost.gov.ph

SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL SERVICES

VICENTE B. MALANO PHILIPPINE ATMOSPHERIC, GEOPHYSICAL AND 

Acting Administrator ASTRONOMICAL SERVICE ADMINISTRATION  

 PAGASA Science Garden, Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City

 929-4865; 434-9040; 434-9026; 929-4865 F

 vmalano58@yahoo.com; piias@pagasa.dost.gov.ph

 http://www.pagasa.dost.gov.ph

USEC. RENATO U. SOLIDUM, JR. PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE OF VOLCANOLOGY AND SEISMOLOGY  

OIC-Director  PHIVOLCS Building, C. P. Garcia Avenue,   

 University of the Philippines Campus, Diliman, Quezon City

 926-2611; 426-1468 to 78; 929-8366 F

 rusolidum@phivolcs.dost.gov.ph

 www.phivolcs.dost.gov.ph
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LILIA T. HABACON PHILIPPINE SCIENCE HIGH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Executive Director  Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City  
 924-0639; 924-0639 F

 oed@pshs.edu.ph

 www.oed.pshs.edu.ph; www.pshs.edu.ph

JOSETTE T. BIYO SCIENCE EDUCATION INSTITUTE  

Director 1st and 2nd Levels, Science Heritage Bldg. 

 DOST-Compound, General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City

 837-2071 to 82 loc 2380; 837-1359; 837-0057 F

 sei@sei.dost.gov.ph

 www.sei.dost.gov.ph

RICHARD P. BURGOS SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION INSTITUTE  

Director STII Building, DOST Complex, 

 General Santos Ave. Bicutan Taguig City 1631 

 837-2071 to 82 loc. 2130 TF; 837-2191-95 loc.101 and 102

 richardburgos@stii.dost.gov.ph 

 www.stii.dost.gov.ph

EDGAR I. GARCIA TECHNOLOGY APPLICATION AND PROMOTION INSTITUTE 

Director TAPI Building, DOST Compound, 

 General Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City 

 837-2071 to 82 loc. 2151; 837-6188; 837-2936 F

 www.tapi.dost.gov.ph
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EMMANUEL A. LEYCO

OIC-Secretary

loc. 300; 931-8068; 931-7916; 931-8191

UNDERSECRETARIES:

MARIA LOURDES H. TURALDE-JARABE Operation and Programs Group - Promotive Programs 

 loc. 236, 237; 951-7111; 951-7114

  

HOPE V. HERVILLA Operation and Programs Group - Protective Programs 

  loc. 334, 335; 951-7112

VIRGINIA N. OROGO  Special Concerns 

 loc. 214, 215; 951-7115  

CAMILO G. GUDMALIN Exigent Concerns 

 loc. 315, 316; 931-9147; 951-7439 

EMMANUEL A. LEYCO General Administration and Support Services Group 

 loc. 312, 313; 931-9135; 951-7126 

FLORITA R. VILLAR   Policy and Plans Group

 loc. 309, 310, 311; 931-9131; 951-2239  

 

MAE FE ANCHETA-TEMPLA  Institutional Development Group 

 loc. 425, 427; 931-6366; 355-3935; 951-7435

LUZVIMINDA C. ILAGAN Legislative Liaison Affairs and 

 Special Presidential Directives in the Mindanao Region

 loc. 526

  

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ALELI B. BAWAGAN  Offi ce of the Secretary Group 

 loc. 314, 328; 961-8751; 717-3770  

JOSE ANTONIO R. HERNANDEZ Special Concerns 

 loc. 117, 118; 931-8172

NOEL M. MACALALAD Information & Communication

 Technology & Special Support Services

 loc. 202, 203; 931-8123; 951-7117 

RODOLFO M. SANTOS General Administration and Support Services Group 

 loc. 306, 307, 308; 951-7121; 931-8138

MICHELLE R. ORTEGA Special Women’s and Children’s Concerns

 loc. 522

 

JAVIER R. JIMENEZ Policy and Plans Group

 loc. 522

 jrjimenez@dswd.gov.ph

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE

AND DEVELOPMENT 

DSWD Central Offi ce,  Batasang Pambansa Complex,

 Constitution Hills, Quezon City

Trunkline: 931-8101 to 07, 951-4919 to 23

www.dswd.gov.ph
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BUREAUS

 

MARITES M. MARISTELA STANDARDS BUREAU  

 loc. 108 to 111; 951-7125; 931-9181; 355-2843

FERNANDO R. DE VILLA, JR. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BUREAU  

 loc. 100, 101; 961-6672; 951-2807; 961-6659

HELEN Y. SUZARA  SOCIAL TECHNOLOGY BUREAU  

 loc. 324, 326; 951-2802; 931-8144; 951-7124 

MARIE ANGELA S. GOPALAN CAPACITY BUILDING BUREAU  

 loc. 403 to 405; 951-2805 

RHODORA G. ALDAY POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING BUREAU  

 loc. 317 to 320; 951-7120; 931-8130; 951-7123; 951-7436

MA. ALICIA S. BONOAN  PROTECTIVE SERVICES BUREAU  

 loc. 407 to 410, 951-7437; 931-9141; 951-2801; 951-7438

FELINO O. CASTRO, V  DISASTER RESPONSE ASSISTANCE AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU  

 loc. 531, 532; 932-2573 TF; 352-2427; 335-4014 

 

Asst. Secretary NOEL M. MACALALAD INFORMATION MANAGEMENT BUREAU  

 loc. 127, 128; 951-7122; 931-8085 TF

LEONARDO C. REYNOSO PANTAWID PAMILYANG PILIPINO PROGRAM  

 loc. 233 to 235; 951-6827; 709-1073; 952-6889

CHRISTIAN THOMAS R. DELORIA NATIONAL CONVERGENCE TECHNICAL SUPPORT UNIT

                                                            loc. 416; 376-5486; 709-1079

                                                                                                                                               

EDWIN B. MONTEVERDE  SUSTAINABLE LIVELIHOOD PROGRAM  

 loc. 332 ; 951-2806 TF

Undersecretary FLORITA R. VILLAR NATIONAL HOUSEHOLD TARGETING OFFICE

  loc. 126; 717-3770; 951-2803 TF

 

Undersecretary MARIA KAPIT BISIG LABAN SA KAHIRAPAN –  COMPREHENSIVE

LOURDES H. TURALDE-JARABE   INTEGRATED DELIVERY OF SOCIAL SERVICE (KALAHI-CIDSS)  

 loc. 514, 515, 527; 951-9749
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Regional Offi ces

VINCENT ANDREW T. LEYSON (02) 733-0016 to 18 loc. 202, 203

Director, NCR 733-0010 to 14

 

JANET P. ARMAS (074) 446-5961 

OIC-Director, CAR 

 

MARCELO NICOMEDES J. CASTILLO (072) 687-8000 loc. 225, 223, 229

Director, Region I

 

LUCIA S. ALAN  (078) 304-0586; 304-0044

OIC-Director, Region II

 

GEMMA B. GABUYA (045) 246-7021 loc. 101, 102; 961-2143 loc. 108 

Director, Region III  

 

LETICIA T. DIOKNO (02) 807-7102

Director, Region IV-A 

WILMA D. NAVIAMOS (02) 525-2445; 523-9177

Director, Region IV-B 

ARNEL B. GARCIA (052) 480-5754; 480-0607

Director, Region V 

REBECCA P. GEAMALA (033) 503-3703; 337-6221

Director, Region VI 

MA. EVELYN B. MACAPOBRE (032) 232-9509; 233-8798

Director, Region VII 

RESTITUTO B. MACUTO (053) 321-3090

Director, Region VIII

 

ARACELI F. SOLAMILLO (062) 991-1001

Director, Region IX 

NESTOR B. RAMOS (088) 858-8959 loc. 105; 858-8134

Director, Region X  

 

MERCEDITA P. JABAGAT (082) 227-1964; 227-8746

Director, Region XI 

BAI ZORAHAYDA T. TAHA (083) 228-2086; 228-3181

Director, Region XII 

MITA CHUCHI GUPANA-LIM (085) 342-5619 loc. 126

Director, CARAGA 
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

MARY MITZI CAJAYON UY COUNCIL FOR THE WELFARE OF CHILDREN 

Executive Director No. 10 Apo St., Sta. Mesa Heights, Quezon City 

 740-8864; 781-1039 loc. 1002, 1003; 415-7985 TF 

 www.cwc.gov.ph

BERNADETTE B. ABEJO  INTER-COUNTRY ADOPTION BOARD 

Executive Director #2 Chicago corner Ermin Garcia Streets 

 Barangay Pinagkaisahan, Cubao, Quezon City

  721-9781

  www.icab.gov.ph

ARTURO M. MAGADAN NATIONAL YOUTH COMISSION  

OIC-Executive Director 3/F, West Insula Building, 135 West Ave., Project 7  

 Quezon City, 1105 Metro Manila

 426-8884; 426-8899; 426-8760  

 www.nyc.gov.ph

CARMEN R. ZUBIAGA NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR DISABILITY AFFAIRS 

Executive Director III  NCDA Building, Isidora Street  

 Barangay Holy Spirit, Diliman, Quezon City

 951-6033; 951-5925 F

 www.ncda.gov.ph

TRICIA CLARE A. OCO JUVENILE JUSTICE AND WELFARE COUNCIL 

Executive Director #56 Matimtiman Street, Teacher’s Village East, Quezon City  

 921-0565; 990-5859  

 www.jjwc.gov.ph
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WANDA CORAZON T. TEO
Secretary

loc. 601, 602; 890-0634 

wtteo@tourism.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

SILVINO Q. TEJADA Ecotourism, Farm Tourism and Faith Tourism Advocacy 

 loc. 310 

 

ROLANDO CAÑIZAL Administration and Special Concerns 

 loc. 614, 615; 890-0544 TF

 rcanizal@tourism.gov.ph

KATHERINE S. DE CASTRO Public Affairs, Communications and Special Projects 

   loc. 302 and 301; 823-3819 TF

 ksdecastro@tourism.gov.ph

 

BENITO C. BENGZON, JR. Tourism Development Planning 

 loc. 502 and 501; 815-0859 TF

 bcbengzonjr@tourism.gov.ph

ALMA RITA D. JIMENEZ Tourism Regulation Coordination and Resource Generation 

 loc. 202 and 201; 890-0172 TF

 arjimenez@tourism.gov.ph

 

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

REYNALDO L. CHING Administration and Special Concerns and  

  Concurrent Oversight Function for Legislative Matters 

 loc. 406 and 405

 rching@tourism.gov.ph

FREDERICK M. ALEGRE Public Affairs, Communications and Special Projects 

 loc. 306; 890-0220 TF

 fmalegre@tourism.gov.ph

 

DANIEL ANGELO E. MERCADO Tourism Development Planning 

 loc. 526 

 demercado@tourism.gov.ph

 

MARIA LOURDES F. JAPSON  Tourism Regulation, Coordination and Resource Generation

 loc. 208 

 mfjapson@tourism.gov.ph

EDEN JOSEPHINE L. DAVID  Farm Tourism, Faith-Based Tourism and Convergence Program 

 loc. 204 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM

The New DOT Building, 351 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City
Trunkline: 459-5200 to 30 

www.tourism.gov.ph/www.itsmorefuninthephilippines.com
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Regional Offi ces

CZARINA LOYOLA 459-5200 to 459-5230 TL loc. 212, 232

OIC-Director, NCR  

MARIE VENUS Q. TAN (074) 442-7014; 424-8667; 442-8848 TF

Director, CAR  

MARTIN S. VALERA (072) 888-2411/242-1656; 888-2098 TF

Director, Region I   

VIRGILIO M. MAGUIGAD (078) 373-9563; 373-0785; 304-1503 TF

Director, Region II 

CAROLINA D. UY  (045) 0918-9464586; 0917-5008351

OIC-Director, Region III  

REBECCA V. LABIT (049) 508-0761; 508-0741; 508-0760 TF

Director, Region IV-A 

DANILO B. INTONG 890-1014; 890-0945 TF

Director, Region IV-B 

BENJAMIN F. SANTIAGO (052) 481-5593; 482-0712 TF

Director, Region V  

HELEN J. CATALBAS (033) 337-5411; 335-0245 TF

Director, Region VI  

JOSHUR JUDD SEACHON-LANETE, II (032) 412-1980; 412-1967

OIC-Director, Region VII  

KARINA ROSA S. TIOPES (053) 832-0901 TF

Director, Region VIII  

ANTONIO FERNANDO M. BLANCO (062) 993-0030 TF; 955-2477 

Director, Region IX  

MARIE ELAINE S. UNCHUAN (088) 880-0172; 856-4048 TF

Director, Region X   

ROBERTO P. ALABADO III (082) 221-0070; 225-1940 TF 

Director, Region XI 

NELLY NITA N. DILLERA (083) 228-8667 TF; 520-1274 TF

Director, Region XII  tourism@dot12.org

MA. ANA T. NUGUID (085) 341-8413; 815-6040 TF

Director, CARAGA 
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PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE
  
CERAFITO CELIS Tourism Information and Special Project Unit

Head loc. 101, 102; 524-2384; 525-2000 
 tourist_info@tourism.gov.ph; ncr@tourism.gov.ph; 

 stcelis@tourism.gov.ph

 Hours of operation:

 7:00 am to 6:30 pm (Mondays-Fridays) 

 8:30 am to 5:30 pm (Saturdays)

ATTACHED AGENCIES

PENELOPE D. BELMONTE NATIONAL PARKS DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Executive Director General Luna St., Intramuros, Manila 

 302-7381; 302-7119 TF 

 pennydbelmonte@npdc.gov.ph

 www.npdc.gov.ph 

 

GUILLER B. ASIDO  INTRAMUROS ADMINISTRATION 

Administrator Agrifi na Circle, Rizal Park, Manila 

 527-3155; 527-7300; 666-1062; 527-3084 TF 

 administrator@intramuros.gov.ph

KATHERINE S. DE CASTRO PHILIPPINE COMMISSION ON SPORTS SCUBA DIVING 

Offi cer-in-Charge loc. 510

 ksdecastro@tourism.gov.ph 

 www.divephilippines.com.ph
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RAMON MANGAHAS LOPEZ
Secretary

890-9333; 899-0636; 899-7450; 896-1166 F

Secretary@dti.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RUTH B. CASTELO Competitiveness and Ease of Doing Business Group

 751-4719

 

TEODORO C. PASCUA  Consumer Protection Group 

 824-4779; 824-4780

 CPG@dti.gov.ph

CEFERINO S. RODOLFO Industry Development and Trade Policy Group 

 896-8485; 890-9332; 895-3512 F 

 

ROWEL S. BARBA Management Services Group 

 890-9319; 896-1166 F

 OUMSG@dti.gov.ph

ZENAIDA CUISON MAGLAYA Regional Operations Group 

 751-3334; 890-4685 F

 ROG@dti.gov.ph 

 

NORA K. TERRADO Trade & Investment Promotion Group 

 890-4891; 895-3993 F

 OUTIPG@dti.gov.ph

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:  

 

ARTURO P. BONCATO, JR. Competitiveness and Ease of Doing Business Group 

 895-3198; 899-6247 F 

  

ERNESTO V. PEREZ Consumer Protection Group 

 751-3306; 890-4949 F

 

RAFAELITA M. ALDABA Industry Development and Trade Policy Group

 895-3519

 

ANNA MARIA ROSARIO D. ROBENIOL Industry Development and Trade Policy Group

 465-3300 loc. 427

 

IRENEO V. VIZMONTE Management Services Group 

 751-0384 loc. 4619; 890-4870 F 

 

BLESILA A. LANTAYONA Regional Operations Group 

 751-3340

 

AMEENAH A. FAJARDO Regional Operations Group 

 751-0384 loc. 4806

 

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY

361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Makati City
Trunkline:  751-0384; DTI Direct 751-3330

www.dti.gov.ph
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DEMPHNA DU-NAGA Regional Operations Group 

 751-0384 loc. 3308

 

ROSVI C. GAETOS Trade and Investment Promotion Group 

 890-4898

ABDULGANI M. MACATOMAN Trade and Investment Promotion Group 

 896-3658

 

BUREAUS

RHODORA M. LEAÑO BUREAU OF DOMESTIC TRADE PROMOTION 

Director 751-3223; 751-3224 F 

 BDTP@dti.gov.ph

LUIS M. CATIBAYAN  BUREAU OF IMPORT SERVICES 

Director 896-4430; 896-4431 F 

 

ANN CLAIRE C. CABOCHAN BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE RELATIONS 

Director 465-3300 loc. 439; 890-5149; 659-5740 F 

 

ERNESTO V. PEREZ BUREAU OF PHILIPPINE STANDARDS 

Assistant Secretary and Offi cer-in-Charge 751-3127 

 BPS@dti.gov.ph

 

JERRY T. CLAVESILLAS BUREAU OF SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT 

Director 751-0384 loc. 5036; 896-7916 F 
 BSMED@dti.gov.ph

MARIA LOURDES A. YAPTINCHAY BUREAU OF TRADE and INDUSTRIAL POLICY RESEARCH 

Director (Formerly SECTOR PLANNING BUREAU) 

 897-1243; 976-5701; 896-7889 F

 BTIPR@dti.gov.ph

VIRGILIO P. FULGENCIO COMPETITIVENESS BUREAU 

Executive Director 890-4861; 899-6247 F 

 CB@dti.gov.ph

LILIAN G. SALONGA CONSUMER PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY BUREAU 

Assistant Director and Offi cer-in-Charge 751-3233; 890-4949 F 
 CPAB@dti.gov.ph 

 

SENEN M. PERLADA  EXPORT MARKETING BUREAU 

Director 897-7610 loc. 102, 104, 110; 899-0111 F 

 Exponet@dti.gov.ph

  

FERDINAND L. MANFOSTE FAIR TRADE ENFORCEMENT BUREAU 

Assistant Director and Offi cer-in-Charge 811-8231 

 FTEB@dti.gov.ph
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JAMES E. EMPEÑO PHILIPPINE ACCREDITATION BUREAU 

Director 751-3291; 751-3262 F 
 PAB@dti.gov.ph

ALMA F. ARGAYOSO  FOREIGN TRADE SERVICE CORPS 

Director 465-3380; 890-5073 F 

 FTSC@dti.gov.ph

 

Regional Offi ces

ANACLETO C. BLANCO, JR.  811-8277; 811-8271 F

Offi cer-in- Charge, NCRO 

MYRNA P. PABLO (074) 442-8634; (074) 442-5688 F

Regional Director, CAR 

FLORANTE O. LEAL (072) 607-7297; (072) 607-0679 F

Regional Director, Region I 

RUBEN B. DICIANO (078) 396-9865

OIC-Regional Director, Region II 

JUDITH P. ANGELES (045) 625-9290; (045) 625-9607 F

Regional Director, Region III 

MARILOU QUINCO-TOLEDO (049) 545-6169; (049) 545-7573 F

Regional Director, Region IV-A 

JOEL B. VALERA 890-1712; 899-0900 F

Regional Director, Region IV-B 

JOCELYN LB. BLANCO (052) 480-5721; (052) 480-5717 F

Regional Director, Region V 

REBECCA M. RASCON (033) 335-0548; (033) 335-0083 F

OIC-Regional Director, Region VI 

ASTERIA C. CABERTE (032) 255-0036; (032) 253-7465 F  

Regional Director, Region VII 

CYNTHIA R. NIERRAS (053) 323-4082; (053) 323-5611 F

Regional Director, Region VIII 

SITTI AMINA M. JAIN (062) 991-3237; (062) 991-3232 F

Regional Director, Region IX 

LINDA O. BONIAO (08822) 729-291; (088) 880-0911 F 

Regional Director, Region X

  

MA. BELENDA Q. AMBI (082) 224-0511; (082) 221-4952 F

Regional Director, Region XI 

IBRAHIM K. GUIAMADEL (083) 228-7622; (083) 520-0613 F

Regional Director, Region XII 
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BRIELGO O. PAGARAN (085) 342-5615; (085) 815-1271 F

Regional Director, CARAGA 

 

PUBLIC ASISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

 Public Assistance Desk

 751-0384 loc. 2107

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm

ATTACHED AGENCIES

CEFERINO S. RODOLFO BOARD OF INVESTMENTS 

Undersecretary, Vice Chairman and Managing Head Industry and Investments Building  

 385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City  
 897-6682

 bossac@boi.gov.ph

 www.boi.gov.ph

RUTH B. CASTELO CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Underecretary 5/F, Executive Center Bldg. 

 369 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., cor. Makati Ave., Makati City 

 895-4424; 895-4861; 897-9336 F

 CIAP@dti.gov.ph

 www.ciap.dti.gov.ph

MARIA RITA O. MATUTE DESIGN CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Executive Director DCP Building, CCP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 

 832-1112 to 19; 832-3649 F

 info@designcenter.gov.ph

 www.designcenter.gov.ph

JOSEPHINE R. SANTIAGO INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE OF THE PHILIPPINES 
Director General 28 Upper McKinley Road 

 McKinley Hill Town Center, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City

 238-6300 loc. 5405

 dittb@ipophl.gov.ph

 www.ipophl.gov.ph

JOSE A. CAPISTRANO, JR. PHILIPPINE PHARMA PROCUREMENT INCORPORATED 
President and CEO NDC Building 

 116 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City

 840-1123; 840-3704; 892-1462 F

 

NESTOR P. PALABYAB PHILIPPINE TRADE TRAINING CENTER 
Executive Director International Trade Center Complex, Roxas Blvd. 

 cor. Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Pasay City 

 263-7691; 831-9988; 834-1341 F

 info@pttc.gov.ph

 www.pttc.gov.ph
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ARTHUR P. TUGADE

Secretary

726-7125; 723-4698; 726-7229; 726-7104

dotr@gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

GARRY V. DE GUZMAN Administration and Finance 

 723-4698

REINIER PAUL R. YEBRA Legal Affairs and Procurement 

 745-6609; 724-1728

 Railways 

 723-6446; 725-0020

MANUEL ANTONIO L. TAMAYO Aviation and Airports 

 725-0204; 726-6221

FELIPE A. JUDAN Maritime 

 725-0017 TF

 

ANNELI R. LONTOC In-Charge of OTC, DOTr-CAR and CARAGA 

 727-6401; 726-6231; 727-7943

 

  

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

DANTE M. LANTIN Administration and Finance 

 727-7994; 727-7982 

LEAH V. MERIDA-QUIAMBAO Communications Offi ce 

 loc. 362, 305; 654-7727

MARK STEVEN C. PASTOR Legal Affairs

 726-3934; 725-9304 

 

GIOVANNI Z. LOPEZ OIC-Procurement 

 loc. 713, 328; 723-1507

MARK RICHMUND M. DE LEON Road Transport and Infrastructure 

 loc. 349, 271; 727-7948 

ARNULFO P. FABILLAR Road Transport and Infrastructure 

 loc. 102, 320; 723-5004

TIMOTHY JOHN R. BATAN Railways 

 727-7949 

 

LINO H. DABI Maritime 

 790-8300 loc. 368

 

FERNANDO JUAN C. PEREZ Maritime 

 loc.233; 725-0017 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

The Columbia Tower,  Wack-wack,

Ortigas Avenue, 1555 Mandaluyong City

Trunkline: 790-8300; 790-8400

www.dotr.gov.ph



8888

AIRENE M. ROBINSON Planning 

 loc. 260, 718; 727-1703 

 

EYMARD D. EJE Special Concerns 

 727-7989; 726-6232

 

DANTE A. LULU Project Implementation 

Offi cer-in-Charge 790-8300 loc. 296

ELVIRA Y. MEDINA Commuter Affairs

 Hotline No. 7890

 Hours of  Operation: 24/7

MARK KRISTOPHER GENITA TOLENTINO

 

Regional Offi ces

JOSE EDUARDO L. NATIVIDAD (074) 444-9938; 423-1662; 619-2073

Director, CAR 

NORDY PLAZA (085) 816-0230; 815-0103

CARAGA 

 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

RODEL R. CANLAS Action Center 

Ofi cer-in-Charge Hotline No.: 7890 

 Hours of operation: 24/7

UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

EDGAR C. GALVANTE LAND TRANSPORTATION OFFICE 

Assistant Secretary East Avenue, Quezon City 

 922-9061 to 64

 www.lto.gov.ph

MARTIN B. DELGRA, III LAND TRANSPORTATION FRANCHISING AND 

Chairperson REGULATORY BOARD 

 East Avenue, Quezon City 

 426-2505; 426-2519; 921-2291 

 www.ltfrb.gov.ph
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

EMMANUEL C. VIRTUCIO OFFICE OF TRANSPORTATION COOPERATIVES 

Chairperson 8/F Ben-Lor Building, 118, Quezon Avenue 

 Brgy. Paligsahan, Quezon City  

 332-9311 to 13; 332-9315

 

ABRAHAM P. SALES TOLL REGULATORY BOARD 

Executive Director 2/F IBP Bldg., Doña Julia Vargas Ave. 

 Ortigas Center, Pasig City

 631-5901; 631-4673

 

CARMELO L. ARCILLA  CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD 

Concurrent Executive Director Old MIA Road, Pasay City 

 854-5996 loc. 123; 853-7259; 851-7268  

 oed@cab.gov.ph

COMMO JOEL S. GARCIA  PHILIPPINE COST GUARD 

OIC-Commandant 139 25th St., Port Area, Manila 

 527-8481 to 89 loc. 6001, 6002 

 www.pcg.gov.ph

 MARITIME INDUSTRY AUTHORITY 

Administrator TRIDA Bldg., Parkview Plaza, Masagana Telemart 

 984 Taft Avenue cor. TM Kalaw, Ermita, Manila 

 526-0971; 523-9078; 524-8895 

 oadm@marina.gov.ph 

ASEC. ARTURO M. EVANGELISTA OFFICE FOR TRANSPORTATION SECURITY 

Administrator Andrews Ave., cor. Aurora Blvd., Pasay City 

 855-2725; 855-2735; 855-2418

 www.ots.gov.ph
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ERNESTO DEL MAR PERNIA
Secretary

631-3716; 631-3723; 631-0945; 631-3747 F

ODG@neda.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

JOSE MIGUEL R. DE LA ROSA Central Support Offi ce 

 633-6011 TF

 JRDeLaRosa@neda.gov.ph

ROSEMARIE G. EDILLON Policy and Planning 

 631-2184; 631-3702 F  

 RGEdillon@neda.gov.ph

ROLANDO G. TUNGPALAN Investment Programming 

 631-2186 TF 

 RGTungpalan@neda.gov.ph

ADORACION M. NAVARRO Regional Development Offi ce 

 631-2196; 633-6016 F 

 AMNavarro@neda.gov.ph

 

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:  

 

CARLOS BERNARDO O. ABAD SANTOS Policy and Planning 

 635-4829 TF

 COAbadsantos@neda.gov.ph

JONATHAN L. UY OIC-Investment Programming 

 631-2192 TF

 JLUy@neda.gov.ph

MERCEDITA A. SOMBILLA Regional Development Offi ce 

 631-3714; 631-3745 F 

 MASombilla@neda.gov.ph

 

STAFF

MA. MONICA L. PAGUNSAN ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

Director IV 637-8225; 631-3706 F 

 MPPagunsan@neda.gov.ph

NERRISA T. ESGUERRA  DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION STAFF 

Director 631-3744; 631-3282 F 

 NTEsguerra@neda.gov.ph 

 

GREG L. PINEDA FINANCIAL, PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT STAFF 

OIC-Director  631-3717; 633-6014 F 

 GLPineda@neda.gov.ph

NATIONAL ECONOMIC AND
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NEDA sa Pasig, 12 Saint Josemaria Escriva Drive, 
Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1605

Trunkline:  631-0945 to 56
www.neda.gov.ph
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FLORANTE G. IGTIBEN INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY STAFF 

Director IV  631-3729; 635-4794 

 FGIgtiben@neda.gov.ph

DANILO D. BARRAMEDA LEGAL STAFF 

Director IV 631-3718 TF 

 DDBarrameda@neda.gov.ph

MERCEDITA A. SOMBILLA  AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT STAFF 

Assistant Secretary and 631-3714; 631-3745 F 

Concurrent Director IV MASombilla@neda.gov.ph 

 

THELMA C. MANUEL  GOVERNANCE STAFF 

OIC-Director IV 631-3733; 631-3746 F 

 TCManuel@neda.gov.ph

REYNALDO R. CANCIO NATIONAL POLICY AND PLANNING STAFF 

Director IV  631-3283; 631-3712 F 

  RRCancio@neda.gov.ph

MARYANNE E.R. DARAUAY SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT STAFF 

Director IV 631-3758; 631-5435 F 

 MRDarauay@neda.gov.ph

BRENDA JOYCE R. MENDOZA TRADE, SERVICES AND INDUSTRY STAFF 

Director IV  631-3734 TF 

 BRMendoza@neda.gov.ph

RODERICK M. PLANTA  INFRASTRUCTURE STAFF 

Director IV 631-3724; 631-2188 F 

 RMPlanta@neda.gov.ph

VIOLETA F. CORPUS  MONITORING AND EVALUATION STAFF 
OIC-Director IV 631-3707; 631-3753 

 VSCorpus@neda.gov.ph

HAZEL IRIS S. BALIATAN  PUBLIC INVESTMENT STAFF 

OIC-Director IV 631-3748 TF 

 HISBaliatan@neda.gov.ph

REMEDIOS S. ENDENCIA  REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT STAFF 

OIC-Director IV 631-3743; 638-9307 F 

 RSEndencia@neda.gov.ph
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Regional Offi ces

MILAGROS A. RIMANDO  (074) 442-3232 TF  

Director, CAR  car@neda.gov.ph

NESTOR G. RILLON (072) 888-5501; 888-2708 F

Director, Region I 

  

FERDINAND P. TUMALIUAN (078) 304-2143 TF  

OIC-Director, Region II 

SEVERINO C. SANTOS (045) 963-5993; 455-4110 F 

Director, Region III nro3.neda.gov.ph

LUIS G. BANUA (049) 545-0091; 545-7756 F

Director, Region IV-A nro4a.neda.gov.ph;

RAUL S. ANLOCOTAN (043) 288-1115; 288-1124 F

OIC-Director, Region IV-B ord@mimaropa.neda.gov.ph

AGNES M. ESPINAS-TOLENTINO (052) 482-0505; 482-0504 F  

Director, Region V 

RO-ANN A. BACAL (033) 337-6840; 335-1070 F  

Director, Region VI 

EFREN B. CARREON (032) 414-5254; 253-0489 F 

Director, Region VII 

BONIFACIO G. UY (053) 323-3092 TF

Director, Region VIII nro8@neda.gov.ph

TERESITA SOCORRO C. RAMOS (062) 913-0164; 945-0049 TF

Director, Region IX ord@nro9.neda.gov.ph

LEON M. DACANAY, JR. (088) 723-4316; 856-1920 TF 

Director, Region X

 

MARIA LOURDES D. LIM (082) 296-0161; 296-0164 F 

Director, Region XI 

ARTURO G. VALERO (83) 228-6211; 228-9203 TF 

Director, Region XII 

MYLAH FAYE AURORA B. CARIÑO (085) 342-5775; 815-0308 F

Director, CARAGA  
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ATTACHED AGENCIES

JOSELITO C. DE VERA PHILIPPINE NATIONAL VOLUNTEER SERVICE COORDINATING AGENCY 

Executive Director G/F Philippine Sugar Center Building, North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 927-6847; 454-8797 F

 jcdevera@pnvsca.gov.ph

 www.pnvsca.gov.ph

FERDINAND A. PECSON PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES 

Executive Director 8/F, One Cyberpod Centris, EDSA cor. Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 

  709-4146; 929-5187 TF

 fapecson@ppp.gov.ph

 www.ppp.gov.ph

LIZA GRACE S. BERSALES PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY 
National Statistician and  2/F, TAM Bldg., PSA Complex, East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 

Civil Registrar General 938-5267 

 l.bersales@psa.gov.ph

 www.psa.gov.ph

VIRGINIA N. GAÑAC PHILIPPINES STATISTICAL RESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITUTE 

Offi cer-in-Charge J & S Bldg., 104 Kalayaan Ave., Diliman, Quezon City 
 288-4948

 virginia.ganac@psrti.gov.ph

 www.psrti.gov.ph

MARILOU P. MENDOZA TARIFF COMMISSION 
Chairperson 5/F, Philippine Heart Center Building, 

 East Avenue, Diliman, 1100 Quezon City 

  928-8106; 433-5899; 921-7960 F

 info@tariffcommission.gov.ph

 www.tariffcommission.gov.ph



blank



CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICES



CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICES

The 1987 Constitution of the Philippines provides for the 

creation of offi  ces that are independent and autonomous, 

and whose mandate and functions are defi ned by the 

Constitution itself. 

These Constitutional Offi  ces are the Civil Service 

Commission (CSC), which is the central personnel agency 

of the government; the Commission on Elections, tasked to 

enforce and administer all laws and regulations relative to 

the conduct of elections, plebiscites, initiatives, referenda 

and recall; and the Commission on Audit (COA), whose 

primary duty is to examine, audit and settle all accounts 

pertaining to the revenue and receipts of, and expenditures 

or uses of funds and property, owned or held in trust by, or 

pertaining to, the Government, or any of its subdivisions, 

agencies, or instrumentalities.

The term of offi  ce of the heads of these Constitutional 

Offi  ces are fi xed and defi ned by the Constitution.

The Commission on Human Rights (CHR), with the 

primary function of investigating all forms of human rights 

violations involving civil and political rights, and the Offi  ce 

of the Ombudsman, which has the power to investigate 

on its own or upon complaint, any act or omission of any 

public offi  cial, employee, offi  ce or agency which appears 

to be illegal, unjust, improper or ineffi  cient, are likewise 

Constitutionally-mandated bodies.
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 ALICIA DELA ROSA-BALA
Chairperson

931-7913; 931-8187; 931-7997 F

arbala@csc.gov.ph; och-bala@csc.gov.ph

ROBERT S. MARTINEZ 931-7943; 951-4625; 931-4145

Commissioner rsmartinez@csc.gov.ph

LEOPOLDO ROBERTO W. VALDEROSA, JR. 931-7943; 951-4625; 931-7967 TF

Commissioner  

 

ARIEL G. RONQUILLO 932-3781; 931-8016 

Assistant Commissioner ola@csc.gov.ph

DAVID E. CABANAG, JR. 932-2606; 932-2710 TF

Assistant Commissioner oac-cabanag@csc.gov.ph

ARTHUR LUIS P. FLORENTIN 931-7971; 931-4143

Executive Director oed-fl orentin@csc.gov.ph

Civil Service Institute  
 

 

Regional Offi ces

JUDITH DONGALLO-CHICANO 740-8412; 749-0980; 741-6097

Acting Director, NCR roncr@csc.gov.ph

HEDY JOSE B. LARDIZABAL (072) 700-5639; 205-0081; 700-5626

Acting Director, Region I ro01@csc.gov.ph

MARITES M. LAPPAY (078) 844-3605; 844-5352; 396-1321

Acting Director, Region II ro02@csc.gov.ph

NELSON G. SARMIENTO (045) 455-3242; 455-3241 

Director, Region III ro03@csc.gov.ph

KARIN LITZ P. ZERNA 927-1830; 920-9987; 927-1809

Director, Region IV ro04@csc.gov.ph

CECILIA R. NIETO (052) 482-0314; 482-0699; 482-0695

Director, Region V ro05@csc.gov.ph

RODOLFO B. ENCAJONADO  (033) 321-2668 to 69; 321-1253

Director, Region VI ro06@csc.gov.ph

EDITHA D. LUZANO (032) 414-7676; 414-7488; 253-9050

Acting Director, Region VII ro07@csc.gov.ph

VICTORIA F. ESBER (053) 323-2967; 323-2857; 323-2962

Director, Region VIII 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

IBP Road Constitution Hills, Diliman, Lungsod Quezon 
Trunklines: 931-7935; 931-7939; 931-8092

www.csc.gov.ph
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ALVIN R. ARANETA (062) 955-1643; 955-5946; 955-2765 F; 955-1642 

Director, Region IX ro09@csc.gov.ph

ADAMS D. TORRES (088) 858-7563

Director, Region X ro10@csc.gov.ph

ANNABELLE B. ROSELL (082) 299-1727; 299-1724; 299-1725; 299-3118

Director, Region XI ro11@csc.gov.ph

GRACE R. BELGADO-SAQUETON (064) 552-1911; 552-1383; 552-1118

Director, Region XII ro12@csc.gov.ph

MARILYN E. TALDO (074) 443-5981; 442-0367; 443-0366

Director, CAR rocar@csc.gov.ph

RESURRECCION P. PUEYO (085) 342-6089; 815-3370 

Director, CARAGA rocaraga@csc.gov.ph

MARIBEL SIXTO-ALEJO (064) 552-0512; 552-0327; 552-1855

Acting Director, ARMM roarmm@csc.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

MA. ANTHONETTE VELASCO-ALLONES CAREER EXECUTIVE SERVICE BOARD 

Executive Director 3 Marcelino Street corner Holy Spirit Drive, Isidora Hills 

 Diliman, Quezon City 1127

 Trunklines: 951-4981, 951-4982, 951-4985, 951-4988

 Direct Lines: 366-1943, 366-1941, 366-1986

 366-1979, 366-1965, 366-1984

 Fax: 951-4983, 951-4986, 931-5732, 952-0335

 www.cesboard.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

MARIA LUISA SALONGA-AGAMATA Public Assistance and Information Offi ce

Director 931-7993; 932-0381; 932-0179 TF 
 paio@csc.gov.ph 

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm
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MICHAEL G. AGUINALDO
Chairperson

loc. 1011, 1012, 1027, 1028, 1030; 931-9223 F

 mgaguinaldo@coa.gov.ph

JOSE A. FABIA  931-7451

Commissioner jose.fabia@coa.gov.ph

ISABEL D. AGITO 931-7873

Commissioner idagito@coa.gov.ph

DELFIN P. AGUILAR Administration Sector 

Assistant Commissioner 931-9308 

 delfi n.aguilar@coa.gov.ph

 

LOURDES M. CASTILLO Government Accountancy Sector 
Assistant Commissioner  951-0458

 lmcastillo@coa.gov.ph

 

WINNIE ROSE H. ENCALLADO Corporate Government Sector

Assistant Commissioner 951-0459

 wrhencallado@coa.gov.ph

 

SUSAN P. GARCIA National Government Sector 

Assistant Commissioner 951-0445

 susan.garcia@coa.gov.ph

 
ALEXANDER B. JULIANO Special Services Sector 

Assistant Commissioner 951-4263 

 abjuliano@coa.gov.ph

 
RIZALINA Q. MUTIA Local Government Sector 

Assistant Commissioner 951-0478 

 rqmutia@coa.gov.ph

 
CARMELA S. PEREZ Planning, Finance and Management Sector 

Assistant Commissioner 951-0456 

 carmela.perez@coa.gov.ph

 

MANOLO C. SY Systems and Technical Services Sector

Assistant Commissioner 931-9274

 manolo.sy@coa.gov.ph

 

LUZ L. TOLENTINO Professional and Institutional Development Sector

Assistant Commissioner 931-9278 

 luz.tolentino@coa.gov.ph

 

ELIZABETH S. ZOSA Commission Proper Adjudication and 

Assistant Commissioner Secretariat Support Services Sector 

 931-9287; 931-5109

 eszosa@coa.gov.ph

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

Commonwealth Avenue,  Quezon City, Philippines 0880
Trunk Line:  952-5700

Website: www.coa.gov.ph
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Regional Offi ces

ADELINA CONCEPCION L. ANCAJAS 931-9271

Director, NCR aclancajas@coa.gov.ph

JOSEPH B. ANACAY (074) 422-9092; 422-5585 F

Director, CAR jbanacay@coa.gov.ph

MICHAEL R. BACANI (072) 888-0347 

OIC-Director, Region I coa.reg1@coa.gov.ph

PELILIA C. VELOSO (078) 396-0765

Director, Region II pelilia.veloso@coa.gov.ph

LYNN SF. SICANGCO  (045) 455-4266; 455-4272 F

Director, Region III coa.reg3@coa.gov.ph

MARIO G. LIPANA 951-1341

OIC-Director, Region IV-A coa.reg4a@coa.gov.ph

MA. CORAZON S. GOMEZ  951-3815

Director, Region IV-B mcsgomez@coa.gov.ph

 

ROLAND A. REY 0908-2968425 
Director, Region V coa.reg5@coa.gov.ph

EVELYN P. REYES (033) 329-2264 

Director, Region VI epreyes@coa.gov.ph

EDEN T. RAFANAN (032) 253-3396

Director, Region VII etrafanan@coa.gov.ph

LITA E. DIEZ (053) 323-3066

Director, Region VIII lediez@coa.gov.ph

VISITACION Q. MENDOZA (062) 955-5604 

Director, Region IX visitacion.mendoza@coa.gov.ph

CELSO L. VOCAL (088) 858-2994; 858-2174 F

Director, Region X clvocal@coa.gov.ph

ROY L. URSAL (082) 241-2948

Director, Region XI coa.reg11@coa.gov.ph

SUSAN P. DONALVO 0917-3086508

Director, Region XII susan.donalvo@coa.gov.ph
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USMIN P. DIAMEL (085) 342-5637; 815-1694 F

Director, Region XIII updiamel@coa.gov.ph

BATO S. ALI, JR. (064) 421-1233

Director, ARMM bsali@coa.gov.ph

CHONA P. LABRAGUE (034) 476-3904; 433-9930 F 

OIC-Director, Region XVI cplabrague@coa.gov.ph

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

JONATHAN B. BELTRAN Public Information Offi ce 

Director IV 951-6955; 951-0934 F 

 jbbeltran@coa.gov.ph; press@coa.gov.ph 
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SHERIFF M. ABAS
Chairperson

525-8811; 527-3925

chairman@comelec.gov.ph

CHRISTIAN ROBERT S. LIM 524-3823; 524-2565 F 
Commissioner comm_lim@comelec.gov.ph

AL A. PARREÑO 527-0723; 524-3195 F

Commissioner comm_parreno@comelec.gov.ph

LUIE TITO F. GUIA 527-2994; 527-2985 F

Commissioner comm_guia@comelec.gov.ph

ARTHUR D. LIM 527-0825; 527-8766 
Commissioner comm_alim@comelec.gov.ph

MA. ROWENA AMELIA V. GUANZON 527-0829; 527-2767 F 

Commissioner comm_guanzon@comelec.gov.ph

 521-6659; 521-5390

Commissioner 

Regional Offi ces

JUBIL S. SURMIEDA (02) 527-0846; 527-9624

Director, NCR redo_ncr@comelec.gov.ph

JULIUS D. TORRES (074) 442-2704; 619-0891 F 

Director, CAR redo_car@comelec.gov.ph

NOLI R. PIPO (072) 700-2980; 607-9203

Director, Region I redo_region1@comelec.gov.ph

EDERLINO U. TALIBAS (078) 396-0099

Director, Region II redo_region2@comelec.gov.ph

TEMIE P. LAMBINO (045) 961-5015

Director, Region III redo_region3@comelec.gov.ph

JUANITO O. ICARO (02) 527-5580; 527-0835

Director, Region IV comelec_region4@yahoo.com.ph

MARIA JUANA S. VALEZA (052) 480-4812; 235-0325

Director, Region V redo_region5@comelec.gov.ph

DENNIS L. AUSAN (033) 320-6499

Director, Region VI redo_region6@comelec.gov.ph

 

  

COMMISSION ON ELECTIONS

Palacio del Gobernador Bldg., Gen Luna St.,
 Intramuros, Manila

www.comelec.gov.ph
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RAFAEL B. OLAÑO (032) 255-0418; 253-3344

Director, Region VII redo_region7@comelec.gov.ph

JOSE NICK A. MENDROS (053) 523-4044; 523-2870

Director, Region VIII redo_region8@comelec.gov.ph

WILFRED JAY E. BALISADO (062) 955-7785; 955-8571

Director, Region IX redo_region9@comelec.gov.ph

RENATO A. MAGBUTAY (088) 880-1838; 856-8269

Director, Region X redo_region10@comelec.gov.ph

REMLANE M. TAMBUANG (082) 297-7221

Director, Region XI  redo_region11@comelec.gov.ph

MICHAEL C. ABAS (083) 302-0397; 554-1881

Director, Region XII redo_region12@comelec.gov.ph

FRANCISCO G. POBE  (085) 225-7905

Director, CARAGA redo_caraga@comelec.gov.ph

RAY F. SUMALIPAO (062) 991-4011 

Director, ARMM redo_armm@comelec.gov.ph

  

 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

LEO L. LIM Education and Information Department  

Information Offi cer II 525-9294; 525-9301 

 info@comelec.gov.ph

 Hours of operation: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
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JOSE LUIS MARTIN C. GASCON 
Chairperson

928-5655; 926-6188; 920-9510; 920-0102 TF

chairgascon.chr@gmail.com

KAREN S. GOMEZ DUMPIT 926-2542 TF

Commissioner gomez.dumpit.karen@chr.gov.ph

LEAH C. TANODRA-ARMAMENTO 926-1314 TF

Commissioner 

GWENDOLYN LL. PIMENTEL-GANA 927-0467 TF

Commissioner 

ROBERTO EUGENIO T. CADIZ 925-3883 TF

Commissioner 

BENEDICTO G. ANTAZO 927-5790; 928-7240

Executive Director 

MARIA ASUNCION I. MANANO-MARAVILLA 927-0172; 928-8610 TF

Commission Secretary 

Regional Offi ces

GILBERT D. BOISER 928-7098; 925-3881

Director, NCR 

ROMEL P. DAGUIMOL (074) 619-9089; 619-9088 

Director, CAR 

HAROLD KUB-ARON 0927-4838210; 0943-8538383

Director, Region I 

JIMMY BALIGA (078) 304-2047; 846-1947

Director, Region II 

JASMIN N. REGINO (045) 961-4830; 961-8577 

Director, Region III 

DANTE S. RITO (049) 562-5415

OIC-Director, Region IV 

ARLENE Q. ALANGCO (052) 480-0521

Director, Region V 

DAVID M. BERMUDO (033) 329-2282

Director, Region VI 

ARVIN ODRON (032) 253-5403; 254-6921 TF

Director, Region VII 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SAAC Building, Commonwealth Avenue, UP Complex
Diliman, Quezon City

www.chr.gov.ph
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DESIREE PONTEJOS (053) 832-0958

OIC-Director, Region VIII 

FREDERICK IAN S. CAPIN (062) 993-0735

Director, Region IX 

JEANNE IVY F. ABRINA (088) 851-1519 TF

Director, Region X 

EDMUNDO R. ALBAY (082) 298-3749; 298-2233 

Director, Region XI 

ERLAN P. DELUVIO (064) 482-0384; 421-1286

Director, Region XII 

JEREFE T. BACANG (085) 815-2247; 342-5280

Director, CARAGA 
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CONCHITA CARPIO MORALES
Ombudsman

loc. 1509; 1517

pab@ombudsman.gov.ph

MELCHOR ARTHUR H. CARANDANG loc. 1538

Overall Deputy Ombudsman 

 
GERARD A. MOSQUERA loc. 4342

Deputy Ombudsman for Luzon pac_ombluzon@ombudsman.gov.ph

 

PAUL ELMER M. CLEMENTE (032) 412-1624; 255-0977

Deputy Ombudsman for the Visayas visayas@ombudsman.gov.ph

 
RODOLFO M. ELMAN (082) 221-3431; 221-1210 F

Deputy Ombudsman for Mindanao 

 
CYRIL E. RAMOS loc. 8801

Deputy Ombudsman for the Military and Other Law

Enforcement Offi ces

 

EDILBERTO G. SANDOVAL loc. 3433; 317-8300

Special Prosecutor 

 
JENNIFER J. MANALILI OMB-Proper 
Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1517

EDNA E. DIÑO OMB-Proper 
Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1508

 

ASRYMAN T. RAFANAN Offi ce of Legal Affairs 
Assistant Ombudsman  loc. 1521

 

CAESAR D. ASUNCION Field Investigation Offi ce I 
Assistant Ombudsman  loc. 1538

 

JOSELITO P. FANGON Field Investigation Offi ce II 
Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1436

 

ALEU A. AMANTE Preliminary Investigation, Administrative  

Assistant Ombudsman Adjudication and Monitoring Offi ce I

 loc. 1309

 

MARILOU A. MEJICA Preliminary Investigation, Administrative  
Assistant Ombudsman Adjudication and  Monitoring Offi ce II

 loc. 1318

 

MARY SUSAN S. GUILLERMO Public Assistance and Corruption Prevention Offi ce 

Acting Assistant Ombudsman loc. 2109

 

WEOMARK RYAN G. LAYSON Finance and Management Information Offi ce 

Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1227

  

OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN

Agham Road,  Diliman, Quezon City
Trunkline: 479-7300; 317-8300

www.ombudsman.gov.ph
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LEILANIE BERNADETTE C. CABRAS General Administration Offi ce

Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1226

 

MARIBETH T. PADIOS Prosecution, Information, Evaluation and Monitoring Services 

Assistant Ombudsman loc. 1324

GIL FELIX A. HIDALGO loc. 4341, 4344

OIC-Assistant Ombudsman, Luzon 

 

 

CARLA JURIS NARVIOS-TANCO (032) 254-8207

Acting Assistant Ombudsman, Visayas

MARIA ILUMINADA LAPID-VIVA (082) 221-3431 to 33 loc. 317

Acting Assistant Ombudsman, Mindanao

 

DENNIS L. GARCIA loc. 5308, 5309

Acting Assistant Ombudsman, MOLEO

OMAR L. SAGADAL loc. 3433 

Deputy Special Prosecutor

CORNELIO L. SOMIDO loc. 3406

Deputy Special Prosecutor

 

MANUEL T. SORIANO, JR. loc. 3405

Deputy Special Prosecutor

 

MARY SUSAN S. GUILLERMO loc. 3402

Deputy Special Prosecutor

IRENIO M. PALDENG
Acting Deputy Special Prosecutor 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DESK/EXTERNAL RELATIONS OFFICE

ALAN R. CAÑARES Public Assistance and Corruption Prevention Bureau                          

Acting Director loc. 5314 

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm



blank



GOCC’s AND SUC’sGOCCs AND SUCs



GOCC’s AND SUC’s

Government-Owned and/or -Controlled Corporations

Government-owned and/or -controlled corporations (GOCCs), as defi ned by Presidential 

Decree No. 2029 (February 1986) and Executive Order No. 64 (1993), are agencies 

organized as stock or non-stock corporations, vested with functions relating to public 

needs, whether governmental or proprietary in nature, and owned by the Government 

of the Republic of the Philippines directly or through its intrumentalities. Established 

to engage in either commercial or non-commercial activities, such agencies may be 

wholly owned by the government or, in the case of stock corporations, the government 

has direct or indirect ownership of the majority of its capital stock. Some GOCCs have 

been created by special law and most have their own charter defi ning their governance 

and responsibilites.

By virtue of R.A. No. 10149 (GOCC Governance Act of 2011), GOCCS, except for 

the Banko Sentral ng Pilipinas, state universities and colleges, cooperatives, local 

water districts, economic zone authorities and research institutions, are monitored by 

the Governance Commission for Government-Owned and/or -Controlled Corporations 

(GCG). The GCG serves as the central advisory and oversight body to determine the 

relevance and evaluate the performance of GOCCs. It also has the power and function 

to ascertain whether or not GOCCs should be reorganized, merged, streamlined, 

abolished or privatized.

State Universities and Colleges

State universities and colleges (SUCs) are public higher education institutions (HEIs) 

that have been created or organized by an act of Congress.

As of June 8, 2017, the Commission on Higher Education (CHED) listed a total of 112 

SUCs, with 453 satellite campuses, for Academic Year 2016-2017. 

Over the past three (3) years (AY 2014-2015, AY 2015-2016, AY 2016-2017), the 

SUCs had an average total enrolment of 1,507,232. This represents 39.3 percent of 

the average total enrolment of 3,835,350 in all public and private HEIs. Over the same 

period, the SUCs produced an average total of 256,586 graduates, or 39.3 percent of 

the average total number of graduates of public and private HEIs.

Note: Data taken from the CHED offi  cial website as of June 8, 2017

GOCCs AND SUCs
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ALEX P. BANGCOLA AL-AMANAH ISLAMIC INVESTMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES 

Chairperson and CEO 4/F, DBP Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue cor. Makati Ave., Makati City 

 893-4350; 816-4258; 819-5249 TF

MICHAEL J. DALUMPINES ASIAN PRODUCTIVITY ORGANIZATION (APO) PRODUCTION UNIT, INC. 

Chairman and Acting CEO 2/F, Philippine Information Agency Bldg., Visayas Avenue, Quezon City 

 927-0359; 282-5309  loc. 217; 927-6793 F

ISRAEL F. MADUCDOC AURORA PACIFIC ECONOMIC ZONE AND FREEPORT AUTHORITY  

President and CEO 1 Corporate Campus, Sitio Mationg Brgy. Esteres, Casiguran, Aurora 

 737-9391

EMMANUEL D. PINEDA AUTHORITY OF THE FREEPORT AREA OF BATAAN

Chairperson and Administrator FAB Administration Bldg., 

 Freeport Area of Bataan, Mariveles, Bataan 

 Bataan line: (047) 935-4004; 935-6046 

 Manila Line: 236-5010 TL

 info@afab.gov.ph

NESTOR A. ESPENILLA, JR. BANGKO SENTRAL NG PILIPINAS 

Governor and Chairperson, Monetary Board Vito Cruz corner Mabini Sts., Malate, Manila  

 708-7196; 400-9041; 708-7209 F

VIVENCIO B. DIZON BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

President and CEO 2/F, Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St., Crescent Park West 

 Bonifacio Global City, Taguig, Metro Manila

 575-1776; 816-1067 TF

 

  Subsidiary:

 NOEL F. MANANKIL CLARK DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 President and CEO Bldg. 2122 E. Quirino St. cor. C.P. Garcia St. 

  Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga 

  (045) 599-9000 TL; 599-2092; 599-2042; 599-2507 F

  www.clark.com.ph

RAUL L. LAMBINO CAGAYAN ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY 

Administrator and CEO 7/F, Westar Bldg., 611 Shaw Blvd., Pasig City 

 636-5780 to 82; 687-2466 F

ANGELO C. VERDAN CEBU PORT AUTHORITY 

General Manager CIP Complex, Sergio Osmeña Blvd., North Reclamation Area, Cebu City 

 (032) 232-1461 to 63; 412-9026; 231-6856; 231-6848 F

 www.cpa.gov.ph

CLAYTON H. TUGONON CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE EXPOSITIONS AND MISSIONS 

Executive Director Golden Shell Pavilion Roxas Boulevard corner  

 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue 1300 Pasay City

 832-3956; 831-2382; 831 2201 to 09; 832-3965 F

 www.citem.gov.ph

TERESITA HATTA CENTRAL BANK-BOARD OF LIQUIDATORS 

Executive Director Room 610, EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex Vito Cruz cor. A. Mabini St., Manila 

 524-7011 to 50 loc. 279; 708-7451; 521-2663 TF

GOVERNMENT-OWNED AND/OR

-CONTROLLED CORPORATIONS
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JIM C. SYDIONGCO CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 

Director General MIAA Road, Lungsod ng Pasay 

944-2001 to 09; 944-2003; 944-2168

 

ALEXANDER S. CAUGUIRAN CLARK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CORPORATION 

Acting President and CEO Executive Offi ce Bldg., Civil Aviation Complex 

 Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga

 (045) 599-2702 loc. 101, 104; 599-2888

JAIME P. GARCHITERONA CREDIT INFORMATION CORPORATION 

OIC-President/CEO 6/F, Exchange Corner Bldg., 

 107 V.A. Rufi no St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 

 893-7159

ARSENIO J. LIZASO CULTURAL CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President CCP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City  

 834-0468; 551-5960 F

 ELSIE C. SANTOS Client Feedback on CCP Services 

 Executive Assistant 832-1125 loc. 110

   

ELBA S. CRUZ DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President DAP Bldg., San Miguel Ave., Pasig City 

 631-2153; 631-2141; 633-5570 F

CECILIA C. BORROMEO DEVELOPMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President/CEO Sen. Gil Puyat Ave. cor. Makati Ave., Makati City 

840-0237; 818-9511 loc. 2736; 867-3144 TF

VICENTE PELAGIO A. ANGALA DUTY FREE PHILIPPINES CORPORATION 

Chief Operating Offi cer Fiesta Shopping Center, Ninoy Aquino Ave., Paranaque City 

 879-3690 TL loc. 3105, 3106; 552-4354; 879-3559 

 

STELLA ZIPAGAN-BANAWIS EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION COMMISSION 

Executive Director 4th & 5th Floor, ECC Bldg., 385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Makati City 

 899-4251 loc. 208, 897-7597 F

 

JESUS CLINT O. ARANAS GOVERNMENT SERVICE INSURANCE SYSTEM

President and CEO Financial Center, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 

 976-4611 

 www.gsis.gov.ph

ACMAD RIZALDY MOTI HOME DEVELOPMENT MUTUAL FUND 

OIC- Chief Executive Offi cer 43/F, Petron Mega Plaza Bldg., 358 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City 

 422-3000 TL 

 contactus@pagibigfund.gov.ph
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CORAZON G. CORPUZ HOME GUARANTY CORPORATION 

OIC-President 335 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City 

890-5830; 890-5434; 897-3169; 899-8577; 890-5450 F 

  www.hgc.gov.ph

 TERESITO A. BUTARDO Public Assistance Helpdesk

   Department Manager 3/F, Jade Bldg., 335 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City 

   897-3531; 890-4534

         corporate@hgc.gov.ph; helpdesk@hgc.gov.ph

         Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm (Mondays to Fridays)

RUFINO M. PANAGAN HUMAN SETTLEMENTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

General Manager 1405 West Tower, PSE Bldg., Exchange Road 

 Ortigas Center, Pasig City

 637-3451; 635-9225 F

MANOLITO O. CRUZ INTERCONTINENTAL BROADCASTING CORPORATION (IBC 13) 

President/CEO Broadcast City, Capitol Hills, Diliman, Quezon City 

433-5538 loc. 223/222; 433-9101 loc. 119

JAIME C. MEDINA LAGUNA LAKE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

General Manager National Ecology Center, East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 

 376-4067; 332-2346

 omg@llda.gov.ph

ALEX V. BUENAVENTURA LAND BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President and CEO 1598 M. H. del Pilar cor. Dr. J. Quintos St., Malate, Manila 

 405-7230; 528-8567 TF

 landbank@mail.landbank.com

 www.landbank.com

REYNALDO I. BERROYA LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

Administrator LRTA Compound, Aurora Blvd., Lungsod ng Pasay 

 647-3479 TL; 647-3481; 647-3484; 647-3485; 647-3450

 www.lrta.gov.ph

JECI A. LAPUS LOCAL WATER UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION

Acting Administrator Katipunan Avenue, Balara, Lungsod ng Quezon 

 922-3434 TF; 920-5581 loc. 317; 929-8362; 920-5436 F

 www.lwua.gov.ph

VINCENT M. BALANAG, JR. LUNG CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES

Executive Director Quezon Avenue Extension, Lungsod ng Quezon 

924-6101 loc. 404, 405

 lungcenter@lcp.gov.ph

 www.lcp.gov.ph

STEVE Y. DICDICAN MACTAN-CEBU INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

General Manager Lapu-lapu City, Cebu 

(032) 340-2486; 340-0226; 520-2316

 www.mciaa.gov.ph
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EDDIE V. MONREAL MANILA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

General Manager MIA Road, Lungsod ng Pasay 

877-1109 to 1120 loc. 343, 739; 851-6205; 833-1180

REYNALDO V. VELASCO METROPOLITAN WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM 

Administrator MWSS-LWUA Complex, Katipunan Road, Balara, Quezon City 

 920-5521 TL; 922-2969; 921-2887 F 

 www.mwss.gov.ph

MARILYN B. MABALE NATIONAL DAIRY AUTHORITY 

Administrator  NDA Bldg., BAI Compound, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City 

 926-0733; 928-8681 

 www.nda.da.gov.ph 

MA. LOURDES F. REBUENO NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 

General Manager 116 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City 

 840-4838 loc. 232; 840-4862 F; 840-4858

 www.ndc.gov.ph

EDGARDO R. MASONGSONG NATIONAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION 

Administrator NIA Road, Government Center, Diliman, Quezon City 

 929-1909 loc. 176; 926-1328

 

JASON LAUREANO Y. AQUINO NATIONAL FOOD AUTHORITY  

Administrator SRA Bldg., North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 

 454-7747

 www.nfa.gov.ph

FELIXBERTO U. BUSTOS, JR. NATIONAL HOME MORTGAGE FINANCE CORPORATION 

President Filomena Bldg. III, 104 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 

892-5516; 893-1501 TL; 893-0383

 www.nhmfc.gov.ph

MARCELINO P. ESCALADA, JR. NATIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

General Manager Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 

921-7828; 922-2460; 928-5255; 922-2058 TF

 www.nha.gov.ph

RICARDO R. VISAYA NATIONAL IRRIGATION ADMINISTRATION 

Administrator NIA Bldg., EDSA, Diliman, Quezon City 

  922-2474; 929-6071 loc. 161

 admin@nia.gov.ph

 www.nia.gov.ph

ROSE MARIE R. LIQUETE NATIONAL KIDNEY AND TRANSPLANT INSTITUTE 

Executive Director East Avenue, Quezon City 

981-0400 loc. 1001, 1002, 1160

 pro@nkti.gov.ph

 www.nkti.gov.ph

MA. TERESA C. PLATAQUE Public Information Offi ce

Head 981-0400 loc. 1008, 1014, 1015; 928-0355 TF

 Hours of operation: 8 am to 5 pm (Mondays to Fridays)
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PIO J. BENAVIDEZ NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION 

President and Chief Executive Offi cer cor. Quezon Avenue, Agham Rd., Diliman, Quezon City 

 920-0069; 922-4339 F

 pjbenavidez@napocor.gov.ph

ROBERT LIZARDO SEARES  NATIONAL TOBACCO ADMINISTRATION  

Administrator  NTA Bldg., Panay Avenue corner Scout Reyes Street, Quezon City 

 372-3178; 372-3188; 372-3185; 374-3987 

 www.nta.da.gov.ph  

MELVIN A. MATIBAG NATIONAL TRANSMISSION CORPORATION 

President and CEO Power Center, Quezon Ave., cor. BIR Road, Diliman, Quezon City 

902-1500 loc. 1673; 921-3375 F

 customerservice@transco.ph

 www.transco.ph

JUNIO O. JOSE NATURAL RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

OIC-President 9/F, L & S, 1515 Roxas Blvd., Manila 

521-9466 

 www.nrdc.denr.gov.ph

JOSEPH ANTHONY M. QUESADA NAYONG PILIPINO FOUNDATION

Executive Director and Trustee Padre Burgos St. cor. Finance Road

 405-0309; 405-0377; 405-0918; 552-0601; 405-0279 TF

 jq@nayongpilipino.org

FRANCISCO M. DOMAGOSO NORTH LUZON RAILWAYS CORPORATION 

Chairman and CEO 3/F, Engineering Bldg., MWSS Complex, Lungsod Quezon, Balara 

 709-1150 TL

 cktolentino@northrail.com

NOEL C. BINAG OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH CENTER 

Executive Director Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City 

928-6727; 928-6690

 oshcenter@oshc.dole.gov.ph

 www.oshc.dole.gov.ph

RAMON F. FUENTEBELLA PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 

Administrator PDA Complex, Caraycayan, Tigaon, Camarines Sur 

 (054) 881-9480; 452-3929; 881-9474 TF

EDGAR V. GENEROSO PEOPLE’S CREDIT AND FINANCE CORPORATION 

President 2/F, Hai-pin Bldg. former Accelerando Bldg., 

 395 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City 

 897-8521 loc. 180; 897-8523 TF

DINO ANTONIO C. APOLONIO PEOPLE’S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC. (PTV-4) 

General Manager Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City 

 920-4354 TF; 455-9784 TF

 www.ptv.ph
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GILBERT S. RUERAS PHILIPPINE AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

President and CEO PADC Hangar 2 General Aviation Area, Domestic Road, Pasay City 

 853-0973; 853-8655; 853-7756 F 

 info@padc.com.ph

ANDREA D. DOMINGO PHILIPPINE AMUSEMENT AND GAMING CORPORATION 

Chairperson and CEO PAGCOR House, 1330 Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila 

521-1542 TL; 247-1080; 242-0121 loc. 794, 758, 752; 247-1083 F

ORVILLE JOSE C. SOLON PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Executive Director UP Campus, Diliman, Quezon City 

920-5463; 920-6883; 927-9686 loc. 311; 920-5465 TF

 

ALEXANDER F. BALUTAN PHILIPPINE CHARITY SWEEPSTAKES OFFICE 

General Manager Sun Plaza Bldg., 1507 Princeton St. cor. Shaw Blvd.

 Mandaluyong City

 650-0099

JULIUS A. LECCIONES PHILIPPINE CHILDREN’S MEDICAL CENTER 

Executive Director Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 

 588-9900 TL

 hiss@pcmc.gov.ph

ROMULO J. DE LA ROSA PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY 

Administrator 7/F, PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 

928-4501 loc. 303/221/225

J.B. JOVY C. BERNABE PHILIPPINE CROP INSURANCE CORPORATION  

President 7F, Bldg. A NIA Complex, EDSA, Diliman, Quezon City 

 441-0667; 533-4466 

 op@pcic.gov.ph 

 www.pcic.gov.ph  

ROBERTO B. TAN PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION  

President SSS Bldg., 6782 Ayala Ave. cor. Rufi no St., Makati City 

841-4875; 841-4865; 841-4866; 841-4879 F

CHARITO B. PLAZA PHILIPPINE ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY

Director-General Building 5, DOE-PNOC Complex 

38th St., Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

 551-3451 TL

 info@peza.gov.ph

 www.peza.gov.ph

GLEN A. PANGAPALAN PHILIPPINE FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

General Manager 2F PCA Annex Bldg., PCA Compound, Elliptical Road

 Diliman, Quezon City 

 925-6146 

 pid@pfda.gov.ph 

 www.pfda.gov.ph  
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CELESTINA MA. JUDE P. DE LA SERNA PHILIPPINE HEALTH INSURANCE CORPORATION 

OIC-President and CEO City State Center, 709 Shaw Blvd., Pasig City 

441-7444 TL;  637-6294; 441-7442

 info@philhealth.gov.ph

 

JOEL M. ABANILLA PHILIPPINE HEART CENTER 

Executive Director East Avenue, Quezon City                                                             

 925-2402 to 50; 922-0551

 director@phc.gov.ph

 Public Assistance Desk/External Relations Offi ce:

EVANGELINE A. CACCAM Customer Relations Division 

Offi cer-in-Charge 925-2401 loc. 2140; 2141; 2103

GILBERTO M. LLANTO PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES 

President 18/F, Three-Cyberpod Centris North Tower 

 EDSA cor. Quezon Ave., Quezon City

 877-4000 TL; 877-4099 F

 gllanto@mail.pids.gov.ph

 www.pids.gov.ph

ANNABELLE P. DE GUZMAN PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE OF TRADITIONAL AND 

Director-General ALTERNATIVE HEALTH CARE 

PITAHC Bldg., East Avenue Medical Center Compound, 

 Matapang St., Brgy. Pinyahan, Diliman, Quezon City

 376-3067 TF; 376-3068 

DAVE M. ALMARINEZ PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION 

President/CEO 5/F, NDC Bldg. 116 Tordesillas St., Salcedo VIllage, Makati City 

818-9801 TL; 822-2054 F

 pitc@pitc.gov.ph

 www.pitc.gov.ph

REUBEN S. LISTA PHILIPPINE NATIONAL OIL COMPANY 

President 5/F, PNOC Bldg. VI Energy Center, Merrit Road, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City 

840-1683

 rslista@pnoc.com.ph

JUN B. MAGNO PHILIPPINE NATIONAL RAILWAYS  

General Manager PNR Executive Bldg., Mayhaligue St., Tondo, Manila 

319-0041; 319-0170; 319-0169

 www.pnr.gov.ph

JAY DANIEL R. SANTIAGO PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY 

General Manager Bonifacio Drive, South Harbor, Port Area, Manila 

527-4856; 527-4853 F 

JOEL L. OTARRA PHILIPPINE POSTAL CORPORATION 

Postmaster General  Liwasang Bonifacio, Manila 

 527-8327 to 30; 527-0034 F

ALBERTO C. AGRA PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHORITY  

General Manager and CEO 27/F, Legaspi Towers 200, Paseo de Roxas St. 

 Legaspi Village, Makati City

 817-4711 loc. 8301
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BIENVENIDO K. CHY PHILIPPINE RETIREMENT AUTHORITY  

General Manager 29/F, Citibank Tower, Citibank Plaza, 8741 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 

 848-7572 loc. 104; 848-1420

 corpsec@pra.gov.ph

SAILILA E. ABDULA  PHILIPPINE RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

Acting Executive Director Maligaya, Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija 

(044) 456-0277 

 prri.mail@philrice.gov.ph 

 www.philrice.gov.ph  

RENATO B. SALVATIERRA PHILIPPINE SUGAR CORPORATION 

President 1401-A Security Bank Center, Ayala Ave., Makati City 

856-4477; 830-0317 F

LEO TERESO A. MAGNO PHILIPPINE VETERANS INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT  

Administrator CORPORATION (PHILVIDEC) INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY 

4/F, DAO I Condominium Salcedo St. Legaspi Village, Makati City

  818-1338 TF

LOURDES S. ALZONA POWER SECTOR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

OIC-President/CEO MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 

 7/F, Bankmer Bldg., 6756 Ayala Ave., Makati City 

 902-9000 loc. 9005/9017; 902-9017

 lsalzona@psalm.gov.ph

ARMANDO R. CROBALDE, JR. QUEDAN AND RURAL CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION  

OIC-President Quedancor Center 34 Panay Avenue, Quezon City 

 373-9706 

 www.quedancor-home.blogspot.com  

MA. LUNA E. CACANANDO SMALL BUSINESS CORPORATION 

President/CEO 17 & 18/F, Corporate Center

 139 Valero St. Salcedo Village, Makati City 

751-1888 loc. 1721; 894-1677 F

 sbcorporation@sbgfc.org.ph

 www.sbgfc.org.ph

ARNOLFO RICARDO B. CABLING SOCIAL HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 

President BDP Plaza 8737 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 

 750-6337 loc. 102; 750-6346 TL

EMMANUEL F. DOOC SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM 

President and CEO SSS Bldg., East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 

 920-6401 loc. 5045, 5193; 924-7856 TF; 924-3461 TF

SULTAN YAHYA JERRY M. TOMAWIS SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Administrator and CEO 4/F, Karpentrade Bldg., 

 Km. 2 McArthur Highway, Matina, Davao City 

 Manila Offi ce: Suite 308 Pasda Mansions 

 77 Panay Avenue cor. Timog Ave., Q.C.

 810-8481; (082) 332-5181 TF 
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WILMA T. EISMA  SUBIC BAY METROPOLITAN AUTHORITY 

Chairperson and Administrator 2/F, Administration Bldg. 229, Waterfront Road 

 Central Business District, Subic Bay Freeport Zone 

 (047) 252-4381/4382/4402/4009/4895/4011; 252-3014 F

HERMINIGILDO R. SERAFICA SUGAR REGULATORY ADMINISTRATION  

Administrator  Philippine Sugar Center Bldg., North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 

 455-3524; 455-2135; 455-1589 

 srahead@sra.gov.ph 

 www.sra.gov.ph 

POCHOLO JOSELITO D. PARAGAS TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENTERPRISE  

Chief Operating Offi cer ZONE AUTHORITY 

 142 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City

 824-1708; 831-0779 TF 

 ocoo@tieza.gov.ph

 

CESAR D. MONTANO TOURISM PROMOTIONS BOARD 

Chief Operating Offi cer 4/F, Legaspi Towers 300, Roxas Blvd., Manila 

521-6165 loc. 201, 202, 205; 525-0372

cesarmontano@tpb.gov.ph

 

FLORENCIO P. GABRIEL, JR. TRADE AND INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

OIC-President and CEO OF THE PHILIPPINES  

(PHILIPPINE EXPORT-IMPORT CREDIT AGENCY)

 17/F, Citibank Tower, Makati City 

 885-4700; 885-4713; 893-4793 TF

CHRISTOPHER LAWRENCE S. ARNUCO ZAMBOANGA CITY SPECIAL ECONOMIC 

President and Administrator ZONE AUTHORITY 

ZCSEZA, San Ramon, Zamboanga City 

 (062) 991–3155 TF; 992-2012

 ecozone@zfa.gov.ph
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

EDITHA V. PILLO EULOGIO “AMANG” RODRIGUEZ INSTITUTE OF 

President SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

 Nagtahan St., Sampaloc, Manila 
 www.earist.edu.ph

JOSELITO B. GUTIERREZ MARIKINA POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE 

President Mayor Juan Chanyungco St., Sta Elena, Marikina City 
 682-0596; 682-0591 TF

 www.marikinapolytechniccollege.blogspot.com

ESTER B. OGENA PHILIPPINE NORMAL UNIVERSITY 

President Taft Avenue, Manila 
 527-0375; 527-0005; 400-1204 F

 president@pnu.edu.ph

 www.pnu.edu.ph

MARWIN M. DELA CRUZ PHILIPPINE STATE COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS 

President Piccio Garden, Villamor Air Base, Pasay City 
 No landline yet

 www.philsca.edu.ph

EMANUEL C. DE GUZMAN POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President Sta. Mesa, Manila 
 716-7835 to 45; 716-2644; 716-1143 F

 president@pup.edu.ph

 www.pup.edu.ph

JESUS RODRIGO F. TORRES RIZAL TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY 

President Boni Avenue, Mandaluyong City 
 534-8267 loc. 109; 534-9710 F

 jrftorres@rtu.edu.ph

 www.rtu.edu.ph

ADORA S. PILI TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President Ayala Boulevard, Ermita, Manila 
 328-3750 to 61 loc. 122; 521-4063 F

 tup@tup.edu.ph

 www.tup.edu.ph

DANILO L. CONCEPCION UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES 

President Diliman, Quezon City 1101 
 981-8500

 op@up.edu.ph, dlconcepcion@up.edu.ph

 www.up.edu.ph

GERARDO D. LEGASPI UP PHILIPPINE GENERAL HOSPITAL 

Director Taft Avenue, Manila 

 554-8400

 www.pgh.gov.ph

STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES
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AUTONOMOUS REGION IN MUSLIM MINDANAO

HABIB W. MACAAYONG MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY (MSU) SYSTEM 

President MSU-Marawi (Main Campus) 

 Marawi Main Offi ce: 9700 Marawi City, Lanao del Sur

 0918-918-0530 TF

 MSU-Manila Information Offi ce: 12/F Antonio Isidro Hall Bldg., 

 T. M. Kalaw & J. Bocobo St., Ermita, Manila

 526-4325/524-8222

 msus_op@msumain.edu.ph

 www.msumain.edu.ph

SUKARNO D. TANGGOL MSU-IIT

Chancellor

MARY JOYCE Z. GUINTO-SALI MSU-TAWI-TAWI COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND OCEANOGRAPHY

Chancellor Bongao, Tawi-Tawi

 

 CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

AURELIO V. LABANEN ABRA STATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

President Lagangilang, Abra 
 0917-862-9298

 

NIEVES A. DACYON APAYAO STATE COLLEGE 

President Conner, Apayao 

 0975-300-1550/0917-716-7963

 

FELICIANO G. CALORA, JR. BENGUET STATE UNIVERSITY 

President La Trinidad, Benguet 

 (074) 422-2176/ 422-2402 

 budget@bsu.edu.ph

SERAFIN L. NGOHAYON IFUGAO STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Nayon, Lamut, Ifugao

 0917-578-2362

 

EDUARDO T. BAGTANG KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Bulanao, Tabuk, Kalinga 

 0926-976-6176

 ksumail@ksu.edu.ph

REXTON F. CHAKAS MOUNTAIN PROVINCE STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Bontoc, Mountain Province 

 0999-990-8165
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REGION I - ILOCOS

BENJAMIN P. SAPITULA DON MARIANO MARCOS MEMORIAL STATE UNIVERSITY  

President Sapilang, Bacnotan, 2515 La Union 
 (072) 242-1117 TF

 www.dmmmsu.edu.ph

RODOLFO D. LOPEZ ILOCOS SUR POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 

President Sta. Maria, 2705 Ilocos Sur 

 (077) 732-5549; 732-5512 F

 www.ispsc.edu.ph

SHIRLEY C. AGRUPIS MARIANO MARCOS STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Batac City, 2906 Ilocos Norte 

 (077) 792-3191; 792-3878 F

 www.mmsu.edu.ph

ELIZABETH M. GACUSANA NORTH LUZON PHILIPPINES STATE COLLEGE 

President Darapidap Rd., San Nicolas, Candon City, 2710 Ilocos Sur 

 (077) 742-4192; 742-6506 F

 www.nlpsc.edu.ph

DEXTER R. BUTED PANGASINAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Alviar St., Lingayen, 2401 Pangasinan 

 (075) 542-4261; 542-4057; 542-6683 F

 www.psu.edu.ph

GILBERT R. ARCE UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN PHILIPPINES 

President   Vigan City, 2700 Ilocos Sur 

 (077) 722-2802; 722-2810 F

 op@unp.edu.ph

 www.unp.edu.ph

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY

VILMA D. BACCAY BATANES STATE COLLEGE 

Offi cer-in-Charge San Antonio, Basco, Batanes 

 0998-971-1458

URDUJAH A. TEJADA CAGAYAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Caritan, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 

 (078) 844-0430; 844-4119 F

RICMAR P. AQUINO ISABELA STATE UNIVERSITY 

President San Fabian, Echague, Isabela 

 (078) 305-9013

ANDRES Z. TAGUIAM NUEVA VIZCAYA STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Don Mariano Perez , Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya 

 (078) 392-1111; 321-2112 F
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SAMUEL O. BENIGNO QUIRINO STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Andres Bonifacio, Diffun, Quirino 

 0939-935-2052

REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON

DORACIE  B. ZOLETA-NANTES AURORA STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY 

President Baler, Aurora 

 (042) 209-4354

 Manila Offi ce: 373-5318 TF

 www.ascot.edu.ph

GREGORIO J. RODIS BATAAN PENINSULA STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Balanga City, Bataan 

 (047) 237-2350; 237-5830 TF

 www.bpsu.edu.ph

GERARDO I. MENDOZA BULACAN AGRICULTURAL STATE COLLEGE 

President San Ildefonso, Bulacan 

 (044) 901-1427 TF; 677-1371

 administration@buasc.winsys.net

 www.basc.edu.ph

CECILIA N. GASCON BULACAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Malolos City, Bulacan 

 (044) 791-0153; 791-2424

 info@bulsu.edu.ph

 www.bulsu.edu.ph

TERESO A. ABELLA CENTRAL LUZON STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija 

 (044) 456-0688; 456-5202 F

 Manila Offi ce: 523-7516

 www.clsu.edu.ph

ENRIQUE G. BAKING DON HONORIO VENTURA TECHNOLOGICAL STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Bacolor, Pampanga 
 (045) 901-0614 loc. 201

 www.dhvtsu.edu.ph

FELICIANA P. JACOBA NUEVA ECIJA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

President Cabanatuan City, Nueva Ecija 

 (044) 463-0226; 464-3674 TF

 www.neust.edu.ph

HONORIO M. SORIANO, JR. PAMPANGA STATE AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY 

President Magalang, Pampanga 

 (045) 866-0800 TF; 343-4950; 343-4959

 www.pasu.edu.ph
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VADM RICHARD U. RITUAL PHILIPPINE MERCHANT MARINE ACADEMY 

President San Narciso, Zambales 

 913-4395; 913-4398 TF

 oop@pmma.edu.ph 

 www.pmma.edu.ph

CORNELIO C. GARCIA RAMON MAGSAYSAY TECHNOLOGICAL STATE UNIVERSITY 
President Iba, Zambales 
 (047) 811-1683 TF

 www.rmtu.edu.ph

MAX P. GUILLERMO TARLAC AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY 

President Camiling, Tarlac 

 (045) 934-0216 TF; 934-0716

 www.tca.edu.ph

MYRNA Q. MALLARI TARLAC STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Tarlac City, Tarlac 

 (045) 982-0110 TF; 982-4630

 tsu@tsu.edu.ph

 

REGION IV-A – CALABARZON

TIRSO A. RONQUILLO BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Rizal Avenue Extension, Batangas 

 (043) 723-0339 loc. 100 F

 www.batstate-u.edu.ph

HERNANDO D. ROBLES CAVITE STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Indang, Cavite 

 (046) 415-0013 to 016 loc. 234, 206

 cvsu_op@cvsu.edu.ph

 www.cvsu.edu.ph

NESTOR M. DE VERA LAGUNA STATE POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE 

President Sta. Cruz, Laguna 

 (049) 810-4112

 www.lspu.edu.ph

MILO O. PLACINO SOUTHERN LUZON STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Lucban, Quezon 

 540-4816; 540-4087; 540-3775 TL

 www.slsu.edu.ph

MARITA R. CANAPI UNIVERSITY OF RIZAL SYSTEM 

President Morong, Rizal 

 651-0346 Angono; 697-5773 Antipolo; 

 652-1018 Binangonan; 240-4684 Cainta; 

 232-0043 Cardona; 653-2924 Morong Registrar; 

 653-2876 Morong OSDS; 654-4464 to 65 Pililla; 

 997-9997 Rodriguez; 401-4900 Tanay; 660-2495 Taytay

 www.urs.edu.ph
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REGION IV-B – MIMAROPA

MERIAN C. MANI MARINDUQUE STATE COLLEGE 

President Tanza, Boac, Marinduque 

 (042) 332-2028 

 www.marinduquestatecollege.edu.ph

JESSIE T. ZAMORA MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY 

President Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 
 (043) 286-2368 

 www.minscat.edu.ph

MARLYN GUILAS-NIELO OCCIDENTAL MINDORO STATE COLLEGE 

President Quirino Street, San Jose, Occidental Mindoro 

 (043) 491-1460

 www.omsc.edu.ph

MARISSA S. PONTILLAS PALAWAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Puerto Princesa City, Palawan 

 (048) 433-2379; 433-2158; 433-5303 

 mpontillas@psu.palawan.edu.ph 

 www.psu.palawan.edu.ph

ARNULFO F. DE LUNA ROMBLON STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Odiongan, Romblon 

 (042) 567-5859; 508-3176

 www.rsu.edu.ph

ELSA P. MANARPAAC WESTERN PHILIPPINES UNIVERSITY 

President San Juan, Aborlan, Palawan 

 (048) 433-4367; 0919-383-6791

 www.wpu.edu.ph

REGION V – BICOL

RICHARD H. CORDIAL BICOL STATE COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY 

President Peñafrancia Avenue, Naga City 
 (054) 472-0414/16; 472-0415

 president@biscast.edu.ph

 www.biscast.edu.ph

ARNULFO M. MASCARIÑAS BICOL UNIVERSITY 

President Rizal St., Legazpi City 

 (052) 480-0167

 op@bicol-u.edu.ph

 www.bicol-u.edu.ph

RUSTY G. ABANTO CAMARINES NORTE STATE COLLEGE 

President Daet, Camarines Norte 

 (054) 440-1199

 president@cnsc.edu.ph

 www.cnsc.edu.ph
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DULCE F. ATIAN CAMARINES SUR POLYTECHNIC COLLEGES 

President San Miguel, Nabua, Camarines Sur 

 (054) 288-4425

 mail.cspc.edu.ph

 www.cspc.edu.ph

GEORGINA J. BORDADO CENTRAL BICOL STATE UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE 

President San Jose, Pili, Camarines Sur 
 477-5531

 www.cbsua.edu.ph

MINERVA I. MORALES CATANDUANES STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Virac, Catanduanes 

 (052) 811-1485; 811-3134; 811-3453 TF

 www.catanduanesstateu.edu.ph

ERWIN H. MALTO DR. EMILIO B. ESPINOSA SR. MEMORIAL STATE

President COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE 

 Mandaon, Masbate

 (056) 333-4207

 www.debesmscat.edu.ph

RAUL G. BRADECINA PARTIDO STATE UNIVERSITY  

President San Juan Bautista St., Goa, Camarines Sur 

 (054) 453-1811; 453-0235 

 www.parsu.edu.ph

MODESTO D. DETERA SORSOGON STATE COLLEGE 

President Sorsogon City 

 (056) 211-1869; 211-1845 F

REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS

DANILO E. ABAYON AKLAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Banga, Aklan 

 (036) 267-6777; 267-5801; 267-6569 TF

 www.asu.edu.ph/

RENATO M. SOROLLA CARLOS HILADO MEMORIAL STATE COLLEGE 

President Talisay City, Negros Occidental

 (034) 495-2360; 495-4064 TF

 www.chmsc.edu.ph

ROGELIO T. ARTAJO GUIMARAS STATE COLLEGE 

President Buenavista, Guimaras 

 (033) 580-5614; 580-8244 TF

 gscbrdsec@yahoo.com

 www.gsc.edu.ph

GODELYN G. HISOLE ILOILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES 

President Barotac Nuevo, Iloilo 

 0977-805-5600 

 sucpresident@iscof.com.ph
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FREDDIE C. MANINGO CENTRAL PHILIPPINES STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Kabankalan City, Negros Occidental 

 0920-623-8718; 0917-3015-565; (034) 471-3495 F

 www.cpsu.edu.ph

MA. THERESA G. PALMARES NORTHERN ILOILO POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 

President Estancia, Iloilo 

 (033) 397-0314; 397-0315 TF

 www.nipsc.edu.ph

ROMULO T. SISNO NORTHERN NEGROS STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

President Sagay City, Negros Occidental 

 (034) 722-4120 TF

 president@nonescost.edu.ph

 www.nonescost.edu.ph/

EDITHA C. ALFON CAPIZ STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Roxas City, Capiz 

 (036) 621-4337; 620-0862; 621-4578 TF

 admin@capsu.edu.ph

 www.capsu.edu.ph

VICTOR E. NAVARRA UNIVERSITY OF ANTIQUE 

President Sibalom, Antique 
 (036) 543-8124; 543-8161 TF

 ua@antiquespride.edu.ph

 www.antiquespride.edu.ph

RAUL F. MUYONG ILOILO SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY UNIVERSITY 

President Burgos St., La Paz, Iloilo City 

 (033) 320-7190; 528-2060; 329-4274 F

 www.isatu.edu.ph

LUIS M. SOROLLA, JR. WEST VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Luna St., La Paz, Iloilo City 

 (033) 320-0870 to 78

 president@wvsu.edu.ph

 www.wvsu.edu.ph

 

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

DIOSCORO A. AVERGONZADO  BOHOL ISLAND STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Tagbilaran City, Bohol 

 (038) 501-7111

FILOMENA T. DAYAGBIL CEBU NORMAL UNIVERSITY 

President Osmeña Boulevard, Cebu City 

 (032) 253-9611

ROSEIN A. ANCHETA, JR. CEBU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY 

President R. Palma St., Cebu City 

 (032) 256-1537
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JOEL P. LIMSON NEGROS ORIENTAL STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Dumaguete City 

 (035) 225-9400

MARIA IMOGEN T. QUILICOT SIQUIJOR STATE COLLEGE 

President Larena, Siquijor 

 (035) 377-2222 

 

REGION VIII – EASTERN VISAYAS

EDMUNDO A. CAMPOTO EASTERN SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Borongan, Eastern Samar 

 (055) 261-3500; 271-2095; 261-2725 TF

 www.essu.edu.gov.ph

DOMINADOR O. AGUIRRE, JR. EASTERN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Salazar St., Tacloban City, Leyte 

 (053) 321-1084 

 www.evsu.edu.ph 

 

JUDE A. DUARTE LEYTE NORMAL UNIVERSITY 

President Tacloban City, Leyte 

 (053) 832-3205; 832-3204 F 

 president@lnu.edu.ph; info@lnu.edu.ph 

 www.lnu.edu.ph 

 

VICTOR C. CAÑEZO, JR. NAVAL STATE UNIVERSITY 

OIC-President Naval, Biliran 

 (053) 500-9045 

 oic.president@nsu.edu.ph

AVELINA  N. BERGADO NORTHWEST SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Calbayog City, Samar 

 (055) 209-3657; 533-9857

 main@nwssu.edu.ph

 www.nwssu.edu.ph

NORBERTO C. OLAVIDES PALOMPON POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Evangelista St., Palompon, Leyte 

 (053) 555-9841

 www.pit.edu.ph

 

MARILYN D. CARDOSO SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Catbalogan, Samar 

 (055) 362-2139 loc. 220; 543-8394 TF

 www.ssu.edu.ph

PROSE IVY G. YEPES SOUTHERN LEYTE STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Sogod, Southern Leyte 

 (053) 577-8221

 www.slsuonline.edu.ph
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ROLANDO A. DELORINO UNIVERSITY OF EASTERN PHILIPPINES 

President University Town, Catarman, Northern Samar 

 (055) 251-8611; 354-1414; 354-1347 TF

 www.uep.edu.ph

EDGARDO E. TULIN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Visca, Baybay City, Leyte 

 (053) 335-2600; 335-2601 TF; 0928-520-0329

 op@vsu.edu.ph 

 www.vsu.edu.ph

 

REGION IX – ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

HJI. NASSER A. SALAIN BASILAN STATE COLLEGE 

President Isabela City, Basilan 

 (062) 200-3850; 200-7523 F

 www.bassc.edu.ph

EDGARDO H. ROSALES JOSEFINA H. CERILLES STATE COLLEGE 

President San Miguel, Zamboanga del Sur 

 (062) 925-0659 TF

 www.jhcsc.edu.ph

EDGAR S. BALBUENA JOSE RIZAL MEMORIAL STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Dapitan City, Zamboanga del Norte 

 (065) 213-6707; 213-6444 F

 www.jrmsu.edu.ph

ABDURASA S. ARASID SULU STATE COLLEGE 

President Jolo, Sulu 

 0926-779-1997; 0908-722-2683

 www.sulusc.edu.ph

MUTTI A. ASAALI TAWI-TAWI REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE 

President Bongao, Tawi-Tawi 

 (068) 268-1000; 0918-416-0659

MILABEL ENRIQUEZ-HO WESTERN MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Normal Road, San Jose, Zamboanga City 

 (062) 991-3840; 992-4238 TF

 wmsu@wmsu.edu.ph

 www.wmsu.edu.ph

NELSON P. CABRAL ZAMBOANGA CITY STATE POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE 

President Zamboanga City 

 (062) 991-3815 TF

 

MILAVEL D. NAZARIO ZAMBOANGA STATE COLLEGE OF MARINE  

President SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY 

 Fort Pilar, Zamboanga City 

 (062) 992-3092; 991-0777 TF

 mnazario@zscmst.edu.ph

 www.zscmst.edu.ph

 



130130

REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

OSCAR B. CABAÑELEZ BUKIDNON STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Malaybalay City, Bukidnon 

 (088) 813-5661; 813-2717 F; 0917-876 -2653

 bsupresoffi ce@gmail.com

EDITH O. POPERA CAMIGUIN POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 

OIC-President Main Campus, Balbagon Mambajao Camiguin 

 (088) 387-0495 TF

 

MARIA LUISA R. SOLIVEN CENTRAL MINDANAO UNIVERSITY 

President University Town, Musuan, Maramag, Bukidnon 

 0917-706-0347

 mlrsoliven@cmu.edu.ph

 cmu1910op@cmu.edu.ph

RICARDO E. ROTORAS UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY OF 

University System President SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES 

 Claro M. Recto Avenue, Lapasan, Cagayan de Oro City 

 (088) 856-1738/1739 loc. 119-170; 856-4696 F

 rrotoras@ustp.edu.ph

RUTH G. CABAHUG USTSP – CAGAYAN DE ORO CAMPUS (FORMERLY MINDANAO UNIVERSITY  

Chancellor OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY) 

 Claro M. Recto Avenue, Lapasan, Cagayan de Oro 9000

 (088) 856-1738/1739; 856-4696 F

 ruth.cabahug@ustp.edu.ph

ROSALITO A. QUIRINO USTSP – CLAVERIA CAMPUS (FORMERLY MISAMIS ORIENTAL STATE  

Chancellor COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY) 

 Villanueva – Claveria Road, Claveria, Misamis Oriental 9004

 claveriachancellor@ustp.edu.ph

 claveriacampus@ustp.edu.ph

JENNIFER WEE TAN NORTHWESTERN MINDANAO STATE COLLEGE OF  

President SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

 Labuyo, Tangub City, Misamis Occidental 

 (088) 586-0173

 admin@nmsc.edu.ph
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REGION XI - DAVAO REGION

CHRISTIE JEAN V. GANIERA COMPOSTELA VALLEY STATE COLLEGE 

President Purok 10 Poblacion, Compostela, Compostela Valley 

 0917-551-9995

 president@cvsc.edu.ph

 www.cvsc.edu.ph

JONATHAN A. BAYOGAN DAVAO DEL NORTE STATE COLLEGE 

President New Visayas, Panabo City, Davao del Norte 

 (084) 628-4301; 628-8135

 jab@dnsc.edu.ph

 www.dnsc.edu.ph

EDITO B. SUMILE DAVAO ORIENTAL STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

President Mati, Davao Oriental 

 (087) 388-3195; 388-3477

 www.doscst.edu.ph

IRVIN C. GENERALAO SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES AGRI-BUSINESS AND MARINE  

President AND AQUATIC SCHOOL OF TECHNOLOGY 

 Malita, Davao del Sur

 (082) 276-1234; 0920-860-4415

 www.spamast.edu.ph

LOURDES C. GENERALAO UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHEASTERN PHILIPPINES 

President Iñigo St., Obrero, Davao City 

 (082) 221-7737 TF; 225-4696 to 97

 president@usep.edu.ph

 www.usep.edu.ph

 

REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN

SAADIA A. ADIONG ADIONG MEMORIAL POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE 

President Dit-saan Ramain, Lanao del Sur 
 

DAMMANG S. BANTALA COTABATO STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Sinsuat Avenue, Cotabato City 

 (064) 552-1821

SAMSON L. MOLAO COTABATO FOUNDATION COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

President Doroluman, Arakan, Cotabato 

 (064) 577-1343

ROLANDO F. HECHANOVA SULTAN KUDARAT STATE UNIVERSITY 
President ACCESS, EJC Montilla, Tacurong City 

 

FRANCISCO GIL N. GARCIA UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MINDANAO 
President Kabacan, Cotabato 

 (064) 572-2138

 



132132

REGION XIII – CARAGA

GREGORIO Z. GAMBOA, JR. SURIGAO STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY 

President Surigao City 

 (086) 826-6443; 826-6346 

ANTHONY M. PENASO CARAGA STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Ampayon, Butuan City 

 (085) 341-7739; 342-3047 TL; 342-1079

BACELEDES R. ESTAL SURIGAO DEL SUR STATE UNIVERSITY 

President Tandag, Surigao del Sur 

 (086) 211-4221

JUARLITO V. GARCINES AGUSAN DEL SUR STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE 

President AND TECHNOLOGY 

 Bunawan, Agusan del Sur 

 (085) 0998-866-8698



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

As provided for by the Constitution, the Congress of 

the Philippines is the Bicameral Legislative Body of the 

Philippine Government which has the power to enact laws, 

including the General Appropriations Act. In addition to 

its Legislative mandate, Congress also performs powers 

of non-legislative nature such as the confi rmation of 

Presidential appointments, impeachment, declaration 

of the existence of a state of war and concurrence or 

confi rmation of the amnesty granted by the President.

The Congress is divided into two chambers: the Senate 

and the House of Representatives.

The Senate consists of 24 duly elected Senators,12 of 

whom are replaced or re-elected every three years, to 

ensure continuity of policies, as well as the availability of 

experienced members, who can help and train newcomers 

in the discharge of duties.

The House of Representatives of the 17th Congress is 

composed of 235 Geographical District Representatives 

and 57 Sectoral Representatives. The Sectoral 

Representatives constitute about 20 percent of the total 

number of the Members of the House. Each Representative 

serves for a term of three (3) years, and can be re-elected 

for two (2) more additional terms.
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AQUILINO “KOKO” PIMENTEL, III  loc. 5548; 822-9758; 822-9759 TF
Senate President  www.kokopimentel.org

RALPH G. RECTO loc. 8543, 8546, 8612, 8626, 659-5756; 659-5766 TF 
Senate President Pro-Tempore www.ralphrecto.ph
 
VICENTE C. SOTTO, III loc. 6501 TF; 659-5259; 804-0270 
Senate Majority Leader  
 
FRANKLIN M. DRILON loc. 8592 to 8595; 659-5841; 659-7479; 659-5581 TF 
Senate Minority Leader 
 
JUAN EDGARDO “SONNY” M. ANGARA loc. 5570, 5572; 552-6779; 552-6852 TF 
 www.sonnyangara.com

PAOLO BENIGNO A. AQUINO, IV loc. 6512, 8623; 6518 TF; 552-6747 
 team.bamaquino@senado.ph
 
MARIA LOURDES NANCY S. BINAY  loc. 8616; 502-9477 
 
LEILA M. DE LIMA loc. 5750; 807-8489; 807-8580 
  
JOSEPH VICTOR G. EJERCITO loc. 8685, 8688; 552-6748; 586-4882 
 www.jvejercito.com

FRANCIS JOSEPH G. ESCUDERO loc. 6537, 6540, 8610; 833-5034; 833-8765 TF 
 www.chizescudero.com

SHERWIN T. GATCHALIAN 552-6601 
 www.wingatchalian.com

RICHARD J. GORDON loc. 5760-62; 552-6776 
 www.dickgordon.ph
 
GREGORIO B. HONASAN, II loc. 5531-5533, 5580; 551-0525 TF 
 www.gringohonasan.ph

RISA N. HONTIVEROS loc. 8603, 5780-82 
 
PANFILO M. LACSON loc. 8617 
 www.facebook.com/SenatorPingLacson

LOREN B. LEGARDA loc. 5537 to 5539; 833-1606; 833-1434; 833-4987 TF 
 www.lorenlegarda.com.ph
 
EMMANUEL  D. PACQUIAO loc. 5701-5702; 552-6686; 552-6685 
 www.mannypacquiao.com.ph

FRANCIS N. PANGILINAN loc. 8604; 5770-72 
 www.kikopangilinan.com

SENATE OF THE PHILIPPINES
(17th CONGRESS)

GSIS Building, Financial Center
Roxas Blvd., Pasay City

Trunkline: 552-6601 to 70
www.senate.gov.ph



136136

GRACE L. POE loc. 8655, 8656, 8607; 552-6790 TF 
 www.gracepoe.ph

ANTONIO “SONNY” F. TRILLANES, IV loc. 5666-5667; 833-6257; 833-2927 TF 
 www.trillanes.com.ph

JOEL VILLANUEVA loc. 4675 
 www.joelvillanueva.ph
 
CYNTHIA A. VILLAR loc. 6508 to 6511; 552-6715; 552-6734 TF 
 www.cynthiavillar.com.ph

JUAN MIGUEL F. ZUBIRI loc. 5565 
 www.migzzubiri.com.ph
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SENATE PERMANENT COMMITTEES
Chairpersons

Accountability of Public Offi cers and Investigations-Blue Ribbon RICHARD J. GORDON
Government Corporations and Public Enterprises
Justice and Human Rights

Accounts PANFILO M. LACSON
Games and Amusement
Public Order and Dangerous Drugs 

Agrarian Reform CYNTHIA A. VILLAR
Agriculture and Food
Environment and Natural Resources

Banks, Financial Institutions and Currencies FRANCIS JOSEPH G. ESCUDERO
Education, Arts and Culture

Civil Service, Government Reorganization  ANTONIO F. TRILLANES, IV
and Professional Reorganization

Climate Change LOREN B. LEGARDA
Finance 
Foreign Relations
 
Constitutional Amendments and Revision of Codes FRANCIS N. PANGILINAN

Cooperatives JUAN MIGUEL F. ZUBIRI
Trade, Commerce and Entrepreneurship 

Cultural Communities MARIA LOURDES NANCY S. BINAY
Social Justice, Welfare and Rural Development
Tourism 

Economic Affairs SHERWIN T. GATCHALIAN
Energy

Electoral Reforms and People’s Participation LEILA M. DE LIMA

Ethics and Privileges VICENTE C. SOTTO, III
Rules
 
Health and Demography  JOSEPH VICTOR G. EJERCITO
Urban Planning, Housing and Resettlement

Labor, Employment and Human Resources Development JOEL VILLANUEVA
Youth

Local Government JUAN EDGARDO M. ANGARA
Ways and Means
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National Defense and Security  GREGORIO B. HONASAN, II
Peace, Unifi cation and Reconciliation

Public Information and Mass Media GRACE L. POE
Public Services
 
Public Works EMMANUEL D. PACQUIAO
Sports

Science and Technology PAOLO BENIGNO AQUINO, IV

Women, Children, Family Relations and Gender Equality  RISA N. HONTIVEROS
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SENATE SECRETARIAT OFFICIALS

LUTGARDO B. BARBO loc. 6128; 552-6735
Senate Secretary  
 
JOSE V. BALAJADIA, JR. loc. 1406; 552-6867
Sergeant-at-Arms  
 
EDWIN B. BELLEN loc. 2314, 2316; 552-6808; 552-6809 
Deputy Secretary for Legislation  
 
ARNEL JOSE S. BAÑAS loc. 4250 to 53; 552-6798 
Deputy Secretary for Administration and Financial Services  
 
MARIA VALENTINA S. SANTANA-CRUZ loc. 4117; 552-6806
Senate Legal Counsel  
 
PETER PAUL L. PINEDA loc. 4101 to 03; 552-6805 
Deputy Secretary for External Affairs and Relations 
 
YOLANDA D. DOBLON Legislative Budget Research and Monitoring Offi ce 
Director General loc. 2138; 552-6811; 552-6887
 
RODELIO T. DASCIL Senate Tax Study and Research Offi ce 
Director General loc. 5507; 552-6677
 
ANTONIO G. DE GUZMAN, JR. Offi ce of the International Relations and Protocol 
Director General loc. 6130/31; 552-6795; 551-2186; 552-6794 F 
  
RODOLFO NOEL S. QUIMBO Blue Ribbon Oversight Offi ce Management 
Director General loc. 5510, 5511; 552-6851; 552-6877 F
 
RONALD R. GOLDING Senate Economic Planning Offi ce 
Director General loc. 4179; 552-6823; 552-6824 F
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HOUSE LEADERS

Pantaleon D. Alvarez
Speaker

loc. 754/7684; 931-6277
       
 

Deputy Speakers:
 
Raneo E. Abu loc. 7383; 951-4674

Frederick F. Abueg loc. 7336; 931-5520 

Mercedes K. Alvarez 931-6640 loc. 7211

Rolando G. Andaya, Jr. loc. 7047; 952-4858

Fredenil H. Castro loc. 7049; 951-8946

Pia S. Cayetano loc. 7011; 951-8891

Gwendolyn F. Garcia loc. 7908; 442-4209

Mylene S. Garcia-Albano loc. 7334; 931-6160

Sharon S. Garin loc. 7912; 442-4067

Ferdinand L. Hernandez loc. 7964; 442-4021

Romero S. Quimbo loc. 7348; 931-5422

Bai Sandra A. Sema loc. 7253; 931-6689

Eric D. Singson loc. 7573; 931-5929

Linabelle Ruth R. Villarica

Majority Leader:

Rodolfo C. Fariñas loc. 7976; 442-4115

Minority Leader:
 
Danilo E. Suarez loc. 7360; 931-5448 
 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
17th CONGRESS

HOR Complex, Constitutional Hills, Quezon City
Trunkline: 931-5001 

www.congress.gov.ph
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HOUSE MEMBERS

Names     Province/City District  Direct Local

BELMONTE, Feliciano Jr. R. (Caretaker) Batanes Lone  931-5320 7346
ABAYA, Francis Gerald A. Cavite 1  931-6381 7267
ABELLANOSA, Rodrigo A. Cebu City 2  442-4212 7910
ABU, Raneo E. Batangas 2  931-5239 7383
ABUEG, Frederick F. Palawan 2  931-5520 7336
ACHARON, Pedro Jr. B. South Cotabato 1  931-6691 7324
ACOP, Romeo M. Antipolo City 2  442-4034 7972
ACOSTA, Gil P. Palawan 3  932-7520 7714
ACOSTA-ALBA, Ma. Lourdes O. Bukidnon 1  951-1223 7041 
ADIONG, Ansaruddin A. M. A. Lanao del Sur 1  931-6645 7332 
ADVINCULA, Alex L. Cavite 3  442-2500 7926 
AGARAO, Benjamin Jr. C. Laguna 4  931-5369 7335 
AGGABAO, Ma. Lourdes R. Isabela 4  931 5507 7410
AGLIPAY-VILLAR, Emmeline Las Piñas City Lone  931-6311 7206
(Legislative caretaker)
ALVAREZ, Pantaleon D. (Caretaker) Basilan Lone  931-5435 7426
ALBANO, Rodolfo III. T. Isabela 1  931-6169 7262 
ALCALA, Vicente J. Quezon 2  442-4262 7920 
ALMARIO, Joel Mayo Z. Davao Oriental 2  931-5837 7381 
ALMONTE, Jorge T. Misamis Occidental 1  931-6229 7273 
ALONTE-NAGUIAT, Len B. Biñan City Lone  931-6196 7311
ALVAREZ, Franz Palawan 1  931 5469 7372 
ALVAREZ, Mercedes K. Negros Occidental 6  931-6640 7211 
ALVAREZ, Pantaleon D. Davao del Norte 1  9316277 7684
AMANTE, Erlpe John M. Agusan del Norte 2  931-5615 7331 
AMATONG, Isagani S. Zamboanga del Norte 3  931-5746 7353 
ANDAYA, Rolando Jr. G. Camarines Sur 1  952-4858 7046/
      7047
ANGARA-CASTILLO, Bellafl or J. Aurora Lone  931-5642 7344 
ANTONINO, Magnolia C. Nueva Ecija 4  931 6042 7328 
ARAGONES, Sol Laguna 3  931-6205 7244 
ARBISON, Munir M. Sulu 2  931-6268 7230
ARCILLAS, Arlene B. Laguna 1  931-5582 7418
ARENAS, Rose Marie J. Pangasinan 3  931-5667 7236 
AUMENTADO, Erico Aristotle C. Bohol 2  931-5819 7390
AUSTRIA BARZAGA, Jennifer Cavite 4  951-8881 7003
BAG-AO, Kaka J. Dinagat Islands Lone  931-9838 7275
BAGATSING, Cristal L. Manila 5  951-0918 7039
BAGUILAT, Teddy Jr. Brawner Ifugao Lone  931-5106 7354
BANAL, Jorge Quezon City 3  931-5182 7268
BARBERS, Robert Ace S. Surigao del Norte 2  442-4151 7990
BATAOIL, Leopoldo N. Pangasinan 2  931-5964 7406
BAUTISTA-BANDIGAN, Lorna P. Davao Occidental Lone  931-5286 7365
BELMONTE, Feliciano Jr. R. Quezon City 4  952-4148 6429
BELMONTE, Jose Christopher Y. Quezon City 6  931-6317 7234
BENITEZ, Alfredo Abelardo B. Negros Occidental 3  442-4028 7968
BERNOS, Joseph Sto. Niño B.  Abra Lone  931-6235 7287
BIAZON, Rozzano Rufi no B.  Muntinlupa City Lone  442-4205 7996
BILLONES, Emmanuel A. Capiz 1  931-6733 7394
BIRON, Ferjenel G. Iloilo 4  442-4183 7992
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BOLILIA, Lianda B. Batangas 4  932-7701 7716
BONDOC, Juan Pablo P. Pampanga 4  931-6594 7251
BORDADO, Gabriel Jr. H. Camarines Sur 3  931-5832 7384
BRAVO, Maria Vida E. Masbate 1  931-6187 7228
BULUT-BEGTANG, Eleonor C. Apayao Lone  932-6495 7330
CAGAS, Mercedes C. Davao del Sur Lone  442-3895 7954
CALDERON, Peter John D. Cebu 7  931-6324 7226
CALIXTO-RUBIANO, Emi G. Pasay City Lone  932-0299 7374
CAMINERO, Wilfredo S. Cebu 2  931-6212 7227
CAMPOS, Luis Jose Angel Jr. N. Makati City 2
CARI, Jose Carlos L. Leyte 5  931-5154 7254
CASTELO, Winston T. Quezon City 2  931-5116 7320
CASTRO, Fredenil H. Capiz 2  951-8946 7049
CATAMCO, Nancy A. North Cotabato 2  442-4044 7978/
      7979
CAYETANO, Pia S. Taguig City 2  951-8891 7011
CELESTE, Jesus F. Pangasinan 1  931-5828 7371
CERAFICA, Arnel M. Taguig City-Pateros 1  936-5691 7248
CERILLES, Aurora E. Zamboanga Del Sur 2  951-8889 7009
CHIPECO, Joaquin Jr. M. Laguna 2  931-5735 7322
COJUANGCO, Carlos O. Tarlac 1  931-4205 7224
COLLANTES, Ma. Theresa V.  Batangas 3  931-5408 7341
CORTES, Jonas C. Cebu 6  931-5479/ 7425
    283-1312
COSALAN, Ronald M. Benguet Lone  931-6074 7343
CRISOLOGO, Vincent P. Quezon City 1  442-4154 7989
CUA, Dakila Carlo E. Quirino Lone  931-5102 7431
CUARESMA, Luisa Lloren Nueva Vizcaya Lone  931-5124 7400
CUEVA, Leo Rafael M. Negros Occidental 2  931-5638 7272
DALIPE, Manuel Jose M. Zamboanga City 2  931-5988 7296
DALOG, Maximo B. Mountain Province Lone  931-5197 7399
DAZA, Raul A. Northern Samar 1  931-9836 7295
DE VENECIA, Christopher V. P. Pangasinan 4  931-6145 7203
DEFENSOR, Arthur Jr. R. Iloilo 3  931-5492 7345
DEL MAR, Raul V. Cebu City 1  951-1019 7044
DEL ROSARIO, Manuel Monsour III T. Makati City 1  931-6561 7333
DELOSO-MONTALLA, Cheryl P. Zambales 2  931-5856 7409
DIMAPORO, Abdullah D. Lanao Del Norte 2  931-6411 7237 
DIMAPORO, Mohamad Khalid Q. Lanao Del Norte 1  931-6413 7232
DUAVIT, Michael John R.  Rizal 1  931-5998 7357
DURANO, Ramon VI H.  Cebu 5  931-6121 7229
DY, Napoleon S. Isabela 3  931-5465 7402
ENVERGA, Anna Katrina M. Quezon 1  931-6531 7355
ERICE, Edgar R. Caloocan City 2  931-5249 7326
ERIGUEL, Sandra Y.  La Union 2  931-6385 7386
ERMITA-BUHAIN, Elenita Milagros Batangas 1  931-6567 7201
ESCUDERO, Evelina G. Sorsogon 1  931-4896 7327
ESPINA, Rogelio J. Biliran Lone  442-4190 7994
ESPINO, Amado Jr. T. Pangasinan 5  931-6686 7282
EUSEBIO, Richard C. Pasig City Lone  951-8669 7057
EVARDONE, Ben P. Eastern Samar Lone  442-1711 7938
FARIÑAS, Rodolfo C. Ilocos Norte 1  931-5139 7672
FERNANDO, Bayani F. Marikina City 1  931-5813 7213
FERRER, Juliet Marie D. Negros Occidental 4  931-5292 7350
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FERRER, Luis IV A. Cavite 6  931-6004 7351
FLOIRENDO, Antonio Jr. R. Davao del Norte 2  442-4238 7916
FLORES, Florencio Jr. T.  Bukidnon 2  931-5786 7225
FORTUN, Lawrence H. Agusan Del Norte 1  951-4327 7286
FORTUNO, Salvio B. Camarines Sur 5  951-8923 7036
FUENTEBELLA, Arnulfo P.  Camarines Sur 4  931-5345 7380
GARCIA, Gwendolyn F. Cebu 3  442-4209 7908
GARCIA, Jose Enrique III S.  Bataan 2  931-5891 7223
GARCIA-ALBANO, Mylene J. Davao City 2  931-6160 7334
GARIN, Oscar Jr. S. Iloilo 1  442-4238 7924
GASATAYA, Greg G. Bacolod City Lone  931-5722 7376
GATCHALIAN, Wes Valenzuela  1  442-3983 7962
GO, Ana Cristina S. Isabela 2  952-6344 7366
GO, Mark O. Baguio City Lone  931-5528 7718
GOMEZ, Lucy T. Leyte 4  442-4004 7966
GONZAGA, Ruwel Peter S. Compostela Valley 2  931-6523 7245
GONZALES, Alexandria P.  Mandaluyong City Lone   952-4056 7720
    995-3538 (TF)
GONZALES, Aurelio Jr. D. Pampanga 3  931-5804 7461
GONZALES, Fernando V. Albay 3  442-3962 7958/
      7959
GORRICETA, Arcadio H. Iloilo 2  931-6478 7368
GULLAS, Gerald Anthony Jr. V. Cebu 1  951-8924 7006
HERNANDEZ, Ferdinand South Cotabato 2  442-4021 7964 
HOFER, Ann K. Zamboanga Sibugay 2  931-5674 7416
JALOSJOS, Seth Frederick P. Zamboanga Del Norte 1  931-5395 7393
JAVIER, Paolo Everardo S. Antique Lone  931-5542 7207
KHO, Elisa T. Masbate 2  931-6527 7283
KHONGHUN, Jeffrey D. Zambales 1  931-5773 7358
LABADLABAD, Glona D. Zamboanga Del Norte 2  931-6714 7363
LAGMAN, Edcel B. Albay 1  931-5497 7370
LANETE, Scott Davies S. Masbate 3  931-5956 7367
LAZATIN, Carmelo II B. Pampanga 1  931-5484 7428
LEACHON, Doy C. Oriental Mindoro 1  931-5112 7387
LIMKAICHONG, Jocelyn Sy Negros Oriental 1  931-5922 7233
LOBREGAT, Celso L. Zamboanga City 1  951-8947 7053
LOPEZ, Carlo V. Manila 2  951-8948 7012
LOPEZ, Manuel Luis T. Manila 1  951-8974 7051
LOYOLA, Roy M. Cavite 5  442-4377 7930
MACAPAGAL-ARROYO, Gloria M. Pampanga 2  932-5258 7219
MACEDA, Edward Vera P. Manila 4  931-5415 7347
MADRONA, Emmanuel F. Romblon Lone  931-5270 7205
MALAPITAN, Dale R. Caloocan City 1  931-5911 7407
MANGAOANG, Allen Jesse C. Kalinga Lone  931-6247 7401
MANGUDADATU, Suharto T. Sultan Kudarat 1  931-6489 7255
MANGUDADATU, Zajid G. Maguindanao 2  951-1088 7035
MARCOS, Imelda R. Ilocos Norte 2  931-5172 7397
MARIÑO, Mario Vittorio A. Batangas 5  931-6579 7256
MARQUEZ, Carlito S. Aklan Lone  931-5744 7391
MARTINEZ, Eric M. Valenzuela City 2  931-7327 7270
MATUGAS, Francisco Jose II F.  Surigao Del Norte 1  931-5243 7238
MELLANA, Evelyn P. Agusan Del Sur 2  931-6509 7293
MERCADO, Roger G. Southern Leyte Lone  932-9196 7001
MIRASOL, Alejandro Y. Negros Occidental 5  951-1354 7023
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NAVA, Ma. Lucille L. Guimaras Lone  951-1032 7014/
      7015
NIETO, John Marvin C. Manila 3  931-5501 7408
NOGRALES, Jericho Jonas B. Sulu 1  931-5148 7276
(Legislative Liaison Offi cer)
NOGRALES, Karlo Alexei B. Davao City 1  951-8929 7060
NOLASCO, Ramon C. Cagayan 1  931-6037 7342
NUÑEZ-MALANYAON, Corazon N. Davao Oriental 1  931-6342 7222
OAMINAL, Henry S. Misamis Occidental 2  931-5563 7405
OCAMPO, Rosenda Ann M. Manila 6  442-3893 7960
OLIVAREZ, Eric L. Parañaque City 1  931-6369 7281
ONG, Edwin C. Northern Samar 2  931-5325 7337
ONG, Henry C. Leyte 2  931-6621 7279
ORTEGA, Pablo C. La Union 1  931-5350 7382
PACQUIAO, Rogelio D.  Sarangani Lone  442-4064 7952
PALMA, Wilter II Wee Zamboanga Sibugay 1  931-6313 7280
PANCHO, Garvini C. Bulacan 2  931-9248 7271
PANOTES, Marisol C. Camarines Norte 2  931-6498 7329
PAPANDAYAN, Mauyag Jr. B. Lanao del Sur 2  931-6331 7231
PICHAY, Prospero Jr. A.  Surigao Del Sur 1  442-1039 7936
PIMENTEL, Johnny Ty Surigao del Sur 2  931-5868 7209
PLAZA, Maria Valentina G. Agusan del Sur 1  931-5430 7362
PRIMICIAS-AGABAS, Marlyn L. Pangasinan 6  931-5265 7404
QUIMBO, Romero Federico S. Marikina City 2  931-5422 7348
RADAZA, Aileen C. Lapu-Lapu City Lone  931-5535 7385
RAMIREZ-SATO, Josephine Occidental Mindoro Lone  931-5883 7285
RAMOS, Deogracias Jr. B. Sorsogon 2  931-6427 7210
RELAMPAGOS, Rene L. Bohol 1  931-5258 7321
REVILLA, Strike B. Cavite 2  931-5631 7388
ROA-PUNO, Cristina Antipolo City 1  931-5931 7274
ROBES, Florida P.  San Jose Del Monte City Lone  931-4614 7412
ROCAMORA, Ramon V. A. Siquijor Lone  931-6730 7288
RODRIGUEZ, Isidro Jr. S. Rizal 2  931-6077 7340
RODRIGUEZ, Maximo Jr. B.  Cagayan De Oro City 2  931-6221 7294
ROMAN, Geraldine B.  Bataan 1  931-5620 7375
ROMUALDEZ, Yedda Marie K. Leyte 1  931-5440 7433
ROMUALDO, Xavier Jesus D. Camiguin Lone  931-6067 7377
ROQUE, Rogelio Neil P. Bukidnon 4  931-6283 7252
SACDALAN, Jesus N. North Cotabato 1  442-4039 7980
SAGARBARRIA, Manuel T. Negros Oriental 2  931-6575 7292
SAHALI, Ruby M. Tawi-Tawi Lone  931-6417 7427
SALCEDA, Joey Sarte Albay 2  931-6265 7269
SALIMBANGON, Benhur L. Cebu 4  931-5740 7422
SANDOVAL, Federico II S. Malabon City Lone  931-5712 7264
SANTOS-RECTO, Vilma Batangas 6  951-1027 7031
SARMIENTO, Cesar V. Catanduanes Lone  442-4071 7956
SARMIENTO, Edgar Mary S.  Samar 1  951-8919 7027
SAVELLANO, Deogracias Victor B. Ilocos Sur 1  931-6435 7250
SEMA, Bai Sandra A. Maguindanao 1  931-6689 7253
SIAO, Frederick W. Iligan City Lone  931-6393 7243
SILVERIO, Lorna C. Bulacan 3  931-4709 7396
SINGSON, Eric Jr. G. Ilocos Sur 2  931-5929 7573
SUANSING, Estrellita B. Nueva Ecija 1  931-5262 7258
SUANSING, Horacio Jr. P. Sultan Kudarat 2  931-6515 7259
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SUAREZ, Danilo E. Quezon 3  931-5448 7360
SY-ALVARADO, Jose Antonio R. Bulacan 1  931-5731 7214
TAMBUNTING, Gus S. Parañaque City 2  952-6264 7098
TAN, Angelina Quezon 4  931-5360 7415
TAN, Milagrosa T. Samar 2  931-6142 7260
TEJADA, Jose I. North Cotabato 3  931-6563 7290
TEVES, Arnolfo Jr. A.  Negros Oriental 3  931-5610 7218
TIANGCO, Tobias M. Navotas City Lone   442-4029 7971 
TING, Randolph S. Cagayan 3  931-5388 7395
TOLENTINO, Abraham N. Cavite 7  442-4131/ 7987
    413-0207
TREÑAS, Jerry P. Iloilo City Lone  442-4281 7922/
      7923
TUPAS, Raul C. Iloilo 5  442-5122 7934
UMALI, Reynaldo V. Oriental Mindoro 2  442-4129 7984
UNABIA, Peter M. Misamis Oriental 1  931-5769 7338
UNGAB, AlbertoT. Davao City 3  442-4259 7918
UNICO, Renato Jr. J. Camarines Norte 1  951-0893 7025
UY, Juliette T. Misamis Oriental 2  931-5679 7429
UY, Rolando A. Cagayan De Oro City 1  952-6052 7094
VARGAS, Alfredo D. Quezon City 5  951-0892 7033
VARGAS-ALFONSO, Baby Aline Cagayan 2  931-5879 7202
VELASCO, Lord Allan Jay Q. Marinduque Lone  931-5331 7420
VELOSO, Vicente S.E. Leyte 3  931-6239 7284
VERGARA, Rosanna V. Nueva Ecija 3  931-6113 7352
VILLAFUERTE, Luis Raymund Jr. F. Camarines Sur 2  931-6718 7499
VILLANUEVA, Noel L. Tarlac 3  931-5456 7364
VILLARICA, Linabelle Ruth R. Bulacan 4  951-0943 7005
VIOLAGO, Micaela S. Nueva Ecija 2  931-6475 7235
YAP, Arthur C. Bohol 3  931-5426 7349
YAP, Melecio Jr. J. Negros Occidental 1  952-4991 7190
YAP, Victor A. Tarlac 2  931-5135 7200
YU, Divina Grace C. Zamboanga Del Sur 1  442-4237 7914
ZAMORA, Maria Carmen S.  Compostela Valley 1  931-6682 7246
ZAMORA, Ronaldo B. San Juan City Lone  442-4032 7972 
ZUBURI, Manuel F. Bukidnon 3  951-8957 7017

PARTY-LIST REPRESENTATIVES

ABAYON, Harlin Neil III J. AANGAT TAYO  951-1006/ 7029
   283-9339
AGLIPAY, Emmeline Y. Democratic Independent   931-6311 7206 
 Workers Association, Inc. (DIWA)
ALEJANO, Gary C. Magdalo para sa Pilipino   931-5210 7215
 (MAGDALO)
ANTONIO, Michelle M. AGBIAG  442-4366 7928
AQUINO-MAGSAYAY, Milagros Senior Citizen
ATIENZA, Jose Jr. L. Buhay Hayaan Yumabong  931-5504 7361
 (BUHAY)
BATOCABE, Rodel M. Ako Bicol Party-list (AKB)  931-5964 7304
BELARO, Salvador Jr. B. 1-ANG EDUKASYON  931-2830 7436
BELMONTE, Ricardo T. Serbisyo sa Bayan Party-list (SBP) 931-5634 7417
BERTIZ, Aniceto III D. ACTS OFW  952-6032 7712
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BRAVO, Anthony M. Cooperative Natcco Network   951-8922 7055
 Party (COOP NATCCO) 
BROSAS, Arlene D. GABRIELA  931-5586 7302
CANAMA, Sabiniano S. Cooperative Natcco Network  931-6374/ 7423
 Party (COOP NATCCO)  285-3455
CASILAO, Ariel B. ANAKPAWIS  931-6063 7306
CASTRO, France L. ACT TEACHERS  931-5311 7310
CHAVEZ, Cecilia Leonila V. BUTIL  931-5723 7413
CO, Christopher S. Ako Bicol Party-list (AKB)  931-5162 7308 
CORTUNA, Julieta R. Advocacy for Teacher   931-5177 7212
DATOL, Francisco Jr. G. Senior Citizen  931-6367 7312
DE JESUS, Emmi A. Gabriela Women’s Party   442-4207 7998
 (GABRIELA)
DE VERA, Eugene Michael B. Arts Business and Science   931-6487 7247
 Professionals (ABS)
ELAGO, Sarah Jane I. Kabataan Party-list (KABATAAN) 931-6026  7435
ESTRELLA, Conrado III M. Abono Party-list (ABONO)  931-5842 7403
FERRIOL-PASCUAL, Abigail Faye C. Kalinga-Advocacy for Social  931-5974 7424
 Empowerment and Nation
 Building Through Easing Poverty,
 Inc. (KALINGA)
GARBIN, Alfredo Jr. A. AKO BICOL  931-5823 7204
GARIN, Sharon S. Ang Asosasyon Sang  442-4067 7912 
 Mangunguma Nga Bisaya-OWA 
 Mangunguma (AAMBIS-OWA)
GERON, Rico B. Agricultural Sector Alliance of  931-6261 7430
 the Philippines (AGAP)
HERRERA-DY, Bernadette BH  931-5381 7392
LACSON, Virgilio S. MANILA TEACHERS  931-5374 7421
LAOGAN, Dennis C. ANG KABUHAYAN  931-6615 7300
LEE, Delphine G. Agri-Agra na Reporma Para sa  931-6442 7325
 Magsasaka ng Pilipinas (AGRI)
LOPEZ, Benhur Jr. B.  You Against Corruption and  931-5560 7313
 Poverty (YACAP)
MANALO, Jesulito A. Ang Partido ng mga Pilipinong  931-5354 7432
 Marino, Inc. (ANGKLA)
MARCOLETA, Rodante D. SAGIP  931-5254 7266
MENDING, Makmod Jr. D. AMIN  931-6364 7249
MENDOZA, Raymond Democrito C. Trade Union Congess Party  931-5001 7265
 (TUCP)
MONTORO, Teodoro G. AASENSO  931-6166 7316
NOEL, Victoria G. AN WARAY  931-5488 7277
NOGRALES, Jericho Jonas B. PBA  951-8945 7019
ORTEGA, Vini Nola A. Abono Party-list (ABONO)  952-2232 7242
PADUANO, Joseph Stephen S. ABANG LINGKOD  931-5473 7317
PANGANIBAN, Jose Jr. T.  ANAC-IP  931-6055 7297
PINEDA, Enrico A. 1-PACMAN  931-5514 7414
ROMERO, Michael L.,  1-PACMAN  931-5711 7411
ROQUE, Harry Jr. L. KABAYAN  951-1936 7096
SALO, Ron P. KABAYAN  951-8965 7020
SALON, Orestes T. AGRI  931-1995 7471
SAMBAR, Mark Aeron H. PBA  951-0292 7710
TAN, Shernee Abubakar KUSUG-TAUSUG  931-3488 7434



147147

TINIO, Antonio L. Act Teachers Party-List   951-6193 7289 
 (ACT TEACHERS)
TUGNA, Sherwin N. Citizens’ Battle Against  931-5442 7356
 Corruption (CIBAC)
TURABIN-HATAMAN, Sitti Djalia A. Anak Mindanao (AMIN)  931-6119 7257
TY, Arnel U. LPG Marketer’s Association, Inc. 931-6697 7263
 (LPGMA)
UYBARRETA, Carlos Roman L. 1-CARE  931-5144 7305
VELARDE, Mariano Michael Jr. M. Buhay Hayaan Yumabong  932-8809 7239
 (BUHAY)
VELASCO-CATERA, Tricia Nicole Q.  MATA  931-5547 7373
VILLARAZA-SUAREZ, Anna Marie ALONA  931-5445/ 7378
   285-0868
VILLARIN, Tom S. AKBAYAN  931-6292 7291
ZARATE, Carlos Isagani T. BAYAN MUNA  931-6722 7389

HOUSE COMMITTEES
Chairperson

Accounts ELENITA MILAGROS ERMITA-BUHAIN
Agrarian Reform  RENE L. RELAMPAGOS
Agriculture and Food JOSE T. PANGANIBAN, JR.
Appropriations KARLO ALEXEI B. NOGRALES
Aquaculture and Fisheries Resources LUIS A. FERRER, IV
Banks and Financial Intermediaries BEN P. EVARDONE
Basic Education and Culture RAMON H. DURANO, VI
Civil Service and Professional Regulation MARIO VITTORIO A. MARIÑO
Constitutional Amendments ROGER G. MERCADO
Cooperatives Development RICO B. GERON
Dangerous Drugs ROBERT ACE S. BARBERS
Ecology  ESTRELITA B. SUANSING
Economic Affairs ARTHUR C. YAP
Energy LORD ALLAN JAY Q. VELASCO
Ethics and Privileges DELPHINE GAN LEE
Foreign Affairs ANA CRISTINA SIQUIAN GO
Games and Amusements GUS S. TAMBUNTING
Good Government and Public Accountability JOHNNY TY PIMENTEL
Government Enterprises and Privatization JESUS NONATO SACDALAN
Government Reorganization HENEDINA R. ABAD
Health ANGELINA TAN
Higher and Technical Education ANN K. HOFER
Housing and Urban Development ALFREDO BENITEZ
Human Rights CHERYL P. DELOSO-MONTALLA
Indigenous Cultural Communities and Indigenous Peoples NANCY A. CATAMCO
Information and Communications Technology VICTOR A. YAP
Interparliamentary Relations and Diplomacy ROSE MARIE J. ARENAS
Justice REYNALDO V. UMALI
Labor and Employment RANDOLPH S. TING
Legislative Franchises FRANZ ALVAREZ
Local Government PEDRO B. ACHARON, JR.
Metro Manila Development WINSTON CASTELO
Mindanao Affairs MAXIMO B. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 
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Muslim Affairs MAUYAG B. PAPANDAYAN, JR. 
National Defense and Security AMADO T. ESPINO, JR. 
Natural Resources ARNEL U. TY
Overseas Workers Affairs JESULITO A. MANALO
People’s Participation MARIA VALENTINA G. PLAZA
Population and Family Relations SOL ARAGONES
Poverty Alleviation RAYMOND DEMOCRITO C. MENDOZA
Public Information BERNADETTE HERRERA-DY 
Public Order and Safety ROMEO M. ACOP
Public Works and Highways CELSO L. LOBREGAT
Revision of Laws MARLYN L. PRIMICIAS-AGABAS
Rules RODOLFO C. FARIÑAS
Rural Development DEOGRACIAS B. RAMOS, JR. 
Science and Technology ERICO ARISTOTLE C. AUMENTADO
Small Business and Entrepreneurship Development PETER UNABIA
Social Services SANDRA Y. ERIGUEL
Suffrage and Electoral Reforms SHERWIN N. TUGNA
Tourism LUCY T. GOMEZ
Trade and Industry FERJENEL G. BIRON
Transportation CESAR V. SARMIENTO
Veterans Affairs and Welfare LEOPOLDO N. BATAOIL
Ways and Means DAKILA CARLO E. CUA
Welfare of Children DIVINA GRACE C. YU 
Women and Gender Equality EMMELINE AGLIPAY-VILLAR
Youth and Sports Development CONRADO M. ESTRELLA, III

SPECIAL COMMITTEES
  
Bases Conversion EMI G. CALIXTO-RUBIANO
Bicol Recovery and Economic Development RENATO J. UNICO, JR.
Climate Change CHRISTOPHER S. CO
East ASEAN Growth Area MERCEDES C. CAGAS
Food Security LEO RAFAEL M. CUEVA
Globalization and WTO VACANT 
Land Use JOSE CHRISTOPHER Y. BELMONTE
North Luzon Growth Quadrangle DEOGRACIAS VICTOR B. SAVELLANO
Peace, Reconciliation and Unity RUBY M. SAHALI
Reforestation NOEL L. VILLANUEVA
Southern Tagalog Development ISIDRO S. RODRIGUEZ, JR.
Sustainable Development Goals ELISA KHO
Visayas Development ALEJANDRO Y. MIRASOL
West Philippine Sea FELICIANO R. BELMONTE, JR.
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JUDICIAL BRANCH



JUDICIAL BRANCH

The Constitution vests judicial power in the Supreme Court 

and in such lower courts as may be established by law.

At present, these lower courts are the Court of Appeals, Trial 

Courts (Regional, Metropolitan, Municipal and Municipal 

Circuit Trial Courts), Special Courts (Sandiganbayan 

and Court of Tax Appeals), and Shari’a Courts (Shari’a 

District and Circuit Courts). The Supreme Court exercises 

administrative supervision over all courts and their 

personnel.

As provided for by the Constitution, judicial power includes 

the duty of the courts of justice to settle actual controversies 

involving legally demandable and enforceable rights, and 

to determine whether or not there has been a grave abuse 

of discretion amounting to lack of or excess jurisdiction on 

the part of any branch or instrumentality of the Government.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE PHILIPPINES

Padre Faura Street cor. Taft Avenue
Ermita, Manila

Trunkline: 552-9536 to 38
www.sc.judiciary.gov.ph

MARIA LOURDES P.A. SERENO
Chief Justice

522-3339; 526-6186; 526-8907; 523-4179
 

 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES:

 ANTONIO T. CARPIO      521-8022

 PRESBITERO J. VELASCO, JR.     521-7239

 TERESITA J. LEONARDO-DE CASTRO     524-9564

 DIOSDADO M. PERALTA      521-1391

 LUCAS P. BERSAMIN      526-6413

 MARIANO C. DEL CASTILLO     526-6190 
 
 ESTELA M. PERLAS-BERNABE     526-8117

 MARVIC MARIO VICTOR F. LEONEN     522-5091 

 FRANCIS H. JARDELEZA      521-7241

 ALFREDO BENJAMIN S. CAGUIOA     521-8024 
 
 SAMUEL R. MARTIRES      536-9546

 NOEL G. TIJAM       524-6159 
 
 ANDRES B. REYES, JR.      525-6748

 ALEXANDER G. GESMUNDO     526-8127
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REMEDIOS S. FERNANDO
Acting Presiding Justice

525-6272

 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES (Manila):

 RAMON M. BATO, JR. loc. 300; 524-8236

 MANUEL M. BARRIOS loc. 357 

 ROMEO F. BARZA loc. 356; 523-7410

 APOLINARIO D. BRUSELAS, JR. loc. 255; 524-5233

 DANTON Q. BUESER 523-4409

 ROSMARI D. CARANDANG loc. 249; 525-0282

 MARIFLOR P. CASTILLO loc. 342; 525-6252

 PEDRO B. CORALES 523-7398

 RAMON A. CRUZ 523-2583

 STEPHEN C. CRUZ loc. 214; 523-7396

 MAGDANGAL M. DE LEON loc. 218; 525-6709

 FRANCHITO N. DIAMANTE loc. 368; 524-5332

 JAPAR B. DIMAAMPAO loc. 340; 526-7504

 LEONCIA R. DIMAGIBA 524-7935

 MYRA V. FERNANDEZ 523-2177

 RENATO C. FRANCISCO loc. 243 

 SAMUEL H. GAERLAN 523-2687

 RAMON R. GARCIA loc. 240; 523-5448

 RAMON PAUL L. HERNANDO 524-1975

 HENRI JEAN PAUL B. INTING 526-5838

 SOCORRO B. INTING loc. 236 

 MARIE CHRISTINE JACOB 524-1638

 AMY C. JAVIER 524-3618

 ZENAIDA T. GALAPATE-LAGUILLES loc. 235 

 JANE AURORA C. LANTION loc. 296; 525-7075

 CELIA C. LIBREA-LEAGOGO loc. 275 

 JHOSEP Y. LOPEZ loc. 327 

 MARIO V. LOPEZ loc. 257; 524-6365

 FLORITO S. MACALINO loc. 215; 523-9578

 CARMELITA S. MANAHAN 523-5652

 VICTORIA ISABEL A. PAREDES loc. 225 

 MA. LUISA QUIJANO PADILLA loc. 267 

 PRISCILLA J. BALTAZAR-PADILLA loc. 259; 526-5842

 EDUARDO B. PERALTA, JR. 524-5382

COURT OF APPEALS

Ma. Orosa St., Ermita, Manila
Trunkline:  524.12.41 to 52 

Website: ca.judiciary.gov.ph
Email: ca_manila@yahoo.com
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 FERNANDA L. PERALTA loc. 232; 523-5477

 PABLITO A. PEREZ  523-4206

 NORMANDIE B. PIZARRO loc. 216 

 JOSE C. REYES, JR. loc. 237; 523-5578

 RICARDO R. ROSARIO loc. 280; 525-6844

 RAFAEL ANTONIO M. SANTOS loc. 233

 MARIA ELISA SEMPIO DIY 526-5835

 MARIA FILOMENA D. SINGH 523-4974

 MARLENE GONZALES SISON loc. 230 

 EDWIN D. SORONGON loc. 287; 525-6796

 NINA G. ANTONIO-VALENZUELA 523-7405

 SESINANDO E. VILLON loc. 293; 523-7427

 ELIHU A. YBAÑEZ loc. 281; 523-1617

 RODIL V. ZALAMEDA loc. 347; 525-6838

 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES (Cebu):                

        

 LOUIS P. ACOSTA - 

 EDWARD B. CONTRERAS (032) 262-0053

 EDGARDO L. DELOS SANTOS (032) 262-0054

 GERALDINE C. FIEL-MACARAIG (032) 262-0080

 GABRIEL T. INGLES (032) 262-0004

 MARILYN B. LAGURA-YAP (032) 262-0077

 GERMANO FRANCISCO D. LEGASPI (032) 262-0048

 PAMELA ANN ABELLA MAXINO (032) 262-0065

 GABRIEL T. ROBENIOL (032) 262-0095

           ASSOCIATE JUSTICES (CDO):

                            

 PERPETUA T. ATAL-PAÑO (088) 856-7006

 OSCAR V. BADELLES (088) 856-6981

 ROMULO V. BORJA (088) 859-0848

 EDGARDO A. CAMELLO (088) 856-6986

 EDGARDO T. LLOREN (088) 856-6992

 RONALDO B. MARTIN (088) 856-3420

 RUBEN REYNALDO G. ROXAS (088) 856-7996

 TITA MARILYN B. PAYOYO-VILLORDON - 
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ROMAN G. DEL ROSARIO
Presiding Justice

442-7092

 ASSOCIATE JUSTICES:

 JUANITO C. CASTAÑEDA, JR. 442-7280  

 LOVELL R. BAUTISTA 442-7274  

  

 ERLINDA PIÑERA UY 442-7391 

  

 ESPERANZA R. FABON-VICTORINO 442-7206

   

 CAESAR A. CASANOVA 442-6968 

  

 CIELITO N. MINDARO-GRULLA 442-7204 

  

 MA. BELEN RINGPIS LIBAN 442-7214

  

 CATHERINE TRIUNFANTE MANAHAN 442-7229

   

   

 

COURT OF TAX APPEALS

Agham Road, Government Center
Diliman, Lungsod ng Quezon

Trunkline: 920-4249/39; 442-8196
www.cta.judiciary.gov.ph
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  First Division

   EFREN N. DE LA CRUZ
   Chairperson

   951-4607

 GERALDINE FAITH A. ECONG  EDGARDO M. CALDONA
 Senior Member   Junior Member

 281-1900  281-1897

Second Division

   OSCAR C. HERRERA, JR.   

   Chairperson

   951-4459

 MICHAEL FREDERICK L. MUSNGI  LORIFEL LACAP PAHIMNA
 Senior Member  Junior Member

 281-1906  951-4580

   Third Division

   AMPARO M. CABOTAJE-TANG
   Presiding Justice and Chairperson   

   951-4582; 951-4518

 BERNELITO R. FERNANDEZ  VACANT  
 Senior Member  Junior Member

 951-4574  

  

   Fourth Division

   ALEX L. QUIROZ   
   Chairperson

   932-2758

 REYNALDO P. CRUZ  BAYANI H. JACINTO
 Senior Member  Junior Member

 281-1901  281-1857

   Fifth Division

   RAFAEL R. LAGOS
   Chairperson

   951-4589

 MARIA THERESA V. MENDOZA-ARCEGA  VACANT
 Senior Member  Junior Member 

 281-1904

SANDIGANBAYAN

Centennial Building
Commonwealth Avenue cor. Batasan Road, Quezon City

http://sb.judiciary.gov.ph/sandiganbayan.gov.ph
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   Sixth Division

SARAH JANE T. FERNANDEZ
Chairperson

951-4521

 KARL B. MIRANDA  VACANT
 Senior Member  Junior Member

 281-1917 

Seventh Division

 MA. THERESA DOLORES C. GOMEZ-ESTOESTA
Chairperson

951-4586

 ZALDY V. TRESPESES  VACANT
 Senior Member  Junior Member

 281-1908   

   



LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS



LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS

Local Government Units serve as partners of the National 

Government in advancing the country’s development 

agenda. They are both political and corporate bodies, 

endowed with powers to manage local aff airs and promote 

the welfare of the people within their respective territorial 

jurisdictions. As of September 30, 2017, there are 81 

provinces, 145 cities, 1,489 municipalities, and 42,036 

barangays.

The heads of LGUs, except barangay offi  cials (which shall 

be determined by law) are elected by their constituents 

and serve for a term of three years. As provided for by 

the Constitution, they may be re-elected for two additional 

consecutive terms.
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PROVINCE       PROVINCIAL     GOVERNOR  VICE GOVERNOR    
                         CAPITOL        
 

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Abra Bangued MARIA JOCELYN V. BERNOS RONALD S. BALAO-AS
  (074) 752-8118/8620; 752-8148 TF www.abra.gov.ph

Apayao Kabugao ELIAS C. BULUT, JR. REMY ALBANO
  (074) 932-6495 www.apayao.gov.ph

Benguet La Trinidad  CRESENCIO C. PACALSO FLORENCE B. TINGBAOEN
  (074) 422-2609; 422-2004 TF www.benguet.gov.ph

Ifugao Lagawe  PEDRO G. MAYAM-O JOSE JORDAN T. GULLITIW 

(074) 382-2108 TF (074) 422-2046 

Kalinga Tabuk  JOCEL C. BAAC JAMES S. EDDUBA   

   0917-8818158  

Mt. Province Bontoc  BONIFACIO C. LACWASAN, JR. FRANCIS O. TAULI   

  0999-8871716 www.mountainprovince.gov.ph

REGION 1 - ILOCOS REGION 

Ilocos Norte Laoag City MARIA IMELDA R. MARCOS EUGENIO ANGELO M. BARBA
 (077) 772-1211 loc.123; 770-3966 F (077) 770-3262

 www.ilocosnorte.gov.ph

Ilocos Sur Vigan City RYAN LUIS V. SINGSON JEREMIAS  C. SINGSON
 (077) 722-2776 TF  (077) 722-1391

 www.ilocossur.gov.ph

La Union Sn. Fernando  FRANCISCO EMMANUEL R. ORTEGA, III AUREO AUGUSTO Q. NISCE 

 City (072) 888-6035/3608; 888-4453 F www.launion.gov.ph

Pangasinan Lingayen  AMADO I. ESPINO, III JOSE FERDINAND Z. CALIMLIM, JR.
 (075) 542-2368; 542-6438 TF www.pangasinan.gov.ph

REGION 2 - CAGAYAN VALLEY 

Batanes Basco  MARILOU H. CAYCO RONALD A. AGUTO
 0929-2305934 www.batanes.gov.ph

Cagayan Tuguegarao  MANUEL N. MAMBA MELVIN K. VARGAS, JR.
 0918-9414695 (078) 304-5473 

 www.cagayan.gov.ph

Isabela Ilagan  FAUSTINO G. DY, III ANTONIO T. ALBANO
  (078) 323-2536; 323-2038; 0917-8311311 www.provinceofi sabela.ph 

Nueva Bayombong  CARLOS M. PADILLA EPIFANIO LAMBERTO D. GALIMA
Vizcaya (078) 321-2260; 0917-8437958  (078) 392-0313

Quirino Cabarroguis  JUNIE E. CUA    MAY G. CALAUNAN
 0918-9190281    www.quirinoprovince.org

   

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENTS
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REGION 3 - CENTRAL LUZON

Aurora Baler GERARDO A. NOVERAS ROMMEL RICO T. ANGARA 

 (042) 209-4211/4433; 0947-8970537 0908-8644225

Bataan Balanga ALBERT RAYMOND S. GARCIA JOVY Z. BANZON
 (047) 237-5540; 237-2413;  237-1058 F  www.bataan.gov.ph

Bulacan Malolos WILHELMINO M. SY-ALVARADO DANIEL R. FERNANDO
 (044) 791-8148/8149/8150 (044) 791-8171

 www.bulacan.gov.ph

Nueva Ecija Palayan City CZARINA D. UMALI JOSE GAY G. PADIERNOS
 (044) 931-5501; 470-6933   (044) 958-0509

Pampanga     San Fernando LILIA G. PINEDA DENNIS G. PINEDA
City (045) 435-2577; 961-3388 loc 208 (045) 435-3966

 www.pampanga.gov.ph

Tarlac Tarlac  SUSAN A. YAP-SULIT CARLITO S. DAVID 

(045) 925-9931; 982-1234  (045) 491-6269

Zambales Iba  AMOR D. DELOSO ANGELICA M. CHENG  

  (047) 811-7956 loc. 122; 811-3228  www.zambalesnow.com 

REGION 4A - CALABARZON

Batangas Batangas City HERMILANDO I. MANDANAS SOFRONIO LEONARDO C. ONA, JR.
 (043 )702-2509/2069; 706-3044; 786-1288 (043) 723-9889

 www.batangas.gov.ph 

Cavite Trece Martires JESUS CRISPIN C. REMULLA RAMON “JOLO” B. REVILLA, III 
City (046) 419-2311 loc 306; 419-1919   (046) 419-0217

 www.cavite.gov.ph

Laguna Sta. Cruz  RAMIL L. HERNANDEZ   KATHERINE C. AGAPAY 

  (049) 501-1101 to 03; 501-6534 www.laguna.gov.ph

Quezon Lucena City  DAVID C. SUAREZ SAMUEL B. NANTES
 (042) 373-6007 to 09; 373-7146 (042) 660-1925

 www.quezon.gov.ph

Rizal Antipolo City REBECCA ALCANTARA-YNARES REYNALDO H. SAN JUAN, JR.
 (02) 620-2400 loc. 1019, 1024, 1017, 1018 loc. 7805; www.rizalprovince.ph

REGION 4B - MIMAROPA 

Marinduque Baac  CARMENCITA O. REYES ROMULO A BACORRO, JR.
 (042) 332-1002; 311-1099; 332-1109 www.marinduque.gov.ph

Occ. Mindoro Mamburao  MARIO GENE J. MENDIOLA PETER J. ALFARO
 (043) 711-1816 TF; 711-5003 www.occidentalmindoro.ph

Or. Mindoro Calapan  ALFONSO V. UMALI, JR. HUMERLITO A. DOLOR
 (043) 286-7118; 288-2060; 441-0896 (043) 288-2051

 www.ormindoro.gov.ph

Palawan Puerto   JOSE C. ALVAREZ VICTORINO DENNIS M. SOCRATES
Princesa City (048) 433-2987; 433-5505 (048) 4348661

 www.palawan.gov.ph

Romblon Romblon  EDUARDO C. FIRMALO JOSE R. RIANO
 0999-8891499 TF   www.romblonprov.gov.ph
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REGION 5 - BICOL REGION 

Albay Legazpi City AL FRANCIS C. BICHARA HAROLD O. IMPERIAL 
 (052) 481-2555; 742-0123 (052) 436-6188

 www.albay.gov.ph

Cam. Norte Daet EDGARDO A. TALLADO JONAH G. PIMENTEL
 (054) 571-2998; 721-2386  www.camarinesnorte.gov.ph

Camarines Pili MIGUEL LUIS R. VILLAFUERTE FORTUNATO C. PEÑA 

Sur (054) 477-3159/3172 (054) 475-3135

 www.camarinessur.gov.ph

Catanduanes Virac JOSEPH C. CUA SHIRLEY A. ABUNDO
 (052) 811-4238    www.catanduanes.gov.ph

Masbate Masbate ANTONIO T. KHO JO KRISTINE C. REVIL
 City (056) 582-0874 TF; 582-0977 (056) 333-2183

Sorsogon Sorsogon ROBERT L. RODRIGUEZA MA. ESTER E. HAMOR
 City (056 ) 211-2121 TF; 211-1223  (056) 211-1809 F

REGION 6 - WESTERN VISAYAS

Aklan Kalibo FLORENCIO T. MIRAFLORES REYNALDO M. QUIMPO
 (036) 268-5338 (036) 268-5572; www.aklan.gov.ph

Antique San Jose City RHODORA J. CADIAO EDGAR D. DENOSTA
 (036) 540-9649; 540-9649 F  www.antique.gov.ph

Capiz Roxas City  ANTONIO A. DEL ROSARIO ESTEBAN EVAN B. CONTRERAS
 (036) 621-0042 local 102, 207 (036) 621-0595 F

 www.capiz.gov.ph

Guimaras Jordan  SAMUEL T. GUMARIN JOHN EDWARD G. GANDO 

(033) 581-2114; 581-2057 TF  www.guimaras.gov.ph

Iloilo Iloilo City  ARTHUR D. DEFENSOR, SR. CHRISTINE S. GARIN  

  (033) 337-1739; 336-8151; 336-3669 (033) 337-8808; www.iloilo.gov.ph

Negros Occ. Bacolod City  ALFREDO G. MARAÑON, JR. EUGENIO JOSE V. LACSON  

  (034) 434-1152 to 53; 434-6442 F (034) 708-7018

  www.negros-occ.gov.ph

REGION 7 - CENTRAL VISAYAS

Bohol Tagbilaran EDGARDO M. CHATTO DIONISIO D. BALITE
City  (038) 412-0835; 501-9072 (038) 411-4856; www.bohol.gov.ph 

Cebu Cebu City HILARIO P. DAVIDE, III AGNES A. MAGPALE 

 (032) 253-1970; 254-1882; 255-0642 F   www.cebu.gov.ph

Negros Or. Dumaguete  EDWARD MARK L. MACIAS  MARIANT ESCAÑO-VILLEGAS
 City (035) 422-8887; 225-1111 www.negor.gov.ph

Siquijor Siquijor  ZALDY S. VILLA MEI LING M. QUEZON
 (035) 344-2015; 344-0225; 480-9901 (035) 344-2251 F
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REGION 8 - EASTERN VISAYAS 

Biliran Naval  GERARDO J. ESPINA, JR. ERIBERTO D. TUBIS, JR.
  (053) 541-9021; 480-9901; 344-2251 F (053) 500-9884; www.biliran.gov.ph

  0917-8826311

Eastern Samar Borongan  CONRADO B. NICART, JR. MARCELINO FERDINAND A. PICARDAL
  (055) 261-2414; 261-2155; 560-9438 (055) 560-9077 F

Leyte Tacloban  LEOPOLDO DOMINICO L. PETILLA CARLO P. LORETO
 City (053) 321-4927; 523-9925; 325-5156 F www.leyteprovince.org

Northern  Catarman   JOSE L. ONG, JR. GARY M. LAVIN
Samar  (055) 354-1239 TF; 500-9694; 251-8100 (055)500-9405

 www.northernsamar.gov.ph

Samar Catbalogan  SHAREE ANN T. TAN STEPHEN JAMES T. TAN
 (055) 251-2982; 356-1202; 356-1203 (055) 251-6117

 www.samar.lgu-ph.com 

Southern Maasin City  CHRISTOPHERSON M. YAP
Leyte  (053) 381-4326; 570-9018 TF (053) 570-8597

 www.southernleyte.gov.ph  

REGION 9 - ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA 

Zamboanga Dipolog City ROBERTO Y. UY SENEN O. ANGELES 

del Norte (065) 212-2910; 212-4798 (065) 212-3563 F

Zamboanga Pagadian ANTONIO H. CERILLES ACE WILLIAM E. CERILLES
del Sur City (062) 214-2944 TF; 214-1752

Zamboanga Ipil WILTER Y. PALMA ELDWIN M. ALIBUTDAN 

Sibugay (062) 333-5557 TF www.sibugay.gov.ph

REGION 10 - NORTHERN MINDANAO

Bukidnon Malaybalay  JOSE MARIA R. ZUBIRI, JR. ALEX P.CALINGASAN
 City (088) 387-1022 (088) 221-4701

Camiguin Mambajao MARIA LUISA D. ROMUALDO JAMES A. EDERANGO
 (088) 387-1014; 387-1022 F  (088) 387-0392

 www.camiguin.gov.ph

Lanao del Iligan City  IMELDA Q. DIMAPORO MARIA CRISTINA N. ATAY
Norte  (063) 341-5174; 341-5241; 341-5354 F 

   lanaodelnorte.gov.ph

Misamis Occ. Oroquieta  HERMINIA M. RAMIRO AURORA VIRGINIA M. ALMONTE
City (088) 531-2099 (088) 586-0960

  www.misocc.gov.ph

Misamis Or. Cagayan de  YEVGENY VINCENTE B. EMANO JOSE MARI G. PELAEZ   

 Oro City (088) 271-4545 (088) 271-4545

  www.misamisoriental.gov.ph
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REGION 11 - DAVAO REGION

Compostela Nabunturan JAYVEE TYRON L. UY MANUEL E. ZAMORA
Valley   (084) 376-1052; 376-1036; 376-1028 F www.ecomval.gov.ph 

Davao Tagum City ANTHONY RAFAEL G. DEL ROSARIO ALAN R. DUJALI 
del Norte  (084) 217-3199; 655-9396; 400-2678 F (084) 216-6913

  www.davaodelnorte.gov.ph

Davao Digos City  DOUGLAS R.A. CAGAS AILEEN C. ALMENDRAS
del Sur  (082) 272-0370 TF 

Davao Occ. Malita  CLAUDE P. BAUTISTA FRANKLIN B. BAUTISTA
Davao Mati  NELSON L. DAYANGHIRANG NIÑO SOTERO L. UY, JR.
Oriental (087) 811-5030; 811-5013; 811-4332 F (087) 388-3373

REGION 12 - SOCCSKSARGEN

North Kidapawan  EMMYLOU J. TALIÑO-MENDOZA 

Cotabato City (064) 278-7003; 278-7002; 572-5002 

  www.cotabatoprov.gov.ph

Sarangani Alabel  STEVE C. SOLON ELMER T. DE PERALTA
  (083) 508-2258 TF; 508-0168 (083) 508-3540

  www.sarangani.gov.ph

South Koronadal  DAISY P. AVANCE-FUENTES VICENTE R. DE JESUS
Cotabato City (083) 228-2620 TF; 228-3754 (083) 2283448

  www.southcotabato.gov.ph

Sultan Isulan   SULTAN PAX S. MANGUDADATU RADEN C. SAKALURAN
Kudarat  (064) 201-3027; 201-4282; 201-4262 F 

  www.sultankudaratprovince.gov.ph

 

REGION 13 - CARAGA 

Agusan Butuan City MA. ANGELICA ROSEDELL AMANTE-MATBA RAMON A. BUNGABONG 

del Norte (085) 342-8022; 225-3785; 815-1467 F www.agusandelnorte.gov.ph

Agusan Prosperidad ADOLPH EDWARD G. PLAZA SAMUEL E. TORTOR
del Sur  (085) 343-7369 TF (085) 343-7369

  www.agusandelsur.gov.ph

Dinagat  San Jose GLENDA B. ECLEO BENGLEN B. ECLEO 

Island (02) 931-9838 (c/o Offi ce of Rep. Ecleo) www.dinagatislands.gov.ph

Surigao Surigao City SOL F. MATUGAS ARTURO CARLOS A. EGAY, JR.
del Norte (086) 826-7778 TF; 826-4203 loc. 444 www.surigaodelnorte.website

Surigao Tandag VICENTE T. PIMENTEL, JR. MANUEL O. ALAMEDA, SR.
del Sur  (086) 211-3633; 211-3257; 211-3944 F (086) 211-3116
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AUTONOMOUS REGION IN MUSLIM MINDANAO 
(www.armm.gov.ph)

Basilan Isabela City  HADJIMAN JIM SALLIMAN YUSOP ALANO
  0917-5281962; (062) 200-3414; 200-3417 (062) 200-3397

Lanao Marawi City BEDJORIA SORAYA A. ADIONG MAMINTAL A. ADIONG, JR.
del Sur 0917-8859095  www.lanaodelsur.gov.ph

Maguindanao Shariff Aguak ESMAEL G. MANGUDADATU LESTER E. SINSUAT
   0917-7071011  0917-7360520

   www.maguindanao.gov.ph

Sulu Kakuyugan  ABDUSAKUR A. TAN, II NURUNISAH TAN
Jolo 0917-7249487  (085) 341-8911 loc. 2706 

Tawi-Tawi Bongao  RASHIDIN MATBA MICHAIL AHAJA    

  0919-6188039 0939-9399331
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REGION      CITY                      CITY MAYOR CITY VICE MAYOR   
               

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

 Caloocan City OSCAR G. MALAPITAN MACARIO E. ASISTIO, III
  288-8811 319-5237; www.caloocancity.gov.ph

 Las Piñas IMELDA T. AGUILAR LUIS I. BUSTAMANTE
  871-4345 776-3515; www.laspinascity.gov.ph

 Makati MAR-LEN ABIGAIL S. BINAY MONIQUE YAZMIN MARIA Q. LAGDAMEO
  870-1101 to 03 870-1130; www.makati.gov.ph

  om@makati.gov.ph

 Malabon ANTOLIN A. ORETA, III JEANNIE N. SANDOVAL
  281-4999 loc. 1714, 1717, 1718 281-4999; www.malabon.gov.ph

 Mandaluyong CARMELITA A. ABALOS ANTONIO S. SUVA, JR.
  532-5001; 532-5445 532-1411; www.mandaluyong.gov.ph

 Manila JOSEPH E. ESTRADA MARIA SHEILAH LACUNA-PANGAN
  527-4920; 527-5028 www.manila.gov.ph

 Marikina MARCELINO TEODORO JOSE FABIAN I. CADIZ
  646-1834; 682-9281 646-1632; www.marikina.gov.ph

 Muntinlupa JAIME R. FRESNEDI CELSO C. DIOKNO
  862-6436; 862-2711 862-2711; www.muntinlupacity.gov.ph

  jaime.fresnedi@muntinlupacity.gov.ph

 Navotas JOHN REYNALD M. TIANGCO CLINT NICOLAS B. GERONIMO
  281-8706; 281-8861 281-2536

 Paranaque EDWIN L. OLIVAREZ JOSE ENRICO T. GOLEZ
  820-7783; 829-0866 09989754171; www.paranaque.gov.ph

 Pasay ANTONINO G. CALIXTO NOEL L. DEL ROSARIO
  831-5222; 831-3747; 833-3735 F 881-0163; 833-2392; www.pasay.gov.ph

 Pasig ROBERT C. EUSEBIO CHRISTIAN C. BERNARDO
  641-1937 643-1103; www.pasigcity.gov.ph

 Quezon HERBERT CONSTANTINE M. BAUSTISTA MA. JOSEFINA G. BELMONTE-ALIMURUNG
  988-4242 loc. 8300 to 8307 921-7711; www.quezoncity.gov.ph

 San Juan GUIA G. GOMEZ JANELLA MARIE EJERCITO-ESTRADA
  625-8751; 477-3457; 724-4991 625-5764; www.sanjuancity.gov.ph

 Taguig MARIA LAARNI L. CAYETANO RICARDO S. CRUZ, JR.
  555-7800 555-7915; www.taguig.gov.ph

 Valenzuela REXLON T. GATCHALIAN LORENA C. NATIVIDAD-BORJA
  291-3069 352-1000; www.valenzuela.gov.ph

 

        

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

 Baguio (Benguet) MAURICIO G. DOMOGAN EDISON RAMOS BILOG  
  (074) 442-8920; 442-7228 F (074) 442-5495; www.baguio.gov.ph 

 Tabuk (Kalinga) FERDINAND B. TUBBAN DARWIN C. ESTRANERO  
  09175096790 

 CITY GOVERNMENTS
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REGION I - ILOCOS REGION

 Alaminos ARTHUR F. CELESTE JOSE ANTONIO Y. PEREZ  
 (Pangasinan) (075) 552-7777; 551-2149 (075) 529-7861   

 Batac ALBERT D. CHUA JEFFREY JUBAL C. NALUPTA
 (Ilocos Norte) (077) 792-3135; 617-1725 (077) 792-3042   

 Candon ERICSON G. SINGSON ALFONSO D. SINGSON  
 (Ilucos Sur) (077) 674-0435 loc. 116 loc. 159; www.candoncity.gov.ph 

 Dagupan BELEN T. FERNANDEZ MARC BRIAN C. LIM 
 (Pangasinan) (075) 529-7493 (075) 529-6320; www.dagupan.gov.ph

 Laoag CHEVYLLE V. FARIÑAS MICHAEL V. FARIÑAS   
 (Ilocos Norte) (077) 773-1788 (077) 773-1623; www.laoagcity.gov.ph

 San Carlos JOSERES S. RESUELLO JULIER C. RESUELLO
 (Pangasinan)  

 San Fernando HERMENEGILDO A. GUALBERTO ALFREDO PABLO R. ORTEGA
 (La Union) (072) 888-6906 (072) 242-7324

  www.sanfernandocity.gov.ph

 Urdaneta AMADEO GREGORIO E. PEREZ, IV JULIO F. PARAYNO, III
 (Pangasinan) (075) 633-7080 local 100 www.urdaneta-city.gov.ph

 Vigan JUAN CARLO S. MEDINA LOURDES DG. BAQUIRAN
 (Ilocos Sur) (077) 722-8774 (077) 722-3762; www.vigancity.gov.ph 

 

      

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY

 Cauayan (Isabela) BERNARDO FAUSTINO M. DY LEONCIO A. DALIN, JR.   
  0917-8932469 (078) 6522205  

  www.cityofcauayan.gov.ph

 Ilagan (Isabela) EVELYN C. DIAZ VEDASTO D. VILLANUEVA
  0917-8684341 (078) 624-0878

 Santiago (Isabela) JOSEPH S. TAN ALVIN N. ABAYA
  0917-5246964  (078) 305-3805

  www.cityofsantiago.gov.ph

 Tuguegarao JEFFERSON P. SORIANO BIENVENIDO DE GUZMAN, II  
 (Cagayan)  0917-5787676 (078) 3040230   

  www.tuguegarao.gov.ph

         

REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON

 Angeles EDGARDO D. PAMINTUAN BRYAN MATTHEW C. NEPOMUCENO
 (Pampanga) (045) 322-8150 (045) 888-6594

  www.angelescity.gov.ph

 Balanga (Bataan) FRANCIS ANTHONY S. GARCIA VIANCA LITA V. GOZON
  (047) 237-2969 (047) 237-1837

  www.cityofbalanga.gov.ph

 Cabanatuan JULIUS CESAR V. VERGARA EMMANUEL ANTONIO M. UMALI
 (N. Ecija) (044) 463-6662 www.cabanatuancity.gov.ph

 Gapan (N. Ecija) EMERSON D. PASCUAL INOCENCIO T. BAUTISTA, JR.  
  (044 ) 486-0512 (044) 486-0513

  www.cityofgapan.gov.ph

 Mabalacat CRISOSTOMO C. GARBO CHRISTIAN C. HALILI
 (Pampanga) (045 ) 626-5990 www.mabalacatcity.gov.ph
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 Malolos (Bulacan) CHRISTIAN D. NATIVIDAD GILBERT T. GATCHALIAN
  (044) 796-2793 (044) 794-2067 

  www.maloloscity.gov.ph

 Meycauayan HENRY R. VILLARICA RAFAEL S. MANZANO, JR.  
 (Bulacan)  (044) 258-1024/1008 (044) 228-1362

 San Jose Del Monte ARTHUR B. ROBES
 (Bulacan)

 Olongapo ROLEN C. PAULINO AQUILINO Y. CORTEZ, JR.
 (Zambales) (047) 222-2565; 611-4801 (047) 611-4823

 Palayan (N.Ecija) ADRIANNE MAE J. CUEVAS HENRY F. ESLAYA
  (044) 958-4010 TF (044) 940-5510

  www.palayancity.gov.ph

 San Fernando EDWIN C. SANTIAGO JAIME T. LAZATIN 
 (Pampanga) (045) 961-5022 (045) 961-3224

  www.cityofsanfernando.gov.ph

 San Jose (N.Ecija) MARIO O. SALVADOR GLENDA F. MACADANGDANG
  (044) 331-0667 

 Sc. City of Muñoz  NESTOR L. ALVAREZ RAMON ANGELO R. CORONEL
 (N. Ecija) (044) 456-0102 (044) 456-0607

  www.sciencecityofmunoz.gov.ph

 Tarlac (Tarlac) MARIA CRISTINA C. ANGELES GENARO M. MENDOZA
  (045) 982-6005 TF www.tarlaccity.gov.ph

REGION IV-A - CALABARZON

 Antipolo (Rizal) CASIMIRO A. YNARES, III JOSEFINA G. GATLABAYAN
  (02) 689-4500/4570 (02) 689-4500/4538; www.antipolo.ph

 Bacoor (Cavite) LANI M. REVILLA CATHERINE SARINA EVARISTO
  (046) 481-4100 www.bacoor.gov.ph

 Batangas BEVERLEY ROSE A. DIMACUHA EMILIO FRANCISCO A. BERBERABE, JR.
 (Batangas) (043) 723-1511/1588 (043) 722-1832

 Biñan (Laguna) WALFREDO R. DIMAGUILA, JR. ANGELO B. ALONTE
  (049) 513-5001 (049) 513-5057

 Cabuyao (Laguna) ROMMEL A. GECOLEA JOSE BANSON G. AGUILLO
  (049) 502-1192 TF (049) 544-8543; www.cabuyao.gov.ph

 Calamba (Laguna) JUSTIN MARC SB. CHIPECO ROSELLER H. RIZAL   
  (049) 545-6789 loc. 8307, 8305 loc. 8310, 8311

  www.calambacity.gov.ph

 Cavite (Cavite)  BERNARDO S. PAREDES DENVER CHRISTOPHER R. CHUA
  (046) 431-0462 (046) 484-8570   

 Dasmariñas ELPIDIO F. BARZAGA RAUL REX R. MANGUBAT
 (Cavite) (046) 416-0095; 416-3941 loc. 110 (046) 416-0361  

 Imus (Cavite) EMMANUEL L. MALIKSI ARNEL M. CANTIMBUHAN
  (046) 471-2984; 471-2732 (046) 450-5650; www.imus.gov.ph

 Lipa (Batangas) MEYNARDO A. SABILI ERIC B. AFRICA
  (043) 774-5169  www.lipa.gov.ph

 Lucena (Quezon) RODERICK A. ALCALA PHILIP M. CASTILLO
  (042) 710-0109 (042) 797-1821 

 San Pablo LORETO S. AMANTE ANGELITA E. YANG
 (Laguna) (049) 521-0307 (049) 562-8125

 San Pedro LOURDES S. CATAQUIZ IRYNE V. VIERNEZA
 (Laguna) (4025) 808-6084; 869-2706 847-1744
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 Santa Rosa DANILO RAMON S. FERNANDEZ ARNOLD B. ARCILLAS
 (Laguna) (049) 530-0015 loc. 2801, 2805 loc. 5201, 5203

  www.santarosacity.gov.ph

 Tagaytay (Cavite) AGNES D. TOLENTINO RAYMOND A. AMBION
  (046) 413-1295 (046) 413-2959; www.tagaytay.gov.ph

 Tayabas (Quezon) ERNIDA A. REYNOSO NICOMEDES C. ABESAMIS
  (042) 793-3129; 793-3129 (042) 793-3129; www.tayabas.gov.ph

 Trece Martires MELANDRES G. DE SAGUN ALEXANDER C. LUBIGAN
 (Cavite) (046) 419-0887 (046) 419-2747   

 

REGION IV-B - MIMAROPA

 Calapan ARNAN C. PANALIGAN GIL G. RAMIREZ   
 (Or. Mindoro) (043) 288-2496 lgu.calapancity@gmail.com

 Puerto Princesa LUCILO R. BAYRON MARIA NANCY M. SOCRATES
 (Palawan) (048) 717-8001 (048) 717-8024; www.puertoprincesa.ph 
 

REGION V - BICOL REGION

 Iriga (Cam.Sur) MADELAINE ALFELOR-GAZMEN JOSE SG. VILLANUEVA, JR.
  (054) 299-1933  (054) 299-1981

 Legazpi (Albay) NOEL E. ROSAL ROBERT OSCAR H. CRISTOBAL
  (052) 480-0139 (052) 481-0435; www.legazpi.gov.ph

 Ligao (Albay) PATRICIA GONZALEZ-ALSUA SHERWIN P. QUISING   
  (052) 485-1032 (052) 485-1255; www.ligaocity.org

 Masbate ROWENA R. TUASON RUBY MARGALLO SANCHEZ-MORANO
 (Masbate) (056) 582-0781 (056) 333-2869/6331

  www.masbatecity.gov.ph

 Naga (Cam.Sur) JOHN G. BONGAT NELSON S. LEGACION
  (054) 473-2240 (054) 881-1879; www.naga.gov.ph

 Sorsogon SALLY A. LEE JONATHAN G. BALINTONG
 (Sorsogon) (052) 211-1353; 211-1335 www.sorsogoncity.gov.ph

 Tabaco (Albay) CIELO KRISEL LAGMAN-LUISTRO NESTOR SAN PABLO   
  (052) 487-5196  (052) 487-5238 F

         
REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS

 Bacolod EVELIO LEONARDIA EL CID M. FAMILIARAN 
 (Neg.Occ.) (034) 707-0000; 708-2464; 434-1212 (034) 433-9011 loc. 216

  www.bacolodcity.gov.ph  

 Bago (Neg.Occ.) NICHOLAS M. YULO RAMON D. TORRES
  (034) 461-0164 TF (034) 461-0540; www.bagocity.gov.ph

 Escalante  EDDIE M. MONTERO MANUEL L. ZAMORA
 (Neg. Occ.) (034) 454-0733/0406; 493-1447 (034) 454-0361/0696 

 Iloilo (Iloilo) JOSE S. ESPINOSA, III
  (033) 333-1111; www.iloilocity.gov.ph

 Kabankalan ISIDRO P. ZAYCO RAUL C. RIVERA
 (Neg. Occ.) (034) 471-2291 TF, 471-2507 (034) 471-2154

 La Carlota LUIS D. JALANDONI, III REX R. JALANDO-ON
 (Neg. Occ.) (034) 460-0160; 460-0120 TF (034) 460-2203; www.lacarlotacity.net

 Passi (Iloilo) JESRY T. PALMARES BONIFACIO P. BARBERO
  (033) 311-5087 (033) 331-5878
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 Roxas (Capiz) ANGEL ALAN CELINO ERWIN B. SICAD
  (036) 621-0500/0837 www.roxascity.gov.ph

 Sagay (Neg.Occ.) ALFREDO D. MARAÑON, III NARCISO L. JAVELOSA, JR.
  (034) 488-0101; 488-0590; 488-0649  (034) 488-0187 F; www.sagaycity.gov.ph

 San Carlos GERARDO P. VALMAYOR, JR. RENATO Y. GUSTILO
 (Neg. Occ.) (034) 729-3050; 312-5112 (034) 312-5114

  www.sancarloscity.gov.ph

 Silay (Neg. Occ.) MARK ARTHUR ANDREW J. GOLEZ JOEDITH C. GALLEGO
  (034) 495-0587; 495-0061 to 69  (034) 495-6636 to 37

 Sipalay (Neg. Occ.) OSCAR C. MONTILLA, JR. MARIA GINA M. LIZARES  
  (034) 434-0460 TF  (034) 473-2101; www.sipalaycity.gov.ph

 Talisay (Neg. Occ.) NILO JESUS ANTONIO E. LIZARES, III SAMUEL M. SIOTE
  (034) 495-1959; 495-6270 loc.101 (034) 495-6270 loc. 232

  www.talisaycity.gov.ph  
 Victorias FRANCIS FREDERICK P. PALANCA JERRY L. JOVER
 (Neg. Occ.) (034) 399-3459; 399-3686  (034)399-2906 F   

 

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

 Bais (Neg. Or.) MERCY T. GOÑI MIGUEL C. REAL   
  (035) 402-8181 (035) 402-3006

 Bayawan PRYDE HENREY A. TEVES ISMAEL P. MARTINEZ   
 (Neg. Or.) (035) 531-0020 to 21; 430-0020 TF (035) 430-0117

 Bogo (Cebu) CARLO JOSE A. MARTINEZ MARIA CIELO A. MARTINEZ
  (032) 260-5310 (032) 260-5183

  www.cityofbogocebu.gov.ph

 Canlaon (Neg. Or.) JIMMY JAYME L. CLERIGO JOSE CHUBASCO B. CARDENAS
  (035) 414-0007; 09175606317 09263753748

  www.canlaoncity.gov.ph

 Cebu (Cebu) TOMAS R. OSMEÑA EDGARDO C. LABELLA
  (032) 412-1998; 411-0127 F (032  )253-2047; www.cebucity.gov.ph 

 Danao (Cebu) RAMON D. DURANO, III THOMAS MARK H. DURANO
  (032) 266-8340 (032)  233-3311; www.danaocity.gov.ph

 Dumaguete  FELIPE ANTONIO B. REMOLLO FRANKLIN D. ESMEÑA, JR.
 (Neg. Or.) (035) 225-3775 (035) 225-0344; 422-2522  

 Guihulngan CARLO JORGE JOAN L. REYES ERNESTO A. REYES   
 (Neg. Or.) (035) 410-4165 (035) 410-4065

 Lapu-Lapu (Cebu) PAZ C. RADAZA MARCIAL A. YCONG
  (032) 340-6574 (032) 340-0018

  www.lapulapucity.gov.ph

 Mandaue (Cebu) GABRIEL LUIS R. QUISUMBING CARLO PONTICO C. FORTUNA  
  (032) 344-3322 (032) 268-3113

  www.mandauecity.gov.ph  
 Naga (Cebu) KRISTINE VANESSA CHIONG BOY M. CHIONG
  (032) 272-6655/6656 (032) 489-5384

  www.cityofnagacebu.gov.ph

 Tagbilaran (Bohol) JOHN GEESNELL L. YAP, II JOSE ANTONIO S. VELOSO
  (038) 253-7017; 0917-300-0110 (038)412-4995; www.tagbilaran.gov.ph 

 Talisay (Cebu) EDUARDO R. GULLAS ALAN G. BUCAO
  (032) 272-0669; 272-3852 (032) 272-6323

 Tanjay (Neg. Or.) REYNALDO S. CONCEPCION LAWRENCE S. TEVES
  (035) 415-3138; 5270823 (035) 415-3378

 Toledo (Cebu) ANTONIO P. YAPHA, JR.  
  (Acting Mayor) (032) 322-5625; 322-5627; 322-6258
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REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

 Baybay (Leyte) CARMEN L. CARI MICHAEL L. CARI  
  0917-8962364; (053) 335-2045 (053) 335-4808

  www.lgubaybay.wordpress.com

 Borongan MARIA FE R. ABUNDA FIDEL V. ANACTA, JR. 
 (E. Samar) 0915-6352362; (055) 560-9212 

 Calbayog RONALDO P. AQUINO DIEGO P. RIVERA   
 (W. Samar) 0917-7175521; (055) 209-1725; 209-1200

 Catbalogan STEPHANY UY-TAN ART SHERWIN L. GABON  
 (W. Samar) 0917-8805912; (055) 251-3118 www.catbalogan.gov.ph

 Maasin (S. Leyte)  NACIONAL V. MERCADO FRANCIS AMBOY
  0917-8321382 (053) 381-2138; 570-9540; 570-8285

 Ormoc (Leyte) RICHARD I. GOMEZ LEO CARMELO L. LOCSIN, JR.
 Tacloban (Leyte) CRISTINA G. ROMUALDEZ JERRY T. YAOKASIN
  (053) 888-0291; 325-4403; 832-7784  www.tacloban.gov.ph

  info@tacloban.gov.ph

REGION IX - ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

 Dapitan ROSALINA G. JALOSJOS RUBEN E. CAD
 (Zamb. del Norte) (065) 213-6344 www.dapitancity.gov.ph

 Dipolog  DAREL DEXTER T. UY HORACIO B. VELASCO
 (Zamb. del Norte) 0917-894-8841 (065) 212-4234 F

  www.dipologcity.gov.ph

 Pagadian ROMEO P. PULMONES  ERNESTO A. MONDARTE
 (Zamb. del Sur) (062) 214-2838 (062) 214-3818

 Zamboanga MA. ISABELLE G. CLIMACO CESAR S. ITURRALDE
 (Zamb.del Sur) 0917-7792364 (062) 992-3137

  www.zamboanga.gov.ph

 

REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

 Cagayan de Oro OSCAR S. MORENO, SR. RAINIER JOAQUIN V. UY
 (Misamis Or.) www.cagayandeoro.gov.ph (088) 850-0540  

 El Salvador ALFREDO Q. TAN EDGAR S. LIGNES
 (Misamis Or.) www.elsalvadorcity.gov.ph (088) 555-0312 

 Gingoog  MARIE L. GUINGONA RUTH L. GUINGONA
 (Misamis Or.) www.gingoog.gov.ph (078) 842-7900

 Iligan CELSO G. REGENCIA JEMAR L. VERA CRUZ
 (Lanao del Norte) (063) 223-7763; 221-6758; 221-9060 (063) 221-3285; www.iligan.gov.ph 

 Malaybalay IGNACIO W. ZUBIRI ROLAND F. DETICIO
 (Bukidnon) (088) 813-5643 (088) 813-4350

  www.malaybalaycity.gov.ph  

 Oroquieta JASON P. ALMONTE LEMUEL MEYRICK M. ACOSTA
 (Misamis Occ.)  (088) 564-0764 

 Ozamiz  IRENE E. LUANSING (Acting Mayor) MICHAEL TAGAL (Acting V. Mayor) 

 (Misamis Occ.) 
 Tangub PHILIP T. TAN EDEMAR S. ALOTA
 (Misamis Occ.) (088) 545-0301 (088) 354-0248

  www.tangubcity.gov.ph

 Valencia AZUCENA P. HUERVAS GLEN G. GALARIO
 (Bukidnon) (088) 828-2453 (088) 828-1419

  www.cityofvalencia.gov.ph 
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REGION XI - DAVAO REGION

 Davao  SARA Z. DUTERTE PAOLO Z. DUTERTE
 (Davao del Sur) (082) 225-0063; 227-2577 (082) 221-9991 loc. 228, 428

  www.davaocity.gov.ph

 Digos JOSEPH R. PEÑAS REYNALDO S. HERMOSISIMA
 (Davao del Sur) (082) 553-2114 (082) 553-8312

 Island Garden AL DAVID T. UY ORLY A. AMIT
 City of Samal www.samalcity.gov.ph  

 (Dav. del Norte) 

 Mati CARLOS LUIS P. RABAT GLENDA MONETTE R. GAYTA
 (Davao Oriental) (087) 388-3973; 388-3974 (087) 811-3203; www.mati.gov.ph

 Panabo JAMES G. GAMAO JANREY G. GAVINA
 (Davao del Norte) (084) 6285284; 682-8591 www.panabocity.gov.ph

 Tagum ALLAN L. RELLON GETERITO T. GEMENTIZA
 (Davao del Norte) 09209507845; (084) 655-6456/6459 (084) 655-6465; www.tagumcity.gov.ph 

       

REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN

 Cotabato FRANCES CYNTHIA GUIANI-SAYADI 
 (Maguindanao) (064) 421-8969 

 General Santos RONNEL C. RIVERA SHIRLYN B. NOGRALES
 (S. Cotabato) (083) 552-6791 to 93 (083) 552-9692; 301-0032

 Kidapawan JOSEPH EVANGELISTA BERNARDO PIÑOL, JR.
 (N.Cotabato) (064) 288-1521; 288-1604  (064) 288-1605

 Koronadal PETER B. MIGUEL ELIORDO U. OGENA
 (S. Cotabato) (083) 228-8265/3627 TF (083) 228-5759

 Tacurong LINA O. MONTILLA JOSEPH GEORGE L. LECHONSITO
 (Sultan Kudarat) (064) 477-0138 (064) 200-5843  

 

        

REGION XIII - CARAGA

 Bayugan KIM LOPE A. ASIS CHARLES P. ANGGAYONG
 (Agusan del Sur) (085) 830-2285 

 Bislig LIBRADO C. NAVARRO JONAS A. CACAYAN
 (Surigao del Sur) (086) 853-2999; 853-6089 (086) 853-5466 F

 Butuan RONNIE VICENTE C. LAGNADA JOSE S. AQUINO, II
 (Agusan del Norte) (085) 342-3074 

 Cabadbaran KATRINA MARIE O. MORTOLA REY G. JAMBOY
 (Agusan del Norte) (085) 818-1120; 818-1318 loc. 138 (085) 343-1426

  www.cabadbaranadn.gov.ph

 Surigao ERNESTO T. MATUGAS ALFONSO S. CASURRA
 (Surigao del Norte) (086) 826-8120; 231-7201  (086) 826-0468 

  www.surigaocity.gov.ph

 Tandag ALEXANDER T. PIMENTEL RUEL D. MOMO
 (Surigao del Sun) (086) 211-3033 
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AUTONOMOUS REGION IN MUSLIM MINDANAO

 Marawi MAJUL U. GANDAMRA ARAFAT M. SALIC
 (Lanao del Sur) (063) 520-0320 TF 0906-5282649

 Isabela AL-QAID J. AKBAR CHERRYLYN AKBAR
 (Basilan) (062) 200-7293; 0915-6385962 0917-7223246   

 Lamitan ROSITA U. FURIGAY RODERICK H. FURIGAY
 (Basilan) 0917-6258615 0917-7232888

  www.lamitancity.gov.ph
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MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENTS

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

MUNICIPALITY      ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

Pateros  1603  MIGUEL F. PONCE, III  GERALD S. GERMAN
    (02) 641-1090; 641-7195  (02) 640-1165 

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

MUNICIPALITY      ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

ABRA PROVINCE (27 Municipalities)

Bangued  2800  DOMINIC B. VALERA  ALLAN P. SEARES
    (074) 752-7322; 752-7595  www.bangued.gov.ph

Boliney  2815  BENIDO L. BALAO-AS, SR.  JULIUS S. BALAO-AS 
    (074) 752-9231; 752-8102  www.boliney.gov.ph

Bucay  2805  BERNADETTE C. BAROÑA  LUDEVINA G. CO
    www.bucay.gov.ph

Bucloc  2817  GYBEL B. CARDENAS  EUGENE C. CILIO
    www.bucloc.gov.ph

Daguioman 2816  SALMA Q. PADILLA  OLIVER O. BAG-AYAN
    (074) 752-9210; 752-7351  09152039328

Danglas  2825  DENISE FLORENCE B. BRAGAS ESTHER B. BERNOS
    (074) 752-9269; 752-8320 

    0917-5000544

Dolores  2801  ROBERT VICTOR G. SEARES, JR. EMELITO T. CORTEZ
    (074) 752-9278; 752-8081  www.doloresonline.gov.ph

    0917-5685628

La Paz  2826  MENCHIE B. BERNOS  BATCHOY E. NONO
    0908-8655755

Lacub   2821  ESTELITA B. BERSAMINA  LEO P. BAROÑA 

    (074) 752-7305; 0915-2001664 0935-1817840

Lagangilang 2802  PATROCINO B. ABAYA, JR.  RODERICK T. ATMOSFERA
    (074) 752-9297; 0929-2300416 

Lagayan  2824  JENDRICKS S. LUNA  JOY CHRISMA B. LUNA
    (074) 752-9273   0917-5660126

Langiden 2907  ARTEMIO C. DONATO, JR.  ISIDRO B. BUENO
    ndvenus@dilg.gov.ph  ndvenus@dilg.gov.ph

Licuan-baay 2819  ALEJO S. DOMINGO  CHESTER B. SANNADAN
    (074) 752-7638; 752-5472  

Luba  2913  ROSALINA C. BISCARRA  CASIMIRO A. MOLINA
Malibcong 2820  ROMANDO B. BACUYAG  JOSEPH D. DUGGAY
Manabo 2810  DARREL O. DOMASING  BRUNO O. DOMINGO, JR.  
    (074) 752-9232; 0916-1816532    
Peñarrubia 2804  JANE M. CECILIA   GERALDINE M. BALBUENA
    0935-1673636    (074) 752-9201; 0917-5155185

Pidigan  2804  JOSEPH DOMINO A. VALERA ARNULFO M. BISARES
Pilar  2812  JAJA JOSEFINA S. DISONO  CHRISTOPHER S. BEROÑA
    (074) 752-9229; 0917-5155185 0915-7834855

Sallapadan 2818  NENITA M. CARDENAS  GARDE H. CARDENAS
    (074) 752-9205; 0917-5565336 0917-5796641 
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San Isidro 2809  ELMERANTE M. PACSA  ELIXER M. PACSA
    (074) 752-8580   

San Juan 2823  MEYNARDO M. BAUTISTA, JR. APOLLO M. BERNARDINO
    (074) 752-8053

San Quintin 2808  AMADOR B. DIAZ   GEROLDO C. AZNAR
    (074) 752-8168   www.sanquintin.gov.ph

Tayum  2803  FELIX JOASH B. EDUARTE  PLACIDO P. EDUARTE, JR.
    (074) 752-8168; 0926-7212121

Tineg  2822  CORINTHIA D. CRISOLOGO EDWIN B. CRISOLOGO, SR.
    (074) 752-5758; 0999-9940948  www.tineg.gov.ph

Tubo  2814  GUILBERT P. BALLANGAN  JOHNNY T. GATTUD
    (074) 752-9234; 0915-8897343 www.tubo.gov.ph

Villaviciosa 2811  JOSE W. LAGEN, JR.  MARJORIE L. LAGEN
    (074) 752-9206    0917-5129936

           

APAYAO PROVINCE (7 Municipalities)

Calanasan 3814  MARTIN LUCERO B. LAWAT  SHAMIR M. BULUT
    (078) 427-8224; 0917-8782280 0906-3778558

Conner  3807  LEONARDO D. DANGOY  RANDY RUEL D. BEGTANG
    0947-7287879   0927-7894586

Flora  3810  RODOLFO B. JUAN  JESSICA L. DE SAN JOSE
    0921-6347156

Kabugao 3809  JOSEPH C. AMID   BENSMAR B. LIGWANG
    0927-8136183    0917-3838677

Luna  3813  JOSEPHINE M. BANGSIL  MANOLITO M. BULLAOIT
    (078) 824-8575; 0920-0270926 

Pudtol  3812  HECTOR REUEL D. PASCUA  RANDY A. LAOAT
Sta. Marcela 3811  ROLLY U. GUIANG  EVELYN B. MARTINEZ
    (078) 824-8576; 0908-8872069 0917-8864578

BENGUET PROVINCE (13 Municipalities)

Atok  2612  PETER B. ALOS   ANGELITO D. GALAO, SR.
    0930-3518381   

Bakun  2616  FAUSTO T. LABINIO  LORENZO G. SANTIBAN
    0929-7250058; 0921-4672566 0999-6982354

Bokod  2605  THOMAS K. WALES, JR.  PEDRO P. ANTON
    0918-9650297   

Buguias  2607  RUBEN L. TINDA-AN  DIONE E. BAUCAS
Itogon  2604  VICTORIO T. PALANGDAN  ADRIANO R. CARANTES, JR.
    0908-8882010   09088-852423; www.itogon.gov.ph

Kabayan 2606  GIDEON P. TODIANO  BASILIO LOUIE DAOAL, JR.
    0919-5104107   

Kapangan 2613  MANNY E. FERMIN  MAYO D. ESLAY
    (074) 619-0120; 0928-7504457 

Kibungan 2611  CESAR M. MOLITAS  AUREIANA B. SACPA
        0939-9371205

La Trinidad 2601  ROMEO K. SALDA   JOEY JOVENCIO L. MARRERO
    (074) 422-2601    (074) 422-2736

    www.latrinidad.gov.ph

Manyakan 2608  MATERNO R. LUSPIAN  DARIO S. BANARIO, SR.
    (074) 452-8030; 0918-9485349 (074) 452-8136; 0908-1780607
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Sablan  2614  ARTHUR C. BALDO  MANUEL B. MUNAR
    0917-5295313; 0929-2916685 

Tuba  2603  IGNACIO R. RIVERA  CLARITA P. SAL-ONGAN 
    (074) 442-7561   (074) 442-6648; www.tuba.gov.ph

Tublay  2615  ARMANDO I. LAURO  JUAN L. ESNARA
    (074) 424-1174; 0912-6047838 (074) 424-1174; www.ublay.gov.ph

IFUGAO PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Aguinaldo  3606  GASPAR B. CHILAGAN, JR.  TONY L. CHILAGAN
    0926-85045970    

Alfonso Lista  3608  GLENN D. PRUDENCIANO  JOSEPH A. ANGOWAN
(Potia)    (074) 627-2034; 0916-3726966 www.alfonso.gov.ph

Asipulo  3610  ARMANDO P. DOMILOD  TOMAS U. PULLUPUL
    0921-3873283; 0935-2156425 0927-3863948; www.asipulo.gov.ph

Banaue  3601  JERRY U. DALIPOG  JOEL B. BUNGALLON
    (074) 386-4052; 0920-5241926 0928-4234627

Hingyon  3607  GERALDO D. LUGLUG  AVELINO T. DINAMLING
    0939-3019829   www.hingyon.gov.ph

Hungduan 3603  HILARIO T. BUMANGABANG ROMEO L. HAGUYAYAP
    0917-5544008   www.hungduan.gov.ph

Kiangan  3604  JOSELITO G. GUYGUYON  FRANCIS ROEL A. DULNUAN
    0905-1443248    www.kiangan.gov.ph  

Lagawe  3600  MARTIN L. HABAWEL, JR.  CEASARIO D. CABBIGAT
(Capital)   0935-1773866; 0915-1818888 (074) 382-2025;   

Lamut  3605  MARIANO B. BUYAGAWAN, JR. ADRYAN B. CHAGUILE
    (074) 382-2620 TF   0917-5431992; www.lamut.gov.ph

Mayoyao 3602  RONIE H. LUMAYNA  JIMMY B. PADCHANAN, JR.
    (074) 832-2034; 0926-3054678 0905-6724066

Tinoc  3602  MARCELO G. CATALINO  EFREN A. TACIO
    0915-9035806   

    

KALINGA PROVINCE (7 Municipalities)

Balbalan 3801  RUBEN M. DONGUI-IS  WINIFREDO B. AGAPITO
    www.balbalanlink.blogspot.com

Lubuagan 3802  JOHNNY A. DICKPUS  ELIZABETH C. PALLOGAN
    (074) 872-2017; 0918-2879245 0908-3689365 

Pasil  3803  ALFREDO B. MALANNAG, JR. NICK C. BOMMOGAS
    0921-4326365   

Pinukpuk 3806  IRVING B. DASAYON  JIMMY B. DASAYON
    0917-4037274       

Rizal (Liwan) 3808  MARCELO V. DELA CRUZ, JR. SAMUEL C. VALDEZ
    0917-5995667; 0977-8064407 0917-5995809

    www.rizalkalinga.gov.ph

Tanudan 3805  JOHNWELL W. TIGGANGAY DAVID B. CALSIYAO
    (078) 872-211; 0910-6459284  

Tinglayan 3804  SACRAMENT S. GUMILAB  CHARLES A. ABAY
    0917-8878379   
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MOUNTAIN PROVINCE (10 Municipalities)

Barlig  2623  GENESIS T. CHANGILAN  DAVID OSBORN M. FOMOCOD 

    0915-3942428   

Bauko  2621  ABRAHAM B. AKILIT  BARTOLOME B. BADECAO
    0998-5516165; (074) 592=3471 

Besao  2618  JOHNSON D. BANTOG, II  JUNE T. LOPSOTEN
    0999-9940309    

Bontoc  2616  FRANKLIN C. ODSEY  EUSEBIO S. KABLUYEN
(Capital)   (074) 602-1125; 462-4288 TF 0908-8206440; www.bontoc.gov.ph

Natonin  2624  MATEO L. CHIYAWAN  FERNANDEZ D. LINGGAYO
    (074) 462-4148; 0926-6775506 0939-9030846

Paracelis 2625  AVELINO C. AMANGYEN  LORENZO D. CARPIO
    0929-9787632   

Sabangan 2622  VENANCIO E. LIPAWEN  DARIO P. ESDEN
    0998-5587300    

Sadanga 2617  JOSE R. LIMMAYOG, JR.  JOSEPH N. APOPOT
    0921-4017426; (074) 462-4145 

Sagada  2619  JAMES B. POOTEN, JR.  BENJAMIN G. CAPUYAN
Tadian  2620  ANTHONY D. WOODEN  ALFONSO D. POLAN
    (074) 462-4143; 0920-9167098 www.tadian.gov.ph

REGION I - ILOCOS REGION

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

ILOCOS NORTE (21 Municipalities)

Adams  2922  ROSALIA D. DUPAGEN  ERIC T. BAWINGAN  

        0999-3024759

Bacarra  2916  NICOMEDES C. DELA CRUZ, JR. JOSE A. PILAR, JR.   

    (077) 670-3100   (077) 670-3259

    www.bacarra.gov.ph

Badoc   2904  MAXIMO D. CAJIGAL  ALWYN G. RUBIO
    (077) 670-0293; 0921-5645461 (077) 670-0106; www.badoc.info

Bangui  2920  FIDEL A. CIMATU, JR.  DENTON LAWRENCE G. GARVIDA
    (077) 794-3020; 676-0711  0915-7497601

Banna  2920  CARLITO A. ABADILLA, II  MARY CHRISLYN C. BADILLA
(Espiritu)    (077) 676-0619; 09209005781 09286144789

Burgos  2918  RODOLFO L. GARCIA  CRESCENTE N. GARCIA  

    (077) 786-1408   0939-2222339

Carasi  2911  RENE V. GASPAR   VILLAMOR G. JULIAN
    0927-7502226   

Currimao 2903  GLADYS G. CUE       

    (077) 670-1301; 670-1304  (077) 670-1301

Dingras  2913  ERDIO E. VALENZUELA  JOEFREY P. SAGUID
     (077) 600-0157; 600-0156  (077) 784-0207; 784-7172

Dumalneg 2921  LAIRVEE G. ESPIRITU  FRANCISCO R. ESPIRITU
    0920-9115457   09075156777

Marcos  2907  ROFEL PAMBID   ALLAN COLOMA   

    (077) 784-7993; 0939-6365200 (077) 784-7986

Nueva Era 2909  CAROLINE A. GARVIDA  ALDRIN R. GARVIDA  

    0917-5777447   0917-5521227
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Pagudpud 2919  MARLON FERDINAND T. SALES MATILDE H. SALES   

    0939-9437419; (077) 676-1350 (077) 676-1349

Paoay  2902  JESSIE E. GALANO  EILEEN L. GUERRERO
    (077) 793-2054; 793-2222  09189-301556; (077) 793-2285

Pasuquin 2917  FERDINAND D. AGUINALDO  PEDRO REX R. AGUINALDO
    (077) 775-0037   (077) 775-0037 TF

Piddig  2912  GEORGINA S. GUILLEN  GENEROSO D. AQUINO, JR. 
    (077) 676-0509   

Pinili  2905  SAMUEL S. PAGDILAO, SR.  ROMMEL T. LABASAN
    0917-7035498; (077) 794-1020 077-7941064

San Nicolas 2901  ALFREDO P. VALDEZ, JR.  EDISTIO MARLON P. VALDEZ, JR. 
    (077) 773-2304; 773-2305 TF     www.sannicolasilocosnorte.gov.ph

Sarrat  2914  REMIGIO B. MEDRANO  EDITO ALBERTO G. BALINTONA
    (077) 782-2101   (077) 782-8066 TF

Solsona  2910  ALEXANDER A. CALUCAG  JOSEPH E. DE LARA
    (077) 784-6001; 784-6020  (077) 784-6031; 784-6020 TF

Vintar  2915  LARISA C. FORONDA  AMADO VICTOR R. RACIMO, JR. 
    (077) 670-5274   (077) 670-5277

ILOCOS SUR (32 Municipalities)

Alilem  2716  MAR RUEL P. SUMABAT  ONOFRE B. BISTOYONG
    0917-4172396    0915-2445363 F 

Banayoyo 2708  VIRGILIO G. GALANGA  SEVERINO P. GALANGA
    (077) 742-5793   (077) 742-5655; 742-5793

Bantay  2727  SAMUEL G.F. PARILLA   WILLIAM A. PRE
    (077) 722-3232; 722-3235  077-7228186

Burgos  2724  RIOLITA R. BALBALAN  NATHANIEL D. ESCOBAR
    (077) 673-0533; 0916-2598934 

Cabugao 2732  JOSH EDWARD S. COBANGBANG DEOGRACIAS JOSE VICTORINO S. SAVELLANO
    0917-7995565; (077) 728-5210 (077) 728-5210

Caoayan 2702  PAOLO S. ANCHETA  PEDRO B. BELARMINO
    (077) 722-6099; 722-2077 F  (077) 722-6099

Cervantes 2718  PABLITO BENJAMIN P. MAGGAY, II ARMANDO  P. GABURNO
    0919-3510453   0908-1856544

    www.cervantes.gov.ph

Galimuyod 2709  JUANITO B. BALINGSAT  MOISES T. GALANGCO
    (077) 742-6816   (077) 742-6857

Gregorio  2720  HENRY S. GALLARDO  ROLANDO P. ONIE
del Pilar    www.gdelpilar.gov.ph

Lidlidda  2723  BENILDA D. TAWALI  ARTURO S. CLAUDIO, JR.  

    (077) 742-6994   0917-5101580

Magsingal 2730  ALRICO A. FAVIS   ARLYN A. FAVIS
    (077) 726-3519   (077) 726-3706

Nagbukel 2725  AMALIA C. CABRERA  TIMOTEO M. CABRERA  

    0917-5307159   0917-5721961

Narvacan 2704  ZURIEL S. ZARAGOZA  FAYINNA PILAR S. ZARAGOZA
    (077) 732-5739 TF   0927-8633863

Quirino   2711  ALLEN I. NIMO, JR.  CLIFFORD I. PATIL-AO
(Angkaki)   0918-5799777   0918-9657623

Salcedo  2711  LEOPOLDO G. GIRONELLA, JR. GRAZIELLE G. ITCHON
(Baugen)   0927-3783147   0917-8554344

San Emilio 2722  FERDINAND A. BANUA  CORNELIO P. SIBAEN
    (077) 742-5136; 0917-3492359 (077) 742-6816
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San Esteban  2706  RAY A. ELAYDO    RAY M. ELAYDO, II
    0927-5126111

San Ildefonso 2728  MARK ANTHONY A. PURISIMA ROBERT R. RIEGO
    (077) 726-4068   (077) 726-4260

San Juan(Lapog) 2731  BENJAMIN V. SARMIENTO  MA. ELAINE  SARMIENTO  

    (077) 728-2020; 0917-6897187 (077) 728-2120

San Vicente 2726  JOSE C. TABANDA, III  MARIA NANCY D. TABANDA
    (077) 722-8324   (077) 722-8320

Santa  2703  JESUS B. BUENO, JR.  JEREMY JESUS DP. BUENO, III
    (077) 725-5255   (077) 725-5052

Santiago 2707  JOSEFINO E. MIRANDA  MICHAEL S. MIRANDA
    0927-3139782   0926-7438363

Sigay  2719  ARIES D. GAERLAN  JOVITA D. GARNACE
    0926-7438363   0916-4082801

Sinait  2733  GLENN B. GUZMAN  CLIFFORD L. INES
    (077) 728-8126   (077) 674-0286

Sta. Catalina 2701  EDGAR R. RAPANUT  ANTONIO R. RABANG
    (077) 722-5151; (077) 722-5151 F (077) 722-8422; www.stacatalina.org

Sta. Cruz  2713  VIRGILIO J. VALLE   TERESITA C. VALLE   

    (077) 674-7104   (077) 674-7051

Sta. Lucia 2712  FERDINAND F. HERNAEZ  DOUGLAS F. HERNAEZ
    (077) 674-7973   (077) 674-7973

    www.santalucia.gov.ph

Sta. Maria 2705  EDGAR C. FLORENDO  BERNARDINO A. BRILLANTES
    (077) 732-5544; 732-5623  (077) 732-5671

Sto. Domingo 2729  AMADO T. TADENA  FLORO T. TADENA
    (077) 726-4036 TF   www.stodomingo-ilocossur.gov.ph

Sugpon  2717  FERNANDO C. QUITON, SR.  DANIEL C. LAÑO, JR.
    0915-2145583   0919-2352260  

Suyo  2715  SAMUEL B. SUBAGAN, JR.  YOLANDA B. BANDIOAN
    0939-2258644   0919-7454104

Tagudin  2714  ROQUE S. VERZOSA, JR.  BERNARDO F. TOVERA, JR.
    (077) 652-1740   (077) 652-1167 F

    www.tagudin.gov.ph

LA UNION PROVINCE (19 Municipalities)
            

Agoo  2504  STEFANIE ANN Y. ERIGUEL  HENRY B. BALBIN
    (072) 710-0241; 710-1865  (072) 710-1865; 710-1869

Aringay  2503  ERIC O. SIBUMA   JACKIE J. CHAN
    (072) 607-9531   (072) 607-1556; www.aringay.gov.ph

Bacnotan 2515  FRANCISCO ANGELITO L. FONTANILLA  MA. MINDA L. FONTANILLA
    (072) 607-4261   (072) 719-0100

    www.bacnotan.gov.ph

Bagulin  2512  FERDINAND D. TUMBAGA  JOEL E. NANG-IS
Balaoan  2517  ALELI U. CONCEPCION  AL-FRED O. CONCEPCION
    (072) 607-0069   

Bangar  2519  GEORGE B. PINZON  JOY P. MERIN
    (072) 607-2088   

Bauang  2501  EULOGIO CLARENCE MARTIN P.  BONIFACIO S. MALINAO, SR.
    DE GUZMAN, III   (072) 705-0477; 705-2798

    (072) 705-1102; 607-1721  www.bauangtgis.gov.ph

Burgos  2510  ROBERT B. MADARANG, JR. ISIDRO C. DELOS REYES
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Caba  2502  PHILIP CAESAR P. CRISPINO CLYDE P. CRISPINO
    (072) 607-0312   (072) 607-7548

Luna  2518  VICTOR MARVIN U. MARRON ROMEO RR L. RESURRECCION
    (072) 607-1132   

Naguilian 2511  REYNALDO J. FLORES  ABRAHAM P. RIMANDO
    (072) 609-1135; 609-1266   (072) 609-1369

    www.naguilianlu.gov.ph

Pugo  2508  PRISCILLA M. MARTIN  ISIDRO G. DACPANO
Rosario  2506  BELLARMIN C. FLORES, III  ALLAN S. SABANGAN
    (072) 687-0309 TF; 0927-6031413 (072) 712-1172/1459

    www.rosario_lu.gov.ph

San Gabriel 2513  HERMINIGILDO M. VELASCO MAURICIO P. CANUTAB
    (072) 687-0125   

San Juan 2514  ARTURO P. VALDRIZ  MICHAEL ANTONIO A. MAGSAYSAY
    (072) 242-3442   (072) 242-3441  

Sto. Tomas 2505  MARIETTA C. CARBONELL  WINNIE N. DOCTOLERO
    (072) 603-0589   www.santotomas.gov.ph

Santol  2516  MAGNO A. WAILAN  FLORESTO C. SAYANGDA
    (072) 603-0154   

Supiden  2520  ALAN S. BUQUING  EDWIN U. BELISOA
    (072) 607-3088   www.supiden.gov.ph

Tubao  2509  DANTE S. GARCIA   JONALYN G. FONTANILLA
    (072) 687-0083   

PANGASINAN PROVINCE (44 Municipalities)

Agno  2408  JOSE N. PAJETA, JR.  WILSON N. ROSETE
    (075) 557-2122; 557-2197 F  (075) 557-2137; F 557-2007 

Aguilar  2415  EDUARDO T. BALLESTEROS  ROLDAN C. SAGLES  

    (075) 549-2005 TF   (075) 549-2006   

Alcala  2425  JOJO B. CALLEJO   RODOLFO C. ROSQUITA
    (075) 593-3012/4998  (075) 593-2932; 593-3803 F

Anda  2405  ALDRIN C. CERDAN  THELMA C. ALTRE
    (075) 557-5172/5012  (075) 593-4998; F: 593-3803 

Asingan  2439  HEIDEE G. CHUA   CARLOS F. LOPEZ, JR.
    (075) 563-2932/563-3942   (075) 563-4225; 563-3242 F

Balungao 2442  PHILIPP G. PERALTA  MINDA T. PERALTA
    (075) 583-8421/8412   (075) 583-8412; 583-8421 F 

Bani  2407  COTHERA GWEN P. YAMAMOTO FILIPINA C. RIVERA
    (075) 553-2010/2511   (075) 553-3017; 553-2511 F

Basista  2422  MANOLITO S. DE LEON  JOLLY R. RESUELLO
    (075) 505-2130/2136   (075) 505-2136; 505-2097 F 

Bautista  2424  AMADEO T. ESPINO  JOSEPH G. ESPINO
    (075) 592-3631/3471  (075) 592-3631

Bayambang 2423  CEZAR T. QUIAMBAO  RAUL R. SABANGAN
    (075) 592-2030   (075) 559-2135

Binalonan 2436  RAMON V. GUICO, III  MELICIO F. PATAGUE, II
    (075) 562-3611   (075) 562-2180

Binmaley 2417  SIMPLICIO L. ROSARIO  EDGAR C. MAMENTA
    (075) 540-0002   (075) 540-0590

Bolinao  2406  ARNOLD D. CELESTE  ALFONSO F. CELESTE
    (075) 554-2811 TF   (075) 554-2570

Bugallon  2406  JUMEL ANTHONY I. ESPINO  ZALDY S. CANULLAS
    (075) 540-0002   (075) 540-0590
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Burgos  2410  ALBERTO R. GUIANG, JR.  RONALD G. NGAYAWAN
    (075) 555-5100   (075) 555-5221 TF

Calasiao 2418  JOSEPH ARMAN C. BAUZON MAHADEVA DAS MESINA  
    (075) 517-2233   (075) 517-6908

Dasol  2411  ERIC J. VERZOSA   RIZALDE J. BERNAL
    (075) 560-2157   (075) 560-2155

Infanta  2412  MARVIN M. MARTINEZ  VIRGILIO F. VALLARTA
    (075) 534-5005   (075) 534-5168; 534-5198/68 F

Labrador 2402  DOMINADOR V. ARENAS  ARTEMIO I. ARENAS
    (075) 549-5150   (075) 549-5118 F

Laoac  2437  SILVERIO D. ALARCIO, JR.  ROLANDO N. RAMOS
    (075) 560-2377 TF   (075) 560-2388

Lingayen 2401  JOSEFINA V. CASTAÑEDA  JOHN SILVESTER A. TAPIA
    (075) 542-8101 TF   (075) 542-6608 

Mabini  2409  ALIMAR R. BRIANA   COLIN A. REYES
    (075) 555-1149 TF   (075) 555-1149 TF

Malasiqui  2421  NOEL ANTHONY M. GESLANI  ARMANDO C. DOMANTAY 
    (075) 632-5625    (075) 632-2757

Manaoag 2430  KIM MIKAEL D.G. AMADOR DOMYCIANO Z. CHING
    (075) 529-0301/1724  (075) 529-0488 

Mangaldan 2432  BONA FE D. PARAYNO  PEDRO A. SURDILLA
    (075) 523-9343/6168  (075) 513-3523/2247 

Mangatarem 2413  RAMIL P. VENTENILLA  TEODORO C. CRUZ
    (075) 546-8040   (075) 546-2539

Mapandan 2429  GERALD GLENN L. TAMBAOAN ASUNCION DR. CALIMLIM
    (075) 505-5088; 696-0762  (075) 505-5114; 505-5088 F

Natividad 2446  RODRIGO L. RAFAEL      ARSENIO G. MEDRANO
    (075) 633-2307   

Pozorrubio 2435  ERNESTO T. GO   ERNESTO SALCEDO
Rosales  2441  SUSAN P. CASARENO  HARRY B. BERNABE
    (075) 632-3449   (075) 632-3449

San Fabian 2433  CONSTANTE B. AGBAYANI  LEOPOLDO N. MANALO
    (075) 511-3326   (075) 632-4185

San Jacinto 2431  ROBERT O. DE VERA  HILARIO G. DE GUZMAN 
    (075) 653-1220   (075) 653-1947

San Manuel 2438  ALAIN JERICO S. PEREZ  SALVADOR M. PEREZ
    (075) 565-3839/7509  (075) 565-3248

San Nicolas 2447  REBECCA M. SALDIVAR  JOEL D. LUANSIN
    (075) 632-4945    (075) 632-3982

San Quintin 2444  CLARK CECIL P. TIU  GERRY C. ABENOJAR
    (075) 575-6085; 575-2603 F  (075) 575-2603 TF

Santa Barbara 2419  CARLITO S. ZAPLAN  JOEL F. DELOS SANTOS
    (075) 529-6006   (075) 623-1049; 518-4592 F

Santa Maria 2440  TEODORO A. RAMOS  CONRADO R. IGNACIO
    (075) 632-3382   (075) 574-2418; 575-2735 F

Santo Tomas 2426  TIMOTEO S. VILLAR, III  WILFREDO M. PESCADOR
    (075) 578-7208; 578-5248 F

Sison  2434  DANILO C. UY   ERIC S. BIASON
    (075) 567-2661   (075) 632-3786

Sual  2403  ROBERTO LL. ARCINUE  DIONISIO G. CABURAO, JR.
    (075) 548-8031    (075) 548-2180

Tayug  2445  TYRONE D. AGABAS  CARLOS TRECE R. MAPILI
    (075) 572-2816; 572-2954   (075) 632-3382
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Umingan 2443  MICHAEL CARLEONE M. CRUZ EMIL TRISTAN T. TRINIDAD
    (075) 572-2816   (075) 576-5260 

Urbiztondo 2414  MARTIN RAUL S. SISON   MARILYN S. SISON 
    (075) 594-2168   (075) 594-2168 

Villasis  2427  NONATO S. ABRENICA  JESUS FRANCO A. SISON, JR.
    (075) 632-2152   (075) 632-2095

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS
            
BATANES PROVINCE (6 Municipalities)
            

Basco  3900  ANASTACIA B. VIOLA  GERMAN A. CACCAM  

    0928-8495529   0921-6928701   

Itbayat  3905  RAUL M. DE SAGON  SABAS C. DE SAGON  

    0919-9901127   0939-9186706 

Ivana  3902  LEONARDO V. HOSTALLERO ROMEO EMILIO E. FIDEL  

    0999-8826813   0908-5013050

Mahatao 3901  PROCESO P. BALASBAS  NOE AVELINO F. FABRO  

        0908-2994226 

Sabtang  3904  MARCIAL ARMANDO A. ALAVADO CLEMENTE LADREZA   

    0908-4366913     

Uyugan  3903  JONATHAN ENRIQUE V. NANUD, JR. BERNARDO C. DELOS SANTOS 
    0999-5532979   0908-4487821

    

CAGAYAN PROVINCE (28 Municipalities)

Abulug  3517   JESUS EMMANUEL P. VARGAS PRECY P. VARGAS
    0917-8879992   

Alcala  3507  CRISELDA I. ANTONIO  JOY C. DURUIN   

Allacapan 3523  HARRY D. FLORIDA  LEONILA C. ONIA
    0915-8888812    

Amulung 3505  NICANOR DE LA CRUZ DE LEON ANASTACIO B. MORGADO
    0905-4123929 

Aparri  3515  SHALIMAR D. TUMARU  
    0917-5032952; (078) 888-2332

Baggao  3506  LEONARDO C. PATTUNG  
    0927-9017157        

Ballesteros 3516  VINCENT G. UNITE   VIOLETA V. UNITE
    0906-2108040   0917-5194364

Buguey  3511  LLOYD M. ANTIPORDA  LEEVE CHRISTOPHER M. ANTIPORDA
    0917-4224381 

Calayan  3520  ALFONSO M. LLOPIS  EDMUND B. ESCALANTE
    0999-8883394

Camalaniugan 3510  ISIDRO T. CABADDU  GINA VICTORIA O. CHAN
    0917-8722894   

Claveria  3519  CELIA T. LAYUS   SOLFERINO A. AGRA
Enrile  3501  KIM STEPHEN T. TURINGAN  ROBERT B. TURINGAN
    0917-7999151

Gattaran 3508  MATTHEW C. NOLASCO  GEORGE R. ANCHETA
    0917-5997033      (078) 396-0134
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Gonzaga 3513  MARILYN S. PENTECOSTES  JESSIE G. GASPAR
    0915-4829013   

Iguig  3504  FERDINAND B. TRINIDAD  JUDITH L. TRINIDAD
    0917-5784315   

Lal-lo  3509  FLORANTE C. PASCUAL  FLORENCE OLIVER B. PASCUAL
        (078) 854-4007

Lasam  3524  MARJORIE A. SALAZAR  JOHN ISAAC AGATEP, III
    0927-6821427 

Pamplona 3522  ARNIE ANGELICA P. SAMPAGA     

    0915-6631034   

Peñablanca 3502  WASHINGTON M. TAGUINOD MARILYN J. TAGUINOD
    (078) 844-0300     (078) 3040399  

Piat  3527  CARMELO O. VILLACETE  LEONEL C. GUZMAN
    0917-5551550     

Rizal  3526  BRENDA B. RUMA   JOEL A. RUMA 

Sanchez-Mira 3518  ASELA B. SACRAMED  NAPOLEON A. MALTO
    0935-1014716; (078) 395-0061    (078) 395-0173   

Solana  3503  JENALYN P. CARAG  
    0917-5784318   

Sta. Ana  3514  DARWIN A. TOBIAS  CATHERINE J. LADRIDO
    0927-5818368

Sta. Praxedes 3521  DANILO A. AGUINALDO  ESTERLINA A. AGUINALDO
    0998-1930864   

Sta. Teresita 3512  LOLITA C. GARCIA  WILMAR O. PUYAOAN
    0927-7777251  

Sto. Nino  3525  VICENTE G. PAGURAYAN  MARITES E. CUNTAPAY
    0917-3279458 

Tuao  3528  FRANCISCO N. MAMBA, JR. WILLIAM N. MAMBA
    0917-7759979

ISABELA PROVINCE (35 Municipalities)

Alicia  3306  IAN PAUL L. DY   JOEL AMOS P. ALEJANDRO
    (078) 323-0986  

Angadanan 3306  LOURDES S. PANGANIBAN  DIOSDADO S. SIQUIAN
    0917-5515426

Aurora  3316  WILLIAM T. UY   MELVIN S. MARTIN
    0917-8908907  

Benito Soliven 3331  ROBERTO T. LUNGAN  JOHN PAUL S. AZUR
    0916-6023617   

Burgos  3305  KERVIN FRANCIS G. UY   RUBEN A. TEGUI
    0917-5378467

Cabagan 3328  CHRISTOPHER A. MAMAUAG LOVIER V. MASIGAN
    0917-8830911   (078) 636-3124

Cabatuan 3315  CHARLTON L. UY   MARIO N. ACOSTA
    0917-8064020   

Cordon  3312  LYNN M. ZUNIEGA  CHARLITA J. MARIANO
    0917-5325733   

Delfi n Albano 3326  ARNOLD EDWARD P. CO  THOMAS A. PUA, JR.
    0997-5740888  

Dinapigue 3336  REYNALDO D. DERIJE  HERMINIO B. DOMINCEL
Divilacan 3335  VENTURITO C. BULAN  ALFREDO P. CUSTODIO
    0918-9659712
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Echague 3309  FRANCIS FAUSTINO A. DY  AMADOR A. GAFFUD, JR.
    0917-3130888   

Gamu  3301  NESTOR M. UY   NESTOR R. LACERNA
    0936-9516585   

Jones  3313  LETICIA T. SEBASTIAN  EVELYN R. RASPADO
    0917-8921518

Luna  3304  JAIME N. ATAYDE   ANDY R. DOMINGO
    0917-8750923

Maconacon 3333  LYCELLE KATE D. VICENTE  JOLLY A. TABERNER
    0928-2978476

Mallig  3323  JOSE P. CALDERON  DIOSDADO B. FELIPE
    0916-3261455   0917-5448941   

Naguilian 3302  JUAN R. CAPUCHINO  BERNARDO P. DELA PENA
    0917-8714658

Palanan  3334  ELIZABETH B. OCHOA    

Quezon  3324  JIMMY S. GAMAZON, JR.  DARYL G. GASCON
    0917-3818186

Quirino  3321  JOSSIE MARIA BELLA L. JUAN VICTOR EMMANUEL G. CALLANGAN, II
     0927-1542234   
Ramon  3319  JESUS D. LADDARAN  MELVIN G. CRISTOBAL
    0995-2033470 
Reina Mercedes 3303  ANTHONY P. RESPICIO  ELBERT SANTIAGO C. RESPICIO, II
     0917-7363777       

Roxas  3320  JONATHAN JOSE C. CALDERON NICK SEBASTIAN
    0917-8554250; 0933-4265073     

San Agustin 3314  CESAR A. MONDALA  VIRGILIO A. PADILLA
    0939-4680982   

San Guillermo 3308  MARILOU N. SANCHEZ  FELIPE N. GUYUD, JR.
    0917-5856949 

San Isidro 3310  RAY SOCRATES L. VELASCO LEONARDO A. TUMAMAO
    0917-5691555

San Manuel 3317  FAUSTINO MICHAEL S. DY  GLORIA H. VELASCO
    0917-5215273

San Mariano 3323  EDGAR T. GO    DEAN ANTHONY G. DOMALANTA
    0917-892015

San Mateo 3318  CRISPINA R. AGCAOILI  ROBERTO C. AGCAOILI
    0918-9481628       

San Pablo 3329  ANTONIO N. MIRO, JR.  ANTONIO JOSE T. MIRO
    0917-7721787   

Sta. Maria 3330  HILARIO G. PAGAUITAN  DANILO S. MASIGAN
    0917-8561103    

Sto. Tomas 3327  ANTONIO M. TALAUE, SR.  LEANDRO ANTONIO P. TALAUE
    0915-9118916   

Tumauini 3325  ARNOLD S. BAUSTISTA  LORENZO B. UY, JR.
    0917-7998287 

NUEVA VIZCAYA (15 Municipalities)

Alfonso  3714  JERRY P. PASIGYAN  GABRIEL T. MARCELO
Castaneda   0920-4671516

Ambaguio 3710  ARNOLD P. DINUNGON  FRANCISCO G. GULLUNAN 

Aritao  3704  LUCITA L. TAN   RUBEN M. SAYO
    0917-5229966
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Bagavag 3711  JOHNNY M. SEVILLENA  ED G. AFFLA
    (078) 322-2802   (078) 803-1430 

Bambang 3702  FLAVIANO D. BALGOS, JR.  ARNEL WENCESLAO Z. HERNANDEZ
    0917-5949260   (078) 392-0034   

Bayombong 3700  RALPH C. LANTION  RONALDO S. GALVEZ  

Diadi  3712   NORMA U. MIGUEL  ROLITO A. DULNUAN
    0927-4612287 

Dupax del Norte 3706  TIM CAYTON   VICTORINO V. PRADO, JR.
    0915-7811409

Dupax del Sur 3707  RUBEN S. BASCONCILLO, JR. LUIS E. BINAY-AN, SR.
    0917-5808220   (078) 808-1038   

Kasibu  3703  ALBERTO D. BUMOLO, JR.  ROMEO C. TAYABAN
    0917-5955388

Kayapa  3708  PAUL D. LIGMAYO  TONY P. WAKIT, JR.
    0926-4377993   (078)3212488  

Quezon  3713  DOLORES B. BINWAG  MAGSAYSAY OLIVEROS
    0906-4484236

Solano   3709  EUFEMIA A. DACAYO  PHILIP A. DACAYO
    0927-5144768

Sta. Fe  3705  LIWAYWAY C. CARAMAT  JONATHAN M. TINDAAN
    0917-5023049

Villa Verde 3710  RONELIE U. VALTORIBIO  KRUWEL JOEVANNI D. DACUMOS 
    0917-5830737

     

QUIRINO PROVINCE (6 Municipalities)

Aglipay  3403  ROY A. SALADINO  JERRY T. AGSALDA
    0977-1887704   

Cabarroguis 3400  AVELINO N. AGUSTIN, JR.  VIRGILIO A. LOPEZ
    0977-8393720   

Diffun  3401  MARLO S. GUILLERMO  CESAR M. AGUSTIN
    0917-5705684 

Maddela 3404  RENATO G. YLANAN  FLORANTE T.RUIZ
Nagtipunan 3405  NIEVEROSE C. MENESES  NOLIE S. TIGAS
    0927-3587292   

Saguday 3402  MARCELINA M. PAGBILAO  DENIS B. BRILLANTES
    0916-2516912; 0916-4657106  

 

REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON
            
MUNICIPALITY   ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS
            
AURORA PROVINCE (8 Municipalities)
            

Baler   3200  NELIANTO C. BIHASA  PEDRO M. ONG, JR.  

    0977-8012744   0977-8012744

Casiguran 3204  RICARDO A. BITONG   ROYNALD S. SORIANO  

    0928-4666777   0928-4666777

Dilasag  3205  JOE P. GOROSPE   ROMNER A. AGUSTIN  

    0917-8553852   0917-8553852

Dinalungan 3206  MANUEL A. TORRES  TITO T. TUBIGAN   

    0908-8721605   0920-9694415
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Dingalan 3207  SHIERWIN H. TAAY  EDGARDO R. GALVEZ  

    0917-7761957   0920-9232689

Dipaculao   3203  JOANNA WILMA C. SALAMANCA TERESITA A. OBILLO  

    0908-8761988   0999-9925560

Maria Aurora   3202  AMADO M. GENETA  OSCAR W. PADUA  

    0929-3965762   0929-3965762

San luis  3201  MARIANO C. TANGSON  EDWIN A. PINEDA   

    (042) 642-9598   (042) 642-9598

BATAAN PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)
            

Abucay    2114  LIBERATO P. SANTIAGO  MA. KHRISTINE G. DELA FUENTE
    (047) 237-5766   (042) 237-4207

Bagac    2107  LOUISE GABRIEL Q. DEL ROSARIO RON MICHAEL ALEXIS R. DEL ROSARIO
    (047) 612-0424   (047) 612-0424 

Dinalupihan   2110  MARIA ANGELA S. GARCIA RENATO M. MATAWARAN  

    (047) 481-2191   (047) 636-1513

Hermosa   2111  ANTONIO JOSEPH R. INTON CHRISTOPHER M. VITUG  

    (047) 633-1531 to 34  (047) 633-1531

Limay    2103  LILVIR B. ROQUE   ROBERT ARVIN C. ROQUE  

    (047) 613-8007   (047) 244-7725/4246

Mariveles   2105  ACE JELLO C. CONCEPCION ANGELITO S. RUBIA  

    (047) 935-6639/4620  (047) 935-5181

Morong   2108  CYNTHIA L. ESTANISLAO  MA. CHONA L. GARCIA  

    0918-9176453   0926-7217227

Orani    2112  EFREN DOMINIC E. PASCUAL, JR. GODOFREDO B. GALICIA, JR. 
    (047) 431-7950/1197  (047) 237-0649

Orion    2102  ANTONIO L. RAYMUNDO, JR. VIRGILIO B. ISIDRO  

    (047) 244-4061    (047) 244-7940

Pilar    2101  ALICE D. PIZARRO   MARINO H. CAGUIMBAL  

    (047) 237-2768/3001  (047) 237-2768/3001

Samal  2113  GENEROSA M. DELA FUENTE AIDA D.G. MACALINAO  

    (047) 633-1721      (047) 633-1721

BULACAN (21 Municipalities)

Angat  3012  LEONARDO R. DE LEON  GILBERTO C. SANTOS  

    (044) 769-1208; 671-9950  (044) 769-1208

Balagtas 3016  ELADIO E. GONZALES, JR.  ALBERTO G. CARATING, II  

    (044) 693-2242   (044) 693-2470

Baliuag  3006  FERDINAND V. ESTRELLA  CHIRISTOPHER F. CLEMENTE
    (044) 766-2538; 0917-5422245

Bocaue  3018  ELEANOR J. VILLANUEVA-TUGNA ALDRIN B. STA. ANA  
    (044) 816-6938   

Bulacan  3017  PATRICK NEIL F. MENESES  ALBERTO G. BITUIN  

    (044) 760-0374   (044) 792-0892

Bustos  3007  ARNEL F. MENDOZA  LEONARDO L. LEONCIO  

    (044) 766-2543   (044) 761-0069

Calumpit 3003  JESSIE P. DE JESUS   ZACARIAS C. CANDELARIA 

    (044) 675-1226   (044) 202-5466/5465

Doña Remedios   3009  RONALDO T. FLORES  HILARIO J. CRUZ
Trinidad    0908-8738587   0935-9582411

Guiguinto 3015  AMBROSIO C. CRUZ, JR.  BANJO S. ESTRELLA  

    (044) 815-0152; 794-1823  (044) 794-1664/0202
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Hagonoy 3002  RAULITO T. MANLAPAZ, SR.  PEDRO S. SANTOS   

    (044) 793-0016/3858  (044) 793-5811/1476

Marilao  3019  JUANITO H. SANTIAGO  HENRY R. LUTAO   

    (044) 896-2931 loc. 1010

Norzagaray 3013  GERONIMO G. CRISTOBAL      

    (044) 694-7950/0626  (044) 815-7592

Obando  3021   EDWIN C. SANTOS  ARVIN E. DELA CRUZ  

    (044) 277-1356   (044) 292-2016 

Pandi  3014  CELESTINO T. MARQUEZ  NAPOLEON MAURIO C. ROXAS 
    (044) 797-0443/661-1265  (0917) 816-6187  

Paombong 3001  MARY ANNE P. MARCOS  MARIA CRISTINA T. GONZALES 

    (044) 760-5044/2005  (044) 760-5044/2005

Plaridel  3004  JOCELL AIMEE R. VISTAN-CASAJE IMELDA G. DE LEON  

    (044) 795-0365/0366  (044) 791-3929

Pulilan  3005  MARIA ROSARIO O. MONTEJO RICARDO M. CANDIDO  

    (044) 795-0128/769-0645      (044) 769-0645

San Ildefonso 3010  CARLA G. TAN   LUIS T. SARRONDO  

    (044) 326-2877   (044) 677-1790

San Miguel 3011  MARIVEE M. CORONEL  JOHN A. ALVAREZ  

    (044) 764-0154/0472  (0917) 518-1993

San Rafael 3008  CIPRIANO D. VIOLAGO, JR. EDISON M. VENERACION  

    (044) 761-5556 to 58  (044) 761-5556 to 58

Santa Maria 3022  RUSSEL G. PLEYTO   QUIRINO S. BUENAVENTURA 

    (044) 641-1234/1601  (044) 641-2393

 

NUEVA ECIJA (27 Municipalities)

Aliaga  3111  GONZALO D. MORENO  ELIZABETH R. VARGAS  

    (044) 958-5003   (044) 958-5021

Bongabon 3128  RICARDO I. PADILLA  RONNIE S. CUDIA   

    (044) 958-1295/1303/1297  (0908) 874-1813

Cabiao  3107  RAMIL B. RIVERA   ANGELITO C. DELA CRUZ  

    (044) 486-5490   (044) 4865490

Carranglan 3123  MARY B. ABAD   EFREN P. ALFONSO  

    0917-8683308; 566-8642  (0917) 897-1077

Cuyapo  3117  FLORIDA P. ESTEBAN  CINDERELLA E. RAMOS  

    (044) 608-7950; 608-1204 F   (044) 951-2567

Gabaldon 3130  ROLANDO S. BUE   JOBBY P. EMATA   

    (044) 198-1217; 463-1535  (0920) 967-2005

Gen. Mamerto 3125  LIBRADO L. SANTOS  DENNIS ALBERT O. SAGUN
Natividad   0917-6817001   (044) 846-1427

Gen. Tinio 3104  FERDINAND P. BOTE  MELVIN S. PASCUAL  

    (044) 958-3006/3011  (044) 958-3011

Guimba  3115  JOSE R. DIZON   LEONARDO D.G. GARCIA  

    (044) 611-1234 TF   (044) 611-1048  

Jaen  3109  SYLVIA C. AUSTRIA  LUISITO R. AUSTRIA  

    (044) 486-2615 TF   (044) 486-2615

Laur  3129  ALEXANDER A. DAUS  HECTOR S. BAYRO, JR.  

    (044) 360-9476

Licab  3112  EUFEMIA D. DOMINGO  ALBERT M. CARAANG  

    (0920) 957-2118   

Llanera  3126  RONNIE ROY G. PASCUAL  HERMOGENES TADIAMAN, JR. 
    (044) 958-3062   (044) 958-3043  
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Lupao  3122  ALEX ROMMEL V. ROMANO ROBERT D. GANAYO  

    (044) 958-3403   (0916) 945-1970

Nampicuan 3116  VICTOR M. BADAR            MARLOU P. GAMBOA  
    (044) 941-0015   0917-7295985

Pantabangan 3124  ROBERTO T. AGDIPA  ROSSMAN CARRYS E. UERA 

Peñaranda 3103  FERDINAND R. ABESAMIS  JOSELITO RAMOS   

    (044) 486-8324   (044) 486-5258 

Quezon  3113  MARIANO CRISTINO N. JOSON MARIANO NORIEL M. JOSON 

    (044) 463-0180 TF 

Rizal  3127  RAFAELITO V. ANDRES  BONIFACIO D. SOLIVEN  

    (044) 958-0866   (044) 331-9956

San Antonio 3108  ARVIN C. SALONGA  JULIE MAXWELL   

    (044) 940-3574    (044) 940-9648 F  

San Isidro 3106  CESARIO I. LOPEZ, JR.  FLORENTINO C. TINIO  

    (044) 940-7478   (044) 940-7478 

San Leonardo 3102  FROILAN A. NAGAÑO      EVANGELINA B. BAUTISTA  

    (044) 806-0715   (044) 940-8448

Santa Rosa 3101  MARITA C. ANGELES  ELISEO D. ANGELES  

    (044) 311-0403   

Santo Domingo 3133  IMEE L. DE GUZMAN  GREGAND G. ANDRES  

    0917-5574525   

Talavera  3114  NERIVI S. MARTINEZ  ANSELMO B. RODIEL, III  

    (044) 940-1316   0942-0470297

Talugtug  3118  QUINTINO S. CASPILLO, JR.  BENJAMIN J. GAMIT, JR.  

    (044) 602-5549   

Zaragoza 3110  LOVELLA DG. BELMONTE-ESPIRITU EFREN O. NIEVES   

    (044) 958-0110 TF   

PAMPANGA (19 Municipalities) 

Apalit  2016  PEDRO C. NUCOM  AUGUSTO D. MANLAPAZ  

    (045) 302-52533              0922-8927531

Arayat  2012  EMMANUEL BONIFACIO  RAMON M. CHANGCOCO
    M. ALEJANDRINO   (045) 285-0045

    (045) 361-2062   

Bacolor  2001  JOSE MARIA O. HIZON  EDUARDO G. DATU  

    (045) 458-0500   (045) 901-0619

Candaba 2013  DANILO DG. BAYLON  MICHAEL DAN V. SAGUM  

    (045) 409-9978/9979/9916  0917-5106725

Floridablanca 2006  DARWIN R. MANALANSAN  MICHAEL L. GALANG  

    (045) 409-9916 TF   (045) 970-1721 loc. 111

Guagua  2003  DANTE D. TORRES   SAJID KHAN M. EUSOOF  

    (045) 900-2572    900-2746; 900-2572; 901-2266

Lubao  2005  MYLYN P. CAYABYAB  ROBERTITO V. DIAZ  

    (045) 971-6276   (045) 961-6276; 9716276

Macabebe 2018  ANNETTE B. FLORES-BALGAN VINCE EDWARD F. FLORES  

    (045) 435-0651; 435-0541  

Magalang 2011  MA. LOURDES P. LACSON  NORMAN L. LACSON  

    (045) 343-4220; 343-4919  (045) 343-4403

Masantol 2017  DANILO S. GUINTU  RALPH EMMANUEL P. NULUD 

    (045) 435-2033   (045) 570-8902; 571-3862; 435-2350

Mexico  2021  TEDDY C. TUMANG  JONATHAN R. PANGAN  

    (045) 966-0749; 436-1423  (045) 966-3707
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Minalin  2019  EDGARDO G. FLORES  EDGARDO P. YAMBAO  

    (045) 301-6046   0929-2096593

Porac  2008  CONDRALITO B. DELA CRUZ DEXTER ALBERT D.A. DAVID  

    (045) 329-2053   (045) 329-2054

San Luis  2014  VENANCIO S. MACAPAGAL LEONARDO S. SALAS, JR.  

    (045) 963-4311 TF

San Simon 2015  LEONORA C. WONG   HONORATO M. ALMARIO  

    (045) 880-0106; 435-4520

Santa Ana 2022  NORBERTO G. GAMBOA  MEDIATRIX G. NOLASCO  

    (045) 409-9770; 409-9782  (0927) 220-9248

Santa Rita 2002  FERDINAND L. SALALILA  HOMOBONO C. GUANLAO 

    (045) 900-4136   (045) 900-4136

Santo Tomas 2020  JOHNNY A. SAMBO  GLORIA P. RONQUILLO  

    (045) 961-4450; 877-0586  961-3254; 877-0879; 961-4820

Sasmuan 2004  NARDO M. VELASCO  CARLOS M. SUNGA, JR.  

    (045) 435-0114   (045) 435-1287

TARLAC (17 Municipalities)

Anao  2310  BETTY B. LACBAYAN  RAFAEL M. NARAL  

    (045) 606-9011 TF   (045) 606-0299

Bamban  2317  JOSE ANTONIO T. FELICIANO WILLIAM P. CURA   

    (045) 925-0050   (045) 925-0005 TF

Camiling 2306  ERLON C. AGUSTIN  JESUS A. CORPUZ   

    (045) 934-0164 TF   (045) 934-0972; 934-0193

Capas  2315  REYNALDO L. CATACUTAN  ROSELLER B. RODRIGUEZ  

    (045) 925-0154   (045) 925-0154

Concepcion 2316  ANDRES D. LACSON  DANILO D. DAVID   

    (045) 923-0387; 923-1149  (045) 628-2127

Gerona  2302  ELOY C. ECLAR   PACIFICO L. AGUDO
    (045) 931-3728   (045) 608-0026; 931-3728 loc. 109

La Paz  2314  MICHAEL M. MANUEL  PAULINO A. SANGIL 

    (045) 493-1936   (045) 493-1981

Mayantoc 2304  ILUMINADO E. POBRE, JR.  VIRGILIO Z. MANUEL  

    (045) 491-5003   (045) 491-5008

Moncada 2308  ESTELITA M. AQUINO  JAIME O. DUQUE   

    (045) 606-0374   (045) 606-5406

Paniqui  2307  LEONARDO M. ROXAS  RASAURO V. TAYAG  

    (045) 931-0303   (045) 931-0303; 931-1381

Pura  2312  CONCEPCION A. ZARATE  MANUEL N. MADDELA, JR.  

    (045) 606-0243   (045) 606-1243

Ramos  2311  DIOSDADO T. REGINALDO  BENJAMIN Z. TAWATAO  

    0912-2219943   (045) 491-7670 TF

San Clemente 2305  ELMA L. MACADAMIA  ROSELLER M. TOLEDO  

    (045) 934-1244   (045) 934-1244

San Jose   JOSE A. YAP, JR.   SAMUEL M. EUGENIO  

    (045) 930-0591

San Manuel 2309  BENJAMIN D. TESORO  DOÑA CRESENCIA TESORO 

    (045) 606-0372   (045) 606-0183

Santa Ignacia 2303  NORA T. MODOMO  NOEL C. ANTONIO  

    (045) 606-3201   (045) 606-3201

Victoria  2313  MARVIN T. SILAO   CANDIDO R. GUIAM, III
    (045) 930-0033; 930-0837 TF (045) 930-0650; 606-9911
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ZAMBALES (13 Municipalities)

Botolan  2202  DORIS M. JERESANO  DORIS D. LADINES   

    (047) 271-4086   (047) 271-4086

Cabangan 2203  JOY B. APOSTOL   EDA A. MEDRANO  

    (047) 603-0041    0999-9946372

Candelaria 2212  NAPOLEON E. EDQUID  LEONIDES E. ECHON
    www.candelariazambales.gov.ph 

Castillejos 2208  JOSE ANGELO M. DOMINGUEZ CHRISTIAN T. ESPOSO  
    (047) 602-2595   (047) 602-2239

Iba  2201  JUN RUNDSTEDT C. EBDANE IRENE M. BINAN   

    (047) 602-1122; 602-1115  (047) 811-2910

Masinloc 2211  ARSENIA J. LIM   PEDRO O. ENCISO  

    (047) 821-1150   (0917) 514-1968

Palauig  2210  BILLY M. ACERON   GENEROSO F. AMOG  

    0999-4549203   09999-162298

San Antonio 2206  ESTELA D. ANTIPOLO  LUGIL S. RAGADIO  

    (047) 913-4211   (047) 913-4106; 913-4411

San Felipe 2204  CAROLYN S. FARIÑAS   LEO JOHN  M. FARRALES  

    (047) 602-1653   (047) 913-4310

San Marcelino 2207  ELVIS R. SORIA   GERALDO D. DALUPANG  

    (047) 602-2397   0920-9282618

San Narciso 2205  LA RAINNE A. SARMIENTO  RICHARD LANCE R. RITUAL  

    (047) 913-4304/4452/4088/4503 0998-5369162

Santa Cruz 2213  LUISITO E. MARTY   MIGUEL M. MANIAGO  

    (047) 831-1172   

Subic  2209  JEFFERSON F. KHONGHUN  JOSE BENEDICTO C. FELARCA 
    (047)  232-1865; 232-2990  (047) 232-2990; 232-2170

REGION IV–A CALABARZON
            
MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS
            
BATANGAS (31 Municipalities)
            

Agoncillo 4211  DANIEL D. REYES   DANNY ANURAN   

    (043) 409-1234   (043) 409-1234

Alitagtag 4205  ANTHONY FRANCIS G. ANDAL EDILBERTO G. PONGGOS  

    (043) 772-0154 TF   (043) 772-0783  

Balayan  4213  EMMANUEL P. FRONDA, III  JOEL T. ARADA   

    (043) 7402389 TF   (043) 921-7957; 921-1518 

Balete  4219  WILSON T. MARALIT  ALVIN PAYO   
    (043) 940-9638   (043) 740-9642

Bauan  4200  HERMIE DOLOR   BOJIE CASAPAO   

    (043) 727-2007   (043) 727-3294

Calaca  4201  SOFRONIO MANUEL C. ONA RENANTE L. MACALINDONG 
    (043) 424-0627   (043) 424-0216

Calatagan 4212  OLIVER PALACIO   ANDREA ANNE DEL ROSARIO 

    (043) 419-0150   0917-9802128

Cuenca  4215  CELERINO A. ENDAYA  ROMULO P. CUEVAS  

    (043) 342-1202 TF   (043) 342-1277

Ibaan  4230  JUAN V. TOREJA   EDRALYN JOY A. SALVAME 

    (043) 414-1181   (043) 414-1056
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Laurel  4221  RANDY JAMES AMO  FELIMON P. AUSTRIA  

    (043) 741-4031 loc. 100 , 101 (043) 741-4031

Lemery  4209  EULALIO M. ALILIO  MARIA SIMONETTE G. ROSALES 

    (043) 740-0157   (043) 740-2976  

Lian  4216  ISAGANI O. BOLOMPO  EXEQUIEL BONUAN  

    (043) 215-2317   (043) 871-4059  

Lobo  4229  GAUDIOSO R. MANALO  RENATO M. PEREZ
    0917-5301641   

Mabini  4202  NOEL B. LUISTRO   PABLO M. VILLANUEVA
    (043) 487-0892   

Malvar  4233  ALBERTO LAT
    (043) 778-2017; 778-5101

Mataas Na Kahoy 4223  GUALBERTO R. SILVA  JANET ILAGAN 
    (043) 784-1016

Nasugbu 4231  ANTONIO JOSE A. BARCELON LARRY ALBANIO 

Padre Garcia 4224  MICHAEL ANGELO C. RIVERA NOEL C. CANTOS 

    (043) 515-9207   (043) 515-9208

Rosario  4225  MANUEL ALVAREZ  LEOVY MORPE
    (043) 740-0003   (043) 740-1256 F

San Jose 4227  VALENTINO R. PATRON  ENTIQUIO M. BRIONES
    (043) 726-2203   (043) 726-2276

San Juan 4226  RODOLFO H. MANALO  ILDEBRANDO D. SALUD
    (043) 575-3210   (043) 575-3571

San Luis  4210  SAMUEL NOEL B. OCAMPO  DANILO C. MEDINA
    (043) 740-6770   (043) 417-3529

San Nicolas 4207  WILLIAM ENRIQUEZ  EPIFANIO R. SANDOVAL
        (043) 218-5200

San Pascual 4204  ROSARIO ANNA VICTORIA D. CONTI ANTONIO A. DIMAYUGA
    (043) 417-7465   (043) 727-3094

Santa Teresita 4206  MA. AUREA SEGUNIAL  CARLOS BATHAN
    (043) 772-0469 TF 

Santo Tomas 4234  EDNA SANCHEZ   ARMENIUS SILVA 

    (043) 784-8022   (043) 778-4901 F

Taal  4208  FULGENCIO I. MERCADO  JOVITO M. ALBUFERA
    (043) 740-6181   (043) 421-1639 

Talisay  4220  GERRY NATANAUAN  ALLAN LAMANO   

    (043) 773-0238 TF

Taysan  4228  GRANDE P. GUTIERREZ  MARIANITO G. PEREZ
    (043) 703-2053   

Tingloy  4203  LAURENCE ALVAREZ  ROLAND MASANGKAY
    0920-9783308

Tuy  4214  JOSE JECERELL C. CERRADO ELSIE CALINGASAN
    (043) 276-0047   

CAVITE (17 Municipalities)

Alfonso  4123  VIRGILIO P. VARIAS  RANDY A. SALAMAT  

    (046) 415-0101   (046) 522-0873; 415-0128

Amadeo 4119  ALBERT A. AMBAGAN, SR.  CONRADO A. VIADO  

    (046) 483-3613   (046) 483-3012

Carmona 4116  DAHLIA A. LOYOLA  ELMER M. REYES   

    (046) 430-1001 TF; 430-0817 (046) 430-3002

Gen. E. Aguinaldo 4124  DANILO BENCITO   LOUEL GOLFO   

    (046) 896-1096   (046) 896-1003  
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Gen. M. Alvarez 4117  WALTER D. ECHEVARRIA   MARICEL E. TORRES  

    (046) 890-2656; 890-1221  (046) 890-0737; 460-5519

General Trias 4107  ANTONIO FERRER   MAURITO SISON   

    (046) 509-1250 TF   (046) 437-7309

Indang  4122  PERFECTO V. FIDEL  ISMAEL D. RODIL   

    (046) 415-0310; 415-0710  (046) 443-2548

Kawit  4104  ANGELO EMILIO G. AGUINALDO ARMANDO V. BERNAL  

    (046) 484-7501 loc. 208  (046) 489-8902; 484-5705 loc. 143

Magallanes 4113  JASMIN ANGELLI M. BAUTISTA RENATO DIMAPILIS  

    (046) 489-8902; 484-5705 loc. 143 (046) 686-3002

Maragondon 4112  REYNALDO A. RILLO  IRENEO C. ANGELES  

    (046) 412-1872   (046) 412-1158

Mendez-Nunez 4121  FREDDERICK A. VIDA  FRANCISCO T. MENDOZA, JR. 
    (046) 413-0601   (046) 413-0602

Naic  4110  JUNIO C. DUALAN  ROGELIO H. PANGILINAN  

    (046) 507-0541   (046) 410-5036

Noveleta 4105  DINO CARLO R. CHUA  DIONISIO L. TORRES  

    (046) 438-1107   (046) 438-3512

Rosario  4106  JOSE VOLTAIRE RICAFRENTE JOSE M. RICAFRENTE JR.  

    (046) 438-0642   (046 ) 438-2690

Silang  4118  EMILIA LOURDES F. POBLETE AIDEL PAUL G. BELAMIDE  

    (046) 414-0202   (046) 413-3174

Tanza  4108  YURI RAJALEDO A. PACUMIO MARCUS ASHLEY C. ARAYATA 

    (046) 437-1076   (046) 437-7553

Ternate  4111  HERMINIO C. LINDO  SALVADOR C. GUBIO, JR.  

    (046) 412-1935; 443-2329  (046) 412-0165

LAGUNA (26 Municipalities)

Alaminos  4001  LORETO M. MASA   RUBEN D. ALVAREZ
    (049) 508-0432

Bay  4033  BRUNO T. RAMOS   JOSE O. PADRID
    (049) 304-1034   

Calauan 4012  BLUENAFRIDO T. BERRIS  ALLAN JUN V. SANCHEZ  

    (049) 568-0012   (049) 5680-015 

Cavinti  4013  MILBERT L. OLIVEROS  ANITA C. BAEYENS
    (049) 523-0330   (046) 523-0012

Famy  4021  GERTRUDES S. ANDAYA  WILFREDO M. VALOIS   
    (049) 501-7733 TF   0917-8348558

Kalayaan 4015  LENI M. ADAO   LAARNI C. LOPEZ   

    (049) 557-2762   (049) 557-0122 F

Liliw  4004  ERICSON J. SULIBIT  PABLO A. ORIOSTE
    (049) 562-1001   (049) 563-1001   

Los Baños 4030  CAESAR P. PEREZ   PROCOPIO A. ALIPON
    (049) 530-2585 TF   (049) 530-2981

Luisiana  4032  NESTOR A. RONDILLA  LUIBIC JACOB
    (049) 555-4538   (049) 503-6208   

Lumban  4014  ROLANDO G. UBATAY  BELEN B. RAGA   

    (049) 501-4252       

Mabitac  4020  RONALD I. SANA   ALBERTO S. REYES   

    (049) 501-0881       

Magdalena 4007  DAVID O. AVENTURADO, SR. CONSTANCIO BURBOS  

    (049) 503-4212 
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Majayjay 4005  CARLO INVINZOR B. CLADO  EULOGIO WILSON P. AMORADO 

    (049) 563-3586       

Nagcarlan 4002  NELSON M. OSUNA  AMIE MALABAG-HERNANDEZ 

    (049) 563-1202 

Paete  4016  ROGILYN Q. BAGABALDO  BRIGIDO R. BAGAYANA  

    (049) 501-6490   (049) 501-6475   

Pagsanjan 4008  GIRLIE J. EJERCITO  PETER CASIUS M. TRINIDAD  

    (049) 501-4057   821-7950    

Pakil  4017  VINCENT L. SORIANO  MELODY C. FAMILARA  

    (049) 557-1884      

Pangil  4018  OSCAR R. RAFANAN  ALFREDO V. PAJARILLO  

    (049) 557-0252

Pila  4010  EDGARDO RAMOS  QUEEN MARILYN ALARVA  

    (049) 559-0550 TF 

Rizal  4003  ANTONINO A. AURELIO  VENER P. MUNOZ   

    (049) 521-0672       

Santa Cruz 4009  DOMINGO G. PANGANIBAN LOUIE C. DE LEON   

    (049) 501-3572   501-7328    

Santa Maria 4022  TONY CAROLINO   VIRGINIA P. TUAZON  

    (049) 501-1611 TF 

Siniloan  4019  EDDIE TIBAY   ROBERTO DJ. ACOBA  

    (049) 501-8053 TF   501-6814 

Victoria  4011  RAUL GONZALEZ   SONNY LAZARO   

    (049) 576-8413   559-0314 

QUEZON (39 Municipalities)

Agdangan 4302  RHADAM AGUILAR  BUKO PAR
Alabat  4333  FERNANDO L. MESA  RAUL U. DECLARO
Atimonan 4331  RUSTICO JOVEN MENDOZA ZENAIDA VERANGA
Buenavista   ALEXANDER N. RIVERA  MA. REMEDIOS U. RIVERA
Burdeos  4340  FREDDIE C. AMAN  OBREN M. TAN
Calauag 4318  LUISITO S. VISORDE  ARCADIO V. MENDOZA
    (042) 717-7122

Candelaria 4323  MACARIO D. BOONGALING GEORGE D. SUAYAN  

    (042) 585-4390

Catanauan 4311  ALMIRA A. ORFANEL  JUAN T. CASAL   

    (042) 315-8145

Dolores  4326  MARIO M. MILAN, JR.  MARIFE MENDOZA  

    (042) 565-6515

Gen. Luna 4310  BENSON SANGALANG  JOVITO RED  

Gen. Nakar 4338  ELISEO R. RUZOL, SR.  APOLONIO T. RUZOL  

    (042) 535-7104 TF

Guinayanga 4319  BOYBOY ISAAC   PRUDENCIO DE LUNA
Gumaca 4307  ERWIN P. CARALIAN  ELCHOR P. CARALIAN  

    (042) 317-6335

Infanta  4336  FILIPINA GRACE AMERICA  NOLI VILLAMOR
Jomalig  4342  RODEL ESPIRITU   DAHLIA MANALO   

    0939-9282258

Lopez  4316  RACHEL A. UBANA  MARIA ADELINE A. LEE  
    (042) 326-124

Lucban  4328  CELSIO OLIVER T. DATOR  ARMANDO V. ABUTAL  

    (042) 540-4887 TF

Macalelon 4309  NELSON R. TRAJE   ARTEMIO A. MAMBURAO 



195195

Mauban  4330  FERNANDO Q. LLAMAS  LEONCHITO A. GAPASANGRA 

    (042) 784-0922 TF

Mulanay 4312  TITO OJEDA   PONCIANO REJANO
Padre Burgos 4303  ROGER PANGANIBAN  PABS FLORES
Pagbilao 4302  SHIERRE ANN P. PALICPIC  JOSEPH C. GARCIA  

    (042) 797-0937

Panukalan 4337  AMADO P. PEÑAMORA  ALFRED RIGOR S. MITRA
Patnamungan 4341  RODERICK D. LARITA  LETECIA G. LOPEZ
Perez  4334  PEPITO REYES   BOYET BUERANO
Pitogo  4308  PAULINO S SAYAT   DEXTER L. SAYAT   

    (042) 318-8208

Plaridel  4306  BERNARDO V. TUMAGAY  JOSE V. SAAVEDRA  
    0917-8675539

Polilo  4339  CRISTINA E. BOSQUE  LOEL F. SANTOALLA
Quezon  4332  CHERRY P. CLACIO  MAGSAYSAY V. OLIVEROS
Real  4300  DIANA ABIGAIL D. AQUINO JOEL AMANDO A. DIESTRO  

    (042) 331-1777

Sampaloc 4329     NOEL ANGELO T. DEVANADERA FRANCISCO O. ABEJA, JR  

    (044) 716-0011

San Andres 4314  SERGIO F. EMPRESE  SERSON L. EMPRESE
San Antonio 4324  ERICK M. WAGAN  JAY S. VESLIÑO   

    (042) 545-4091

San Francisco 4315  LITOY ALEGA   NANI TAN 

San Narciso 4313  FLORABEL U. YAP   ELENA R. BABAO   

    0908-8201606

Sariaya  4322  MARCELO P. GAYETA  ALEXANDER A. TOLENTINO, SR. 
    (042) 525-8450    651-7950

Tagkawayan 4321  JOJO FRONDOSO  REVIE MASANGKAY
Tiaong  4325  RAMON ABAD PREZA  ROMANO C. CASTILLO  

    (042) 545-9275 TF

Unisan  4305  NONATO E. PUACHE  DANILO C. SUAREZ, JR.  

    (042) 549-8325TF

RIZAL (13 Municipalities)

Angono  1930  GERARDO V. CALDERON  SONNY N. RUBIN   

    (02) 651-0062    451-103

Baras  1970  KATHRINE B. ROBLES  WILFREDO C. ROBLES  

    (02) 653-3909 TF

Binangonan 1940  CESAR M. YNARES  CECILIO M. YNARES  

    (02) 652-0163

Cainta  1900  JOHNIELLE KEITH P. NIETO  SOFIA S. VELASCO  

    (02) 655-5409

Cardona 1950  BERNARDO P. SAN JUAN, JR. TEODULO C. CAMPO  

    (02) 571-3762

Jalajala  1990  ELIONOR I. PILLAS   JOSE B. DELOS SANTOS  

    0915-3332905    0927-5121412

Morong  1960  ARMANDO DS. SANJUAN  RICARDO SJ. HALINA  

    (02) 451-2773 TF 

Pililla  1910  DAN VALENCIA MASINSIN  LEANDRO V. MASIKIP  

    (02) 654-1093

Rodriguez 1860  CECILIO C. HERNANDEZ  DENNIS L. HERNANDEZ  

    (02) 423-1410
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San Mateo  1850  CRISTINA C. DIAZ   JOSE RAFAEL E. DIAZ  

    (02) 706-7920

Tanay  1980  REX MANUEL TANJUATCO  JAIME VISTA   

    (02) 655-5477

Taytay  1920  GEORGE RICARDO R. GACULA, II  CARLITO G. GONZAGA  

    (02) 284-4770 TF

Teresa  1880  RAUL S. PALINO   JOSE JERIEL S.D. VILLEGAS  

    (02) 234-0865 loc. 214

REGION IV-B MIMAROPA
            
MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS  
 
OCCIDENTAL MINDORO (11 Municipalities)

Abra De Ilog 5108  MA. GLORIA M. CONSTANTINO ORLANDO R. QUITO
Calintaan 5102  ERIC C. LABRADOR  DANTE C. ESTEBAN  
Looc  5111  BENJAMIN N. TRIA  MARLON V. DELA TORRE 
Lubang  5109  ROBERTO M. SANCHEZ  CHARLES Z. VILLAS  
Magsaysay 5101  ELEONOR FAJARDO  CESAR TRIA   
Mamburao 5106  ANGELINA F. TRIA   JOEL C. PANALIGAN
Paluan  5107  CARL MICHAEL M. PANGILINAN MICHAEL D. DIAZ   
Rizal  5103  JESUS VALDEZ   FERDINAND ARCA, SR.
Sablayan 5104  EDUARDO GADIANO  ANDRES DANGEROS  
San Jose 5100  ROMULO FESTIN   RODERICK AGAS   
Santa Cruz 5105  MERIAM LEYCANO-QUIJANO ERNIE TORRELIZA
    

ROMBLON (17 Municipalities) 

Alacantara 5509  EDDIE LOTA   VITO GAMUL
Banton  5515  DING FADRI   LOI FEGALAN
Cajidiocan 5512  NICASIO RAMOS   MABINI MACA
Calatrava 5503  MARIET BABERA   CYRIL DELA CRUZ
Concepcion 5516  MEDRITO JR. FABREAG, JR.  MONICO FIRMALAN, JR.
Corcuera 5514  RACHEL BAÑARES   ELMER FRUELDA
Ferrol  5506  JOVENCIO MAYOR, JR.  PEDRO GELINDON
Looc  5507  LEI ARBOLEDA   JUNE GADAONI
Magdiwang 5511  DENISA REPIZO   GUILLERMO ROCHA
Odiongan 5505  TRINA FIRMALO   COCOY REYES
Odiongan 5500  ANOY MATEO   MACMAC SILVERIO
San Agustin 5501  ESTEBAN MADRONA, JR.   ZALDY MARIN
San Andres 5504  FERNALD ROVILLOS  LOLONG GADON
San Fernando 5508  SALEM TANSINGCO  ARBEN ROSAS
San Jose 5510  RONNIE SAMSON   EGDON SOMBILON
Santa Fe 5508  MONIK VISCA   MIGUEL GALIDO
Santa Maria   ARTEMIO MADRID  BIC BIC FABON

PALAWAN (23 Municipalities)

Aborlan  5302  JAIME ORTEGA   LITO TITO
Agutaya 5320  PERLA BACUEL    PABLITO CADLAON 

Araceli  5311  NOEL BERONIO   EDDIE DACULAP   
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Balabac  5307  AL-HAZNI ASTAMI   ANAKDIKIH ASTAMI  

Bataraz  5306  ABRAHAM IBBA   KENNEDY JAAFAR  

Brooke’s Point 5305  MARY JEAN FELICIANO   CESAREO BENEDITO, JR.   

Busuanga 5317  ELIZABETH CERVANTE  ELVIN EDONGA
Cagayancillo 5321  LOURDES LANOY   JOEL CARCELER  

Coron  5316  JERRY BARRACOSO  JOSEPH ARMSTRONG PALANCA 
Culion  5315  MA. VIRGINIA DE VERA  YSTAH JOSEPH LAGROSA  

Cuyo  5318  ANDREW ONG   CHRISTOPHER JAKE TAN  

Dumaran 5310  MEDWIN PABLICO  RICHARD HERRERA  

El Nido  5313  NIEVES ROSENTO   LEONOR CORRAL  
Kalayaan 5322  ROBERTO DEL MUNDO  HERMOSO ORNOPIA  

Linapacan 5314  JESSIE DEL PRADO  EMIL NERI   

Magsaysay 5319  ROMMEL DELA TORRE  MANUEL ABREA  

Narra  5303  LUCENA D. DEMAALA  CRISPIN O. LUMBA, JR. 
Quezon  5304  JOSELITO O. AYALA   EUGENE C. AYOD   

Rizal  5323  NORMAN ONG   ROWEL MAGARCE  

Roxas  5308  MARIA ANGELA SABANDO  ALFREDO JR. ENOJAS, JR. 
San Vicente 5309  MARIA CARMELA ALVAREZ ANTONIO GONZALES  

Sofronio  5324  MARSITO ACOY   RONA CHOU   

Española    

Taytay  5312  ROMY SALVAME   CHRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ  

    

ORIENTAL MINDORO (14 Municipalities)

Baco  5201  REYNALDO MARCO  BREDERICK CASTILLO  
Bansud  5210  ANGEL SAULONG   RONALDO MORADA  
    (043) 288-1782   (043) 298-7023

Bongabong 5211  ELEGIO MALALUAN  RICHARD CANDELARIO  
    (043) 283-5152   (043) 283-5152

Bulalacao 5214  ERNILO VILLAS   RAMON MAGBANUA  
Gloria  5209  GERMAN RODEGERIO  RAMON SOLAS   
Mansalay 5213  JOEL MALIWANAG  LYNETTE POSTMA  
Naujan  5204  MARK MARCOS   SHERYL MORALES  
Pinamalayan 5208  ARISTEO BALDOS, JR.   RODOLFO MAGSINO  
    (043) 284-3146   (043) 284-3147

Pola  5206  LEANDRO JR. PANGANIBAN, JR. JENNIFER CRUZ   
Puerto Galera 5203  ROCKEY D. ILAGAN  MARLON L. LOPEZ   
    (043) 287-3045   

Roxas  5212  VIOLETA DIMAPILIS  
San Teodoro 5202  SALVADOR PY   MANUEL BAE  
Socorro  5207  MARIA FE BRONDIAL  ROY DE CLARO
Victoria  5205  JOSELITO MALABANAN  IMELDA CALLO  
 
MARINDUQUE (6 Municipalities)

Boac    4900  ROBERTO MADLA   ROBERT OPIS   

    754-0050 

Buenavista 4904  RUSSEL MADRIGAL  HANNILEE SIENA   
    704-0062    

Gasan  4905  ROLANDO TOLENTINO  YUDEL SOSA   
    (042) 342-1074   (042) 342-1491

Mogpog 4901  AUGUSTO LEO LIVELO  BELEN LUISAGA   

    (02) 322-1249   332-3100
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Santa Cruz 4902  MARISA RED   GERALDINE MORALES  
Torrijos  4903  LORNA VELASCO    RICARDO DE GALICIA
        

REGION V - BICOL REGION

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

ALBAY (15 Municipalities)

Bacacay 4509  ARMANDO ROMANO  DIVINE BAÑARES
Camalig  4502  DING BALDO   CALOY BALDO   

    (052) 484-1965

Daraga  4501  GERRY JAUCIAN   AWIN BALDO
Guinobatan 4503  ANN ONGJOCO   JULY TINGZON
Jovellar  4515  JOREM ARCANGEL  JOEY NOBLEZA
Libon  4507  DAS MARONILLA   MAC SAYSON
Malilipot  4510  CENON VOLANTE   NONG AMPIG
Malinao  4512  AVELINO CERIOLA  SHERYL CAPUS
Manito  4514  JOSHUA MARI DAEP  CARLITO BELLUDO
Oas  4504  DOMINGO R. ESCOTO, JR.  JUNPALE YUCHONGCO
Pio Duran 4516  ALAN ARANDIA   APPAMP QUIROZ
Polangui  4506  CHERILIE MELLA-SAMPAL  HERBERT BORJA
Rapu-Rapu 4517  RONALD GALICIA   NORA OÑATE
Santo Domingo 4508  HERBIE AGUAS   BONG BANDA
Tiwi  4513  JAIME VILLANUEVA  DAVID BEATO

CAMARINES NORTE (12 Municipalities)

Basud  4608  ADRIAN S. DAVOCO  JOJO QUINONES
Capalonga 4607  SENANDRO M. JALGALADO JUAN ENERO   

    0912-8827810; 0936-5600052

Daet  4600  BENITO S. OCHOA  CONNIE SARION
Jose Panganiban 4606  RICARTE R. PADILLA  AYE NON
Labo  4604  JOSEPH V. ASCUTIA  SEVERINO FRANCISCO, JR.
Mercedes 4601  ALEXANDER L. PAJARILLO  BRENDA SALALIMA
Paracale 4605  LOURDES V. BRIGUERA  ADET ASUTILLA
San Lorenzo Ruiz   NELSON P. DELOS SANTOS  MA. MEDINA VILLAREAL
San Vicente 4609  FRANCIS ONG   ANTONIO VILLAMOR
Santa Elena 4611  EMELITA MENDOZA  BONIE ARGARIN
Talisay  4602  RONNIE MAGANA  JEANALYN AGUILAR
Vinzons  4603  ELEANOR SEGUNDO  RADAM HERRERA

CAMARINES SUR (35 Municipalities)

Baao  4432  MELQUIADES GAITE  JEFFREY BESINIO   

    (054) 266-3083 

Balatan  4436  ERNESTO A. BAGASBAS  JIMMY VILLAREAL   

    0929-8653205   0920-2058156

Bato  4435  FRANK B. BERNALDEZ  VICTORIO RAMOS 

Bombon  4404  OSCAR C. BORJA   EDDIE FELIX ALTEZA
Buhi  4433  MARGIE M. AGUINILLO  REY LACOSTE
Bula  4430  AMELITA A. IBASCO  DOK SORETA
Cabusao 4406  WENY A.  SABALBERO  EDGAR DELA CRUZ
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Calabanga 4405  EDUARDO A. SEVERO  RAMONCITO ROBLES
Camaligan 4401  MARILOU HIROSE   ROLANDO EDUARDO
Canaman 4402  HENRY P. RAGODON  ROBERTO REQUEJO
Caramoan 4429  MARLYN CORDIAL  MANOLO PINEDA, JR.
Del Gallego 4411  LYDIA B. ABARIENTOS  BAYANI VELUZ
Gainza  4412  LEONARDO AGOR, SR.  GLENN ROMEO GONTANG
Garchitorena 4428  NELSON D. BUEZA   NONOY SIMANDO
Goa  4422  RAQUEL S. LIM   PAY PEDONG GONZAGA
Lagonoy 4425  DELFIN PILAPIL, III   BEN M. SABOCO   

    (054) 453-7443   0918-3615136

Libmanan 4407  BERNARD P. BRIOSO  ROMEL BULAONG
Lupi  4409  BOBBY MATAMOROSA  JOSIE ACERO
Magarao 4403  SALVADOR SENAR, JR.  RANDY VILLARALBO
Milaor  4413  ANTHONY R. REYES  SENEN BERMAS  

Minalabac 4414  CHRISTOPHER LIZARDO  PEDRO BENAMIRA
Nabua  4434  DELIA C. SIMBULAN  MARISSA VELITARIO-HAO
Ocampo 4419  CORAZON M. OLOS  RONALD ALLAN GO
Pamplona 4416  ACE M. CRUZ   EMIN IMPERIAL
Pasacao 4417  NIÑO A. TAYCO   MALYN H. SOTTO
Pili  4418  TOM P. BONGALONTA  NONG REGONDOLA
Presentacion 4424  MANGHAY DELEÑA  EMON GOYENA
Ragay    4410  THADDEUS A. RAMOS  ELMER LINAO
Sagnay  4421  BELEN FUENTEBELLA  ROBERTO BRIONES
San Fernando 4415  FERMIN M. MABULO  ARISTEO RAGAY
San Jose 4423  ANTONIO B. CHAVEZ  VIRGILIO PANUELOS
Sipocot  4408  ROGENOR ASTOR   ELIZABETH ABERGOS
Siruma  4427  SANDY ONDIS   NITO VIER
Tigaon  4420  CHIQUI FUENTEBELLA  CALOY LLAGUNO
Tinambac 4426  RUEL TUY    DIN-DIN VELARDE

CATANDUANES (11 Municipalities)

Bagamanoc 4807  ROMY VILLALUNA   HADI PASCUA
Baras  4803  CHITO S. CHI   ELY CARRANZA
Bato  4801  EULOGIO RODRIGUEZ  ROY REGALADO
Caramoran 4808  AGNES B. POPA   GLEN AGUILAR
Gigmoto 4804  ARMANDO T. GUERRERO  JOSE JOSON
Pandan  4809  RAUL E. TABIRARA   CONCORDIO DELOS SANTOS
Panganiban 4806  ROBERT A. FERNANDEZ  REMELITO CABRERA
San Andres 4810  PETER A. CUA   GREGORIO S. SALVADOR
San Miguel 4802  FRANCISCO T. CAMANO, JR. ANGELITA TAULE
Viga  4805  EMETERIO M. TARIN  JENNIFER TUPLANO
Virac  4800  SAMUEL V. LAYNES  ARLYNN ARCILLA

MASBATE (20 Municipalities)

Aroroy  5414  ARTURO B. VIRTUCIO  ERIC CASTILLO  

Baleno  5413  ROMEO C. DELA ROSA  MARITES DELA ROSA
Balud  5412  RUBEN JUDE D. LIM  CLEMENTE ARGUELLES, JR.
Batuan  5415  CHARMAX JAN YUSON  BODGIE YUSON
Cataingan 5405  FELIPE L. CABATAÑA  GEORGE GONZALES, JR. 
Cawayan 5409  RAMON ABINUMAN  EDGAR CONDOR
Claveria  5419  FROY ANDUEZA   ENTENG SABAULAN
Dimasalang 5403  EDGAR A. DE LARA  MICHAEL DEMPH NAGA
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Esperanza 5407  IAN PETER S. SEPULVEDA  RAMON DIAMOS
Mandaon 5411  KRISTINE SALVE E. HAO-KHO ROMEO REFIL VILLANUEVA
Milagros  5410  JOSE S. MAGBALON, JR.  NATIVIDAD ISABEL MAGBALON
Mobo  5401  SUSAN M. CASTILLO  PERCIVAL CASTILLO
Monreal  5418  BEN G. ESPILOY   DAN GEBILAGUIN
Palanas  5404  RUDY ALVAREZ, SR.  JONATHAN ABENIR
Pio V. Corpuz 5406  ALLAN T. LEPASANA  

Placer  5408  NILO DU    BOYTONG QUILONGQUILONG
San Fernando 5416  BYRON ANGELO E. BRAVO  TONY UY UY
San Jacinto 5417  NELLY ALTICHE-DELAVIN  LENY ARCENAS
San Pascual   5420  ZACARINA LAZARO  HAIRA RIVERA
Uson  5402  SALVADORA O. SANCHEZ  FELIPE SANCHEZ
 

SORSOGON (14 Municipalities)

Barcelona 4701  MANUEL L. FORTES, JR.  BELEA FORTADES
Bulan  4706  HELEN C. DE CASTRO  MEO GORDOLA
Bulusan  4704  MICHAEL G. GUYSAYKO  OWEL FORTADES
Casiguran 4702  JOSE EDWIN B. HAMOR  MON ESCUDERO
Castilla  4713  JOAN LORENZANO-AQUENDE VICENTE MANATA
Donsol  4715  JOSEPHINE A. CRUZ  SALVE OCAYA
Gubat  4710  SHARON ROSE G. ESCOTO  SIXTO ESTAREJA
Irosin  4707  ALFREDO J. CIELO, JR.  CHRISTIAN LIM
Juban  4703  ANTONIO H. ALINDOGAN  WILMORE HABOC
Magallanes 4705  AUGUSTO MANUEL M. RAGRAGIO ALLEN ARAMBULO
Matnog  4708  CLAUDITH G. SO   BOY GATA
Pilar  4714  CAROLYN SY-REYES  CELSO LAO, JR.
Prieto Diaz 4711  BENITO L. DOMA   ROMEO DOMASIAN
Sta. Magdalena 4709  ALEJANDRO E. GAMOS  RAMON ESPELA

REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS

AKLAN (17 Municipalities)

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

Altavas  5616  BULLDOG REFOL    JOLY SOLITA  

Balete  5614  DEXTER M. CALIZO  OMA VILLARUEL 

Banga  5601  ERLINDA M. MAMING  BOY REDISON 

Batan  6515  RODEL RAMOS   BODONG DEMETRIO
Buruanga 5609  INDAY LABINDAO   NONOY ALLAN DAGOHOY 

Ibajay  5613  JOSE ENRIQUE M. MIRAFLORES LARRY SOLIDUM 
Kalibo  5600  WILLIAM S. LACHICA  MADELINE REGALADO 

Lezo  5605  MARY LENETTE R. FERNANDEZ GEORGE VILLARUBIA
Libacao  5602  CHARITO I. NAVAROSA  VINCENT NAVAROSA
Madalag 5603  ALFONSO A. GUBATINA  REX GUBATINA
Makato  5611  ABENCIO T. TORRES  BOB AUGUSTO LEGASPI
Malay  5608  DODONG CERON CAWALING ABRAM SUALOG
Malinao  5606  WILBERT ARIEL I. IGOY  JOSEPHINE IQUIÑA
Nabas  5607  JAMES V. SOLANOY  GERRY CEZAR
New Washington 5610  SHIMONETTE FRANCISCO  MOLOT QUIMPO  

Numancia 5604  JESEREL T. TEMPLONUEVO  BOY R. RICAFUENTE 

Tangalan 5612  GARY T. FUENTES   GENE FUENTES  
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ANTIQUE (18 Municipalities)

Anini-y  5717  MAXFIL B. POLLICAR  GLENN HERNAEZ
Barbasa  5706  GERRY C. NECOR   RAMY ANTHONY B. NECESARIO
Belison  5701  DARELL B. DELA FLOR  ELFE OTAYDE
Bugasong 5704  JOHN LLOYD M. PACETE  BERNARD PESAYCO
Caluya  5711  GENEVIVE L. REYES  DADS EGINA
Culasi  5708  JOSE JEFFREY LOMUGDANG ARIEL ALAGOS
    (036) 277-8667

Hamtic  5715  JUNJUN PACIFICADOR  JULIE PACIFICADOR
Laua-an  5705  FRANCISCO G. BALADJAY, JR. ASER BALADJAY
Libertad  5710  MARY JEAN N. TE   JEAN CONDEZ MANGILAYA 
Pandan  5712  JONATHAN D. TAN  DOC TUGON
Patnongon 5702  JOHNNYFLORES S. BACONGALLO BENJAMIN SOLIS
San Jose 5700  ELMER C. UNTARAN  FELIX SALDAJENO
San Remigio 5714  GLENN V. CABIGUNDA  ELIZABETH C. COLOSO
Sebaste  5709  JOSE CHRISTOPHER A. VARONA GASEVA V. RECOPUERTO
    (036) 278-2003   (036) 278-2036

Sibalom  5713  JOEL P. OCCEÑA   DOC BERNS TUBIANOSA
    (036) 543-7834

Tibiao  5707  GIL B. BANDOJA   XZ LIM
Tobias Fornier 5716  JOSE MARIA A. FORNIER  MORIT TAJANLANGIT
Valderrama 5703  JOCELYN L. POSADAS  JOSEFINO CASTILLON
    

CAPIZ (17 Municipalities)

Cuartero 5811  TITO L. MAYO   ROGER FLORES
    (036) 535-1101

Dao  5810  ERNESTO P. ESCUTIN  LORETO ESLABAN
    (036) 658-0018

Dumalag 5813  AMADO ERIBERTO V. CASTRO, JR. CLEMENTE FIRMALINO, JR.
    (036) 536-2064

Dumarao 5812  EDGARDO M. ARANCILLO  LESLIE WARREN BENJAMIN
    (036) 537-3005

Ivisan  5805  JOSE NOEL N. YAP  JING LIEGO
    (036) 632-0024

Jamindan 5808  MACARTHUR L. VALDEMAR  ILDY CUSAY
    (036) 647-0328

Ma-ayon 5809  WILFREDO E. BORRES, SR.  WELDIE APOLINARIO, JR.
    (036) 526-2009

Mambusao 5807  LEODEGARIO A. LABAO, JR. FRED LEAL
    (036) 647-0049

Panay  5801  FELIPE B. BARREDO  AMY ASIS BERMEJO
    (036) 621-2022

Panitan  5815  GENEROSO D. DERRAMAS, SR. SYMOR DIAZ
Pilar  5804  GIDEON IKE P. PATRICIO  ARNOLD PEREZ
    (036) 528-4024

Pontevedra 5802  ESTEBAN E. CONTRERAS  NELSON GERARDO OQUENDO, JR.
    (036) 634-0599

President Roxas 5803  RECELISTE L. ESCOLIN  DANILO B. DIOSABAN  
    (036) 658-0136

Sapi-an  5806  ARTHUR JOHN H. BIÑAS  CRIS OBORDO
    (036) 647-0540 
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Sigma  5816  CHRISTOPHER T. ANDAYA  STEPHEN ALAYON
    (036) 647-0231

Tapaz  5814  ROBERTO O. PALOMAR  BOB G. GARDOSE
    (036) 538-2011

GUIMARAS  (5 Municipalities)

Buenavista 5044  EUGENIO G. REYES  CECILE C. GUMARIN
        (033) 580-7916

Jordan  5045  RUBEN B. CORPUZ   GERARDO Z. GAITAN
Nueva Valencia 5046  EMMANUEL D. GALILA  MA. LUZ G. GAMBALAN
San Lorenzo 5047  NINFA G. GAJO   CARMELINA G. FERNANDEZ
Sibunag  5048  LUBEN G. VILCHES  MERVIN V. INFANTE
        

ILOILO (42 Municipalities)

Ajuy  5012  JETT C. ROJAS   ROBERT R. VILLARUZ
Alimodian 5028  GEEFRE A. ALONSABE  JULIE SALARDA
Anilao  5009  NATHALIE ANN F. DEBUQUE THERESA F. DEBUQUE
Badiangan 5033  SERAFIN S. VILLA, JR.  ERWIN ROY GANZON, SR.
Balasan  5018  MANUEL C. GANZON  FILOMENO GANZON
    397-0804

Banate  5010  CARLOS O. CABANGAL, JR. JOJE UNDAR
Barotac Nuevo 5007  BRAEDEN JOHN BIRON  GEORGE P. DEMAISIP
Barotac Viejo 5011  NIEL C. TUPAS, III   PARLY BALLEZA
Batad  5016  PEDRO A. ALARCON  DAME ARCOSA
Bingawan 5041  MARK P. PALABRICA  MATT P. PALABRICA
Cabatuan 5031  RONILO O. CASPE  EDUARDO TUARES
Calinog  5040  ALEX A. CENTENA   RENE A. HURTADA
Carles  5019  SIEGFREDO A. BETITA  MERLE B. TUPAS
Concepcion 5013  MILLARD S. VILLANUEVA  RAINIER BALIDA
Dingle  5035  JESSIE M. ALECTO   RUFINO PALABRICA, III
Dueñas  5038  MAMERTO L. PELOPERO, III  ROBERT MARTIN U. PAMA
Dumangas 5006  RONALDO B. GOLEZ  IAN L. DOLUTAN, II
Estancia  5017  RENE S. CORDERO  MARIO B. GOLINGAN
        330-4507

Guimbal  5022  OSCAR GARIN, JR.  CHRISTY LOVE CUSTODIO
Igbaras  5029  VICENTE E. ESCORPION, JR. ROMEO E. ESPINOSA
Janiuay  5034  JOJO DE PAULA   JOSEPH H. LUTERO
Lambunao 5042  JASON GONZALES  CESAR L. GONZALES 
Leganes  5003  ADOLFO E. JAEN   JOSE ROMI MARAÑON
Lemery  5043  LIGAYA P. APURA   LOWELL ARBAN
Leon  5023  ROLITO C. CAJILIG  MALIN CABANA
Maasin  5030  MARIANO M. MALONES  FRANCIS AMBOY 
Miagao  5023  MACARIO N. NAPULAN  LEONARDO N. NALDOZA
Mina  5032  REY P. GRABATO   BERNARDINO CHICHIRITA
New lucena 5005  CHRISTIAN D. SORONGON  ERWIN SUSTENTO
Oton  5020  CARINA V. FLORES  VINCENT FLORES
Pavia  5001  MICHAEL E. GORRICETA  RAYMUND V. GUMBAN
Pototan  5008  TOMAS M. PEÑAFLORIDA  ROMUALDO JOSELITO M. ILISAN
San Dionisio 5015  LARRY C. VILLANUEVA  JONJON BAJADA
San Enrique 5036  ROSARIO MEDIATRIX P. FERNANDEZ   ERNESTO P. PALOMADO
San Joaquin 5024  NINFA S. GARIN   TABA GETUYA
    314-7492    
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San Miguel 5025  MARINA LUZ S. GORRICETA BONIFACIO S. SALAPANTAN, JR.
San Rafael  5039  ROBERTO T. BELLEZA, JR.  NONOY TONY GUMBAN
Santa Barbara 5002  DENNIS S. SUPERFICIAL  REMA B. SOMO
Sara  5014  ERMELITA C. SALCEDO  JESUS SALCEDO
Tigbauan 5021  SUZETTE T. ALQUISADA  VIRGILIO TERUEL
Tubungan 5027  VICENTE T. GARGARITANO, JR. ROQUITO TACSAGON
Zarraga  5004  JOHN H. TARROSA  JOFEL M. SOLDEVILLA

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

BOHOL (47 Municipalities)

Alburquerque 6302  ELPREN CHARLES M. TUNGOL CAYETANO DORIA, JR.  
    (038) 539-9221   (038) 539-9080

Alicia  6314  MARNILOU S. AYUBAN  VICTORIANO C. TORRES, III
                                               (038) 521-2071; 521-2085   (038) 521-2071

Anda  6311  ANGELINA B. SIMACIO  NILO J. BERSABAL   
    (038) 528-2009   (038) 501-8094 

Antequra 6335  JOSE MARIO J. PAHANG  SIMON LEO C. JADULCO  
    (038) 506-5007   (038) 506-5054

Baclayon 6301  BENECIO REALISTA UY  ROMULO A. BALANGKIG  
    (038) 540-9280   (038) 540-9449

Balilihan  6342  MARIA PURESA V. CHATTO  ADONIS ROY I. OLALO  
    (038) 411-2338 loc. 105  (038) 507-3106

Batuan  6318  ANTONINO M. JUMAWID  PRECIOUS JOY DUMAGAN-BAGUIO 
    (038) 533-9007   (038) 533-9488; 412-5145

Bien Unido 6326  RENE B. BORENAGA (Acting Mayor)    
    (038) 517-2009   (038) 517-2008

Bilar  6317  NORMAN D. PALACIO  ARNOLD M. CALAMBA  
    (038) 533-9001   (038) 535-9076

Buenavista 6333  RONALD LOWELL G. TIROL  DAVE DUALLO   
    (038) 513-9175   (038) 513-9142

Calape  6328  NELSON N. YU   SULPICIO N. YU, JR.  
    (038) 507-9320   (038) 507-9102

Candijay 6312  CHRISTOPHER B. TUTOR  JESSE M. SALES   
    (038) 526-0112   (038) 526-0113

Carmen  6319  RICARDO FRANCISCO A. TORIBIO ROMEO BIGAY, JR.  
    (038) 525-9000; 525-9222  (038) 525-9001

Catigbian 6343  VIRGILIO L. LUROT   NECITA DIGAUM   
    (038) 416-2902   (038) 416-2326

Clarin  6330  ALLEN RAY Z. PIEZAS  VELDEN B. APARICIO  
    (038) 509-9102   (038) 509-9177

Corella  6337  JOSE NICANOR D. TOCMO  MARIA ASUNCION DAQUIO 
    (038) 235-3568

Cortes    LYNN IVEN P. LIM   LEO PABUTOY
    (038) 503-9201  
Dagohoy 6322  SOFRONIO C. APAT, SR.  MA. SHIRLEY AMODIA  
    (038) 524-0036   (038) 503-9202

Danao  6344  NATIVIDAD GONZAGA  JOSE CEPEDOZA   
    0920-400-9588
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Dauis    MARIETTA T. SUMAYLO  LUCIANO BONGALOS
    411-4745

Dimiao  6305  DANILO M. GUIVENCAN  ANECITA UCANG   
    (038) 507-1031   (038) 507-3106 loc. 187

Duero  6309  CONRADA C. AMPARO  EMMA FE BAJADE   
    (038) 530-0112   (038) 411-4745

Garcia   6307  TITA B. GALLENTES   LITO DAJALOS   
Hernandez   (038) 235-3847

Getafe  6334  CASEY SHAUN M. CAMACHO EDUARDO TORREMOCHA
    (038) 514-9006; 514-9085  514-9048

Guindulman 6310  ALBINO M. BALO   MARIA FE A. PIEZAS  
    (038) 529-1031

Inabanga 6332  JOSEPHINE SOCORRO C. JUMAMOY RONIE JUMAMOY   
    (038) 512-9900   (038) 512-9890

Jagna  6308  FORTUNATO R. ABRENILLA  BONIFACIO J. VIRTUDES, JR. 
    (038) 238-2368   (038) 238-2845

Lila  6304  REGINA C. SALAZAR  ARTURO PIOLLO, II  
    (038) 536-0144   (038) 536-0143

Loay  6303  ROCHELLE BRIGETTE L. IMBOY  BIGIDO IMBOY   
    (038) 538-9080   (038) 538-9081

Loboc  6316  HELEN C. ALABA    PABLIO D. SUMAMPONG  
    (038) 537-9098    (038) 537-9488 TF

Loon  6327  ELVI PETER L. RELAMPAGOS LLOYD PETER M. LOPEZ  
    (038) 505-8080   (038) 505-9132

Mabini  6313  JUANITO L. JAYOMA, JR.  JESHA CUYACOT-TOQUE  
    (038) 522-3003   (038) 522-3069

Maribojoc 6336  GUMERSINDO M. AROCHA  JOSE VELOSO   
    (038) 504-9979 TF

Panglao  6340  LEONILA P. MONTERO   PEDRO E. FUERTES   
    (038) 502-8038   (038) 502-8200

Pilar  6321  EUGENIO BUSLON DATAHAN, II CARLO S. CAGAPE  
    (038) 523-2026

Pres. C.P. Garcia 6346  FERNANDO  B. ESTAVILLA  RENATO SENTE   
    0917-3146666

Sagbayan 6331  RICARDO L. SUAREZ  CHARITO LAO   
    (038) 511-9163   

San Isidro 6345  JACINTO B. NARAGA  FILEMON MANTABOTE  
    0917-5001786

San Miguel 6323  NUNILA MENDEZ PINAT  FAUSTINO BULAGA  
    (038) 520-3016

Sevilla  6347  JULIET B. DANO   RICHARD BUCAG   
    0927-278-4725   (038) 416-0831

Sierra Bullones 6320  SIMPLICIO C. MAESTRADO, JR. RAINFREDO BUSLON
    (038) 562-3905

Sikatuna  6338  JOSE M. ELLORIMO, JR.  JULIAN O.  MANIGO  
    (038) 541-0020

Talibon  6325  RESTITUTO B. AUXTERO  CLETO GARCIA   
    (038) 515-0065   (038) 515-0130

Trinidad  6324  JUDITH DEL ROSARIO-CAJES MANUEL GARCIA   
    (038) 516-1023   (038) 516-1112

Tubigon  6329  WILLIAM  R. JAO   VIRGILIO FORTICH  
    (038) 508-8180   (038) 508-8189

Ubay  6315  CONSTANTINO REYES  NELSON UY   
    (038) 518-0060   (038) 518-0046
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Valencia 6306  MARIA KATRINA LIM  CALIXTO GARCIA   
    (038) 532-1269   (038) 532-0025

CEBU (46 Municipalities)

Alcantara 6033  BEATRIZ Y. CABURNAY  FRITZ A. LASTIMOSO  

    (032) 473-9199   (032) 473-35587

Alcoy  6023  MICHAEL ANGELO S. SESTOSO JONATHAN M. ABAJON  

    (032) 483-9183 TF

Alegria  6030  VERNA V.  MAGALLON  MARCIAL Y. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 
    (032) 476-8053

Aloguinsan 6040  CESARE IGNATIUS G. MORENO ALMA GACANG   

    (032) 469-5592 loc. 11

Argao  6021  STANLEY S. CAMINERO  ALLAN M. SESALDO  

    (032) 367-7188   0920-9205680

Asturias  6042  JOSE ANTONIO T. PINTOR  ALAN L. ADLAWAN  

    (032) 464-9042 loc. 101

Badian  6031  CARMENCITA L. LUMAIN  FRUCTOUSO A. CABALLERO 

    (032) 475-9058   (032) 475-9174

Balamban 6041  ACE STEFAN V. BINGHAY  ROSARIO V. BINGHAY  

    (032) 333-2190

Bantayan 6052  IAN CHRISTOPHER ESCARIO ANTONIO Y. MONTEMAR  

    (032) 123-4567   

Barili  6036  MARLON F. GARCIA  TERESITO P. MARIÑAS  

    (032) 470-9006 loc. 115  (032) 470-9303

Boljo-on  6024  MERLOU R. DERAMA  ERVIN M. VILLANUEVA  

    (032) 482-9292   (032) 482-9118

Borbon  6008  NOEL T. DOTILLOS   ROY D. MELGO   

    (032) 423-5568

Carmen  6005  MARTIN GERARD T. VILLAMOR MANUEL MARI A. DURANO  

    (032) 260-6001   (032) 266-8740

Catmon  6006  DAN M. JUSAY   IRIS BAYLON-GESTOPA  

    (032) 430-9016   (032) 430-9195

Compostela 6003  JOEL P. QUIÑO   JOSEPHINE T. ABING  

    (032) 425-8699   (032) 425-4002

Consolacion 6001  TERESA PEPITO-ALEGADO  AURELIO A.  DAMOLE  

    (032) 239-2908   (032) 236-8186

Cordova 6017  MARY THERESE SITOY CHO  ADELINO B. SITOY   

    (032) 496-8013   (032) 496-8662

Daanbantayan 6013  VICENTE A. LOOT   GILBERT M. ARRABIS, JR.  

    (032) 437-8070   (032) 437-8690

Dalaguete 6022  RONALD ALLAN G. CESANTE JEFFREY B. BELCIÑA  

    (032) 484-8399   (032) 484-8179

Dumanjug 6035  RAINERO G. ASENTISTA   CESAR BARICUATRO  

    (032) 471-9188

Ginatilan 6028  DEAN MICHAEL P. SINGCO JOEL O. GORNEZ   

    (032) 487-9100

Liloan  6002  MA. ESPERANZA CHRISTINA C. FRASCO VINCENT FRANCO D. FRASCO 

    (032) 564-3131    (032) 564-2065

Madridejos 6053  JAY RIVER S. DELA FUENTE  SALVADOR S. DELA FUENTE  

    (032) 439-1000   (032) 439-7099

Malabuyoc 6029  LITO NARCISO E. CREUS  LITO NARCISO L. CREUS, III  
    (032) 477-9010
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Medellin  6012  JOVEN J. MONDIGO, JR.  LEE RJ V. VILLAPEZ  

    (032) 436-9555    0917-6327778

Minglanilla 6046  ELANITO A. PEÑA   ROBERT JOHN B. SELMA  

    (032) 272-8038   (032) 272-5417

Moalboal 6032  INOCENTES G. CABARON  PAZ A. ROZGONI   

    (032) 474-8204    232-4743

Oslob  6025  JOSE C. TUMULAK, JR.  RONALD LUNA GUAREN  

    (032) 481-9185    (032) 481-3039; 0917-5176096

Pilar  6048  EUFRACIO P. MARATAS, JR . GRACE B. JAPLIT   

    (032) 400-4023    0908-8964960

Pinamungajan 6039  GLENN F. BARICUATRO  MARIA HONEYLETTE P. YAPHA-LINGAD 

    (032) 468-9319   (032) 468-9015

Poro  6049  LUCIANO D. RAMA, JR.  EDGAR G. RAMA   

    0917-843-1787

Ronda  6034  MARIANO Y. BLANCO, III  JONNAH JOHN B. UNGAB  

    (032) 472-9061   (032) 472-9061

Samboan 6027  EMERITO S. CALDERON, SR.  EMERITO D. CALDERON, JR. 
    (032) 255-3397   (032) 479-4073

San Fernando 6018  LAKAMBINI G. RELUYA  FRALZ C. SABALONES  

    (032) 499-9333   (032) 346-7509

San Francisco 6050  ALY A. ARQUILLANO  ALFREDO A. ARQUILLANO, JR. 
    (032) 497-0296   (032) 421-1316

San Remigio 6011  MARIANO R. MARTINEZ  ALFONSO C. PESTOLANTE  

    (032) 435-9888

Santa Fe 6047  JOSE B. ESGANA   ITHAMAR P. ESPINOSA  

    (032) 438-9221   (032) 438-9289

Santander 6026  MARILYN S. WENCESLAO  WILSON S. WENCESLAO
    (032) 480-9010

Sibonga  6020  CAROLINE S. BACALTOS  CIRILO P. APUDA   

    (032) 486-9115   0998-9714300

Sogod  6007  LISSA MARIE DURANO-STREEGAN RICHARD B. STREEGAN
    (032) 200-3003

Tabogon 6009  ZIGFRED P. DUTERTE  LEONARDO B. ARPON  

    (032) 433-9085

Tabuelan 6044  REX CASIANO T. GERONA  RAUL T. GERONA   

    (032) 461-9028

Tuburan  6043  DEMOCRITO M. DIAMANTE , JR. DANILO M. DIAMANTE
    (032) 463-9128

Tudela  6051  ERWIN P. YU   GREMAN B. SOLANTE 
    0999-8813548

NEGROS ORIENTAL PROVINCE (19 Municipalities)

Amlan  6203  GINO P. DELA CRUZ  BENTHAM P. DELA CRUZ
    0917-3141831

Ayungon 6210  EDSEL G.  ENARDECIDO  EMARIE F. AGUSTINO
    0905-4728507

Bacong  6216  JOCELYN A. ALVIOLA  LENIN P. ALVIOLA
Basay  6222  MAKI CAÑAMAQUE  CATHERINE E. SERION
    0917-6984061

Bindoy  6209  VALENTE D. YAP   ENIEGO C. JABAGAT
Dauin  6217  NEIL B. CREDO   RODRIGO A. ALANANO
Jimalalud 6212  REYNDALDO V. TUANDA  HAZEL T. BILLONES
    0917-017353
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La Libertad 6213  EMMANUEL L. IWAY  LAWRENCE D. LIMKAICHONG
Mabinay 6207  ERNIE T. UY   ENOZARIO T. BALDOZA
Manjuyod 6208  PETIT BALDADO   JO ANTHONY Z. ABUSO
Pamplona 6205  JANICE V. DEGAMO  EDGARDO R. RETES
    0917-7170182

San Jose 6202  NELSON S. RUIZ   MEL NICK S. LOGRONIO
    0917-7213229

Siaton  6219  CEZANNE FRITZ H.  DIAZ  VINCENT EMIL T. ARBOLADO
Sibulan  6201  EMMANUEL N. DIPUTADO  JOSE A. ABIERA
Sta. Catalina 6220  NATHANIEL M. ELECTONA  NELSON C. LOPEZ
Tayasan  6211  SUSANO L. RUPERTO, JR.  SOL B. BETON
Valencia 6215  EDGAR Y. TEVES   ROMEO T. ALVIOLA
    (035) 226-3592

Vallehermoso 6224  MARIANNE S. GUSTILO  OLIVER S. BONGOYAN
    0917-6701865

Zamboanguita 6218  GLENSON E. ALANANO  FELIPE T. ELMIDO, SR.

SIQUIJOR (6 Municipalities)

Enrique Villanueva 6230  GEROLD PAL-ING   LEONARDO PACULBA
    0915-466-8452

Larena  6226  DEAN S. VILLA   CYRUS VINCENT M. CALIBO
    377-2003

Lazi  6228  JAMES D. MONTE   EARL A. ALJAS
    344-2015

Maria  6229  MEYNARD D. ASOK  IVY DAN M. SAMSON
San Juan 6227  ALBERTO OCAY   GEMMA CENAS
    344-2015

Siquijor  6225  RICHARD C. QUEZON  JOY LOPES DE ANDRADE 

    480-3049

REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

BILIRAN PROVINCE (8 Municipalities)

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

Almeria  6544  RICHARD D. JAGUROS  DOMINADOR O. AGAJAN
Biliran  6549  GRACE J. CASIL   ANGEL P. BACATANO
    0929-100670

Cabucgayan 6550  EDWIN R. MASBANG  RAMON E. AMISTOSO
    0916-4624365   

Caibiran  6548  EULALIO G. MADERAZO  NARICRES C. GO
    0917-3109094

Culaba  6547  LORENZO A. REVELDEZ, JR.  LESLIE ANN G. UYVICO
    0917-6304229

Kawayan 6545  RODOLFO J. ESPINA, JR.  RIZALINDA L. AMPONG
    0918-8550017

Maripipi  6546  ULDARICO P. MACOROL  GETULIO A. CASIO
    0906-1333042

Naval  6543  GERARD ROGER M. ESPINA VICENTE V. CURSO
    0906-3516988   
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EASTERN SAMAR PROVINCE (22 Municipalities)

Arteche  6822  ROLAND BOIE E. EVARDONE ROLANDO B. EVARDONE
    0927-5924241

Balangiga 6812  RANDY D. GRAZA   SAMUEL A. ENCISO
    0929-3731113

Balangkayan 6801  ALLAN C. CONTADO  ALICIA G. ABUNALES
    0917-5453432

Can-Avid 6806  GIL NORMAN P. GERMINO  VILMA GERMINO
    0917-8354488

Dolores  6817  SHONNY NIÑO R. CARPESO RONRON ONG
    0947-5150576

Gen. Macarthur 6805  FLORA C. TY   JOEL D. BALDO
    0928-3567158   

Giporlos  6811  MARK S. BIONG   FRITZIE D. ODRON
    0917-5222260

Guiuan  6809  CHRISTOPHER SHEEN P. GONZALES SUSANA LOURDES B. GAYLON
    0917-3250065

Hernani  6804  EDGAR C. BOCO   WILMAR S. CANDIDO
    0947-5149244

Jipapad  6819  DELIA G. MONLEON  OSCAR R. AMIGO
    0999-9916730

Lawa-an 6813  FLORENCIO A. ALMEDA, JR. ATHENE MENDROS
    0919-9950277

Llorente  6803  DANIEL C. BOCO   NATHANIEL HUGO
    0977-4630953

Maslog  6820  HERACLIO C. SANTIAGO  SEPTEMIO SANTIAGO
    0921-4417282

Maydolong 6802  GODOFREDO T. GARADO  LOUIE A. BORJA
    0917-7005049

Mercedes 6808  ENRIQUE A. CABOS  EDWIN QUIMINALES
    0999-8591688

Oras  6818  VIVIANE P. ALVAREZ  CARLO LIBANAN
    0917-8572774; 0929-7591692

Quinapondan 6810  RAFAEL S. ASEBIAS  LEO JASPER M. CANDIDO
    0908-1406979

Salcedo  6807  MELCHOR L. MERGAL  MARICRIS DURAN FABILLAR
    0918-4710910

San Julian 6814  DENNIS P. ESTARON  ALLAN DOLIGON
    0917-4300172

San Policarpo 6821  THELMA U. NICART  CONRADO NICART, III
    0917-3211510

Sulat  6815  VIRGINIA R. ZACATE  AMADO A. AMIGO
    0917-3044002

Taft  6816  MARIAN JUNE E. LIBANAN  OFELIA CEBREROS
    0918-9027929

LEYTE PROVINCE (40 Municipalities)

Abuyog  6510  LEMUEL GIN K. TRAYA  OCTAVIO TRAYA, JR.
    0915-3235496; (053) 334-2195

Alang-alang 6517  REYNALDO B. CAPON, SR.  SARAH T. APURILLO
    0917-7063902; 0909-6363390
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Albuera  6542  ROSA C. MENESES  SIXTO BARTE DELA VICTORIA
    (053) 562-925   0917-3065230  
Babatngon 6520  MARIA FE G. RONDINA  CESAR BERGULA
    9074-1945417

Barugo  6519  MA. ROSARIO C. AVESTRUZ JOSEPHINE C. TIU
    0917-3065744   0977-8078016

Bato  6525  BRYAN NILE A. GERTOS  NATHANIEL B. GERTOS
    0917-8555802; (053) 568-0036 (053) 568-0326

Burauen  6516  JUANITO E. RENOMERON  NOEL P. ALPINO
    0998-99482949   0929-1496506

Calubian 6534  DOROTEO N. PALCONIT  GILBERT S. PONCE
    0928-3126449

Capoocan 6530  FE CLAIRE P. CAROLINO-PARAGATOS FEDERICO CARLINO, SR.
Carigara 6529  EDUARDO C. ONG  MILDRED C. MODESTO
    0936-2606213

Dagami  6515  ABUNDIO I. DELUSA  BIBI BARDILLON
    0918-9459089

Dulag  6505  MILDRED JOY  QUE  JADE A. AGULLO
    0917-5333566      

Hilongos  6524  ALBERT R. VILLAHERMOSA  MANUEL GABISAN
    0917-7244079

Hindang  6523  BETTY A. CABAL   ELPIDIO B. CABAL, JR.
    0998-9898770; (053) 530-1425 

Inopacan 6522  SILVESTRE T. LUMARDA  ROGELIO D. PUA
    0917-6524842; (053) 565-0200 

Isabel  6539  SATURNINO M. MEDINA, JR. GODFREY ALCANTARA
Jaro  6527  ZHARINA D. CELEBRE  ROLANDO T. CELEBRE
    0908-8141048

Javier  6511  LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.  MICHAEL DRAGON JAVIER
    0915-1195067

Julita  6506  PECIVAL S. CAÑA   GERMAN J. MACASO
Kananga 6531  ROWENA N. CODILLA  ELMER C. CODILLA
    0939-9071466; (053) 553-9159 (053) 553-9005

La Paz  6508  LESMES C. LUMEN   JOEL CINCO
    0908-8751317; 0920-9274705

Leyte  6533  ARNOLD JAMES M. YSIDORO LILIT GATCHALIAN
    0927-8026910

Mac Arthur 6509  RENE R. LERIA   ALICE LERIA
    0939-9102637

Mahaplag 6512  DAISY A. LLEVE   MAR ARALAN
    0917-3018938

Matag-Ob 6532  MICHAEL L. TORREVILLAS  BUSHI TORREVILLAS
    0908-8930694

Matalom 6526  RODRIGO N. PAJULIO  ERIC PAJULIO
    0917-7050313

Mayorga 6507  VALENTE O. ADOLFO  JAIRO BELTRAN
    0939-9190613

Merida  6540  MARCOS ANTONIO D. SOLAÑA ANTONIO C. JABILLES
    (053) 557-9588   

Palo  6501  REMEDIOS L. PETILLA  RONNAN CHRISTIAN M. REPOSAR
    0917-3060671; 0918-2239045 (053) 832-1116; 832-1217

Palompon 6538  RAMON C. OÑATE  MYRA GEORGINA L. AREVALO
    0917-3106721; (053) 338-4068



210210

Pastrana 6514  ALVIN T. OPINIANO  EDGAR EMPILLO, SR.
    0918-9458765

San Isidro 6535  SUSAN Y. ANG   CEDRIC BALMORIA
    0918-9649259

San Miguel 6518  CHEERYL ENRICA L. ESPERAS ATILANO OBALLO
    0917-5988008

Santa Fe 6513  OSCAR J. MONTEZA  ISMAEL V. LANTAJO
    0998-1509296

Tabango 6536  BERNARD JONATHAN M. REMANDABAN ROMEL AROPO
    0939-9161755

Tabontabon 6504  RUSTICO B. BALDERIAN  EDGARDO E. CINCO
    0917-3261139

Tanauan 6502  PELAGIO R. TECSON, JR.  RONALD E. FLORES
    0917-7144790

Tolosa  6503  ERWIN C. OCAÑA  RODOLFO B. LEGASPI, JR.
    0998-1925039   0919-3766509

Tunga  6528  CATALINA F. AGDA  REINBERT C. COSTELO
    0920-86109443

Villaba  6537  JULIET LARRAZABAL  DENNIS L. SY
    0917-6737385; (053) 552-9161 (053) 552-8298 

   

NORTHERN SAMAR PROVINCE (24 Municipalities)

Allen  6405  LAUREANA D. SUAN  ARTURO T. DUBONGCO, JR.
    0939-9389270

Biri  6410  ANTONIO B. DELOS REYES, JR. WARREN BORCELO
    0919-3596721

Bobon  6401  RENY A. CELESPARA  ELENA S. BALITE
    0916-3573333

Capul  6408  ISIDRO S. BANDAL  JOSELITO C. CATUCOD
    0918-9459877

Catarman 6400  FRANCISCO C. ROSALES, JR. CLARISSA ROWENA D. BONSOL
    0939-1399788; 0916-2577006 (055) 500-9215   

Catubig  6418  GALAHAD O. VICENCIO  JESUSIMO MANLANGIT, JR.
    0947-7777717

Gamay  6422  TIMOTEO T. CAPOQUIAN, JR. GLENN DOXI  
Laoang  6411  HECTOR L. ONG   MIGUEL L. SARMIENTO
    0917-8535674

Lapinig  6423  MA. LUISA A. MENZON  VIVIAN M. RONGCALES
    0927-8691336

Las Navas 6420  MINDA M. TAN   ARLITO A. TAN
    0917-3096838; 0915-4058182 0927-3949036; 0917-3782063

Lavezares 6404  QUINTIN B. SALUDAGA  RICARDO O. CHAN
    0929-8603097

Lope de Vega 6403  ANA T. PALLOC   BOBBY C. SALUDARIO
    0919-6809471

Mapanas 6412  FRANCIS JHON L. TEJANO  ROGELIO T. LONGCOP
    0915-3852662

Mondragon 6417  MARIO M. MADERA  DAWN A. UNAY
    0921-4930267

Palapag  6421  MANUEL J. AOYANG  MARLO ISIDRO E. AGNO
    0936-3760930

Pambujan 6413  FELIPE A. SOSING   TIRSO M. TAN, JR.
    0928-4455196
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Rosario  6416  GERARDO P. MIRANDA  VICENTE B. ARILLO, JR.
    0998-5797649; 0920-2985238

San Antonio 6407  RUDY S. BAGUIOSO  RUPERTO E. MONDOÑEDO
    0917-8535674; 0917-5287621     

San Isidro 6409  FERDINAND C. AVILA  WILSON A. TOMACAS
    0917-5334877

San Jose 6402  CLARENCE  DATO   JOSE AGRIPINO S. BALLESTA
    0917-5227727

San Roque 6415  DON L. ABALON   DEODATO L. BANTILO
    0998-9985828; 0917-8140549   

San Vicente 6419  TITO  LUÑEZA   EDGAR T. CATARONGAN
    0906-2024943; 0929-7217979 0918-6303748; 0977-2403040

Silvino Lobos 6414  REMEDIOS T. ESPINAR  LEO L. JARITO
Victoria  6406  JOSE G. ARDALES   ARNEL C. SIAGO
    0927-1423588

    

SOUTHERN LEYTE PROVINCE (18 Municipalities)

Anahawan 6610  DIEGO A. LOQUINTE  ROBERTO A. LOQUINTE
    0906-3063439   0977-8021433

Bontoc  6604  MATIAS MERVYN C. RUALES PEDRO V. FUSTANES, JR.
    0917-7058683

Hinunangan 6608  REYNALDO C. FERNANDEZ  FLORENTINO S. FERNANDEZ, JR.
    0917-6332066

Hinundayan 6609  ALFREDO M. LAGUMBAY  ELISA D. CADINGAN
    0929-4681964

Libagon  6615  OLIVER E. RANQUE  NESTOR Y. SALDIVAR
    0936-9211470

Liloan  6612  TEOFILO L. CHONG  SHIRLEY Y. CHONG
    0927-6815789

Limasawa 6618  NILO P. PETRACORTA  MELCHOR P. PETRACORTA
    0917-7041868

Macrohon 6601  ALAN JOSE K. AROY  DAN PERFECTO F. ESTELA
    0917-7954961; 0908-8849178

Malitbog 6603  ALAN L. GO   NESTOR M. GONZALES
    0928-5555480

Padre Burgos 6602  HERMENEGILDO C. CULPA  FREICHE B. POBLETE
    0915-5214510

Pintuyan  6614  RUSTICO L. ESTRELLA, SR.  ROBERTO C. HERRERA
    0917-8587076   

Saint Bernard 6616  MANUEL O. CALAPRE  JOCELYN L. BUNGCARAS
    0917-7261289

San Francisco 6613  SAMSON E. GAMUTAN, JR.  ELVERO ALFONSO M. ASPERIN, JR.
    0927-7522332   

San Juan 6611  VIRGILIO A. MORTERA  LOLITO A. CASERA, JR.
    0916-6435042   

San Ricardo 6617  ROY Y. SALINAS   MARILOU T. CLERIGO
    0917-5198075   

Silago  6607  PACITA T. ALMINE   MANUEL N. LABRADOR, JR.
    0916-9133364

Sogod  6606  IMELDA U. TAN   RUFO C. OLO
    0917-7206452; (053) 382-2628 (053) 577-8905

Tomas Oppus 6605  AGUSTIN R. ESCAÑO, JR.  LODIVICO C. MOSOT
    0917-6335018    
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WESTERN SAMAR PROVINCE (24 Municipalities)

Almagro  6724  KATHLEEN S. PRUDENCIADO HAZEL M. MERINO
    0917-3160847   

Basey  6720  IGMEDIO JUNJI E. PONFERRADA RAMON V. LANCANAN
    0917-3257820 

Calbiga  6715  LUZVIMINDA L. NACARIO  MIGUEL T. ABAIGAR, JR.
    0917-8230353 

Daram  6722  PHILIP MARTIN L. ASTORGA LUCIA L. ASTORGA
    0998-8540835      

Gandara 6706  EUFEMIO S. OLIVA  MINAY CABUEÑOS
    0917-3239904

Hinabangan 6713  ELENA M. DIEZA   FLORDELINO A. ABADIANO
    0927-8938436       

Jiabong  6701  JOCELYN U. DE JESUS  JULIE U. CERENO
    0917-6259907; 0922-8681218   

Marabut  6721  ELIZABETH S. ORTILLO  JOSEPH P. ROJAS
    0916-3397960

Matuguinao 6708  MELISSA A. DELA CRUZ  CARMEL A. DELA CRUZ
    0939-5046764

Motiong  6702  RENATO T. CABAEL  IMELDA U. BACAY
    (02) 726-9145

Pagsanghan 6705  EDGAR C. TAN   BIENVENIDA P. REPOL
    0917-7226298

Paranas  6703  EUNICE U. BABALCON  YOLANDA T. TAN
    0917-5483638

Pinabacdao 6716  TEODORICO A. MABAG  RODRIGO T. EGUIA
    0917-3257475

San Jorge 6707  JOSEPH V. GREY   NANCY B. GREY
San Jose de Buan 6723  JOAQUIN R. ELIZALDE  EDGAR OBINGUAR
San Sebastian 6714  ANTERO T. GAVIOLA, SR.  MARK LESTER S. LORENZO
    0916-3397960

Sta. Margarita 6709  GEMMA P. ZOSA   SIMPLICIO D. GALIBO
    0915-6290789   (055) 301-1270

Santa Rita 6718  JOVEN P.TIU   GAUDENCIO T. ESPINO, JR.
    0917-3272171   

Santo Niño 6711  LILIA A. COÑEJOS  TERENCIO D. SILAGAN, SR.
    0906-2486741   

Tagapul-An 6712  VICENTE M. LIMPIADO, JR.  ERNA GOC-ONG
    0995-8367700

Talalora  6719  LEONILO T. COSTELO  NOEL B. PATRIMONIO
    0935-9111135

Tarangnan 6704  DANILO V. TAN   MARIVIC T. MAYMAY
    0928-6649948

Villareal  6717  MARILOU R. LATORRE  EMMA CASTILLON
    0928-7334926; 0927-8616271

Zumarraga 6725  NELIPTHA M. FIGUEROA  MANUEL I. VERSOZA, II
    0917-8941200   
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REGION IX - ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE (25 Municipalities)

Baliguian 7123  ALBINA ESMALI   GANI ESMALI   

    0935-9115392   www.baliguian.gov.ph 

Godod  7100  ABEL M. MATILDO   FERDINAND CABOVERDE  

    0939-9068863 

Gutalac  7108  ONESIMO L. COMA, JR.  JOEL TENDERO   

    www.gutalac.gov.ph 

Jose Dalman 7111  RACHEL D. FERRATER  EDWIN DALAM   

    0908-8617989     

Kalawit  7124  SALVADOR P. ANTOJADO, JR. MERLY MASUGBO
Katipunan   PATCHITO T. EGUIA  CRIS EGUIA 

    0921-440-7177

La Libertad 7119  ROMEO J. MEJIAS   ALVIN ZAMORA   

    0920-9219705

Labason  7117  EDDIE T. QUIMBO   RIZA MELICOR   

    0917-3148576 

Leon B. Postigo 7125  HERMOGENES B. CORDOVA AIDAROZ HAMBALI
    0917-7100041

Liloy  7115  FELIXBERTO C. BOLANDO  JUN UY    

    0949-8158833   www.liloy.gov.ph

Manukan 7110  EUGENE U. CABALLERO  ENRIQUITA WINTERS
    0915-8228737

Mutia  7107  ARTHUR C. TENORIO  JENITO BOHOL
Piñan  7105  CECILIA J. CARREON  LOIDA BELANGOY  

    0918-8074458    

Polanco  7106  EVAN HOPE D. OLVIS  ALFREDO BAIT-IT
    0919-6074454; 0917-8232355

Pres. Manuel 7102  JAN HENDRIK I. VALLECER  LEONOR ALBERTO   

Roxas    0920-9668119   (065) 311-262   

    www.roxas.gov.ph

Rizal  7104  FIONA MARIE C. MANIGSACA-RESULLAR ROSELLER MANIGSACA  
    0921-2078585   

Salug  7114  JEFFREY T. LIM   WILLIAM D. MARIBOJOC  

    0947-8924808    

Sergio Osmena 7108  AUGUSTINES J. MAGSALAY ROGER CHUA
    0946-2967073

Siayan  7113  FLORA L. VILLAROSA  DAISY LIMBANG   

    0917-8108123 

Sibuco  7122  NORBIDEIRI B. EDDING  LAUREL MAHAMOD
    0917-7155288  

Sibutad  7103  EUFRACIO D. CAIDIC  GENARO OBNIMAGA 

Sindangan 7112  NILO FLORENTINO Z. SY  BESS JAGONIO   

    0917-706-1758    (065) 2242795; 224-2109  

Siocon  7120  JULIUS S. LOBRIGAS  NATHANIEL USIN   

    0917-9289955 

Sirawai  7121  GAMAR A. JANIHIM  JAIME FELIZARTA
    0917-7081243    

Tampilisan 7116  ANGELES CARLOTO, II  BOBOY JAUCULAN  

    0917-5616617 
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ZAMBOANGA DEL SUR (26 Municipalities)

Aurora  7020  EMMANUEL L. PALMA, II  SILVANO ZANORIA
    9209-256688

Bayog  7011  LEONARDO L. BABASA, JR.  DODONG CELSO MATIAS 

    0917-3197276

Dimataling 7032  MA. DOLORES ABAYA  HANIEL BAYA   

    0928-5060818   0918-8111133

Dinas  7030  FELECITO CHAVEZ  ELEAZAR Y. ASOY  
Dumalinao 7015  JUNAFLOR S. CERILLES  HELEN C. ENCABO  

    0917-3210914    

Dumingag 7028  MARK V. PACALIOGA  FRANCISCO D. GUMBAN  

    0917-8749253   

Guipos  7042  FRANCISCO N. ORAIZ, JR.  ARNOLD TAGALOGUIN, SR. 
    0908-8912231   (062) 211-3012

Josefi na  7027  CATALINO A. ADAPON  TERESITO VILLAS   

    0910-5747424

Kumalarang 7013  EUGENIO G. SALVA, JR.  ALLAN DAMAS   

    0998-3201481; 0927-2442816 0917-3525557

Labangan 7017  EDUARDO M. RELACION  MARLON VALENZUELA  

    0999-4992000   0917-3521559

Lakewood 7014  CANUTO S. ENERIO, JR.  ONDO POLINAR 
    0917-3145677       

Lapuyan 7037  JOEL B. SULONG   DAYLINDA P. SULONG
    0908-8215520       

Mahayag 7026  LORNA S. ESPINA   CAMILA DIAZ   

    0920-9052023   0999-9922381

Margosatubig 7035  ROY E. ENCALLADO  ALEJANDRO E. AGUA, III  

    0928-5544155

Midsalip  7021  LEONIDA A. ANGCAP  ELMER SORONIO   

    0920-9777017

Molave  7023  IRENEO Q. GLEPA   RICO L. AMIGO   

    0920-2953844   

Pitogo  7033  RICHARD M. GARBAN  ZOSIMO GARBAN   

    0998-5729550   0999-993158

Ramon  7024  LEONILO D. BORINAGA  PACIFICO BULAHAN, JR.  

Magsaysay   0907-1088310   0947-3839286

San Miguel 7029  ANGELITO L. MARTINEZ, II  CELSO OTERO   

    0917-5478831   (062) 214-1407

San Pablo 7031  DANILO A. TAUCAN  ROBERTO AGUILAR  

    0939-9312069  

Sominot  7022  TEODORO H. ACOSTA  JOHNRIEL MELO 
    0921-7516769 
Tabina  7034  RUBY P. DAYONDON  GREG DAYONDON  

    0949-8993017   0920-8498771 

Tambulig 7025  PROTACIO L. ALEMAN  CARIDAD BALAOD  

    0999-9998570   0921-5298346

Tigbao  7043  DANILO E. DALID   ALLAN MARTINEZ   

    0917-3047386   0917-3057257

Tukuran  7019  FRANCISVIC S. VILLAMERO  MAYCHEL VELAYO-ROTA  

    0905-9673959; 0929-7738616     

Vincezo A.  7036  MERLINDA P. MAATA  ADRIANO BALUGTOD, SR.  
Sagun    0998-970 3029
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ZAMBOANGA SIBUGAY (16 Municipalities)

Alicia  7040  YASHIER S. MUSA   REMBERTO G. SOTTO
    0915-7666157   

Buug  7009  JONAM R. LAGAS   MARVIN JESSIE G. GAKO 

    0918-3090495

Diplahan 7039  LYCEL B. CASTOR-TAN  DANILO ABICO, SR.
    0917-7222159

Imelda  7007  ROSELYN V. SILVA  DODELYN PABAYOS
    0917-3126307

Ipil  7001  ANAMEL C. OLEGARIO  EDWARD BORDNER, JR. 
    0917-7171938       

Kabasalan 7005  GEORGE C. CAINGLET  ISAGANI BALLADARES  

    0915-5354369

Mabuhay 7010  RESTITUTO O. CALOÑGE  ANAM DAMMANG  

    0921-4389163

Malangas   MARCELO M. BAQUIAL, JR. ROBERTO INTOL
    0908-8107415

Naga  7004  RINO O. DELOS REYES  GEMMA F. ADANA  

    0905-5109993

Olutanga 7041  ARTHUR P. RUSTE, SR.  JOEL AUTIDA   

Payao  7008  LEONARDO B. TALANIA  JOEL INDINO, SR.   

    0935-8063416

Roseller Lim 7002  MICHAEL A. PIODENA  DANILO PIODENA   

    0917-6339879

Siay  7006  JARVIS M. ACOSTA  GERALD ACOSTA   

    0905-5172572

Talusan  7012  ORLANDO A. RAMISO  RALIMSON L. RAMISO  

    0917-3072864

Titay  7003  JOEPER H. MENDOZA  MARIO DELOS REYES, SR.  

    09189-063152

Tungawan 7018  CARLNAN C. CLIMACO  IVAN BALANO   

    0927-8558088

    

REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

BUKIDNON PROVINCE (20 Municipalities)
  

Baungon 8707  PEDRO R. ALVAREZ  ENRIQUETO E. BEJA
Cabanglasan 8723  RENANTE V. INOCANDO  LOLITA N. OBSIOMA
Damulog 8721  PACOMEO S. GETIGAN  ALBERTO G. SALMASAN  

Dangcagan 8719  FRUTO B. DANDASAN, JR.  EDILBERTO F. AYUBAN
Don Carlos 8712  FELIX S. MANZANO  MA. VICTORIA O. PIZARRO
Impasug-ong 8702  ANTHONY A. UY   MARIA NORLY T. PEPITO
Kadingilan 8713  JERRY O. CANOY, SR.  HELBERT A. JOVELLAR
Kalilangan 8718  OMARADJI C. PIZARRO  RAYMON CHARL O. GAMBOA
Kibawe  8720  MINERVA C. CASINABE  LUCIANO G. LIGAN
Kitaotao  8716  LORENZO A. GAWILAN, JR.  EDWIN P. ABUCAYAN 
Lantapan 8722  ERNIE R. DEVIBAR   SULPICIO D. GALLANO, JR. 
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Libona  8706  LEONARDO GENESIS T. CALINGASAN AURELIO B. LOPEZ 
Malitbog 8704  OSMUNDO N. DELA ROSA  CINDY E. ARITRANGCO
Manolo Fortich 8703  CLIVE D. QUINO   MIGUEL D. DEMATA
    0917-7243823   

Maramag 8714  JOSE V. OBEDENCIO  JOSE JOEL P. DOROMAL
    0917-3216845   

Pangantucan 8717  MIGUEL A. SILVA, JR.  MANOLITO G. GARCES
Quezon  8715  GREGORIO L. GUE  PABLO M. LORENZO, III
San Fernando 8711  LEVI C. EDMA, SR.   NORBERTO I. CATALAN
Sumilao  8701  JOSE ANTONIO A. VILLO  EMILY N. OKIT
Talakag  8708  VERGITO O. FACTURA  AMADO Z. NOBLE, JR.
   

CAMIGUIN PROVINCE (5 Municipalities)

Catarman 9104  NESTOR A. JACOT   ZOSIMO B. BORRES 
Guinsiliban 9102  HELENIO N. ABECIA  ELVIS O. ROXAS
Mahinog 9101  ROGERIO C. ACLE  REY LAWRENCE K. TAN
    (088) 387-3017   (088) 387-3092

Mambajao 9100  JURDIN JESUS M. ROMUALDO ROLDAN A. CHAN
    (088) 387-1252   (088) 387-1120

Sagay  9103  JOSEPH G. UAYAN  NESTOR E. TONGOL

LANAO DEL NORTE PROVINCE (22 Municipalities)

Bacolod  9205  JOSELITO E. MIQUIABAS  RAYMUND C. SANTOS
    (063) 227-2031

Baloi  9217  MADID ELIAS L. ALI  MUSTAPHA M. ALI
Baroy  9217  ROSA D. OLAFSSON  OSCAR C. TAGALOG
    (063) 227-7192   (063) 227-7221 

Kapatagan 9214  BARRY Y. BAGUIO  BENJIE Y. BAGUIO
    (063) 382-8313   (063) 382-8313   

Kauswagan 9202  ROMMEL C. ARNADO  MATILDO B. JUBAS, JR.
Kolambugan 9207  LORENZO V. MAÑIGOS  BERTRAND M. LUMAQUE
    (063) 225-4423   (063) 355-4490

Lala  9211  ALLAN J. LIM   ALMARIO S. GUZMAN
    (063) 227-8200   (063) 388-7236

Linamon  9201  RANDY J. MACAPIL  RACHELLE VIENNA P. ABUNDIENTE
    (063) 227-0221   (063) 227-0226

Magsaysay 9221  AZISAH S. OMAR   WILSON S. EREDIANO
Maigo  9206  RAFAEL C. RIZALDA  LANTO B. MUTIA
    (063) 227-4499   (063) 227-4511

Matungao 9203  AISHA M. AZIS   JABER M. AZIS
Munai  9219  CASAN M. MAQUILING  IKIE L. BALABAGAN
    (063) 221-2895   

Nunungan 9216  MARCOS M. MAMAY  JUN R. CAWASA
Pantao Ragat 9208  LACSON M. LANTUD  MOHAMMAD DAUD NABIL D. LANTUD
    (063) 227-4228   (063) 227-4228

Pantar  9218  HADJI RAKIM U. ALINGAN  PALAGAWAD A. MACAUYAG 
Poona Piagapo 9204  FARHANA R. PALAWAN  SARIPADA U. HADJIYUSOPH
Salvador 9212  HASSANOR L. TAWANTAWAN EVERTO S. TABERA
Sapad  9213  PARUK U. ASIS   RUDY RICK B. PATALINGHUG
Sultan Naga 9223  ULWAN M. DIMAPORO  MOTALIB M. DIMAPORO
Dimaporo   

Tagoloan 9222  MAMINTA S. DIMAKUTA  JIAPAR T. MACAPAAR
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Tangcal  9220  FATIMA M. TOMAWIS  DARDAGAN M. MALIAWAO
Tubod  9202  LEONCIO C. BAGOL  DANNY G. YANOC, JR.  
    (063) 341-5664   (063) 341-5664

    

MISAMIS OCCIDENTAL PROVINCE (14 Municipalities)

Aloran  7206  JUNIPHER A. ROA   JIMMY R. REGALADO
    (088) 545-4077   (088) 545-4077

Baliangao 7211  AGNE V. YAP, SR.   HANEYA THERESA Y. CHIONG
    0908-8111299

Bonifacio 7215  SAMSON R. DUMANJUG  EVELYN C. DUMANJUG
Calamba 7210  EZEL T. VILLANUEVA  ANTONIO N. LAWAS, SR.
    (088) 271-3221    

Clarin  7201  DAVID M. NAVARRO  GLORY FE D. ROA
Concepcion 7213  JUANIDY M. VIÑA   RUBEN M. OMANDAM
Don Victoriano   RODOLFO D. LUNA   ANNABELLE B. HAMOY
Chiongbian

Jimenez  7204  ROSARIO K. BALAIS  JOSELITO C. CHIONG
    (088) 545-0406   (088) 545-0088

Lopez Jaena 7208  MICHAEL P. GUTIERREZ  JAY M. BERGADO
Panaon  7205  FRANCISCO T. PAYLAGA, JR. ROSSANE MARIE L. PAYLAGA-LIM
Plaridel  7209  DIEGO C. TY   JIM S. TAN
    (088) 344-8200   

Sapang Dalaga 7212  DONJIE D. ANIMAS  MANUEL G. ANIMAS
Sinacaban 7203  CRISINCIANO E. MAHILAC  BERNARDINO B. TIU, SR.
    0920-9730680   

Tudela  7202  SAMUEL L. PAROJINOG  ESTELA R. OBUT-ESTAÑO
    (088) 545-0011

    

MISAMIS ORIENTAL PROVINCE (23 Municipalities)

Alubijid  9018  ALVIN GIOVANNI A. LABIS  EMMANUEL L. JAMIS
Balingasag 9005  MARRIETTA R. ABOGADO  ALEXIS S. QUINA
Balingoan 9011  AARON PAUL S. UNABIA  BELLA VEJA D. ONGCACHUY-DILLA
Binuangan 9008  TOMAS R. GUMAHIN  MARCELO Z. ABAO
Claveria  9004  MERALUNA S. ABROGAR  REYNANTE L. SALVALEON
Gitagum 9020  EMMANUEL S. MUGOT  MAMERTO C. ORQUILLAS, JR.
Initao  9022  ENERITO J. ACAIN, V  CORA Z. SAYRE
    (088) 555-0311

Jasaan  9003  GREGORIO JONATHAN N.  PO JULIUS B. PAGASPAS
Kinoguitan 9010  DANILO A. LAGBAS, JR.  RYAN R. PABELLAN
Lagonglong 9006  JAY ALBERT C. PUERTAS  LEO A. OROG, SR.
Laguindingan 9019  DIOSDADO T. OBSIOMA  ROY I. MACUA
Libertad  9021  LEONARDO L. UY, JR.  MIGUEL S. JUARIO
Lugait  9025  ZOSIMO A. PEREZ, JR.  JAY MICHAEL T. MANLAWE
    (063) 225-1736   (063) 225-1734

Magsaysay 9015  REY B. BUHISAN   JOSE ELCID D. LADICA, SR.
Manticao 9024  ANTONIO H. BACULLO  STEPHEN S. TAN
Medina  9013  DONATO N. CHAN  KIM MICHAEL P. ODCHIGUE
Naawan 9023  JAIME C. ROA   DENNIS L. ROA
    (088) 555-0115   

Opol  9016  MAXIMINO B. SENO  CHIZARINA M. ORTIGOZA
    (088) 555-1950   

Salay  9007  ANGELO G. CAPISTRANO, JR. REY AMELITO K. TAN
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Sugbongcogon 9009  MILDRED L. MONDIGO  DERRICK A. LAGBAS
Tagoloan 9001  HECKERT HERNANDO JUDE V. EMANO ROBINSON V. SABIO  

    (08822) 740-022   

Talisayan 9012  ROMMEL C. MASLOG  JOSEFINA T. OMONDANG
Villanueva 9002  JENNIE ROSALIE T. UY  EDWIN C. DAGASUHAN
    

REGION XI - DAVAO REGION 

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS 

COMPOSTELA VALLEY PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Compostela 8803  LEMA P. BOLO   JOSEPHINE ABING
Laak  8810  ANTONIO L. LIBUANGAN  MILAGROS YAP CAMILE
Mabini  8807  REYNALDO L. DAYANGHIRANG JESHA CUYACOT-TOQUE
Maco  8806  ALVERA VERONICA T. RIMANDO ARTHUR CARLOS VOLTAIRE R. RIMANDO
Maragusan 8808  MARICEL U. COLINA-VENDIOLA CESAR COLINA, SR.
Mawab  8802  RUPERTO S. GONZAGA, III  BOY JERMIA
Monkayo 8805  RAMIL L. GENTUGAYA  JANET BRILLANTES-DIEL
Montevista 8801  EUTROPIO S. JAYECTIN  JOSE JUARIO
Nabunturan 8800  CHELITA C. AMATONG  RODEL BALILI
New Bantaan 8804  GERALDFORD N. BALBIN  LARIE PAGALAN
Pantukan 8809  ROBERTO M. YUGO  HAJARAH RANAIN DIVINAGRACIA

DAVAO DEL NORTE PROVINCE (8 Municipalities)

Asuncion 8102  EUFRANIO DAYADAY, JR.  JOEL M. CAMELLO
Braulio E. Dujali 8100  LEAH MARIE MORAL-ROMANO DONNA MAE B. BALDONADO- 
        BERNADAS
Carmen  8101  VIRGINIA J. PERANDOS  LYNNEO O. SORIANO
Kapalong 8113  MARIA THERESA TIMBOL  EDGARDO TIMBOL
New Corella 8104  RHODORA S. ALCORAN  JOEL JUMAWAN
San Isidro 8209  ARNEL H. SITOY   BALTAZAR CUYOS
Sto. Tomas 8112  DANIEL S. BATOSALEM  GABRIEL ERIC L. ESTELA
    (084) 829-0290   (084) 829-0130

Talaingod 8100  BASILIO A. LIBAYAO  FRANCISCO G. GIPULLA, JR.

DAVAO DEL SUR PROVINCE (14 Municipalities)

Bansalan 8005  QUIRINA T. SARTE   EDWIN G. REYES
    553-9295    

Hagonoy 8006  CONRADO E. LAZA  FRANCO M. CALIDA
Kiblawan 8008  CARL JASON RAMA  EDGAR GAN
Magsaysay 8004  ARTHUR D. DAVIN   DONNABEL JOY F. MEJIA
Malalag  8010  PETER PAUL T. VALENTIN  ROEL O. PARAS
        272-0191

Matanao 8003  VINCENT F. FERNANDEZ  ALFREDO O. PANERIO
Padada  8007  PEDRO F. CAMINERO, JR.  FRANCISCO L. GUERRERO, JR.
    (082) 272-0054   (082) 272-0056

Sta. Cruz  8001  ALEXIS C. ALMENDRAS  JAIME G. LAO
    272-2975    

Sulop  8009  MARIA S. SAGARINO  JOSE JIMMY S. SAGARINO
    272-0378    272-0378
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DAVAO OCCIDENTAL PROVINCE (5 Municipalities)

Don Marcelino 8013  MICHAEL MARUYA  JOHN JOHNSON
Jose Abad Santos 8014  JAMES Y. JOYCE   JASON JOHN A. JOYCE
Malita  8012  BRADLY L. BAUTISTA  BENJAMIN P. BAUTISTA, JR.
Santa Maria 8011  RUDY P. MARISCAL  GEORGE P. MARISCAL
Sarangani 8015  VIRGINIA T. CAWA  JERRY T. CAWA
    0927-3208806   0915-2446234

    

DAVAO ORIENTAL PROVINCE (10 Municipalities)

Baganga 8204  ARTURO C. MONDAY  RAMONA B. OLEA
Banaybanay 8208  ADALIA L. TAMBUANG  JOSE AMOR C. BAGAYAS
Boston  8206  REBECCO B. ROSIT, SR.  ELEUTERIO C. MANAYTAY
Caraga  8203  ALICIA B. MORI   MARILYN S. ITTURALDE
Cateel  8205  ERLINDA C. NUÑEZ  CAMILO NUNEZ
Gov. Generoso 8210  KATRINA JOY H. ORENCIA  VICENTE D. ORENCIA
Lupon  8207  ERLINDA D. LIM   BONSO S. BARABAG
    (087) 808-1346   808-0478

Manay  8202  ANTERO L. DAYANGHIRANG, JR. JAPHET M. QUIBO
San Isidro 8209  JUSTINA B. YU   ROMEO H. RUEDAS
Tarragona 8201  NESTOR L. UY   EDELYN S. BUALAN

REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN

MUNICIPALITY ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

NORTH COTABATO PROVINCE (17 Municipalities)

Alamada 9413  NOEMIA D. BARTOLOME  LEONIGILDO A. CALIBARA
Aleosan  9415  VICENTE C. SORUPIA, JR.  EDUARDO C. CABAYA 

Antipas  9414  EGIDIO D. CADUNGON  RODRIGO L. PEDREGOSA
Arakan  9417  RENE V. RUBINO   JENEFIER A. PANGILINAN
Banisilan  9416  JESUS F. ALISASIS   BETTY A. ALLADO
Carmen  9408  ROGELIO T. TALIÑO  MOISES C. ARENDAIN
Kabacan 9407  HERLO P. GUZMAN, JR.  MYRA DULAY-BADE
    (064) 248-2742

Libungan 9411  CHRISTOPHER M. CUAN  RONALDO B. PADER
M’lang  9402  RUSSEL M. ABONADO  JOSELITO F. PIÑOL
Magpet  9404  FLORENTINO T. GONZAGA  ROGELIO L. MARAÑON
Makilala  9401  RUDY S. CAOAGDAN  RICKY A. CUA
    (064) 572-7890   

Matalam 9406  CHERYL V. CATAMCO  OSCAR M. VALDEVIESO
Midsayap 9410  ROMEO D. ARAÑA  ALBERT LUIS L. GARDUQUE
Pigkawayan 9412  ELISEO D. GARCESA, JR.  JAKE NEIL V. CASI  
Pikit  9409  SUMULONG K. SULTAN  MUHYRYN D. SULTAN-CASI
Pres. Roxas 9405  JAIME H. MAHIMPIT  RANDOLPH C. CALAYCO 

Tulunan  9403  REUEL P. LIMBUNGAN  LANI S. CANDOLADA
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SARANGANI PROVINCE (7 Municipalities)

Alabel  9501  VIC PAUL M. SALARDA  RONNEL S. ESPAÑOL
    508-2084    508-0088

Glan  9517  VICTOR JAMES B. YAP, SR.  VIVIEN B. YAP
Kiamba  9514  RAUL C. MARTINEZ  DANNY A. MARTINEZ
Maasim  9502  ANICETO P. LOPEZ, JR.  UTTOH SALEM D. CUTAN
Maitum  9515  ALEXANDER BRYAN B. REGANIT TITO T. BALAZON
Malapatan 9516  ALFONSO M. SINGCOY, SR.  JIMMY T. BAGIT
Malungon 9503  MA. THERESA D. CONSTANTINO MARIANO S. ESCALADA
    

SOUTH COTABATO PROVINCE (10 Municipalities)

Banga  9511  ALBERT D. PALENCIA  AGUINALDO G. INOCENTE
                      239-1657

Lake Sebu 9506  ANTONIO B. FUNGAN  FLORO S. GANDAM
    (083) 236-1022    

Norala  9508  VICTOR Y. BALAYON  LUCILA L. PILLA
    (083) 234-1024   (083) 234-1328

Polomolok 9504  HONEY L. LUMAYAG-MATTI ELEAZAR G. JOVERO
Sto. Niño 9509  PABLO M. MATINONG, JR.  SULPICIO F. VILLALOBOS
    (083) 235-1024   (083) 235-1095

Surallah  9512  ANTONIO O. BENDITA  PINKY U. DIVINAGRACIA
    238-3578    238-3568

T’boli  9513  DIBU S. TUAN   GRACE S. SILVA
    (083) 237-1002   (083) 237-1001

Tampakan 9507  LEONARDO V. ESCOBILLO  JAMES S. CAGAS, JR.
    (083) 227-1001   (083) 227-1005

Tantangan 9510  BENJAMIN V. FIGUEROA, JR. TIMEE JOY T. GONZALES
    (083) 229-1166   (083) 229-7768

Tupi  9505  REYNALDO S. TAMAYO, JR. NOEL J. ESCOBILLO
    (083) 226-2800   (083) 226-1038

    

SULTAN KUDARAT PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Bagumbayan 9810  JONALETTE E. DE PEDRO  ERNESTO M. SEGURA  

Columbio 9801  AMIRH M. MUSALI   EDWIN F. BERMUDEZ
Esperanza 9806  HELEN T. LATOG   BASILIO D.C. SAN MIGUEL
    (064) 202-6011   (064) 202-6101

Isulan  9805  MARITES K. PALLASIGUE  LORD DEAN H. CASTILLO
    (064) 201-3526   (064) 201-3422

Kalamansig 9808  RONAN EUGENE C. GARCIA ROLANDO P. GARCIA
    (064) 204-6026   (064) 204-6026

Lambayong 9802  RAMON M. ABALOS  FLORANTE L. AGDUMA
Lebak  9807  DIONESIO B. BESANA  GERARDO S. DELASAN
    (064) 205-3351   (064) 205-3847

Lutayan  9803  PRINCESS RIHAN M. SAKALURAN NOEL L. ANTONIO
Palimbang 9809  ABUBACAR P. MAULANA  HARON B. SABIWANG
Pres. Quirino 9804  AZEL V. MANGUDADATU  MERIS D. ARADANAS
Sen. Ninoy Aquino 9811  RANDY L. ECIJA   RAFAEL GEORGE L. FLAUTA
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REGION XIII-CARAGA

MUNICIPALITY    ZIP CODE  MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

AGUSAN DEL NORTE PROVINCE (10 Municipalities)

Buenavista  8601  NORBERT B. PAGASPAS  RONILYN N. BORJA
    343-5407    343-4071

Carmen  8603  RAMON M. CALO   WILFREDO T. TAGLUCOP
    343-3801    343-3770

Jabonga 8607  JASMIN F. MONTON  GLICERIO M. MONTON 
Kitcharao 8609  ARISTOTLE E. MONTANTE  JENRY E. MONTANTE
Las Nieves 8610  AVELINA S. ROSALES  MELCHOR C. PASQUITO
Magallanes 8604  DEMOSTHENES H. ARABACA REYNALDO T. SALON
    (085) 343-0088   (085) 343-1909

Nasipit  8602  ENRICO R. CORVERA  LEONARDO C. BENIGA
    283-3099    283-3084

R.T. Romualdez 8611  ERNIE M. CENIZA   OSCAR M. APAT
    343-1060    3431994

Santiago 8608  FRANKLIN D. LIM   ZENAIDA C. LIM
Tubay  8606  FIDEL E. GARCIA, JR.  RAQUIM D. CUYOS
    

AGUSAN DEL SUR PROVINCE (13 Municipalities)

Bunawan 8506  EDWIN G. ELORDE   SYLVIA B. ELORDE
Esperanza 8513  LEONIDA P. MANPATILAN  ERIC RAY G. SIOHAN
La Paz  8508  AMBROSIO O. LIM  ALBERT A. JUSTO
Loreto  8507  LIGAYA L. OTAZA   ROMEO O. MAGADAN, SR. 
Prosperidad 8500  ALBIN D. MAGDAMIT  FREDERICK MARK P. MELLANA
    (085) 241-3074   

Rosario  8504  JOSE T. CUYOS, SR.  JUVY P. CUYOS
San Francisco 8501  JENNY D. DE ASIS   SOLOMON T. RUFILA
    (085) 343-8876   

San Luis  8511  RONALDO Y. CORVERA  JOSE O. CHUA
    0905-2271397   

Sibagat  8503  MARIA LIZA L. EVANGELISTA ALLAN M. LANAS
Sta. Josefa 8512  SYMOND O. CAGUIAT  RICHARD M. PLAZA
Talacogon 8510  JESRYL E. MASENDO  RODOLFO B. BOSQUE
Trento  8505  JOHNMARK C. BILLANES  VICTORIA L. PLAZA
Veruela  8509  MYRNA S. MONDEJAR  EDGAR P. BRIGOLE
    

DINAGAT ISLAND (7 Municipalities)

Basilista (Rizal) 8413  ALLAN B. ECLEO, I   JACINTO E. DAGANASOL
Cagdianao 8411  ADOLFO E. LONGOS  RUFINO P. FERMILAN, JR.
Dinagat  8412  CRAIG ECLEO   PETNEL O. SOMBRADO
Libjo  8414  LAMBERTO T. LLAMERA, JR.  ROMEO A. VILLAROSA
Loreto  8415  NENA L. QUIJANO  ERWIN D. SAN JUAN
San Jose 8427  ALLAN B. ECLEO, II  JESSIE D. ECLEO
Tubajon  8426  ROMEO CONSTANTINO L.   SIMPLICIA P. PEDRABLANCA
    VARGAS
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SURIGAO DEL NORTE  PROVINCE (20 Municipalities)

Alegria  8425  RENE G. ESMA   DOMINADOR G. ESMA
Bacuag  8408  FELICISIMO C. CEBEDO  SHEILA MAE O. CEBEDO
Burgos  8424  EMMANUEL N. ARCENA  PEDRITA V. DOMIÑOS
Claver  8410  EDDIE P. GOKIANGKEE  NARLITO G. JAMESULA
Dapa  8417  FRANCISCO M. GONZALES     
Del Carmen 8418  ALFREDO M. CORO, II  OSCAR R. TOLDO
General Luna 8419  JAIME P. RUSILLON  VERONICO G. SOLLOSO
Gigaquit 8409  ELVIRA A. EGAY   DOMINGO D. CUBELO
Mainit  8407  CRISANTA O. MONDANO  RAMON B. MONDANO
Malimono 8402  WALLACE R. SINACA  TEODORO F. SINACA
Pilar  8420  MARIA LIZA G. RESURRECCION LUCIO T. GONZALES
Placer  8405  MICHAEL JOSE M. PATINO  REYNALDO R. SEETO
San Benito   RUSHFORD P. DEDUMO  REMELITA B. ROCULOS
San Francisco 8423  GUIA PLAZA SABANAL  VAL P. PINAT
San Isidro 8421  LAMBERTO DOMINOS, JR.  RODRIGO GALIGAO
Santa Monica 8422  FERNANDO N. DOLAR  ARWELA A. DOLAR
Sison  8404  KARISSA F. PARONIA  CLEMENTE G. LUMPAY, JR.
Socorro  8416  DENIA T. FLORANO  DOMINADOR TARUC
Tagana-an 8403  CESAR B. DIAZ, JR.  CESAR A. DIAZ, SR.
Tubod  8406  RICHELLE B. ROMARATE  SEVERA LIZA L. MACULA
    

SURIGAO DEL SUR PROVINCE (17 Municipalities)

Barobo  8309  FELIXBERTO S. URBIZTONDO  JOEY S. PAMA
Bayabas 8303  MARIA CLARITA G. LIMBARO APLONIO B. LOZADA
Cagwait  8304  LILLIAN Y. LOZADA  CARLOSITO C. AVILA
Cantilan  8317  PHILIP A. PICHAY   GENITO B. GUARDO
        (086) 212-5175

Carmen  8315  JANE VALEROSO-PLAZA  TEOFILA G. CABATUAN
    (086) 212-8364    

Carrascal 8318  VICENTE H. PIMENTEL, III  ALFRED B. ARREZA
    (086) 212-8015   

Cortes  8313  WILLIAM M. ANGOS  EMMANUEL C. SUAREZ
    (086) 214-5021    

Hinatuan 8310  SHEM G. GARAY   CANDELARIO J. VIOLA, JR. 
Lanuza  8314  SALVACION S. AZARCON  MARVIN T. AZARCON
    (086) 212-8204    

Lianga  8307  HOMER U. PEDROZO  CARLOS S. BALA-AN
Lingig  8312  EMELITA C. BALINGAN  ELMER P. EVANGELIO  

 

Madrid  8316  MARY GRACE S. KIMURA  PHILIP Y. URQUIA
    (086) 213-4065   

Marihatag 8306  RAUL T. CUBIL   REBECCA S. POLINAR
San Agustin 8305  LIBERTAD O. ALAMEDA  MAMERTA P. MILO
San Miguel 8301  ALVARO S. ELIZALDE  SALVADOR V. SORIANO
    (086) 214-6002   (086) 214-6003

Tagbina  8308  GENEROSO L. NARAISO  ANTONIO N. ADLAO
Tago  8302  ROGELIO M. PIMENTEL  NICOLAS C. LAURENTE
    (086) 214-2116   
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REHIYONG AWTONOMO NG MUSLIM MINDANAO
(Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao)

MUNICIPALITY     ZIP CODE MUNICIPAL MAYORS  VICE MAYORS

BASILAN PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Akbar  7306  RAIZA A. SALI   ALIH A. SALI
    0917-6194384   0917-5504415 

Al-barka    7304      AMMAD JAKILAN
Hadji Mohammad   HADJA AYA I. PAWAKI  TALIB G. PAWAKI
Ajul        0917-7074972

Hadji Muhtamad   JAMAR A. MANSUL  ADNAN HASIM
    0915-4016279    0917-6226927

Lantawan 7301  RUSTAM M. ISMAEL  NASSER ABUBAKAR
    (062) 200-7343; 0917-8355695 (062) 200-3129

Maluso  7303  HANIE A. BUD   SUMATRA T. DAUD
    0916-2996916   0917-7151125

Sumisip  7305  GULAM S. HATAMAN-SALLIMAN ALEX N. HANDANG
    0917-6670752   0917-7013790

Tabuan-Lasa          MUCTAR Y. JUNAID  MONER MANISAN
    0917-3086129   0915-3423273

Tipo-tipo  7304  ARCAM ISTARUL   INGATUN ISTARUL   

    0919-9487519    www.tipo-tipo.gov.ph

Tuburan  7306  DURIE S. KALLAHAL  HUSIN L. KALANG
    0999-9951958   0918-8757553; 0916-2725278

Ungkaya   JOMAR M. MATURAN  RAMIDZ I. BARAHIM
Pukan    0917-3077085   0917-7248131

LANAO DEL SUR PROVINCE (39 Municipalities)

Bacolod Kalawi 9316  ABDUL MOHAIMEN L. DIPATUAN DIARANGAN R. DIPATUAN
(Bacol)    0915-1383950   0926-6938409

Balabagan 9302  EDNA O. BENITO   JOVER O. BENITO
    0917-3230496   0917-3230496

Balindong 9318  BENJAMIN M. BAGUL  EDRES M. MANALOCON
    0917-7162106   www.watobalindong.gov.ph

Bayang  9309  ASLANI P. BALT   JOHANISAH B. RADIAMODA
    0917-7210993   0949-9908489 

Binidayan 9310  ABDULLAH D. DATUMULOK  AKIDA A. DATUMULOK
    0917-3243074   0926-1572782

Buadiposo- 9316  NORON G. DADAYAN  NOBAIRAH H. NASSEF
Buntong    0999-9982091   0919-9200008

Bubong  9708  ALFAIS T. MUNDER  NAMRAIDA M. SALBO
    0939-9229644   0998-9789590

Bumbaran 9320  JAMAL E. MANABILANG  SAIDAMEN LEO E. MANABILANG
    0917-7797777   0917-7030881

Butig  9305  DIMNATANG L. PANSAR  ABUNAIL M. ADILAO
    0915-4023979   0908-1826508

Calanogas 9319  MACAPADO M. BENITO  RAQUEMAH A. BENITO-PADATE
    0919-4580260   0919-9914653

Ditsaan Ramain 9713  SAIDAMEN A. ADIONG  NORALDIN L. ADIONG 

    0916-7353337   0918-8881925
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Ganassi  9311  AL-RASHID B. MACAPODI  BAGUIO A. MACAPODI   

    0918-8881980   

Kapai  9709  HAMZA E. GAURAKI  PUTI EPPIE
    0998-9737236   0906-2538499

Kapatagan 9700  NHAZRUDDIN B. MAGLANGIT RAIDA MAGLANGIT
    0917-7040356   0917-7040350

Lumba-Bayabao 9703  GAMBAI R. DAGALANGIT  LONDON P. DAGALANGIT
    0915-5656488

Lumbaca-Unayan 9708  SOMERADO M. GURO  JAMALIA D. ALOYODAN
    0997-1032453   0928-4487475 
Lumbatan 9307  ALLAN I. LAO   MOHIDDIN L. MUA
    0917-6211971   0949-7361870

Lumbayanague 9306  SALAMONA L. ASUM  ARIMAO S. ASUM
    0919-8877569   0919-8877569

Madalum 9315  SORAIDA M. SARANGANI  MOHAMMAD S. SARIP
    0926-7208966   0927-1610295

Madamba 9314  DAGOROAN A. MINDALANO JALANI M. MINDALANO
    0918-9790331 
Maguing 9715  MAMAULAN A. MOLOK  GAMBAO P. ABINAL
    0921-5364829   0918-3134485

Malabang 9300  OMENSALAM S. BALINDONG BERUA ANWAR M. BALINDONG
    09215364829   0929-6668884

Marantao 9711  RACMA B. ABINAL  ALAHODING S. MARUHOM
    0916-7848015   0998-5522514

Marogong 9303  HAROUN T. MARUHOM          ABDULGAFOR S. DOMAORONG
    0917-7071570   0939-2400549

Masiu  9706  NASSER PANGANDAMAN  AMELBANSA M. PANGANDAMAN
    0918-6998515   0999-9950386

Mulondo 9702  MACHOL B. ABDULSALAM  NIHARA M. PANANDIGAN
    0919-6012281   0915-7546971

Pagayawan  9312  HANIFAH A. DIAMAEL  MOHAMMAD KHALID P. DIAMAEL
    0947-7880103   0939-6033333 

Piagapo  9710  ALI L. SUMANDAR   ANSARI L. SUMANDAR
    0918-8755755   0927-8921310

Picong  9303  ALINADER M. BALINDONG  MESRON BALINDONG
    0919-8184132   0998-9588934

Poona Bayabao 9705  SADAT P. PANDI   LAMPA I. PANDI
    0918-6496621   0917-7068410

Pualas  9313  SHARIEFULLAH A. TANOG  TONY S. TANOG
    0918-9688337   0918-4990754

Saguiaran 9701  MACMOD R. MUTI  HAFIZ MUTI
    0908-5085711

Sultan  9706  JAMEL B. KURANGKING  COCOY ABDULCATE
Dumalondong   0905-8109587

Tagoloan II 9321  MISANGCAD M. CAPAL  MANGONDAYA L. CAPAL
    0915-6727272   0908-2293009

Tamparan 9704  SITTIE AMINA G. DISOMIMBA ALINOR D. TOMAWIS
    0935-4148136   0917-3297979

Taraka  9712  NASHIBA G. SUMAGAYAN  ALICOZAMAN MANGATA
    0918-9671988   0917-9260690

Tubaran  9304  KHALED YASSIN D. PAPANDAYAN NASSER B. ALIM   

    0905-4617821   0908-8108609
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Tugaya  9317  ALFATTAH B. FACALNA  ALBER N. BALINDONG  

    0939-2127373   0949-4639788

Wao  9716  BOBBY B. BALICAO  AL B. BELOTENDOS
    0907-7060574   0907-7836664

MAGUINDANAO PROVINCE (36 Municipalities)

Ampatuan 9609  DATU RASUL M. SANGKI  SAMNON M. SANGKI
    0917-6223405   0905-7103599

Barira   9614  ABDULRADZAK D. TOMAWIS  AMIRSALAM P. DAGALANGIT
    0915-3501797   0997-3365762

Buldon  9615  ABOLAIS A. MANALAO  CAIRODEN P. PANGUNOTAN
    0926-8155646   0917-6273557

Buluan  9616  LORENA D. MANGUDADATU  RHAMLA M. KADALIM
    0915-8860592   0917-2720294  

Datu Abdullah    MARIAM S. MANGUDADATU  SAMSODHEN SANGKI
Sangki    0905-8051398

Datu Anggal   MARYJOY U. MIDTIMBANG  NATHANEIL MIDTIMBANG
Midtimbang   0927-9385787   0926-6841681

Datu Blah 9602  RAIDA T. SINSUAT   DATU TATO MUSTAPHA
T. Sinsuat   0906-0142311   (064) 390-1830

Datu Hoffer   BAI NORAILA KRISTINA M. AMPATUAN BONGBONG AMPATUAN
Ampatuan   0916-5886488

Datu Montawal   VICMAN K. MONTAWAL  OHTO C. MONTAWAL 
(Pagagawan)   0915-8465049   0927-5001322

Datu Odin 9601  DATU OMBRA Q. SINSUAT  DATU SAJID S. SINSUAT
Sinsuat    0917-7260602   0916-5534792  

Datu Paglas 9617  ABUBAKAR P. PAGLAS  MOHAMAD P. PAGLAS
    0927-6913710   0905-3571432

Datu Piang 9607  GENUINE P. KAMAONG  VICTOR T. SAMAMA 

    0917-6224290   0916-5836642

Datu Salibo   NORODIN S. SALASAL  ENGKONG MAMANTAL
    0936-9486859

Datu Saudi   ANIDA DIMAUKOM  BAILON S. DIMAUKOM 
Ampatuan   0906-2208778

Datu Unsay   RESHAL S. AMPATUAN  JANINE A. MAMALAPAT
    0905-4534126   0977-2410100

Gen. Salipada  9618  SHAJID KHAN P. PENDATUN BONNIE T. KALI
K. Pendatun   0917-7984331   0977-6513720

Guindulungan   DATU MIDPANTAO M. MIDTIMBANG BAICONG MIDTIMBANG
    0916-4799404   0906-7216123

Kabuntalan 9606  SALABAN G. DIOCOLANO  THA I. GADZALI
    0916-3791546   0936-2805466

Mamasapano 9608  TAHIRODIN BENZAR A. AMPATUAN MAHIR M. AMPATUAN
    0915-2708075   0917-3259970

Mangudadatu   FREDDIE G. MANGUDADATU  PRINCE M. DILANGALEN
    0927-6416626

Matanog 9613  MOHAMMAD ALI S. GURO  SANAIRA I. ALI
    0905-3231979   0915-4548653

Northern  9606  MARY JANE C. BAYAM  MOHIDIN S. LAUBAN
Kabuntalan   0928-7034172   0916-3065448

Pagalungan 9610  SALIK P. MAMASABULOD  ABDILAH G. MAMASABULOD
    0918-6442239   0915-7203798 
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Paglat    ABDULKARIM T. LANGKUNO OMAR T. KALI
    0917-8127555   0939-2422830

Pandag    ZIHAN M. MANGUDADATU  DAHLIA U. MANGUDADATU
    0917-3212338   0917-7211975

Parang  9604  IBRAHIM P. IBAY   SORAIDA B. AMPATUAN
    (064) 425-0169; 0917-7261300 0915-7241105

Rajah Buayan   ZAMZAMIN L. AMPATUAN  JONATHAN P. LUMENDA
    0928-5544441   0926-1128958 

Shariff Aguak 9619  MAROP B. AMPATUAN  AKMAD B. AMPATUAN
    0917-3441698   0936-9742758

Shariff Saydona   BAI ZANDRIA S. AMPATUAN AMEERAH MAMALAPAT
Mustapha   0927-9118830   0917-7269166

South Upi 9603  REYNALBERT O. INSULAR  ABDULLAH A. CAMPONG
    0916-4648905   0920-5708506

Sultan Kudarat 9605  DATU SHAMEEM B. MASTURA NORHAINA M. MAIK
    (064) 429-0079   (064) 429-0079

Sultan Mastura 9505  RAUF T. MASTURA   JULHANI M. TUMBAS, JR.
    0917-7201955   0927-9720110

Sultan sa 9611  RAMDATU M. ANGAS  AL-FIZZAR ALLANDATU M. ANGAS
Barongis    0977-8205545   0916-4805437

Talayan  9612  TUNGKANG A. MIDTIMBANG DATU ALI S. MIDTIMBANG
    0917-6322351   0915-8491847

Talitay    MONTASIR M. SABAL  ABDULWAHAB M. SABAL
    0917-3308515   0995-5813100

Upi  9602  RAMON A. PIANG, SR.  ALEXIS M. PLATON
    0917-7974005   0917-7281524

SULU PROVINCE (19 Municipalities)

Banguingui 7406  WHAJID I. SAHIDULLA  DENRASHER A. ABDILLA
(Tangkil)    0917-7019475   0936-3181561 

Hadji Panglima 7413  ABRAHAM T. BURAHAN  NASIA GALIB
Tahil    0917-7022870   0926-2118734

Indanan  7407  HERMOT D. JIKIRI   ALLAN-NAHIER S. JAINAL
    0915-2332232   0917-7181928

Jolo  7400  KHERKAR S. TAN   ABDEL RAZI A. AMIN
    0915-6336773   0917-7269819

Kalingalan 7416  PEPING K. HALUN   JARIDA T. UNDUG
Caluang   0917-6920469   0927-3394585

Lugus  7411  HADAR M. HAJIRI   ROGELIO AMSIRABI
    0939-8369962   0927-3295344

Luuk  7404  ALLAYON M. ARBISON  NAYALA A. HAMSANI
    0917-3146450   0917-7211522

Maimbung 7409  SAMIER A. TAN   PANDO A. MUDJASAN
    0926-1093629   0917-4796939

Omar  7409  HUSSEIN B. MOHAMMAD   JUDDIN A. PANTASAN
    0917-3256380   0917-7105871

Panamao 7402  AL-FRAZIER S. ABDURAJAK  INTIZHAR A. ASANJI
    0995-6333940   0927-2852483

Pandami   HATTA A. BERTO   NURHAN S. BERTO
    0917-3217792   0917-3217792

Panglima Estino 7415  BENSHAR S. ESTINO  SHERHAN E. NAJAR
    0939-9375474   0908-1163333
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Pangutaran 7414  AMILHAMJA K. TAIB  SALAM T. ASTA
    0919-8788665   0998-3587780

Parang  7408  MADZHAR T. LOONG  EDWIN RIZAL A. TINGKAHAN
    0905-2179204   0917-3033501

Pata  7405  ANTON J. BURAHAN  NURMINA C. BURAHAN
    0916-4748301   0927-3466083

Patikul  7401  NASSER E. HAYUDINI  DATU JUN A. TARSUM
    0997-8135344   0905-1474624

Siasi  7412  ARNASHARIF M. MUKSAN  BERHAM A. IMLAN
    0917-7104969   0917-6222828

Talipao  7403  NIVOCADNEZAR I. TULAWIE SITTI RAYA T. TULAWIE
    0995-6737309   0917-5982721

Tapul  7410  NASSER S. DAUD   DORNIE T. DAUD
    0917-4780794   0977-7576401

TAWI-TAWI PROVINCE (11 Municipalities)

Bongao  7500  JIMUEL S. QUE   ABDULSAID B. JUMDAIL
    0920-9773596   0920-5094269

Languyan 7509  YSHMAEL I. SALI   HADJIMAR S. MATBA
    0917-6274864   0927-6670056

Mapun  7508  KENNEDY H. MUKSIN  JAIMAN H. KANDING
    0906-2892914   0975-2220026

Panglima 7501  REJIE S. GENERALE  NAGDAR S. SALIH
Sugala    0917-5767018   0999-4913821

Sapa Sapa 7503  ALSAGGAB L. MOHAMMAD ALI AL-RASHID L. MOHAMMAD ALI
    0949-3308090   0939-9037765

Sibutu  7510  ALSHEFA J. PAJIJI   NUR-FITRA P. AHAJA
    0909-4417300   0998-5437461

Simunul  7505  NAZIF AHMAD B. ABDURAHMAN WASILAH T. ABDURAHMAN
    0918-4408041   0949-9825465

Sitangkai 7506  SERBIN C. AHAJA    TIBLAN C. AHAJA
    09399078912   09478901298

South Ubian 7504  MUSTAPHA J. OMAR  SALMA A. OMAR
    0917-8978330   0999-9800655

Tandubas 7502  RAHIEMA A. SALIH  FATIMA SAIDA A. MAING
    0999-3762593   0928-6780705

Turtle Islands 7507  BENIE C. OLIVEROS  AL-HASAN B. SAHIBIL
    0946-1364242   0916-2439150
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MUJIV S. HATAMAN
Regional Governor

(064) 552-9774 (064) 552-0235

mujiv.hataman@armm.gov.ph

HAROUN AL-RASHID A. LUCMAN, JR. (064) 552-2796; 552-1049; 421-1235

Regional Vice Governor 

LAISA M. ALAMIA (064) 421-6101; 421-6186

Executive Secretary oes@armm.gov.ph

NORKHALILA MAE B. MAMBUAY-CAMPONG (064) 421-1544 

Regional Cabinet Secretary cabsec@armm.gov.ph

RASOL Y. MITMUG, JR. (064) 552-2939

Chief of Staff cos@armm.gov.ph

SITTIE MARIAM I.  BALAHIM (064) 421-6101         

Assistant Executive Secretary 

JOHN LOUIE D. BALAGOT (064) 552-9774     

Deputy Executive Secretary, DES Head/RGMS rgms@armm.gov.ph

SAHARA ALIA J. SILONGAN (064) 552-1053

Attorney V/OIC-Attorney General oag@armm.gov.ph

JOLLY S. LAIS (02) 814-0613; 814-0673 

Director II/ Chief ALOMM 

AVILA D. ABOBAKAR Administrative Management Service

OIC-Director (064) 421-6495 

 

MIMBALAWAG T. MANGUTARA, JR. Finance and Budget Management Service

Director III  (064) 552-2165 

 

 

RAMIL LIM MASUKAT Technical Management Service 

Director III (064) 421-9149; 552-0942  

 

MARCELO O. PINTAC Intelligence and Security Service 

Director III  (064) 552-0385 

 

 

AUTONOMOUS REGION IN MUSLIM MINDANAO

ARMM Compound, Gov. Gutierrez St., Cotabato City

Manila Liaison Offi ce: Unit 502, RCI Building, 105 Rada St., 

Legazpi Village, Makati City 

Trunkline: (064) 552-0235; 552-0385

www.armm.gov.ph
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Regional Secretaries

DAYANG CARLSUM SANGKULA JUMAIDE  Department of Agrarian Reform 

Offi cer-in-Charge (064) 552-1846 

 

ALEXANDER G. ALONTO, JR. Department of Agriculture and Fisheries

 (064) 421-1234 TF; 421-1248 

  

JOHN A. MAGNO Department of Educaiton 

 (064) 552-1618

    

HADJI KAHAL Q. KEDTAG Department of Environment and Natural Resources  

 (064) 421-4387; 421-4392 

 

KADIL M. SINOLINDING, JR. Department of Health 

 (064) 421-3988; 421-6842

 

NOOR HAFIZULLAH M. ABDULLAH Department of the Interior and Local Government 

 (064) 421-1379; 421-8644

 

MUSLIMIN A. JAKILAN Department of Labor and Employment 

 (064) 421-3347; 421-9728

 

DON MUSTAPHA A. LOONG Department of Public Works and Highways 

Offi cer-in-Charge (064) 421-1637; 421-7855   

 

HAROUN AL-RASHID A. LUCMAN, JR. Department of Social Welfare and Development 

 (064) 431-0323; 431-0218

 

AYESHA VANESSA HAJAR M. DILANGALEN Department of Tourism 

 (064) 552-1464       

 dot.armm.gov.ph

ANWAR A. MALANG Department of Trade and Industry 

 (064) 552-0934; 421-7729  

 

DATU UMBRA QUESADA SINSUAT Department of Transportation and Communication 

 (064) 552-0055   

 

MYRA B. MANGKABUNG    Department of Science and Technology 

  (064) 421-8183           

 

Heads of Offi ces

JANICE D. MUSALI Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources

OIC-Executive Director (064) 421-9788    

 

 

DIMNATANG M. RADIA   Cooperative Development Authority 

Regional Administrator 
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NORMA M. SHARIEF Commission on Higher Education 

Regional Chairman II (064) 421-9575

 

KAMALUDIN K. LAGUIAB, JR.     Housing and Land Use Regulatory Board

Executive Director (064) 421-1552

 

HJI KANGGO M. UMAL (064) 421-9609; 421-1668

Regional Treasurer  

FATIMA P. KANAKAN  Offi ce of the Southern Cultural Communities

Executive Director (064) 421-8064   

    

BAINTAN A. AMPATUAN Regional Planning Development Offi ce  

Executive Director  (064) 421-1614; 421-4786 

 

ISHAK V. MASTURA Regional Board of Investments  

Chairman/Managing Head (064) 421-1591

 rboi@armm.gov.ph

 

ABDULNASSER ABDULLAH BADRUDIN     Regional Human Rights Commission  

OIC-Chairman  (064) 552-0802; 552-0436     

 

LILIAN RUTH C. CABANBAN Regional Tripartite Wages and Productivity Board  

Board Secretary (064) 421-7090; 546-0410

 

RASOL Y. MITMUG, JR. Technical  Education and Skills Development Authority

OIC-Executive Director (064) 429-0068

 

EDGARDO B. RAMIREZ  ARMM Development Academy

President (064) 552-0173; 421-1470

 

MARITES K. MAGUINDRA Bureau of Cultural Heritage 

Executive Director  (064) 421-1470         

 

CHRISOSTOMO M. GAERLAN Bureau of Public Information 

Executive Director (064) 552-0055; 552-1896 

 

ABDELNUR P. CAMPONG       Information Technology Offi ce

Executive Assistant VI/Chief IT Offi cer     (064) 552-0235  loc. 140

 abde.campong@armm.gov.ph   

 

AMILBAHAR S. MAWALLIL   Offi ce Bangsamoro Youth Affairs 

Executive Director (064) 552-3168

 

ESHAN KARL MABANG Offi ce of POLLOC Freeport Economic Zone 

Polloc Administrator (0917) 723 9750

         

SITTIE JEHANNE U. MUTIN Regional Commission on Bangsamoro Women

Chairperson  (064) 421-2562
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ALEEM SIDDIQUI GUIAPAL Regional Economic Zone Authority 

Executive Director (064) 552-1546

 reza@armm.gov.ph       

 

ERSAN WARAD IMBAN Regional Ports Management Authority 

General Manager (064) 421-1060; 552-1154      

 

DATU ROMEO K. SEMA Regional Reconciliation Unifi cation Commission

Chairman 

 

AL-TREKE P. DAYAN Regional Sports Commission

Director (064) 552-1553

 

ABOULKHAIR S. TARASON Regional Darul Ifta’ 

RDI Chairman/Grand Mufti of ARMM (+63) 917-639-0938; 917-724-6049   

 

ALIM ABDULMUHMIN A. MUJAHID      Regional Darul Ifta’ 

Executive Director (+63) 917-724-6049 
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DIPLOMATIC OFFICES AND 

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Diplomatic and Consular Missions

The Philippine government, particularly during recent years, has 

welcomed 118 diplomatic and consular missions to the country.

Metro Manila hosts most of these embassies, which conduct a full 

range of diplomatic activities and services, including the development 

of commercial, economic, cultural, and scientifi c relations between the 

Philippines and their respective home countries, and the issuance of 

passports, travel documents, and visas. Some consular missions are 

located outside of Metro Manila, but still in key cities of the archipelago, 

primarily to facilitate the delivery of services to the Filipinos, as well as 

to their own citizens.

There are resident and non-resident missions. The former have 

embassies or chanceries, with the respective head of mission located 

in the Philippines. The latter, on the other hand, have missions based 

outside the country.

The premier diplomatic mission in the Philippines is that of the Holy 

See, the Apostolic Nunciature. Its head, the Apostolic Nuncio, is by 

tradition the Dean of the Diplomatic Corps.

International Organizations

International organizations that have established offi  ces in the 

Philippines are focused on various functions and issues, depending 

on their mandate. These include information and monitoring of 

global trends, delivery of services such as health, social action 

and humanitarian aid, providing venues for economic and political 

discourse, and settling of disputes. While most of these organizations 

have their primary headquarters in Metro Manila, a number of them 

have regional offi  ces to provide better access to their stakeholders 

and clients.
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Country Representative

HOLY SEE  MONSIGNOR ARNALDO CATALAN
Apostolic Nunciature Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i.
2140 Taft Avenue, Malate, Manila
521-0306; 521-0307; 521-1235 F
nuntinsp@info.com.ph

ANGOLA Mrs. MARIA MANUELA BOTELHO DE CARVALHO
Embassy of the Republic of Angola  Minister Counsellor and Chargé d’Affaires, a.i.
Unit 1904, The Peak Tower, 107 L. P. Leviste St.  
Salcedo Village, Makati City
892-4081; 892-4082; 892-4195 F
angofi l@angolaembassy.net.ph

ARGENTINA  H. E. ROBERT SEBASTIAN BOSCH ESTEVEZ
Embassy of the Argentine Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and 
8/F, Liberty Center, 104 H. V. dela Costa St. Plenipotentiary

Salcedo Village, Makati City
845-3218; 845-3219; 845-3238; 845-3220 F
embajada_efi li@mrecic.gov.ar

AUSTRALIA  H. E. AMANDA LOUISE GORELY
Australian Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
23rd Floor, Tower 2, RCBC Plaza Plenipotentiary
6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
757-8100 TL;  757-8268 F
manila.consular@dfat.gov.au
www.philippines.embassy.gov.au

AUSTRIA  H.E. BITA RASOULIAN
Embassy of the Republic of Austria  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
8/F, One Orion Building, 11th Avenue corner 38th Street Plenipotentiary
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
817-9191; 817-4992; 813-4238 F
manila-ob@bmeia.gv.at
www.bmeia.gv.at/botschaft/manila

BANGLADESH  ASAD ALAM SIAM
Embassy of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2/F, HERCO Center, 114 Benavidez Street   Plenipotentiary
Legaspi Village, Makati City
817-5010; 817-5001; 816-4941 F
bdemb.manila@gmail.com
www.bangladeshembassymanila.org

BELGIUM  H. E. MICHEL PHILIPPE GOFFIN
Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Multinational Bancorporation Center Plenipotentiary
9/F, 6805 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
845-1869; 845-2076 F
manila@diplobel.fed.be
www.diplomatie.be/manila

DIPLOMATIC AND CONSULAR MISSIONS
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BRAZIL  H. E. RODRIGO DO AMARAL SOUZA
Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
16/F, Liberty Center, 104 H. V. dela Costa St.  Plenipotentiary
Salcedo Village, Makati City
845-3651 to 53 TL; 845-3655; 845-3676 F
ambassador.manila@itamaraty.gov.br
www.manila.itamaraty.gov.br

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM  H. E. JOHARIAH WAHAB
Embassy of Brunei Darussalam Ambassador Extraordinary and 
6/F, 111 Paseo de Roxas Building, Paseo de Roxas Plenipotentiary
cor. Legaspi Street, Makati City
816-2836 to 38; 891-6646 F
manila.philippines@mfa.gov.bn

CAMBODIA  H. E. TUOT PANHA
The Royal Embassy of Cambodia  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Unit 7A, Country Space 1 Bldg. Plenipotentiary
Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
818-9981; 810-1896; 818-9983 F
camemb.phl@mfa.gov.kh
www.mfaic.gov.kh

CANADA  H.E. JOHN THOMAS HOLMES
Embassy of Canada Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Levels 6 to 8 Tower 2, RCBC Plaza Plenipotentiary
6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
857-9000; 843-1082 F; 857-9002 F
manil-consular@international.gc.ca

CHILE  H.E. JOSE MIGUEL CAPDEVILA VILLAROEL
Embassy of Chile Ambassador Extraordinary and 
17/F Liberty Center Bldg. Plenipotentiary
104 H. V. Dela Costa cor. Leviste St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
843-3461; 834-3463; 834-3471; 843-1976 F
echileph@eastern.com.ph
www.embaschileph.com

CHINA  H. E.  ZHAO JIANHUA
Embassy of the People’s Republic of China Ambassador Extraordinary and 
4896 Pasay Road, Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
844-3148; 848-2395; 819-5992; 845-2465 F
Chinaemb_ph@mfa.gov.cn
www.ph.china_embassy.org/eng

COLOMBIA  H.E.  VICTOR HUGO ECHEVERRI JARAMILLO
Embassy of the Republic of Colombia  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
18/F Aurora Tower, Araneta Center, Quezon City Plenipotentiary
911-3101 ext. 7214; 588-4103; 911-2846 F
cmanila@cancilleria.gov.co
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CZECHIA  H. E.  JAROSLAV OLṦA, JR.
Embassy of the Czech Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary 
30/F, Rufi no Pacifi c Tower
6784 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
811-1155; 811-1156; 811-1158; 811-1020 F
manila@embassy.mzv.cz
www.mzv.cz/manila

DENMARK H. E. JAN TOP CHRISTENSEN       
The Royal Danish Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
11/F, 11th Corporate Center Plenipotentiary 
11th Avenue cor. Triangle Drive
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 
865-8800
mnlamb@um.dk
www.fi lippinerne.um.dk

EGYPT  H. E.  AHMED ABDELAZIZ EZZAT
Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt Ambassador Extraordinary and 
7/F, G.C. Corporate Plaza, 150 Legaspi St.  Plenipotentiary 
Legaspi Village, Makati City
843-9220; 843-9232; 556-5731 F

FRANCE  MR. LAURENT LEGODEC
Embassy of the Republic of France Chargé a’ Affaires, a.i.
16/F, The Pacifi c Star Bldg.
Makati Avenue cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ext., Makati City
857-6900; 857-6999; 857-6948 F; 857-6951 F
presse.ambafrance.manille@gmail.com

GERMANY  H. E. JAN-CHRISTIAN GORDON KRICKE
Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany Ambassador Extraordinary and 
25/F Tower II, RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City Plenipotentiary 
702-3000; 702-3022; 702-3045 F
deboma@pldtdsl.net
www.manila.diplo.de

GREECE H. E. NICOLAOS KAIMENAKIS
Embassy of the Hellenic Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and  
Unit 701 SEDDCO 1 Bldg. Plenipotentiary
120 Rada cor. Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
817-4444; 817-3417; 817-2931; 812-0202 F
gremb.man@mfa.gr
www.mfa.gr/manila

INDIA  H.E. JAIDEEP MAZUMDAR
Embassy of the Republic of India Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2190 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
843-0101; 843-0102; 815-8151 F
amboffi ce@indembassymanila.in 
www.indembassymanila.in
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INDONESIA  H. E.  JOHNY LUMINTANG
Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia Ambassador Extraordinary and  
185 Salcedo Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
892-5061 to 68; 892-5878 F
unitkom.manila@kemlu.go.od.
www.indonesianembassy.org.ph

IRAN  H. E. MOHAMMAD TANHAEI
Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2224 Paraiso cor. Pasay Road, Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
888-4757 to 59; 840-1879; 888-4777 F
iranemb.mnl@mfa.gov.ir

IRAQ  Mr. AHMED ISMAIL IBRAHIM AL-KURWI
Embassy of the Republic of Iraq Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i.
2209 Paraiso cor. Acacia St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
843-8880; 843-8881; 887-1953 F
mnlemb@mofaml.gov.iq

ISRAEL  H.E.  EPHRAIM BEN MATITYAU      
Embassy of the State of Israel Ambassador Extraordinary and 
10/F, Avecshares Center Plenipotentiary 
1132 University Parkway, Bonifacio North Triangle
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
883-9500; 883-9555 F
info@manila.mfa.gov.il

ITALY  H. E. GIORGIO GUGLIELMINO
Embassy of the Republic of Italy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
6/F, Zeta Bldg., 191 Salcedo St. Plenipotentiary
1229 Legaspi Village, Makati City
892-4531 to 34; 892-5311 to 14; 812-4322 F; 817-1436 F
informazioni.manila@esteri.it
www.ambmanila.esteri.it

JAPAN  H. E. KOJI HANEDA
Embassy of Japan  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2627 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City Plenipotentiary 
551-5710; 551-5780 F; 551-5781 F; 551-7590 F

KOREA  H. E. KIM JAE SHIN
Embassy of the Republic of Korea Ambassador Extraordinary and 
122 Upper McKinley Road, McKinley Town Center Plenipotentiary 
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
856-9210; 856-9008 F; 856-9024 F; 856-9025 F; 856-9019 F
philippines@mofa.go.kr
www.embassy_Philippines.mofat.go.kr

KUWAIT  H.E. MUSAED SALEH A M ALTHWAIKH
Embassy of the State of Kuwait Ambassador Extraordinary and 
8/F, PhilPlans Corporate Center Plenipotentiary  
Kalayaan Avenue and Triangle Drive, Bonifacio Global City
Taguig City 
556-3860 to 62; 556-3865 F
ku-emb@pldtdsl.net
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LAOS  H. E.  PHOXAY KHAYKHAMPHITHOUNE
Embassy of the Lao People’s Democratic Republic Ambassador Extraordinary and 
14D Chatham House Condominium Plenipotentiary
116 Valero cor. Rufi no St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
865-6566; 865-6510 F
laoemb.manila@yahoo.com

LIBYA  Mr. AHMED EDDEB
Embassy of Libya Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i.
2056 Lumbang cor. Caballero St.
Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
817-7331 to 32; 813-7333; 817-7337 F
libyanembassy@ymail.com

MALAYSIA  H. E. RASZLAN BIN ABD RASHID
Embassy of Malaysia Ambassador Extraordinary and  
107 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
662-8200; 662-8201/02 F
mwmanila@kln.gov.my

SOVEREIGN MILITARY ORDER OF MALTA H. E. ODELIA GREGORIO ARROYO
Embassy of the Sovereign Military Order of Malta Ambassador Extraordinary and 
1120 R. Hidalgo St., Quiapo, Manila Plenipotentiary
708-0859; 708-0860; 637-8116 F
philippinesembassy@orderofmalta.int

MEXICO  H. E. GERARDO LOZANO ARREDONDO
Embassy of the United Mexican States Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2/F, GC Corporate Plaza Plenipotentiary
150 Legaspi Village, Makati City
812-2211 to 13; 812-2225; 892-7635 F
ebmxfi l@info.com.ph
www.portal.sre.gob.mx/fi lipinas

MYANMAR  H.E. WIN NAING
Embassy of the Republic of the Union of Myanmar  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
8/F, Gervasia Corporate Centre Plenipotentiary
152 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
893-1944; 892-8866 F
me.manila@gmail.com

NETHERLANDS  H. E. MARIA CHRISTINA THERESIA DERCKX
Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands Ambassador Extraordinary and 
26/F, BDO Equitable Tower Plenipotentiary
8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
786-6666; 786-6687; 786-6622 ; 786-6600 F; 786-6644 F
man@minbuza.nl
www.philippines.nlembassy.org
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NEW ZEALAND  H. E.  DAVID JOHN STRACHAN
New Zealand Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
35/F, Zuellig Building, Makati Avenue Plenipotentiary 
corner Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 
234-3800 TL; 891-5357 F; 891-5353 F
nzemmanila@mfat.govt.nz
www.nzembassy.com/philippines

NIGERIA  H.E. ADEKUNBI ABIBAT SONAIKE-AYODEJI
Embassy of the Federal Republic of Nigeria Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2211 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
843-9866; 843-9868; 843-9867 F
manilanigeria@gmail.com 

NORWAY  H. E.  ERIK FÖRNER
Royal Norwegian Embassy  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
12/F, Del Rosario Law Center Plenipotentiary 
21st Drive cor. 20th Drive, Bonifacio Global City 
Taguig City
317-2700; 317-2799 F
emb.manila@mfa.no; visa.manila@mfa.no
www.norway.ph

OMAN H. E. MUNTHER MAHFOODH SALEM ALMANTHERI
Embassy of the Sultanate of Oman Ambassador Extraordinary and 
26/F, NAC Tower Building, 32nd Street Plenipotentiary 
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
958-5812/958-5813/958-5814; 958-5816 F
omanembassy-manila@hotmail.com   

PAKISTAN  H. E. AMAN RASHID
Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan  Ambassador Extraordinary and
6/F, Alexander House, 132 Amorsolo St. Plenipotentiary 
Legaspi Village, Makati City
817-2776; 817-2772; 840-0229 F
parepmanila@mofa.gov.pk
www.mofa.gov.pk/philippines

PALAU  Mr. NGERIKL BAULES
Embassy of the Republic of Palau Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i.
Unit 101, G/F, Marbella Condominium II 
2071 Roxas Blvd., Malate, Manila
522-2849; 521-0402 F
erpweb@palauembassymanila.ph

PANAMA  H. E. ROLANDO ANIBAL GUEVARA ALVARADO
Embassy of the Republic of Panama  Ambassador Extraordinary and  
11/F, National Life Insurance Bldg. Plenipotentiary
6762 Ayala Ave., Makati City
328-3810; 338-8841 F
panamaph@gmail.com
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PAPUA NEW GUINEA  H. E. CHRISTIAN ANTHONY VIHRURI
Embassy of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
3/F, Corinthian Plaza Condominium Bldg. Plenipotentiary
Paseo de Roxas cor. Gamboa St., Makati City
811-3465 to 66; 811-3468 F
kundumnl@pngembmnl.com.ph

QATAR  H. E.  ALI IBRAHIM A.I. AL-MALKI
Embassy of the State of Qatar Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Block 4, Lot 6 Santiago Street, Paseo de Magallanes Plenipotentiary
Brgy. Magallanes, Makati City 
851-6666 TL;  851-2342; 852-1999 F
manila@mofa.gov.qa 

ROMANIA  Mr. MIHAIL SION
Embassy of Romania Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i.
6/F, GC Corporate Plaza, 150 Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
843-9014; 892-7682; 843-9063 F
manila@mae.ro
www.mae.ro

RUSSIAN FEDERATION  H. E. IGOR ANATOLYEVICH KHOVAEV
Embassy of the Russian Federation  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
1245 Acacia Rd., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
817-5406 TL;  893-0190;  810-9614 F
rusembassy.manila@mid.ru
www.philippines.mid.ru

SAUDI ARABIA  H.E. DR. ABDULLAH N.A. AL BUSSAIRY
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Ambassador Extraordinary and 
128 H.V. Dela Costa cor. Sanchez St. Plenipotentiary 
Salcedo Village, Makati City
856-4444; 856-5359; 856-5365 F; 856-5366 F
ph_amboffi ce@yahoo.com
www.mofa.gov.sa     

SINGAPORE  H. E. KOK LI PENG
Embassy of the Republic of Singapore Ambassador Extraordinary and 
505 Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City Plenipotentiary 
856-9922; 856-9932 F
singemb_mnl@mfa.sg
www.mfa.gov.sg/manila

SOUTH AFRICA  H. E.  MARTHINUS NICOLAAS SLABBER
Embassy of the Republic of South Africa Ambassador Extraordinary and 
29/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City Plenipotentiary
889-9383; 889-9379 F; 889-9337 F
manila@dirco.gov.za
www.dirco.gov.za/manila
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SPAIN  H. E. LUIS ANTONIO CALVO CASTAÑO
Embassy of Spain  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
27/F, BDO Equitable Tower, 8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City Plenipotentiary
817-6676; 817-9997; 817-6266; 817-4892 F
emb.manila@maec.es
www.exteriores.gob.es/Embajadas/MANILA

SRI LANKA  H. E. ARUNI RANARAJA
Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka Ambassador Extraordinary and 
7/F,  G. C. Corporate Plaza, No. 150 Legaspi St. Plenipotentiary
Legaspi Village, Makati City
812-0124; 812-0125; 812-0126 F
slembmanila@pldtdsl.net
www.slembmanila.ph

SWITZERLAND  H. E. ANDREA REICHLIN
Embassy of the Swiss Confederation Ambassador Extraordinary and 
24/F, BDO Equitable Tower, 8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City Plenipotentiary
845-4545; 845-4538 F 
man.vertretung@eda.admin.ch

THAILAND  H. E. THANATIP UPATISING
The Royal Thai Embassy Ambassador Extraordinary and 
107 Thailand (Rada) Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
815-4219 to 20; 810-3833 loc. 102, 103; 815-4221 F; 817-4262 F
infomnl@pldtdsl.net

TIMOR LESTE  Mr. JOAO COSTA BRAZ
Democratic Republic of Timor Leste Chargé d’ Affaires, a.i.
17/F, Rm. 1703, Centerpoint Condominium 
Garnet cor. Julia Vargas Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
638-0654; 638-0649; 637-9405; 637-9408 F
timorlesteembassyinmanila@yahoo.com

TURKEY  H. E. ESRA CANKORUR
Embassy of the Republic of Turkey  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
2268 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City Plenipotentiary
843-9705; 843-9707; 889-4636; 843-9702 F; 889-4637 F
embassy.manila@mfa.gov.tr
www.manila.be.mfa.gov.tr

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  H. E. HAMAD SAEED HAMAD OBAID ALZAABI
Embassy of the United Arab Emirates Ambassador Extraordinary and 
16/F, Commerce and Industry Plaza Bldg. Plenipotentiary
1030  Campus cor. Park Ave. McKinley Town Center
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
822-1777; 822-2777; 822-3777; 555-1843 F
ManilaEMB@mofa.gov.ae
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UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND  H. E. DANIEL ROBERT PRUCE
Embassy of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland Ambassador Extraordinary and 
120 Upper McKinley Road, McKinley Hill, Taguig City Plenipotentiary
858-2200; 858-2237 F; 858-2305 F
ukinthephilippines@fco.gov.uk
www.ukinthephilippines.fco.gov.uk/en

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  H. E. SUNG YONG KIM
Embassy of the United States of America  Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary 
1201 Roxas Boulevard, Manila
301-2000; 301-2399 F
manilavisitorshelpdesk@state.gov
www.philippines.usembassy.gov
 

VENEZUELA  H. E. CAPAYA RODRIGUEZ GONZALES
Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela Ambassador Extraordinary and 
Unit 17-A, 17/F, Multinational Bancorporation Center Plenipotentiary
6805 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
845-2841; 845-2842; 845-2866 F
venezemb@info.com.ph

VIETNAM  H. E.  LY QUOC TUAN
Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam  Ambassador Extraordinary and 
670 Pablo Ocampo St., Malate, Manila Plenipotentiary
521-6843; 526-0472
vnembph@yahoo.com
www.vietnamembassy-philippines.org

EUROPEAN UNION  H. E. FRANZ JESSEN
Delegation of the European Union in the Philippines  Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
30/F Tower II, RCBC Plaza  
6819 Sen. Gil Puyat cor. Ayala Ave., Makati City
859-5100; 859-5109  F
DELEGATION-PHILIPPINES@eeas.europa.eu
www.delphl.ec.europa.eu
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CONSULATES AND CONSULAR MISSIONS

ANGOLA Ms. HELEN ONG
Consulate of the Republic of Angola Consul ad honorem (a.h.)
Unit 1412 Tower I, Philippine Stock Exchange Plaza
Ayala Ave. cor. Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
891-9429; 848-6112; 848-6508 
angolaconsulate@gmail.com

AUSTRIA  Mr. WASHINGTON SYCIP
Consulate General of the Republic of Austria (Manila) Consul General a.h.
14/F, SGV Building, 6760 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
891-0307; 819-0872 F; 818-1377 

Consulate of the Republic of Austria (Cebu) Ms. JULIE ALEGRADO-VERGARA 
CRM Bldg., Escario cor. Molave St., Cebu City Consul a.h.
(032) 231-0605; 231-0437 
austrianconsulatecebu@bluewater.com.ph

Consulate of the Republic of Austria (Davao) Mr. PETER FAISTAUER
Unit 2A-1, 2/F Bldg. 1., The Shoppes Purok 34 Consul a.h.
Diversion Road, Brgy. Maa, Talomo District, Davao City
consulatedavao@gmail.com

AZERBAIJAN Mr. JOSE DE VENECIA III
Consulate of Azerbaijan Consul a.h.
Unit 2C, Asia Tower, 151 Benavidez Street cor. 
Paseo De Roxas, Legaspi Village, Makati City
576-5159
executiveassistant@faenero.com

BAHRAIN Mr. AMABLE AGUILUZ IX
Consulate of the Kingdom of Bahrain Consul a.h.
5470 4/F, RGV Bldg., Osmena Highway cor. 
Gen. Mascardo St., Brgy. Bangkal, Makati City
804-2497; 804-1536
enquiry@bahrainconsulate.com.ph
www.bahrainconsulate.com.ph

BELARUS Ms. ANNE MARIE ABLAN
Consulate of the Republic of Belarus Consul a.h.
15D, 15/F, Washington Tower
Asia World Complex, Parañaque City
879-3044; 216-0279
bela.consul@gmail.com

BELIZE  Mr. LEE DEL PAN
Consulate of Belize Consul a.h.
Rm. 502, Don Alfonso Condominium
UN Avenue cor. Guerrero St., Ermita, Manila
336-8305; 522-0066; 336-9682
lee@rjdelpan.com.ph
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BENIN  Mr. RICHARD SY
Consulate of the Republic of Benin Consul a.h.
Suite 701, Dasma Corporate Center
321 Dasmariñas St., Binondo, Manila
244-5563 to 65; 244-5566 
beninconsulate@gmail.com

BOTSWANA Mr. PHILIP J. CHIEN
Consulate of the Republic of Botswana Consul a.h.
Unit 202, First Global Building, 122 Gamboa St. 
Legaspi Village, Makati City
834-3420; 812-0445; 844-3705
pcj@mydestiny.net

BULGARIA  Mr. RENE LOCSIN LEDESMA, SR.
Consulate of the Republic of Bulgaria Consul a.h.
6 Lippay St., San Lorenzo Village, Makati City
817-5449; 812-1169; 812-1173
renelledesma@yahoo.com

BURKINA FASO Mr. ROBERT C. GOYUTAY
Consulate of Burkina Faso Consul a.h.
Unit 31-D, Marina Square Suites Condominium
M.H. del Pilar cor. Pedro Gil, Malate, Manila
243-2789; 310-7445 F
robertcgo@yahoo.com

CANADA  Ms. KATHERINE LYNNE RIVERA
Consulate of Canada Consul a.h.
RD Corporate Center, 96 Governor M.C. Ave. 
Banilad, Cebu City
(032) 256-3320; 238-3421
canada.cebu@gmail.com

CHINA Mr. SHI YONG
Consulate of the People’s Republic of China (Cebu) Consul General
5/F, Unit 5c, Cebu IT Tower, corner of Archbishop 
Reyes Street and Mindanao Street, Cebu Business Park
Cebu City
(032) 505-1035; 505-1038 F

Consulate of the People’s Republic of China (Laoag) Mr. ZHAO QIAOLIANG
216 National Highway, Brgy. 1, San Francisco Consul and Head of Post
San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte 
(077) 670-6355; 670-6338 F

COLOMBIA  Mr. JORGE L. ARANETA
Consulate of the Republic of Colombia Consul a.h.
18/F, Aurora Tower, Araneta Center, Quezon City
911-3101 loc. 4103; 911-2846; 588-4103 
cmanila@cancilleria.gov.co
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COOK ISLANDS Mr. RESTITUTO B. TIANGCO
Consulate of Cook Islands 
1094 North Bay Boulevard, Navotas City
282-8812 to 17; 282-6538
tpj@tuna.ph

COSTA RICA  Mr. FAUSTO R. PREYSLER, JR.
Consulate General of the Republic of Costa Rica  Consul General a.h.
2/F, First Lucky Place, 
2259 Pasong Tamo Ext., Makati City
816-7851 to 58; 818-6740; 867-1904 F 
preysler@smithbell.com.ph

COTE D’ IVOIRE  Mr. VICENTE J. CARLOS
Consulate of the Republic of Cote d’ Ivoire Consul a.h.
Unit 3D, 3/F LTA Bldg., 118 Perea Street, 
Legaspi Village, Makati City Mr. JUAN ANTONIO CARLOS
812-7344; 812-7343 Vice Consul a.h.
vincecarlos@gmail.com

CROATIA  Mr. EDGARDO P. REYES
Consulate of the Republic of Croatia Consul a.h.
4/F, Enzo Building, 399 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Makati City
895-2709; 890-1919
croatia.manila@gmail.com

CYPRUS  Ms. KRISTEN NICOLE M. TOUNDJIS-BRINDISI
Consulate General of the Republic of Cyprus  Consul General a.h.
LG-03, Lower Ground Suite, Crispina Building 
1589 Quezon Avenue, West Triangle, Quezon City
925-1467; 0917-526-6207
cyprusconsulate@elgrecomanila.com

CZECHIA   Mr. GUILBERT C. GO
Consulate of the Czech Republic (Davao) Consul a.h.
5/F, Mintrade Drive, Monteverde Ave. cor. Sales St., Davao City
(082) 226-8888; 234-9999
davao@honorary.mzv.cz

Consulate of the Czech Republic (Cebu) Mr. PHILLIP C. GO
Padilla Street 505C, 6000 Cebu City Consul a.h.
(032) 253-2512; 0918-918-9805
Cebu@honorary.mzv.cz

DENMARK  Ms. ROWENA VIDA-LISBONA
Royal Danish Consulate (Davao) Consul a.h.
Suite UP 1-B, 15/F, Pryce Tower Condominium, 
J.P. Laurel Avenue, Bajada, Davao City
(082) 272-7301; 227-1542
dvoconsul@maresk.com
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Royal Danish Consulate (Subic) Mr. ERIK MOLLER NIELSEN
c/o Overgaard Subic Inc. Consul a.h.
Unit Q-A, Lot 12, 38 Effi ciency Avenue, 
Subic Gateway Park Phase I, Subic Freeport Zone
(047) 252-1847

Royal Danish Consulate (Cebu) Mr. PERRY PE
Unit 1204, Insular Life Cebu Business Center Consul General a.h.
Mindanao Avenue cor. Biliran Road 
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City
(032) 266-5930; 266-5932 F

DJIBOUTI  Mr. CHARLIE A.V. GORAYEB
Consulate of the Republic of Djibouti Consul a.h.
CVG Center, 36 First Avenue, Cubao, Quezon City
723-4922; 723-4920 
djibouti@mindgate.net

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC  Mr. GEORGE LITTON, JR.
Consulate General of the Dominican Republic Consul General a.h.
37 Banaba Road, South Forbes Park, Makati City
810-6548; 236-4875
consudom_mm@yahoo.com

ECUADOR  Mr. OSCAR J. HILADO
Consulate General of the Republic of Ecuador  Consul General a.h.
The Phinma Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive, Rockwell Center, Makati City
870-0100 (trunkline); 870-0575; 870-0510 
ojh@phinma.com.ph

Consulate General of the Republic of Ecuador Mr. ALEJANDRO PADILLA Y ZOBEL DE AYALA
2/F, Tabacalera Building, 900 Romualdez Street Consul a.h.
Paco, Metro Manila

EL SALVADOR  Ms. MARIA JOSEFINA B. ORTIGAS DE DUARTE
Consulate of the Republic of El Salvador  Consul a.h.
10/F, Ortigas Bldg., Ortigas Ave., Pasig City
631-1231 to 38; 631-2761 
elsalvador@ortigas.com.ph

ERITREA  Mr. GEORGE T. YANG
Consulate of the State of Eritrea Consul General a.h.
5/F, F & M Lopez II Bldg.
109 Carlos Palanca St., Legaspi Village, Makati Mr. RICHMOND  YANG
817-8888; 813-0934  Consul a.h.
george.yang@ph.mcd.com

Consulate of the State of Eritrea (Angeles)  Mr. EMMANUEL Y. ANGELES
c/o Angeles University Foundation Consul a.h.
McArthur Highway, Angeles City, Pampanga
(045) 888-2725; 322-7760; (02) 845-1491 
auf@hotmail.com
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ESTONIA  Dr. JUAN N. PEÑA
Consulate General of the Republic of Estonia (Manila) Consul General a.h.
6/F, CTC Building, 2232 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City
832-3283; 832-2760 
jnpena@mydestiny.net

Consulate General of the Republic of Estonia (Subic, Olongapo) Mr. FERNANDO MARTIN PEÑA
1460 Argonaut Highway, Cubi Point Consul a.h.
Subic Bay Freeport Zone, Olongapo City
832-3283; 832-2760 
jnpena@mydestiny.net

ETHIOPIA Mr. FEDERICO BORROMEO
Suite 2002, 20/F, Tycoon Center, Pearl Drive Consul a.h.
Ortigas Center, Brgy. San Antonio, Pasig City
730-3450
ethiopiaconsulgen@gmail.com

FIJI Mr. JESUS MORENTE PINEDA, JR.
Consulate of Fiji Consul a.h.
Executive Offi ces, JMP Building 
Jose Cruz St., Brgy. Ugong, Pasig City 
671-2781; 671-7132

FINLAND Mr. RAMON K. ILUSORIO
Consulate of Finland Consul General a.h
22/F, Multinational Bancorporation Center, Ayala Ave., Makati City
817-1511 to 15; 811-1024 
rki@mib.com.ph

GABON  Mr. EDUARDO L. DE GUZMAN
Consulate of the Gabonese Republic Consul, a. h.
2/F, Sky Freight Bldg., Ninoy Aquino Avenue
Parañaque City
854-5682; 852-1888 
ELGuzman@skyfreight.com.ph

GAMBIA  Ms. MARIA AGNES T. HUIBONHOA
Consulate of the Islamic Republic of Gambia Consul, a.h.
1202 Tower A, Ritz Tower
5745 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
815-3375; 817-1968; 815-3639;  817-5691 
agneshuibonhoa@yahoo.com

GEORGIA Mr. JOSELITO CARLSON ASENIERO
Consulate of Georgia Consul, a.h.
Unit 602, The Taipan Place Bldg. 
F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City
815-5691; 633-7781
jc_aseniero@yahoo.com
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Consulate of Georgia Mr. THELMO LUIS O. CUNANAN, JR.
Unit 6-H, Burnham View Apartments Consul a.h.
Kisad Road, Baguio City
(032) 882-0019; 842-5665
georgiaconsulphil@gmail.com; consul@georgia.ph

GERMANY Mr. FRANZ GERHARD SEIDENSCHWARZ
Consulate of the Federal Republic of Germany (Cebu City) Consul  a.h.
Ford’s Inn, AS Fortuna  St. cor. Banilad Road, Cebu City
0929-667-6386; 0927-536-2044; 0921-485-3312
cebu@hk-diplo.de
www.honorarkonsul-cebu.de

Consulate of the Federal Republic of Germany (Davao) Mr. KLAUS DORING
University of Southeastern Philippines, Institute of Languages  Consul a.h.
and Foreign Cultural Arts, Science Bldg., 2/F, 
Obrero Campus, Inigo Street, Davao City
davaocity@hk-diplo.de

GHANA Mr. CARLOS S. RUFINO
Consulate of the Republic of Ghana Consul a.h.
Unit 9-2, 9/F, Net One Center, 26th St. cor. 3rd Avenue
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
818-0588 TF
ghanaconsul.philippines@gmail.com
                            
GUATEMALA  Mrs. AMELIA R. ABLAZA
Consulate of the Republic of Guatemala Consul a.h.
5/F, Ablaza Building
117 E. Rodriguez Sr. Ave., Quezon City Mr. MARC THOMAS R. ABLAZA
732-5151 to 55; 743-0166; 712-1964 Vice Consul a.h.
consul.ablaza@gmail.com

GUINEA  Ms. MARINELA REBONG GONZALES
Consulate of the Republic of Guinea Consul a.h.
G/F, P & L II Condominium
5598 Pres. Osmeña Highway cor. Arellano Ave.
Palanan, Makati City
832-0464; 556-6336
consulofguinea@yahoo.com

GUYANA Consul JOSEPH D’OLIVEIRA
Consulate of the Republic of Guyana Consul a.h.
9G Yakal Road, Tivoli Royale, Matandang Balara, Quezon City
236-4517
jdoloveira@sbcglobal.net

HAITI  Mr. GEORGE S. SCHULZE, SR.
Consulate of the Republic of Haiti Consul a. h.
Alabang 25, Don Manolo Blvd., Alabang Hills Village
Alabang, Muntinlupa
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Consulate of the Republic of Haiti (Makati Branch)
Rm. 310 Campos Rueda Bldg., 11 Urban St., Makati City
809-2283; 842-5190
haitiembassy_mla@yahoo.com

HONDURAS  Mr. ROLANDO M. ZOSA
Consulate of the Republic of Honduras Consul a.h.
Suite 19-A, Strata 2000 Bldg., 12 Garnet Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
634-5708; 634-5709; 636-1062
r_zosa@pldtdsl.net

HUNGARY  Mr. ALFONSO S. YUCHENGCO, III
Consulate of the Republic of Hungary Consul General a.h.
4/F, The Atheneum Bldg.
160 L.P. Leviste St., Salcedo Village, Makati City
811-5519; 811-5545 
asyuchengco@argosyinvestments.com

ICELAND  Ms.  ELIZABETH T. SY
Consulate General of Iceland Consul General a.h.
17/F, L.V. Locsin Bldg.
6572 Ayala Avenue cor. Makati Avenue, Makati City
556-0998; 556-1587
elizabeth.sy@sm.com

INDONESIA Mr. BERLIAN NAPITUPULU
Consulate General of Indonesia Consul General 
Ecoland Subdivision, Matina, Davao
(082) 299-2930 to 34; 297-3462; 297-0139 
www.kemlu.go.id/davaocity
 
IRELAND  Ms. NORA MARY F. TROTA
Consulate of Ireland  Consul General a.h.
3/F, Max’s Bldg., 70 Jupiter St., Bel Air I Village, Makati City
896-4668; 897-8534  
irishconsulate@infor.com.ph 

ISRAEL Ms. EMILY BENEDICTO CHIOSON
Consulate of the State of Israel Consul a.h.
Benedicto Vocational School Bldg.
A.S. Fortuna St., Mandaue City, Cebu
(032) 253-0769; 416-8242; 255- 0113 
israelcebu@gmail.com

JAMAICA  Mr. MIGUEL MA. GUERRERO
Consulate General of Jamaica Consul General a.h.
3/F, Tesoro Bldg., 1016 Arnaiz Avenue, Makati City
887-5550; 887-6285; 887-0375 F
jamaica@pldtdsl.net
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JAPAN Mr. MASAKI HIRASAWA
Consulate General of Japan (Cebu) First Secretary and Consul
7/F, Keppel Center Samar Loop cor. Cardinal Rosales Ave. 
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City
(032) 231-7321; 231-7322; 231-6843
kaisou-ml-cebu@mofa.go.jp

Consulate of Japan (Davao) Ms. TOMOKO DODO
Suite B305, 3/F Plaza de Luisa Complex First Secretary and Consul
140 Ramon Magsaysay Ave., Davao City
(082) 221-3100; 221-2176
kaisou-ml-davao@mofa.go.jp

JORDAN Mr. MICHAEL ALEXANDER M. ANG
Consulate of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan Consul General a.h.
Rm. 315, 3/F, Sitio Grande Bldg., 409 A. Soriano Ave.
Intramuros, Manila
301-5160 TF
jordanconsulateMANILA@gmail.com

KAZAKHSTAN Mr. DENNIS A. UY
Consulate of the Republic of Kazakhstan Consul a.h.
26/F, Fort Legend Tower, 3rd Avenue cor. 31st St.
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
403-4024; 403-4022
honoraryconsul@kazakhstan.ph
 
KENYA  Mr. ALBERT S. YUCHENGCO
Consulate of the Republic of Kenya Consul a.h.
4/F, Grepalife Bldg., 221 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City
889-8287; 889-8286 
bert_yuchengco@yahoo.com

KIRIBATI Mr. WILLIAM S. UY
Consulate of the Republic of Kiribati Consul a.h.
LGF, Quadrillion Mansion Condominium
151 M. Paterno cor. N. Domingo St., San Juan City
721-7645; 721-5266
kiribati.consulate@pldtdsl.net

KOREA Mr. OH SUNG YONG
Consulate of the Republic of Korea in Cebu Minister Counsellor and Consul General
12/F, Chinabank Corporate Center, Samar Loop cor. Panay Rd.
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City
(032) 231-1516 to 19; 231-2950
koreanconsulatecebu@gmail.com

Consulate of the Republic of Korea Mr. EDGAR N. ANG
Unit 2, 2/F, Damosa IT Park, Km. 7 Lanang Consul General a.h.
Davao City 
(082) 235-2125; 282-3808 F
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LATVIA  Mr. ROBERT LIM JOSEPH, JR.
Consulate General of the Republic of Latvia Consul General a.h.
2/F, Coltrans Compound
2253 Aurora Blvd. (Tramo Road), Pasay City
833-2551 to 55; 832-2767; 833-2358; 831-8173 
rljoseph@coltranscargo.com

LEBANON  Mr. JOSEPH F. ASSAD
Consulate General of Lebanon  Consul a.h.
Unit 905, Park Trade Center, 1716 Investment Drive
Madrigal Business Park, Alabang, Muntinlupa City
807-3012; 850-8331; 809-7314 
jfka202@gmail.com

LITHUANIA  Mr. ROMUALDAS G. VILDZIUS
Consulate of the Republic of Lithuania (Manila) Consul a.h.
1015 Renaissance 2000 Condominium
Meralco Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
631-6260 
consul@lithuania.ph

LUXEMBOURG Mr. JOSE MANUEL ROMUALDEZ
Consulate of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg Consul a.h.
5/F, 6780 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
813-8776; 813-8770 TF

MALAYSIA Mr. ZAINAL AZIAN BIN MOHD NADZIR
Consulate General of Malaysia Consul General
3/F, Florantine Bldg., A. Bonifacio St., Davao City
(082) 221-4050; 221-1368; 221-4014
maldavao@kln.gov.my

MALI  Mr. JOSE B. AVELLANA, JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Mali Consul a.h.
Unit 2105, 21/F, The Orient Square
Emerald Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
636-5802 to 04; 636-5805 
Jba@yahoo.com

MALTA  Mr. PAUL A. AQUINO
Consulate of the Republic of Malta Consul a.h.
12/F, Unit 1242, Megaplaza 
ADB Avenue cor. Garnet Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
687-7245 
paaquino43@gmail.com

MAURITANIA Mr. HARRY G. LIU 
Consulate of the Islamic Republic of Mauritania Consul a.h.
E 2102-B/C, 21/F, Philippine Stock Exchange Center 
Exchange Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City
631-1032/1034
hlssi@eastern.com.ph
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MEXICO  Mr.  EDUARDO GRAHAM GONZALES
Consulate of the United Mexican States Consul a.h.
424 Wee Bldg., Mezzanine Flr., Gorordo Ave., Cebu City
(032) 233-2770; 233-2785; 233-5731

Consulate of the United Mexican States Ms. MARIA LOURDES G. MONTEVERDE
Unit 140, 14th Floor, Landco Corporate Center Consul a.h.
J.P. Laurel Ave., Davao City 
(082) 305-0407
mexconsuladodavao@yahoo.com

MICRONESIA  Mr. FRANCISCO TIU LAUREL, JR.
Consulate of the Federated States of Micronesia Consul a.h.
5/F, 100 Citibank Frabelle Bldg., Madrigal Business Park
Alabang Zapote, Muntinlupa City
807-2853; 281-2909; 807-2854
fsmphil@gmail.com

MONACO  Mrs. FORTUNE ALETA LEDESMA
Consulate General of the Principality of Monaco Consul General a.h.
1 Arguilla St., San Lorenzo Village, Makati City
812-1169;  812-8895; 817-5449
fortuneledesma@yahoo.com

MONGOLIA Mr. ANTONIO O. COJUANCO
Consulate of Mongolia Consul a.h.
5/F, DPC Place, 2322 Chino Roces Avenue, Makati City
843-7854

MONTENEGRO Mrs. VANESSA S. PASTOR-LEDESMA
Consulate of Montenegro Consul a.h.
6 Lippay Street, San Lorenzo Village, Makati City, Philippines
621-6294
mvp.ledesma@yahoo.com

MOROCCO  Mr. BIENVENIDO R. TANTOCO, JR.
Consulate General of the Kingdom of Morocco Consul General a.h.
The Enterprise Center, Tower II 
21/F, 6766 Ayala Avenue cor. Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
886-6178 to 89; 889-6170
brtantocojr@gmail.com

NAMIBIA Dr. WILLIAM S. CO
Consulate of Namibia Consul a.h.
220B Wilson St., Greenhills, San Juan
727-7453; 722-4605
namibiaconsulate@gmail.com

NEPAL  Mr. JOSE PAULO E. CAMPOS
Consulate General of Nepal Consul a.h.
8/F, The Pearl Manila Hotel
1155 Gen. Luna St., Ermita, Manila
523-3117
info@consulateofnepal.ph
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NETHERLANDS Mr. GORDON ALAN POWELL JOSEPH
Consulate of the Kingdom of Netherlands Consul a.h.
Phil Pacifi c Insurance Brokers and Managers, Inc.
2/F, Centro Maximo II Bldg. cor. D. Jakosalem  &
V. Ranudo Streets, Cebu City 
(032) 254-6871 to 85; 412-5221 F; 255-6529 F
gapjoseph1@philinsure.com

NICARAGUA  Mr. ANTONIO O. OLBES
Consulate of the Republic of Nicaragua Consul General a.h.
Unit 512-513, 5/F, East Tower, Philippine Stock 
Exchange Center, Exchange Road, Ortigas Center
Pasig City 
631-3004 TF
consulateofnicaragua@yahoo.com.ph

NORWAY Ms. YVETTE CANDICE GOTIANUY
Royal Norwegian Consulate Consul a.h.
2/F, University of Cebu (UC), Banilad Bldg.
Governor Cuenco Avenue, Cebu City
(032) 239-1044; 260-0520; 239-1044
norwayconsulate.cebu@gmail.com

OMAN  Mr. LEONARDO B. DE OCAMPO
Consulate of the Sultanate of Oman Consul a.h.
2215 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
821-1650 to 55 loc. 105; 822-2222; 822-2144; 824-3549; 821-4705
leo@deocampo.com

PALAU  Mr. MIGUEL M. IÑIGO
Consulate of the Republic of Palau Consul a.h.
Room 2, Mezzanine Center, No. 23 F. Iñigo St., Davao City
(082) 221-1313; 221-6062

PAPUA NEW GUINEA  Mr. RODRIGO E. RIVERA, SR.
Consulate of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea Consul General a.h.
RD Corporation Compound, 1st Road, Calumpang
General Santos City
(038) 552-7626; 552-3590; 552-3767; 552-4595 

Consulate of the Independent State of Mr. JESUS ENCISO MAGSAYSAY
Papua New Guinea Consul General a.h.
223 Zambales Highway, Upper Cubi, Subic Bay 
Freeport Zone, Zambales
(047) 435-2525; 252-1581 

PERU  Mr. FRANCIS CHUA
Consulate of the Republic of Peru Consul General a.h.
Suite 404-405, CLMC Bldg.
259 EDSA Greenhills, Mandaluyong City
726-0355
peruvianconsulate@yahoo.com
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Consulate of the Republic of Peru (Batangas) Mr. BRYAN JAN L. ANG
G/F, Cambridge Place, Corporate Clubhouse Offi ce Consul a.h.
Tanauan City, Batangas
(032) 994-9992

POLAND  Mr. FERNANDINO T. LISING
Consulate General of the Republic of Poland (Manila) Consul General a.h.
United Philippine Lines, Inc., One Fort Santiago
Sta. Clara St., Intramuros, Manila
527-1582; 527-7491 to 94; 527-9721 to 24; 527-1603 
mailadmin@uplines.net

Consulate General of the Republic of Poland (Cebu) Mrs. CARMEL RUIZ DE LUZURIAGA DURANO
Room 102, Advent Business Center Consul a.h.
Acacia St., Lahug, Cebu City
(032) 233-6808; 231-5242 F
duranocarmel@yahoo.com

Consulate General of the Republic of Poland (General Santos) Mr. BENJAMIN B. CUSTODIO
Manila Teacher’s Building, Naranjita St. Consul a.h.
Brgy. Dadiangas South, General Santos City
(00-63) 83-302-1257
Benjiecustodio110@gmail.com

PORTUGAL  Mr. ANTONIO A. RUFINO
Consulate of the Republic of Portugal Consul a.h.
4/F, Unit 410B, Mile Long Bldg. 
Amorsolo cor. V.A. Rufi no St., Makati City
813-0046; 815-8380
aarufi no@yahoo.com

Consulate of the Republic of Portugal (Cebu) Mr. SAMUEL CHIOSON
Cadiz Steel Corp., Tingub Road Consul a.h.
Mandaue City, Cebu City
(032) 344-0233; 343-3694; 345-6873 to 74; 344-0234 
slchioson@gmail.com

ROMANIA  Mr. SERGIO R. ORTIZ-LUIS JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Romania (Pampanga) Consul General a.h.
343 Sto. Rosario St., Angeles City, Pampanga
(045) 888-6746; 322-1350; 322-1351 
philexport@philexport.ph

Consulate of the Republic of Romania (Cebu) Mr. GRAND T. BENEDICTO
Doña Emilia Benedicto Bldg.  Consul General a.h.
7 E. Benedicto St., Cebu City
(032) 255-3200; 255-8200; 346-5471; 344-1293 
gran@berbenwood.com
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RUSSIAN FEDERATION Ms. ARMI LOPEZ GARCIA
Consulate of the Russian Federation Consul a.h.
Unit 1502-1502, Ayala Life-FGU Center 
Mindanao Ave., Cebu Business Park, Cebu City 
(032) 232-0253; 232-0283 
armi@russianconsulateph@gmail.com

SAN MARINO Mr. JEAN HENRI D. LHUILLER
Consulate of the Republic of San Marino Consul General a.h.
G/F, PJL Corporate Center Bldg.
1782 Nicanor Garcia cor. Candelaria St.
Bel-Air, Makati City
897-9331; 895-1777 loc. 1126; 899-8450 
sanmarinooffi ce@pjlhuillier.com

SENEGAL  Mr. EDWARD SY GO
Consulate of the Republic of Senegal Consul a.h.
Unit 16-A, South Tower, Pacifi c Plaza Tower
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
818-6220
edwardsgo@gmail.com

SERBIA  Mr. JOAQUIN CAPEN RODRIGUEZ
Consulate of Serbia Consul a.h.
Suite 3002, 30/F, Infi nity Tower Suites
106 H.V. Dela Costa cor. Leviste Street, 
Salcedo Village, Makati City
888-6677 ext. 3002
jcrodriguez.sr@gmail.com

SEYCHELLES  Mr. JOSELITO D. CAMPOS, JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Seychelles Consul a.h.
JY Campos Centre, 9th Avenue cor. 30th Street
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 
jcampos@unilab.com.ph

SLOVAK REPUBLIC Mr. ANTONIO CHIU
Consulate of the Slovak Republic (Cebu) Consul a.h.
2/F, GCH Building, Tres Borces Street, Mabolo, Cebu City
(6332) 231-0388; 505-3004
consulslovakcebu@gmail.com

SOLOMON ISLANDS Mr. FRANCISCO TIU LAUREL, SR.
5/F, Citibank-frabelle Bldg., 1100 Madrigal Business Park Consul a.h.
Ayala Alabang, Muntinlupa City
807-2854; 807-2853
mila.galon@frabelle.net

SOMALIA Ms. MANUELA ARROYO-CUNANAN
Consulate of Somalia Consul a.h.
55 Biyoleta Street, Tahanan Village, Paranaque
0917-528-6295
somaliaconsulate@gmail.com
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SPAIN Mr. RAMON BALAGUER LOBREGAT
Consulate of Spain (Zamboanga) Consul a.h.
La Vista del Mar, Colarian 7000, Zamboanga City
(062) 983-0319; 983-3328 F: (02) 826-1522 (Manila)
iberasia@pldtdsl.net
www.exteriores.gob.es/Consulados/MANILA/es/Paginas/inicio.aspx

Consulate of Spain (Davao) Mr. FRANCISCO GENARO LON OZAMIZ
550 Mangga St., Juna Subdivision, Matina, Davao City Consul a.h.
(082) 297-7178; 299-3838 F
fgolon@gmail.com

Consulate of Spain (Cebu) Mr. ANTON MARI PERDICES GONZALEZ
Visayan Electric Company, J. Panis St., Banilad, Cebu City Consul a.h.
(032) 230-8340; 231-0580 F
anton.perdices@outlook.com

Consulate of Spain (Bicol) Mr. GENARO CARLO BUENAFLOR BARRETTO
Bigg’s Diner, G/F, Pacifi c Mall Bldg., F. Imperial St. Consul a.h.
cor. Circumferential Rd., Landco Business Park, Legaspi City, Albay
(054) 478-0465
cbbuenafl or@mac.com

Consulate of Spain (Iloilo) Ms. MARY ROSE CACHO
Paseo de Sto. Rosario St., Ledesma Village 2, Iloilo City Consul a.h.
(033) 329-5502
scotchoiloilo@yahoo.com

SUDAN Mr. VICTORIO R. FLORO, JR.
Consulate of the Republic of Sudan Consul a.h.
402 Tower A, Twin Towers, Mandaluyong City
533-2584; 697-7453; 654-7215 MR. EIHAB M. ABDELWAHAB
 Vice Consul a.h.
 
SWEDEN Ms. CARLA S. LIMCAOCO
Consulate General of Sweden Consul General a.h.
6/F, First Maritime Place
2458 Bagtikan St., San Antonio Village, Makati
896-1160; 896-1261; 896-0164
inquiry@swedconmanila.com

Consulate of Sweden (Cebu) Mr. JOSE BLANCO SALA
415 Gorodo Ave., Lahug, Cebu City Consul a.h.
(032) 233-3106
swedconcebu@globelines.com.ph

SYRIA  Mr. MOHAMMED ISSAM EL-DEBS
Consulate General of the Syrian Arab Republic  Consul General a.h.
Suite 1502, Liberty Center Bldg., 104 Dela Costa St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
845-3041 to 42; 843-1686 
manila@wowsyria.com
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TANZANIA Mrs. BETTY L. ANG
Consulate of the United Republic of Tanzania Consul a.h.
Suite 407, 4/F, CLMC Bldg., 259 EDSA cor.
Greenhills, Mandaluyong City
994-8588

THAILAND  Mr. ROY L. CHIONGBIAN
Royal Thai Consulate Consul a.h.
Eastern Shipping Lines Bldg.
M. J. Cuenco cor. Magallanes St., Cebu City
(032) 412-1688; 254-8829 F
eastship@pldtdsl.net

TOGO  Ms. VISITACION  COSTA
Consulate of the Republic of Togo Consul a.h.
2162 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
818-0626; 810-3380 Mr. GENE COSTA 
consuleviecosta@yahoo.com Vice Consul a. h.

TONGA  Mr. HENRY SY, JR.
Consulate of Tonga Consul a. h.
10/F, 1 E-Com Center, Pasay City (beside Mall of Asia)
857-0102; 857-0107 
hsjr@smprime.com

TUNISIA  Atty. EDWARD A.C. GO
Consulate of the Republic of Tunisia Consul a.h.
506 Heritage Bldg., 1851 A. Vasquez St., Malate, Manila
401-7819; 425-8980; 723-5992
tunisia_consulate@yahoo.com

TUVALU Mr. HERCULANO C. CO, JR.
Consulate of Tuvalu Consul a.h.
2701 Antel Global Corporate Center 
Doña Julia Vargas Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
633-5892 to 93; 633-6739 
consulate@tuvaluphil.org

TURKEY  Ms. LEONTINA L. BENEDICTO
Consulate of the Republic of Turkey  Consul General a.h.
B. Benedicto & Son Co., Inc., 99-101 Plaridel St., Cebu City
(032) 254-7025; 255-0941; 255-0113 
fbenedicto1940@yahoo.com

UKRAINE  Mr. OSCAR C. DE VENECIA
Consulate of the Republic of Ukraine Consul General a.h.
7/F, Basic Petroleum Bldg., 104 Carlos Palanca St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
894-0321; 817-3329; 817-0191 
odevenecia@gmail.com
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UNITED KINGDOM  Ms. TAMSIN MONAHAN BOOTH
Consulate of the United Kingdom of Great Britain & Northern Ireland Consul a.h. 
Villa Terrace, Greenhills Road, Casuntingan, Mandaue City, Cebu
(032) 858-2200; 858-2342
Cons.Manila@fco.gov.uk

URUGUAY  Mr. ALFRED V. TY
Consulate of Uruguay Consul a.h.
2/F, GT Tower, 6813 Ayala Ave., cor. H.V. dela Costa St., Makati City
857-5955; 857-9722; 856-3848 
uruguayconsulate.philippines@gmail.com

ZAMBIA Mr. LUIS I. ABLAZA, JR.
Consulate of Zambia Consul a.h.
5/F, Ablaza Bldg., 117 E. Rodriguez Sr. Ave., Quezon City
732-5151 to 55; 712-1964 
ablzagrp@yahoo.com
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ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK Mr. TAKEHIKO NAKAO

6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City President

632-4444; 636-2444 F 

information@adb.org

www.adb.org 

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION OF Mr. JOSE LUIS FERNANDEZ

THE UNITED NATIONS Country Representative

29/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza  

6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City

901-0100 TL; 901-0351; 901-0362 F

fao-ph@fao.org

www.fao.org/philippines

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE RED CROSS Mr. PASCAL PORCHET

5/F, Erechem Bldg., Salcedo corner Rufi no Streets Head of Delegation

Legaspi Village, Makati City

892-8901 to 04; 819-5997 F

manila@icrc.org; man_manille@icrc.org

www.icrc.org

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION  Ms. JANE (YUAN) XU

23rd Floor, One Global Place Resident Representative

5th Avenue corner 25th Street

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 1634

465-2700; 465-2773 F

yxu1@ifc.org; 1quintos@ifc.org

www.ifc.org

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANIZATION  Mr. KHALID HASSAN

19/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza Director

6819 Ayala Avenue cor., Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City

580-9900; 856-7597 F

manila@ilo.org

www.ilo.org/manila

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND Mr. SHANAKA JAYANATH PEIRIS

Rm. 407 5-Storey Building Resident Representative

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas 

A. Mabini St., Malate, Manila

708-7484; 400-4985; 708-7483 F

RR-PHL@imf.org; fventuranza@imf.org

www.imf.org

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR MIGRATION Mr. MARCO BOASSO

28/F, Citibank Tower Condominium Director, Manila Administrative Centre

8741 Paseo de Roxas, Salcedo Village, Makati City and Chief of Mission to the Philippines

230-1999 TL; 848-1257 F

mac@iom.int

www.iom.int

UNITED NATIONS AGENCIES AND OTHER 

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
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INTERNATIONAL RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE Dr. MATTHEW KENNEDY MORELL

UP College, Los Baños, Laguna Director General

580-5600; 845 0563

m.morell@irri.org; irri@cgiar.org

www.irri.org

Mailing address: DAPO Box 7777, Metro Manila 1301 

SOUTHEAST ASIAN MINISTERS OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION                       Mr. RAMON C. BACANI 

REGIONAL CENTER FOR EDUCATIONAL INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY Director

Commonwealth Ave., Diliman, Quezon City

924-7681 to 84; 921-0224 F; 928-7692 F

info@seameo-innotech.org

www.seameo-innotech.org

SOUTHEAST ASIAN REGIONAL CENTER FOR GRADUATE Mr. GIL C. SAGUIGUIT, JR.

STUDY RESEARCH IN AGRICULTURE Director

UP Los Baños, Laguna

(049) 536-2365 to 67; 536-2290; 536-2287; 536-7097 F

Manila Line: (02) 657-1300 to 09

post@agri.searca.org

www.searca.org

SOUTHEAST ASIAN FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT CENTER Dr. FELIX G. AYSON

AQUACULTURE DEPARTMENT Department Chief

Rm. 102 G/F, PSSC Bldg.

Commonwealth Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

455-0981; 927-5542; 927-5501; 927-7825 F

aqdchief@seafdec.org.ph

www.seafdec.org.ph

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME   Mr. ANINDYA TITON MITRA

30/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza Country Director

6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City                                                                                   

901-0100; 901-0200; 889-7177 F Mr. OLA ALMGREN

Postal Address UNDP Resident Representative

P.O. Box 7285 Domestic Airport 

Post Offi ce Locker Box, 1300 Domestic Road

Pasay City, Philippines

communications.ph@undp.org

www.undp.org.ph

UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN’S FUND  Mrs. ANN-CHARLOTTE MARIA ELISABETH SYLWANDER

31/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza Representative

6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City

901-0100 TL; 901-0196 F; 729-4523 F

manila@unicef.org

www.unicef.org/philipines
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UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR REFUGEES Mr. YASSER SAAD

UNHCR Representation in the Philippines Head of National Offi ce

Unit 605, 6/F, GC Corporate Plaza 

150 Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 

817-2398; 403-2256; 403-2336; 818-5121; 817-4057 F

phima@unhcr.org

www.unhcr.org

UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION  Mr. FAKHRUDDIN AZIZI

29/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza Representative

 6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City

901-0441; 901-0442; 889-7202 F

offi ce.philippines@unido.org

www.unido.org

UNITED NATIONS POPULATION FUND  Mr. KLAUS BECK

30/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza Country Representative

6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City

901-0302; 901-0318; 901-0348 F

offi cemail@unfpa.org.ph

www.unfpa.org.ph

UNITED STATES AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL  DEVELOPMENT Ms. SUSAN BREMS

Annex 2 Bldg., US Embassy Mission Director

1201 Roxas Blvd., 1000 Ermita, Manila 

301-4803; 301-6000 TL; 301-6213 F

infoph@usaid.gov

www.philippines.usaid.gov/

WORLD BANK   Ms. MARA KATHRYN WARWICK

(Resident Mission, Philippines) Country Director

26/F, One Global Place, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City 

465-2516; 465-2505 F

www.worldbank.org.ph

WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME  Mr. PRAVEEN KUMAR AGRAWAL

17th Floor, RCBC Savings Bank Corporate Center Country Director and Representative

26th & 25th Streets, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

833-6229; 823 1485 F

wfp.philippines@wfp.org

www.wfp.org

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION Dr. SHIN YOUNG-SOO 

(Regional Offi ce for the Western Pacifi c) Regional Director

WHO Building, UN Avenue, Manila

528-8001; 521-1036 F; 526-0279 F

postmaster@wpro.who.int; wpostmaster@who.int

www.wpro.who.int

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION  Dr. GUNDO AUREL WEILER

(Country Offi ce in the Philippines) WHO Representative

G/F, Bldg. 3, Department of Health Compound 

Sta. Cruz, Manila

310-6370; 310-6550 F

www.who.org


